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(bl(6 (bl(7)r . 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Rahilly, Lyn M 
Monday, July 09, 2012 1:07 PM 
Bardorf, Tracey A; b I) b 7 ( 

ICE ERO taps database of license plate snapshots to hunt fugitives - Nextgov.com 

High 

http:Uwww.nextgov.comldefense12012/07/dhs-taps-database-1icense-plate-snapshots-hunt­
fugitives/S667S/?oref=river 

ThIs article discusses an ERO DaUas sale source contract to use the National Vehicle location Service (NVlS) Tier 2 
program to identity and capture fugitive aliens. The ERO field office can enter a license plate number of a known 
fugitive alien and receive an alert when the database tinds a matching location record . The NVLS Tier 2 is a commercial 
service orig!nally set up by industry to repo cars, and then the company that owned it decided to start marketing it to 
law enforcement. The company uses license plate readers operated by commercial camera operators. Now law 
enforcement are also using license plate readers and contributing license plate images to the service. 

I was unaware of this ERO effort until seeing the article today. It will be interesting to see if any of the advocacy groups 
or congress pick up on this and raise concerns. 

FYI- HSI had come to me in early 2011 with a proposal to use NVLS Tier 2 as a pilot for investigative work, and ran It 
through my office. I provided comments and cautions at the time but HSI decided to go forward with it. Unclear if they 
are stili using but I will follow up and see. I've pasted below the concerns I expressed to HSI back in 2011 a bout use of 
this commercial service . If ERO had asked, I would have given them the same feedback. OPLA had no legal concerns 
with the HSI proposal btw. 

>lack ofTransparency: From what I can teU this data is collected privately and used by lE wIthout the public's 
knowledge. 

>Secondary and Incompatible Use of the Data: The data was initially collected for a purely commercial purpose and its 
use for law enforcement purposes In this manner is inconsistent with the reason it was initially collected. Whi le it 's not 
a novel thing for lE to access and use commercial data, typically it occurs with mOfe transparency and protections than 
appear to exist here. For example, credit reporting data is governed by the FCRA and provides individuals certain rights 
to access / correct, allows lE use, and provides pena lties for misuse. Data aggregators like Choicepoint have also been 
subjected to more scrutiny and regulation late ly due to data integrity concerns. 

>Data Retention: How long NlETS maintains the data and makes It available for query also has privacy implications. 

>Data Integrity: 'am not familiar with the license plate reader (lPR) technology used to collect this data and can't say 
whether it provides a sufficient degree of data integrity. E.g., are OCR tools used to read the plate and if so what is the 
error rate or quality control process. 

>Accountability and Redress for the Public: Because the data is collected by the private sector for a com mercial 
purpose, the data collection strategy is different than if the government Were to collect this information for lE or other 
governmental purposes. The data may be collected in a way that if it were t he government collecting it, legal or policy 
concerns could be raised and dea lt with. But sInce it's private sector action. there is no accountability to the public as to 
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how the data is collected, how much is collected, how long it is retained, how it is used, or what rights affected 
individuals may have. Since NLETS is not a government agency, its actions to include this data are similarly shielded 
from public view and/or accountability to some degree. 

All of the items identified above are potentially inconsistent with the DHS Fair Information Practice Principles, which are 
the foundational principles for privacy policy and implementation at the Department. The FIPPs are intended to be used 
as defining principles during the evaulation and consideration of agency operations. Link: 
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy policyguide 2008-0i.pdf 

I certainly understand why LE would want to use this dataset as I can see how it could be extremely valuable in an 
investigation. But the public policy, privacy, and civil liberties issues associated with its use are not insignificant. 

2 
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(b}(6). (b}(7)c 

From: Rahilly. lyn M 
Sent: Monday, Janua ry 03, 2011 5:36 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Request for review NVl S Tier n 
Attachments: NVLS Tier D Memo.docx; NVLS_Usec Agreement.docx 

1'I'I'Im'II- my Initial reaction to this is that it is similar to the use of credit report information for lE purposes, except of 
course that credit report conection, usage and accuracy are all governed by consumer protection laws and I am not aware 
of any laws specific to the read ing of license plates by private organizations seeking to identify vehicles eligible for 
repossession . 

Ate you aware of any such laws pertaining to OL information? Also. did you have a chance to revieW yet and if so what 
are your initial lhoughts? 

Lyn Rahilly 
Privacy Officer 
U.S. Imml,ratlon and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
500 12th St reet SW, Mail Stop 5004, Washington, DC 20536 I 202' !iIiiiWibfli phone I 202.732.3060 fax I 

For help with privacy Questions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet : https:ilintranet.ke.dhs.gov/sites/oop/ 

From: rb)(6) Ib)(7 c 

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 3:41 PM 
To: Rahilly, Lyn M 
Subject: Request for review NVLS Tier n 

b 6 b\ 7 c 

Our unit is seeking your review and advice/approval concern ing our free evaluation of the National Vehicle 
l ocation Service (NVl S) Tier II program. NVl S partners with Vigilant Video and provides access to 
license Plate Reader ( lPR) data from across the nation. Th is data is collected by the private sector/ law 
enforcement and Is fed into a na t ional database that offers role based access to lE and the private 
sector. This data comes from parking lots, apartment complexes, repo companies and mobile lPR devices 
(civi lian and LE operated) and can identify where/ when a tag was detected. The attached memo provides 
background information and details associat ed with a free trial run for ICE . Also attached you will find the 
NVLS user agreement for lE and they are open to any edits needed to make this ICE friendly. Please feel 
free to con tact me at any t ime with questions or concerns. 

VIr, 

br6 (b(7c 

Section Chief 

1 
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Information Sharing Support 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Secu rity 
Office: 
Cell: 
BB: 

WIminJ: ~ tfMiIlnd Iny In~ are UHClASSIflEO//fOll OfFIOAI. USE OIIIl Y (U//FOUOJ. 1t contIhi 1nfo'n'lJtIon thiM. IN'!' 1M! .... mpt from public ' N:mo 
frftdom of InlomullonAct (S U.s.C. 552). 11 li to be tontro~td, nored. ~Ied, 1T3nsm;n~, dlstt1buttd,and thposedof In ~( • tlre to fOUO 
1"'o01mIllOll and h no! 10 IN ,.Inslfd to the public: 0' othe< penonneI wllo do noI hiJlo'e I valid W p Ippnwal of ill a~lltorlled DHS offocili. No portion 
01 this ~k 5houId be lurnished to the med~, tithe' in wt11 ~ Il0l111 Int~nded rtdpIent or bel~t YQ\lhave rKelYN this (OtTYn\IfIit;alion In e<tOr, 
plus, donot print, ,0' ua Ihl!; ~Iormatlon. Plel5t Inform the s.end..- thoit \'OU '1C''''1eI thlli meUISelneftc)( and delete tile I1lftQjlI 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Purpose 

Assistant Director 
Mission Support 

b 6 b 7 c 

• 

Deputy Assistant Director 

Office of Investigations 

U.S. Depanmeul of lIomel.ud $«urily 
425 I Street, NW 
Washington. DC 20536 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

Law Enforcement Support and Information Management 

Unit Chief 
Information Sharing and Infrastructure Management 

Product Evaluation of the National Vehicle Location Service 
Tier II Program 

This memorandum summarizes the purpose, functionality and reasons as to why U.S. 
Immigration and Custom Enforcement (ICE) would like to perform a free product evaluation 
of the National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) Tier II program. 

Background 

On March 29, 2010 the Chief Information Technology Officer for the International Justice and 
Public Safety Network (Nlets) announced that the National Vehicle Service (NVS) is now 
supporting the Nlets RQ message key through the NVLS Tier I LPR database allowing Law 
Enforcement Agencies (LEAs) across the country to query the NVLS database. 

The NVLS Tier I Program allows License Plate Recognition (LPR) data delivered as part of 
the NVLS web portal, and comes from a nationwide LPR data repository, to be accessed by 
LEAs across the country, at no cost, via NielS. 

The success of this service has resulted in a number of LEAs requesting that NVLS provide an 
enhancement of services to include unlimited national LPR queries, partial plate queries, 
satellite and street map locations and data intelligence reports among other things. In response 
to the enhancement request the NVLS Tier II Program is now available across the country 
however, for LEA's to access the program NVLS will need to begin to charge LEAs a fee for 

www.ice.gov 
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SUBJECT: Product Evaluation of the National Vehicle Location Service Tier II Program 
Page 2 
this enhanced version of the POIlU!!" ""on,.,n . 

Discussion 

The National Vehicle Service (NVS) has partnered with Vigilant Video (VV), a software/ 
hardware company in California to provide much of the computing power of its NVLS Tier I 
and Tier II Programs. NVS incorporated in the state of Illinois has as its stated purpose 
assisting law enforcement, vehicle finance, insurance and rental car companies in protecting 
vehicle assets. 

The NVS receives much of its database content from private License Plate Recovery fleet 
operators who are scanning license plates across the country in an effort to recover collateral 
on behalf of lending institutions. These institutions are also the commercial clients of NVS. 
Vigilant Video provides the fleet operators with the hardware and collects the LPR data and 
then provides the information, to both its commercial and law enforcement clients over the W 
network. Law enforcement agencies are also welcome to share collected LPR data collected by 
their agency with the national data base. 

(b)17)I E ) 

In -

aforementioned, the NVLS Tier II Program will provide law 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) These 
enhanced services will assist law enforcement in the investigative process. 

To begin the evaluation process, VV has sent this office its sample Law Enforcement Agency 
User Agreement and while any definitive agreement should be reviewed by DHS legal, VV is 
open to a letter agreement to begin the NVLS Tier II test program in the SAC offices of 
Seattle, Miami. Houston. Los Angles, Washington D.C. and Phoenix. 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that Homeland Security Investigations, Division 6 draft and sign a letter of 
agreement with Vigilant Video, solely for the purpose of the evaluation of the National Vehicle 
Location Service Tier II Program in the SAC offices of Seattle, Miami, Houston, Los Angles, 
Washington D.C. and the SCSe. 

Approve ____________________ __ Disapprove ________________________ __ 

Modify ____________ __ Needs more discussion _________ _ 

Attachment 



Pages 7 through 10 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(7)(E)
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b b b 7 c 

Tuesday, January 04, 2011 S:OO PM 
Rahilly, Lyn M 
RE: Request for review NVL5 Tier 0 

Hi Lyn, I haven't been able to fully digest this yet. I'm not currently aware of any protection laws relating to license plate 
information. The plate itself is more or less available for public observation whereas the credit information is not so 
publicly available. But I understand your discussion regarding collection, use, and transparency. I'm hoping that things 
will calm down within the next few days and I can focus on this a bit more. There doesn't appear to be a looming 
deadline, so I'm hoping to buy a little more time. 

Chief, Government Information Law Division 
ICE OffICe of the Principal Legal Advisor 
Department of Homeland Security 
202 1611N mm (t) I 202-mmwmt (f) 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If a 
recipient or believe you have received this communication in e , copy, re·transmit, disseminate, Of 

otherwise use this informati IS email that you have received this message in error and delete the 
r system. 

From: Rahilly, Lyn M 

5ent;;:iMo~n~d~aYIi, ~Jaiiniiua.ry 03, 2011 5:36 PM 
TO: ~ 
Subject: FW: Request for review NVLS Tier II 

aDJ!'i- my initial reaction to this is that it is similar to the use of credit report information for LE purposes, except of 
course that credit report collection, usage and accuracy are all governed by consumer protection laws and I am not aware 
of any laws speCific to the reading of license plates by private organizations seeking to identify vehicles eligible for 
repossession. 

Are you aware of any such laws pertaining to DL information? Also, did you have a chance to review yet and if so what 
are your initial thoughts? 

Lyn Rahilly 
Privacy Officer 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Oepanment of Homeland Security 
500 12th Street SW, Mail Stop 5004, washington. DC 20536 I 202 dtmWiiili, phone I 202.732.3060 fax I 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet: https:Uintranet.lce.dhs.gov/sltes/oop/ 

(b)(6) (b)(7)C 
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From:~ 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 3:41 PM 
To: ; Rahilly, Lyn M 
SUbject: Request for review NVLS TIer II 

rmmmI & Lyn, 

Our unit is seeking your review and advice/ approval concerning our free evaluation of the National Vehicle 
Location Service (NVLS) Tier II program. NVLS partners with vigilant Video and provides access to 
License Plate Reader (LPR) data from across the nation. This data is collected by the private sector/law 
enforcement and is fed into a national database that offers role based access to LE and the private 
sector. This data comes from parking lots, apartment complexes, repa companies and mobile LPR devices 
(civilian and lE operated) and can identify where/ when a tag was detected. The attached memo provides 
background information and details associated w ith a free trial run for ICE. Also attached you will find the 
NVLS user agreement for lE and they are open to any edits needed to make this ICE friendly . Please feel 
free to contact me at any time with questions or concerns. 

Vir, 

(bHG (bH7)<: 

Section Chief 
Information Sharing Support 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office: 
Ceil : 
BB: 

Warnlns : Th is email and any atta( M'lent! are UNClASSIFI ( Ol!fOR OFAOAL USE ONLY (UIIFOUO). It cont~lns Inform~tlon that may be u empt h Olll u e 
f rH(lom of Information Act (S U.S.c. 5S2). It l~ to be controlled, storM, ha ndled, transmitted, distri buted, and disposed of I polity re13tins to FOUO 
Infa,.".,tloo "nd Isnat to be /fleased to the public. or o ther ~sonnel who do not halle. ul • , w t prior approval of an autharl, ed DHS off"lal. No port~n 

ollhls e",",~ should befurni\l\ed to the mtdla, eithet In wrltU ife not i n Inte nded f@Clplenlor be-lieY.you haoii! re{.~ t his communication In . " or, 
pIe~da not print, «>Pr", r.'.... . r 0 <WIse use this info ...... lloo. Plf~ Inform the 'Ie'" that you ,eceivt><! this m~.ln frror and delete the mes~. 
fro 
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IbH6\ Ib){7)e 

From: 
Sent: 
T", 
SubjKt: 

Rahilly, Lyn M 
Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:14 AM 

Re: Request for review NVLS Tier n 

I should be in my office bw 1130 and 12. Thx! 
h9fiD1i1ftJlI 1CE Pri\lacy Officer 
(202) iIIliiWIlIID1l (202) iIIiiiIilIiUI (c) 

From: Mm1liJ1GJ1D& 
To: Rahilly, Lyn M 
Sent: Wed Jan 05 10:04:56 2011 
Subject: RE: Request for l"e\liew NVLS Tier U 

Are you free after 1130? 

Vir, 

Section Chief 
Information Sharing Support 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office : 
Cell: 
ss: 

Warnin,: Ttlls emaH and any anad'wntnts M~ UNClASSlflEO//fOFl OFflOAl USE ONlY lU//fOUOj. 1t conulns infOfllllltiontna l may bt f . tmpi from 
Freedom of In!ormalion Act (5 U.S,C, S52), Ills to be con1tolled,ltpred. handled, Ir.osmtned. dlslributed, and dlspond (If policy rrlat lnS 10 FOUO 
info~llon.OO Is not to be rrlnsed to the pub/it pr other per~nnel ..... ho do not hivr i ~ W I pr10 r apprOllJI of an iluthorized DtiS oilitiai. No pOrtDn 
of this email should be furnished to the media, either In ..... rl you .rlt not an Intended rt<:lpl .... ' 0<" brli-Ne you h;we retlt~ thistQmmunbUon In error, 
pltaSf do 1'\01 prl"t. ,r e, pr otherwlleosr this Infprmition, Pfe,se Inform the sendf,r thai yoU ~~illed mil mess'l'! In error and drletelhe mtSlilK! 

From: Rahilly, Lyn M 
sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 5: 18 PM 
To: (0)(6) 10 me 
Subject: RE: Request for review NVLS Tier II 

Hey I stopped by your cube before I got your email to talk to you about this but rrnnm said you were out. PIs stop by 
when you're back, 

Lyn Rahilly 
privacy Officer 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
500 12th Street SW, Mail Stop 5004, washington, DC 20536 I 202 iitidIiMD phone I 202 .732.3060 fax I 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet: https:lLintr;meUce.dhs.gov/sites!oop/ 

(tI) 6) (b)/7)r 
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From:~_ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:56 PM 
To: Rahilly, Ly" M 
Cc: . 
Subject: RE: Request for review NVLS Tier II 

Lyn, 

I appreciate you review of this request. The main difference between our access vis Nlets and NVlS Tier II seems to be 
enhanced services. I am referring to the hot plate list and the notifications via email and text. Let me apologize in 
advance because what I am about to say is probably over simplified and heavily influenced by my local LE 
background. The only information supplied by NVlS Tier II is that which is in plain view, a tag was identified al a specific 
location, date and time. It seems to me this Is nothing more than automated "tip· information and no different that lE 
acting on a citizen call reporting they have seen a suspect's tag/vehicle at a specific date, time and location. NVlS Tier II 
does not run the tag through DMV and it does not identify the driver. In order to use this service and enter a vehicle tag 
the investigating agent will have already established reasonable suspicion and possibly probable cause. I see this as 
being different than financial records, bank records and other protected information not viewable freely by the general 
public. 

VIr, 

Information Sharing Support 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office: 2( 
Cell : 540 
BB: 202-· 

(b)(61 (b)(lIC 

Warnin&: This email iIld anv attath,"",ts iIf~ UNClASSIf!EO//fOR OFFICIAl. USE OWlV jU/!FOUO). It cont"ln5 InfOfTNt~""'~"":"~~~~~:':~E~~~:~ 
Information and II not to be released to the pubnc or oth~r I . No portion j~' ... ~~m~.~'~"~~~'~'~~'"~I'~U~" i'C~'~"~'~'''~''~'~O~~~""~"~O~"~~'~"~O;"~"~~~~~~~~~~~ of this email5hOllid be fllrnllhed to the medl~, I I I nt~nded retlplentor bell~e you haY(' rectlved thiscommunlCiitioo in error. 
I . Pleas. Inform the w ndtrthat you .eteived this message In error and delete the menage 

From: II 
sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

review NVLS Tier 11 

2 
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I am waiting to hear back from RmI on a question I had regarding legal issues, but I wanted to get back to you with an 
initial response. I understand this memo is only a proposal to extend access to license plate data we apparently already 
have with NLETS. however, the collection and use of this data for LE purposes Is troubling for several reasons. 

• lack of Transparency: From what I can tell this data is collected privately and used by LE without the public's 
knowledge. 

• Secondary and Incompatible Use of the Data: The data was initially collected for a purely commercial 
purpose and its use for law enforcement purposes in this manner is inconsistent with the reason it was initially 
collected. While it's nol a novel thing for LE to access and use commercial data, typically it occurs with more 
transparency and protections than appear to exist here. For example, credit reporting data is governed by the 
FCRA and provides individuals certain rights to access I correct. allows LE use, and provides penalties for 
misuse. Data aggregators like Choicepoint have also been subjected to more scrutiny and regulation lately due to 
data integrity concerns. 

• Data Retention: How long NLETS maintains the data and makes it available for query also has privacy 
implications. 

• Data Integrity: I am not familiar with the license plate reader (LPR) technology used to collect this data and can't 
say whether it provides a sufficient degree of data integrity. E.g ., are OCR tools used to read the plate and if so 
what is the error rate or quality control process. 

• Accountability and Redress for the Public: Because the data is collected by the private sector for a commercial 
purpose, the data collection strategy is different than if the government were to collect this information for LE or 
other governmental purposes. The data may be collected in a way that if it were the government collecting it , 
legal or policy concerns could be raised and dealt with . But since it's private sector action, there is no 
accountability to the public as to how the data is collected, how much is collected , how long it is retained, how it is 
used, or what rights affected individuals may have. Since NLETS is not a government agency, its actions to 
include this data are sim ilarly shielded from public view and/or accountability to some degree. 

All of the items identified above are potentially inconsistent with the DHS Fair Information Pradice Principles, which are 
the foundational principles for privacy policy and implementation at the Department. The FIPPs are intended to be used 
as defining prinCiples during the evaulation and consideration of agency 
operations. Link: http://www.dhs.govlxlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy policyguide 200B-01 .pdf 

I certainly understand why LE would want to use this dataset as I can see how it could be extremely valuable in an 
investigation. But the public policy, privacy, and civil liberties issues associated with its use are not insignificant. At the 
moment, it is unclear to me if there are also legal concerns but hopefully we will hear back from OPLA soon. 

Lyn R_hllly 
Privacy Officer 
U,S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
500 12th Street SW, Mall Stop 5004, Washington, DC 20536 I 202.iiIiiJiiMDj phone I 202.732.3060 fax I •• iIlIIl11lm •• 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet: https:ljintranetice.dhs.gov/sites/oopl 

From: MiBfiii_ 
Sent: FridaY, December 10, 2010 3:41 PM 
To: iDruiIUiili! i Rahilly, Lyn M 
Subject: Request for review NVLS Tler 11 

itIiIWG5tfi &. l Y n I 
3 
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Our unit is seeking your review and advice/approval concerning our free evaluation of the National Vehicle 
Location Service (NVLS) Tier II program. NVLS partners with Vigilant Video and provides access to 
license Plate Reader (LPR) data from across the nat ion . ThIs data is collected by the private sector/law 
enforcement and is fed into a national database that offers role based access to LE and the private 
sector. This data comes from parking lots, apartment complexes, repo companies and mobile LPR devices 
(civilian and LE operated) and can identify where/when a tag was detected. The attached memo provides 
background information and details associated with a free trial run for ICE. Also attached you will find the 
NVLS user agreement for LE and they are open to any edits needed to make this ICE friendly. Please feel 
free to contact me at any time with questions or concerns. 

VI r, 

am_lEUi_ 
Section Chief 
Information Sharing Support 
Homeland Security InvestIgations 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office: 
Cell : 
BB: 

(b)(6) (b)(l)c 

Warnil'll : TMIs email and any attacMmtnu are UNCl.ASSIFIEOI/FOR Offl OAl USE ONLY IU//FOUO). It conta ins Infor mation that m3V be eoemp! from public r 
fr~edom of InforfTWtionAct IS U.S.c. SS2I- It I~ to be controlled, stored. hilndltd. tW\lmltt~d. dlstoibuted. ;Ifld disposed ol in po e; rel<ltlrc to FOUO 
Infofm~1on and ~ not t o 1M .. ltaltcilO Ih publk or other ptriOnlltl who do oot ~ a ~,IicI " out prior approyal of an &u1horlltd OtiS offocial. No pOrtion 
of tills tmill should lit furnished to tilt mrdla, rithtr In written irt not an Interoded recipient or believe you have re-cel¥td tMIs communiatio<l In@f1"Qr. 
p~as-e do 001 print, copv, ~ rwke us.e tMk Information. Pltase Inform the S<!ndet that you rtCtiw<l Ihls meuac~ In etfOf" ~rKI d~e the ITItsuge 

• 
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!bJ(6). (b!(7)e 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richards, Rebecca; Rahilly, Lyn M 
RE: license plate readers 

Happy to do so. 

Senior Advisor and Director of Privacy Policy 
Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 

From; Richards, Rebecca [mallto 
Sent; Tuesday, January 04, 201111:53 AM 
To: *l5~: Rahilly, Lyn M 
Subject: FW: license plate readers 

Wl5milil9l 

III (6\ DHS 

Lyn and I both spent some time over the last few days look at the attached related to license plate readers and dat; I3Ii 
(bl5 DHS Would love you to read 

these and see if you have more thoughts, It seems that the tools described are already incorporated into law 
enforcement activities. 

Becky Richards 

---- - - .. -.-- ------
From: Rahilly, Lyn M [mallto Ib)(!l) (b)(7)e 

Sent: Friday, December 10/ 2010 4:57 PM 
To: Rknards, Rebecca 
Subjed: license plate readers 

have you dealt with this type of data collection before at DHS? This is the first such inquiry j've rec'd at ICE so ... 

Lyn Rahlllv 
Privacy OffIcer 
U,S, Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
500 12th Street SW, Mall Stop 5004, Washington, DC 20536 I 20;: I1IDWGlfiJ phone I 202.732,3060 rax I 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet: https:lI!ntrjlnet,ice.dhs.govlsites!oop/ 

(b) 6 b)(7 c 
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From: b B (bar 

sent: Friday, Dea>nber 10, 2010 3:41 PM 
To: ; Rahilly, Lyn M 
Subject: Request for review NVLS Tier n 

II3II'lJII C .... Lyn, 

Our unit is seeking your review and advice/approval concern ing our free evaluation of the National Vehicle 
Location Service (NVLS) Tier II program. NVLS partners with Vigilant Video and provides access to 
License Plate Reader (LPR) data from across the nation . This data is collected by the private sector/law 
enforcement and Is fed into a national database that offers role based access to lE and the private 
sector. Th is data comes from park ing lots, apartment complexes, repo companies and mobile LPR devices 
(civIlian and LE operated) and can identify where/when a tag was detected . The attached memo provides 
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

-Mid-
Section Chief 
Information Sharing Support 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office : 
Cell : 
BB: 

W.rnlns: Th is em;lil and ~ny . nxhmellts are UNClASSIFIEOIIFOR OffiCIAL USE ONLY (UI/FOUO). It contains Info rmation thai may be e~empt from publlcr 
r rHdom of In/ormation ACt (5 U.s.C. 551). 11 Is to bt controlled, stored, handled, trinsmlnfd. distributed, and disposed ofln . pO C'/ retu1na to FOlIO 
In forrNllon;md is not 10 bt rlll;t5ed 10 the public Of othel persorlfl4!l who do not have I ViII • , OUI prior IpprOVit 01 an authoflzed OHS officlill. No portion 
d this tlr'liilsllould be furnished to the medl~, fitllfi '" writ ~II 'ff nol ,n Intended recipient Of btNI .... VO<J II"". receivi-d Ihk communlallon In Q'tOr, 
pte~edo not print, c ,te t • Of otherwise use this inform,tlon. Plene infDml the sender tIat you rec:ei.-ed this !neSl;ille In Itro. ind delete the mesiiist 

, 
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Ib)(6) Ib)(7)c 

From: (bl(fi) (bI171(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:59 PM 

Rahilly, Lyn M 

Cc: 
Subject; 

Landesberg, Martha; Richards, Rebecca 

RE: license plate readers 

Thanks Lyn. I'm su re we share many of the same privacy concerns about protecting any source material; using the 
information for unintended purposes; collecting and then using more information than is needed; and many others. 

Let me know if you'd like to have a call about this --- happy to do so. 

Senior Ad visor and Director of Privacy Policy 

Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 

From: Rahilly, Lyn M (mailto ~..,~~~iI •• -
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 201112:55 PM 
To: Richards, Rebecca 
Cc: Landesberg, Martha 
SUbject: RE: license plate readers 

Thanks liiTUJlillk W ill pass along to our attorneys. I will also send you a bullet list of privacy concerns I passed along to 
our program office based on the FIPPs for you to consider. 

Also, this is not moving forward quickly so you do have time to give it more consideration, especially since the Tier I 
program is already In use here and I would assume al other DHS components like USSS and possibly TSA, USCG, and 
CBP, which may be making use of NlETS or have a direct agreement with this company. 

Lyn Rahllty 
privacy Officer 
u.s. Immlsratlon and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
500 12th Street SW, Mail Stop 5004, Washington, DC 20536 I 202 .iifLiWliiffj phone I 202.732.3060 JaJ( '.lI!lIIIlImlDl •• 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website on the iCE Intranet : https:!ljntranel.lce.dhs.gov[sites/oop/ 

1 
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From: rh)(hl [)H~ 

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:49 PM 
To: Rahilly, Lyn M; Richards, Rebecca 
Cc: liIooesberg, Martha 
Subjec::t: RE: IJcense plate readers 

Senior Advisor and Director of Privacy Policy 

Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 
Phone: 
Email : I 

(b)l6) DHS 

From: Rahilly, Lyn M [malll (bl(61 rbl(7K 

Sent: Wednesday, January OS, 2011 4:31 PM 
To: Diener, Debra; Rk:hards, Rebecca 
Ce: landesberg, MaMa 
Subject: RE: license plate readers 

The agreement is pending with our anorneys but certainly If you have thoughts sr"lare them and I'll pass along. I didnt' 
review the agreement yel 

Lyn Rahilly 
Prlviu:y OffIcer 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
o.partment of Homeland Security 
sao Uth Street SW, Mall Stop 5004, Washington, DC 20536 I 202.MlClldllhone I 202.732.3060 fait I •• ImIiIll!l!llIlll_ 

2 
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For help with privacy quest ions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet: https:llintranet.ke.dhs.govb ites/ooo/ 

From: b 6 DHS 
sent: Wednesday, January as, 2011 3:46 PM 
To: Richards, Rebecca; Rahilly, Lyn M 
Cc: landesberg, Martha 
Subject: RE: license plate readers 

Becky and Lyn: 

,'ve read these documents once to get a general idea of what's being done. I plan on re-reading to see what, if any, 
suggestions I can make. I do have some thoughts about the "law Enforcement Agency User Agreement" but need to 
know if you want/need thoughts about that document. The Peter Fitzhugh memo says the Agreement "should be 
reviewed by OHS legal ..... so I don' t know if you want to defer to DHS legal on the Agreement itself. 

Just let me know. 

Senior AdVisor and Director of Privacy Policy 
Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 
Phone 
Email : 

(b)(6) DHS 

- -.~.-~- 1mII\IIlIIIII_1 
From: Richards, Rebecca (mailto:~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 11:53 AM 
To: : Rahilly, Lyn M 
SUbjed: FW: license plate readers 

Lyn and I both spent some time over the last few days look at the attached related to license plate readers and datti . 1Dl 

............................ Rmlmmm ............................. VVouldloveyoutoread 
these and see if you have more thoughts. It seems that the tools described are already incorporated into law 
enforcement activities. 

Becky Richards 
MIMGJj.!i§ 

--------
From: Rahilly, Lyn M [maHto: (b)(6 blO 

Sent: Friday, Oecember 10, 2010 4:57 PM 
To: Richards, Rebecca 
Subject: license plate readers 

3 
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have you dealt with this type of data collection before at DHS? This is the firsl such inquiry j've rec'd at ICE so ... 

Lyn Rahilly 
Privacy Officer 
U.S,lmmlaration arKf Customs Enforcement 
Department of HomelarKf Security 
500 12th Street SW, Mail Stop 5004, Washinaton, DC 20536 I 202DfuJi1fuUj phone I 202.132.3060 fax I 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet: https:llintranet.ice.dhs.gov/sites/oop/ 

From: 
sent: 10,2010 3:41 PM 
To: i Rahilly, Lyn M 
Subject:: Request for review NVLS Tier II 

113B & Lyn, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)e 

Our unit is seeking your review and advice/ approval concerning our free evaluation of the National Vehicle 
Location Servi ce (NVLS) Tier II program . NVlS partners with Vigilant Video and provides access to 
license Plate Reader (LPR) data from across the nation. This data Is collected by the private sector/law 
enforcement and is fed into a national database that offers role based access to lE and the private 
sector. Th is data comes from parking lots, apartment complexes, repa companies and mobile lPR devices 
(Civilian and lE operated ) and can Identify where/ when a tag was detected . The attached memo provides 
background Information and details associated with a free t rial run for ICE. Also attached you will find the 
NVLS user agreement for lE and they are open to any edits needed to make this ICE friendly. Please feel 
free to contact me at any t ime with questions or concerns. 

VIr, 

&ili3IGIlii!a 
Section Chief 
Information Sharing Support 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office: 
Cell : 
BB: 202-

(b)(6) (Djl7lc 

Wi,nIol: this I!lNIl iOO any mikhfNnu ... e UNClAi5IFIEDI/FOR OffICIAL lISE ONLY (u/IfOUO).ltcl)ntall'6lr'1ll)<~ionthal mil'( bt extmpt 110m 
F~dom (If Informulo" Act (5 U.5 .c. SS21. ltls 10 I>e co"t,oll~.$tored, h."dltd. transmitted, distriblllKl. Ind dllpoHli of· pOlicy "lUi". to FOUO 
Inlorm"tlon and is nOt!o be r,l,ned to t he pub~c or othe r ~rsonntl who do not haw. " r. " w ut prior approval of an iUlhorlrtd DHS off~1. No portion 
of thb .mallshould hefu<nish.d 10 the medii, f! ithf!r In wrl you a~ nol in Inl~ndcd <HlpPent Or I>eIlf!V~ you hlv~ 'K~lvf!d this communlCl11ion In erro" 
pleaS!! do not print. copy. utr ,01 othf!rwi!e U5~ this Information . Pleasf! Inform the sf!ndf!r t hat you Il!cel\ff!d thli mtsSile In f!rror and delet!!!he message 
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Ib1(6) Ib1171( 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, January 07, 2011 3:03 PM 
Rahilly, lyn M 

Subjed: Re: license plate readers 

Thanks. lyn. 1 appreciate your looping me in. I've been out with a sick kid , so I'll try to catch up on this early next week. 
Thanks, again. 

ICElOPLNGILD 

From: Rahilly, Ly" M 
To: b 6 b 7 ( 

Sent: Frj Jan 0713:11:41 2011 
Subject: fIN: license plate readers 

K1UtM 

Il3iiiiIl3iid told me you were working on this issue fot 1iJI'ImI. ~ am sending you two emails rethis project· this is the 
first. This ema~ contains the comments from an attorney at OHS PRIV who had concerns about the agreement language 
for this project. I wanted to pass it along. 

Second email will be the privacy concerns I expressed to HSI i.lliin response to the memo. 

let me know if you'd like to discuss 

Lyn Rahlllv 
PrtYKY Officer 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
SOO 12th Street SW, Mail Stop 5004, washington, DC 20536 I 202 dllilildlii phone I 202 .132.3060 fa. 1 •• lI!Illlllm •• 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website 00 the ICE Intranet: https:/!intraoet.ice.dhs.gov/sites/ooo/ 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:49 PM 
To: Rahilly, Lyn M; Richards, Rebecca 
Cc: landesberg, Martha 
Subject: RE: license plate readers 

! 
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Senior Advisor and Director of Privacy Policy 

Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security 

Phone 

Email: 
(bX5) DHS 

From: Rahilly, Lyn M [mailto (b}(6) (b)(1)c 

sent: Wednesday, January OS, 2011 4:31 PM 
To: Richards, Rebecca 
Cc: landesberg, Martha 
Subject: RE: license plate readers 

The agreement is pending with our attorneys but certainly if you have thoughts share them and I'll pass along. I didn!' 
review the agreement yet. 

Lyn Rahilly 
Privacy OffIcer 
u.s. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
SOO 12th Street SW, Mail Stop 5004, Washington, DC 20536 I 202 .BItiiii3filphone I 202,732.3060 fax 1 • .,lIIIllllillll_. 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet: https:ljintranetJce.dhs.gov/sit es/oop/ 

From: 

Sent: ~::~~:~~:;;~~~~~: To: Richards, l Lyn M 
Ce: landesberg, Martha 
Subject: RE: license plate readers 

2 
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Becky and Lyn: 

I've read these documents once to get a general idea of what's being done. I plan on re· reading to see what. if any, 
suggestions I can make. I do have some thoughts about the -law Enforcement Agency User Agreement" but need to 
know if you want/need thoughts about that document. The Peter Fitzhugh memo says the Agreement "should be 
reviewed by OHS legal ..... so I don' t know if you want to defer to OHS legal on the Agreement Itself. 

Just let me know. 

Senior Advisor and Director of Privacy Policy 
Pri,'acv Office, Security 

Email : 

3 
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(b)(6) (b)(7}c 

From: n'l f\ DHS 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, January 06, 2011 2:23 PM 

Rahilly, Lyn M 
Subject, RE: License Plate Reader 

Lyn : 

I agree completely and you nailed it. I did a very truncated, short-hand version of some of these issues in my last e-mail 

(bjll)) DH::' 

Senior Advisor and Director of Privacy Policy 

Privacy Office. Department of Homeland Security 

Phone 

Email: 
(b)(6) DHS 

(bf)(b7c From: Rahilly, Lyn M [rrnl!tQ 

Sentii,.ThlllilursdaniiiIiYjiI' iiJa. nuary 06, 20111:02 PM 
To: 
Subject: License Plate Reader 

(tlll'i) DHS 

as promised my email to our program office is below: 

From: Rahilly, Lyn M 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:31 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Request for review NVLS Tier 1I 

IdUNn,,_ 

I am waiting to hear back frOHi mtem on a question I had regarding legal issues. but I wanted to get back to you with an 
initial response. I understand this memo is only a proposal to extend access to license plate data we apparently already 
have with NLETS. however. the collection and use of this data for LE purposes is troubling for several reasons. 

• Lack ofTransparency: From what I can tell this data is collected privately and used by LE without the public's 
knowledge. 

• Secondary and Incompatible Use of the Data: The data was initially collected for a purely commercial 
purpose and its use for law enforcement purposes in this manner is inconsistent with the reason it was initially 
collected. While it's not a novel thing for LE to access and use commercial data. typically it occurs with more 
transparency and protections than appear to exist here. For example . credil reporting data is governed by the 
FCRA and provides individuals certain rights to access I correct, allows LE use, and provides penalties for 
misuse. Data aggregators like Choicepoint have also been subjected to more scrutiny and regulation lalely due to 
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
say whether it provides a sufficient degree of data integrity. E.g., are OCR tools used to read the plate and if so 
what is the error rate or quality control process. 

• Accountability and Redress for the Public: Because the data is collected by the private sector for a commercial 
purpose, the data collection strategy is different than if the gov9fnment were to collect this information for LE or 
other govemmental purposes. The data may be collected in a way that if it were the government collecting it, 
legal or policy concerns could be raised and dealt with. But since ii's Pfivate sector action, there is no 
accountability to the public as to how the data is collected, how much is collected. how k:mg it is retained, how it is 
used, or what rights affected individuals may have. Since NLETS is not a government agency, its actions to 
include this data are similarly shielded from public view and/or accountability to some degree. 

All of the items identified above are potentially inconsistent with the DHS Fair Information Practice Principles, which are 
the foundational principles for privacy policy and implementation at the Department. The FIPPs are intended to be used 
as defining principles during the evaulaUon and consideration of agency 
operations. Link: http://WW'N,dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy policyguide 200B-01.pdf 

, certainly understand why LE would want to use this dataset as I can see how it could be extremely valuable In an 
investigation. But the public policy, privacy, and civil liberties issues associated with its use are not inSignificant. At the 
moment. it is unclear to rne if there are also legal concerns but hopefully we will hear back from OPLA soon. 

lyn Rahilly 
Prtvacy Officer 
U.S. Immlgt'<1tion and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 

500 12th Street SW, Malt Stop 5004, Washington, DC 20536 I 202 __ phone I 202.732.3060 falC 1.1II1111111l11D1 •• 

For help with privacy questions, visit our website on the ICE Intranet : https :Ulntranet.ice.dhs.govlsit esloop/ 

, 
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From: OI-Requisitions
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:10 PM
To: ICE Requisition Processing Dallas
Cc:
Subject: 192111VHQBCSC0020 - LICENSE PLATE READER
Attachments: 192111VHQBCSC0020.pdf; LPR RQUIREMENTS.pdf; Ayacht Vendor Estimate.pdf; ELSAG 

North America Vendor Estimate.pdf; PIPS Technology Inc. Vendor Estimate.pdf

Hello: 
 
Please process the attached requisition. 
 
Thank you, 

for OI Requisitions 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 2:28 PM 
To: OI-Requisitions 
Subject: G-514 Requisition, 192111VHQBCSC0020 
 
Hello, 
 
Please find the attached G‐514 Requisition for your processing, 192111VHQBCSC0020. 
 
Included are three Vendor estimates; Ayacht Technology Solutions, PIPS Technology, Inc., and ELSAG North America.  In 
addition are the License Plate Reader and Database Access Requirements. 
 
Please let me know if you need any further information. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 MSS 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
DHS/HSI/DIV II 
Williston, VT 
802‐872
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000119
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vigilant Video's quote is complete, includes the back end, etc. The ELSAG was slightly the 
(back end stuff) - and they did not have the current systems access for NVLS. The base for ELSAG was to 

have access to your own data only not for their generallPR dataset. 

Ii"W •• 

Spe,eial Agent 
Center 

Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 

Is the cheapest quote from Vigiliant Video? 

Sent: Man Aug 15 10:54:41 2011 
Subject: RE: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 

I went over the (3) quotes with _ nd the cheapest out of the three 
G-S14 and pull the remaining amount from our pot that has not been obll;'I,ated 

-
Sent: 2011 10:46 AM 

Subject: Re: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 

I have obtained a quote for 1 machine which as 

3 
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Sent: Man Aug 15 10:30:48 2011 
Subject: FW: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 

inf,,,n,.'ion for the license Plate Reader (LPR) so I am creating the G-S14 today, it is for a total 

or LPR = Balance of 

Thank you, 

• 
From 

sen~t:!!!!!!!!!!!!!2!O!1!1 !10!:!4!5 !A!M!.!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!p" ........ To: ! 
(b](61 (b](7)(Cl 

cc:Mau··ltii 
Subject: FW: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
Importance: High 

See below. We have now been provided with a deadline of August 15 for all requisitions. 

n b n I C 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
Importance: High 

Good Morning All , 

In order to ensure that your requisitions are processed, please submit all requisitions by COB Monday, August 15. If you 
have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask. 

Thanks 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 4: 15 PM 

4 
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Subject: RE: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 

Typo: I meant August 16, 2011. Thanks! 

Hello AO's and Procurement POC's: 

Friendly reminder to please submit All your requisition packages asap by next Tuesday, August 9, 2011. Also, please 
seed"'" Deputy Assistant Director, OAQ message below. Please pass this information along to anyone else 
who may need to know. 

Thanks. 

From: UYdWIiiW 
5 t Th cia A st 11 20111128AM • 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C] 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

5 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 

Good Day: 

1. The FY 2011 Year-end Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures are now available on the Year-end Closing 
SharePoint Website: 

a. Go to Document Center. 
b. Open the "OFM FY 11 Closing Guidance" folder. 
c. Open the "FY 11 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures" document. 

The Procedures are very similar to FY 2010. The OAQ ADs are requested to please distribute to your customers. The 
Procedures will be reviewed with the Program Offices during next Tuesday's (08/16/11) weekly Year-end Closing 
meeting. 

2. The direct document link is: 

3. Thank you and please contact UMMM'or me should there be questions. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)IC) 

Deputy Assistant Director 
Acquisition Systems Division (AS) 
Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) 
U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
801 I Street NW, Suite 980 
W"shin,gt~!!. DC 20536 

to Learn from Others" 

6 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Mr 

Plate readers 
192110VHQD201BEST2A 
LPR.pdf 

.pdf; HSCEMD-I0-F-00175 PODOOl -

I received your voicemail and I have attached the oaoelw'>r1cth"t was submitted to procurement to purchase the license 
plate readers as well as a copy of the award. within our Division is the person that assisted me with this 
order. I hope this is helpful. 

Thanks 

26 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FVI 

From: 

FW: SOW LPR 
LPR SOW.doc 

~~eiintii:IiWiiied~n~eiiSmda~V~'iMiia~rciihiID16ii'i2iiOiilililiiiO:45 AM 
Subject: SOW lPR 

This is the beginning of what I have. Please let me know. 

27 
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From: 
Sent: 10,2011 3:47 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: NVlS license Plate Readers 

Importance: High 

Can you make sure we have this on the board? 

Thanks, 

Subj,edt: NVLS license 
Importance: High 

All, 

64hNMiMUrom Vigilant Video is schedu led to come to the BCSC on January 20, 2011 , and provide a brief presentation 
and demonstration of License Plate Readers (LPRs) and their technology. Video currently has the NVLS website 
that some of us utilize. With access to the website we can check a license I , and if in the system, receive a 

Vigilant Video also markets the LPR technology to Law Enforcement. 
in the conference room (time TBO) and then a physical demonstration of 

We will forward more information regarding times when available. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 
(802) bb I cell 

28 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 12:05 PM
To:
Subject: FW: RMA 22000079

FYI 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 4:19 PM 
To:
Cc: techsupport - OTRS 
Subject: RE: RMA 22000079 
 
Dear Valued Customer, 
 
Thank you for your continued interest in Vigilant Solutions Inc. software products. Our support team has approved your
RMA and released it to shipping. The shipping department will notify you and issue an RMA number when your product
is shipped to you. Please do not return your defective product until you have received the replacement. 
 
Please  note  that  charges may  apply  to  equipment  that  is  not  under warranty.  Once  you  receive  your  replacement 
equipment you must return the defective product(s) within 30 days.  If the defective equipment is not received within 30 
days, you will be charged retail price for the equipment you retain. 
 

 
 
Regards, 
 

Vigilant Solutions, Inc 
 

 
Protecting Officers, Families and Communities 
 
2021 Las Positas Court, Suite#101 
Livermore CA, 94551 
Phone: 925‐344‐5685 

www.vigilantsolutions.com 
 
 
 
From:
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 7:43 AM 
To: autorequest - DO NOT USE 
Cc: RMA 
Subject: RMA 22000079 
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Instructions 

Dear Valued Customer, 

Thank you for choosing to use Vigilant Solutions for your software needs. We 
appreciate your business . 

We have received your Rehlill Material Authorization (RMA) request. Please DO 
NOT return any equipment prior to obtaining an authorized RMA approval Nllllber. 

A Vigilant Solutions support representative will be contacting you via email or phone 
to discuss your retum material needs and issues . 

Please allow up to 24 hams for our team to respond. rfyan do not get a response 
within this timeframe, please contact us immediately. 

Additionally, here are some notes to guide you through the RMA rehlill process: 

1. Please DO NOT retum any equipment prior to obtaining an authorized RMA 
approvalllumber which is a four digit llllllber (different from the eight digit request 
number above) . 

2. The RMA number must be clearly written on all shipping boxes - failure to submit 
the correct RMA # may result in delays of the RMA process. 

3. DO NOT include any other items in the shipment, other than items specifically listed 
below. 

4. Shipping damages must be claimed within five (5) business days - all other shipping 
damage claims will be refused. 

5. All items must be packaged properly with materials similar to the original packaging 
- items not properly packaged will automatically void the warranty. 

6. All RMA credits due (where applicable) will be credited to your Vigilant Solutions 
accOlmt . 

7. Restocking fees shall apply in accordance to Vigilant Solutions' warranty policy. 

2 
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8. Please print out and attach a copy of the attached RMA Request form (this email) 
with your shipment 

9. Any and all product sent to Vigilant Solutions without RMA documentation may be 
refused and/or delay the RMA process. 

10. Vigilant Solutions is not responsible for undocumented or incorrectly claimed 
return material 

Please feel free to contact us at anytime with questions or concerns - 
rma@vigilantsolutions.com 

Bill To: 

Agency / Company: DHS- Homeland Security Investigations

Name: 

Address: 188 Harvest Lane

Phone: 802-872

FAX:  

Email: 

Ship To: 

Agency / Company: DHS- Homeland Security Investigations 

Name: 

Address: 188 Harvest Lane 

Phone: 802-872

FAX: 802-872-6200 

Email: 

Item Information 

Item #1 

Warranty Repair?: Yes

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000129
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ModelfKit #: 

Serial #: 

Invoice #: 

Invoice Date: 

Description: 

Item #2 

Warranty Repair?: 

ModelfKit #: 

Serial #: 

Invoice #: 

Invoice Date: 

Description: 

Item #3 

Warranty Repair?: 

ModelfKit #: 

Serial #: 

Invoice #: 

Invoice Date: 

Description: 

Item #4 

Warranty Repair?: 

ModelfKit #: 

Serial #: 

Invoice #: 

00006013 

0413012012 

Yes 

00006013 

04/30/20 12 
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Invoice Date: 

Description : 

(0 Vigi lant Solutions All fight l eserved I Tel 925 398 2079 I ~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEM[)-11-IP-CI0261 

I telephoned Vigilant Video and spoke i sales rep). The invoice that we have includes certain 
items such as set-up and training which have not yet been provided - they total I hey are listed 
on the invoice just not carried to the charge side as yet. 

Bulk Cash 
(802) 872-
(802) 316-

~s.e~:n:~t~: i.~~~~r:: 06, 2011 8:50 AM 

aM_ 

Do you have a copy of the final award on this requisition. I have received the bill already even though I have not 
received any goods, I need to cross reference the award with the invoice. 

Thank you, 

• 

I wanted to make sure this action was processed by your company. 

Thanks, 

Contract Specia list 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
Oepa 
email 

1"-1 I .1,,- _II - "I. 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
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phone: 214-905cnnaNi 
fax: 214-905-5568 

H{'lp us support you bettN"-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://wvvw.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messa!le IS IAffiRllel'l (lAII' hJf the lise of ttle iAl'li'/ iQllal or entity to which it is al'lQresse l'l aAI'I may contaiA iAfe rmatioA that is IIrWile!lel'l , CoAHQeAtial 
or sllbjed to GOllyri!lht. ".A., IInallthorizel'l llse, Qi5CI0511re, l'Iist riblltion or {<ollyiA!j of this {<oAlmllAicatioA by aA~'oAe other thaA the iAtenl'lel'l reciJlient is 
stridly JlrehiIJiteQ. If yoll recei\'el'l this messa!le iA eFHlr, IIlease Aoti fy seAl'ler anl'l l'Ielete this messa!je. 

From 

sen!t:~~~~~ji~iiii~~~~~~;;~~!i!!!!!!!!!!!!!l1I1I To: ~ 
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-0026 (b)(7)e 

"i·6 1 
The proposed changes to the Site License Agreement have been approved by the Vigilant Video senior management . .. 
Please execute the attached agreement completing two originals. Please send me an electronic copy of the signed 
document (or fax to me at 216-274-9805) and send the two original signed documents to: 

Vigilant Video 
2021 las Positas Ct. Suite 101 
Livermore, CA 94551 
Attn : 

Once I have a copy of the agreement then I will release the order to my fulfillment department. A countersigned original 
will be returned after it has been processed. 

Thank you all for your attention to this matter and for your patients in ironing out the fine points, we at Vigilant Video 
look forward to a successful deployment. 

Best regards, 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 
216.201 Office 
216.235 Cell 

www.vigilantvideo.com 
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Tkis R'lessage liAeh:IEURg aR't' attaekR'leRts) eeRtaiRs eeAfiaeAtial iRferR'latieR iRteAaea fer a sJleeifie iRai"ial:lal aRa 
pl:lrpese, alut is preteete Ei hy law. If 't'el:l are "et the i"teREie Ei reeipie"t, '/el:l shel:lla Eie lete this message. A"y 
Eiiselesl:lre, eep't'i"g, er aistrHmtie" ef Utis message, er tke talti"g ef aAY aelie" hasea eA it, is strielly prehibitea , 

Thanb!IIIIIJ 

I just received the document from our Legal office and the items that conflict with Federal law have been deleted, If you 
can agree to this, we will 
license, 

I and complete the form, since he will be the technical and holder of the site 

Thanks, 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of AC(lUisition.~anagl"m.:.~t 

H{'lp us support you better-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http: //wv.rw.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messa!le is iRteRllell IlRI~' mr the blse IIf the iRlli'/i!lblal Ilr eRtity til which it is all!lFessell aR!I rna', €IIRtaiR iRmrmatillR that is JlfWile!lell, €IIRfi!leRtial 
IIr sbllljea te EIIJl~ ri!jht. Ap, '1 blRablthllfilell bl5e, lIiSEIIIsblFe, lIi5tfillbltillR IIr EIIJl~iR!I ef this EllmmblRiE<ltillR II~ aRfllRe ether thaR the iRteRllell reEiJlieR t is 
strial 'l Jlrllhillitell . If ~lIbI reEei'/ell this mes5il!je iA effllr, Jllease Alltif'J 5eAller <mil lIelete this messa!le. 

Sent: 

T 0: "1II!!I!I1!Ii-!I!II-IIi!!!II!I!i!IIIlII~1III!I!I 
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

.M 

I would be happy to clarify. The Software Site License Agreement consists of two charges (outlined on page 4 of the 
agreement): 

1. The initial site license fee based on tier level 
a, In this case we have asked you to join us at the Tier 1 level due to the nature of the purchase _MiA ... 
b. This initial fee is a line item on the quote that was approved and is a onetime charge with the initial 

purchase 
2. The Annual Subscription fee is the second charge. The annual fee is based on the number of cameras that are a 

part of the system and is calculated as follows: 
a. The base fee of-I.'-covers the 
b. Once the 'A s introduced into th" dlep,lo',m,en,tthen there is an annual fee 0 

camera per year 
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1. Please note that we have regulated the charge to include a maximum fee (or a cap) per year so 
that once the deployment grows to beyond .'M,I _ the annual subscription fee is frozen 
(based on tier 1 levels) 

The purpose of the site license model is to ensure best in class software support to our end users and a constantly 
updated system. The site license model allows us to provide unlimited user participation without having to engage in 
complicated calculations related to the number of users. LPR technology is a fast evolving technology and by 
participating in the site license program we can ensure that you always have access to the latest features and product 
developments. The idea behind this method is to make it simple to budget for the support of the system year over year 
without fear of costly upgrade charges. 

I hope this helps to frame your understanding of our program better. I would be happy to provide any other details that 
you think would be useful. 

Best regards, 

(bl(fil {b){71IC) 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 

Office 
Cell 

www.vigilantvideo. com 

T"'is FI'Iessage (iReli:IEtiRg aR't' attae"'FI'IeRts) eaRtaiRS eaRfiseRtia l iRfafFl'latiaR iRteRses far a speeifie iRsi ... isl:lal aRs 
pl:lfpaSe, aRs is pfateetes hy law. If yal:l are Rat t~e iRteRses reeipieRt, yal:! s"'al:lls selete tRis FI'Iessage. ARY 
diselasure, eapyiRg, ar distfiuutiaR af tRis FI'Iessage, af t"'e taltiRg af aR't' adiaR based aR it, is stridly IJfaRihited . 

Sent: 

While I am awaiting the review, can you provide clarification on the Site License Fees and subscription fees listed in the 
software site license agreement and how this will effect this contract. 

Thanks, 

i Ii 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
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fax: 214-905-5568 

HE'lp u s support ),011 bett('l'-

TELL US HOW WE ARE DOTh' G! 
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.com/ICElOAQ/feedback.cfrn 

This messa!!e IS iAteRll e<l IIAI~' Rlf the lise of the iA<lI'JI<lllal IIf eAtity til wh[( h it IS a<l<lresse<l ilA<l m a', EIlAtaiA IAfllfmatioA that IS IIflv[le!!e<l , ( IlAfi <leAtlal 
Ilf slI lJje(t til BlW/ fl!jht . I>.AV lIAa llthllrize<l lise, <lisElllslI re, <llstriblltl llA Of (1lIIviA!! Ilf th iS BlmmllAiEatioA bV aA~'oAe Ilt hef ttlaA the IAteA<le<l fe€If/leA t IS 

Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-l1-P-00261 

Thankyou " 

I will ho ld the PO and await your feedback. 

Best regards, 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 
216.201 Office 
216.235 Cell 

www.vigilantvideo. com 

pl:lrpase, aR~ is pratest eet h't, law. If 'Ial:l a re Rat tke iRteRet e~ recipieRt, yal:l skal:llet et elete tl=tis Message. AR't' 
etiseias':lFe, Sap'liRg, a r etistri13ytia R af tl=tis FRessage, ar tke tal,iRg af aR', aetisR hase et aR it, is strictl'l Jlral=ti13iteet . 

I have to have this document reviewed by our Legal office. Once they have reviewed and advised, I will provide you with 
what the government can and can' t agree to or questions in regards to what is in the agreement. 

Thanks, 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
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fax: 214-905-5568 

H{'lp us support you b{'tt{'r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messa!le 15 IAteRllefl IlAI~' Rlf the Ilse ef the IAfll'/lflllal ef eAtlty te which it is afl!lresse fl aAfl ma,! OlAtaiA iARlfmatieA that is JlrWile!lefl , (eAR!leAtial 
Ilf slJlljeu toe EeJlyri!lht. !',fIY IJAallt herize!l Ilse, !lis(lesllre, !listriblltieA er CeJlyiA!I ef this cemmllAicatieA by aA~'eAe ether thaA the iAteRllefl reclJlieAt is 
sk"iEtly Jlrehlbite{j , If yell recei~<ell this mess3!1e iA errnr, Jllease Aeti fy seAfler 3AII flelet e this messa!le. 

sent;;:~'~;;~;i;;i;~~~~::~~~~~~ii: To: ~ 
Subject: RE: Notice - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

Thank you for the quick turnaround on this project. In order for the purchase to be considered complete Vigilant Video 
will need an executed copy of the Software Site license Agreement that was sent along with the original quotation. I 
have attached a copy of the agreement to this response for convenience. Once I have a signed copy of the attached site 
license agreement then I will be able to fulfill the order. 

Best rega rds, 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 
216.201 Office 
216.235 Cell 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

EIJ [!J.. .. 

T~is FI'Iessage (iRciluURg aR')' attaC~FI'I e Rts) ceRtaiRS ceRfiseRtia l iRferFl'latieR iRteRses fe r a specific iRsi""is",al aRs 
p",rpese, aRs is preteet es h't, law. If ,},e", are Ret tke iRteRs es FeeipieRt, 'Ie", s~e",ls selete tRis FI'Iessage. ARY 
siscies",re, cep,},iRg, eF sistFie",tieR ef tkis FI'Iessage, er tke takiRg ef aRY actieR hases eR it, is stricti,}, prekieit es . 

Subject: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

Vigilant Video : 

I have attached Purchase Order HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 for your action in reference to your quote AJG-0020-04 dated 0-9-
2011. Please review and sign page 1, blocks 30a, 30b, & 30c and return a copy. 
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Thanks, 

(b)((',1 (b)(71IC) 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
Oepa 
email 
phone 

.. -...... -.0 - ~ I. 

(b)(6) (bX7)(C) 

fax: 214-905-5568 

HE'lp us support you bett('l'-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOTh' G! 
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messaoe 15 IAR:AeeeeAlf fer the lise ef the lf1el\' lellaler ef1tity te ..... hlch it IS aeeff!ssee aAe ma) (llf1taIA IAfermatl6A that is Jlri'lileoee, E6AfieeAtiai 
6r slIlljed ttl E6Jl~ rIORt. Af'lf lIf1alltherilee lise, ili5€16SIlff! , ilistribllti6f1 6r E6Jlyif10 6f this E6mmllAi€ilti6A b~' aAf6Ae 6ther thaA the IAtef1ileil reCIJllef1t IS 
stftdl'l Jlr6hibitea. I f yell refei'/ea this messaoe iA efF6r. Jllease A6tify sef1eer af1e ilelete this messaoe. 

Good Mornin II!I!II 
Attached is an amended quotation representing a direct relationship with Vigilant Video. Also included is a copy of the 
Vigilant Video Software Site license Agreement. Please let me know if any further revision is needed in order to comply 
with your purchasing guidel ines. 

8est regards, 

IhH6) ftlll71WI 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 

Office 
Cell 

www.vigilantvideo. com 

'Ttl is Fflessage (ineh:IEURg an'}' attaetl",ents) eantains eanfidential infafFflatian intendea far a speeifie iRai""ial:lal ana 
ptlrpese, e"fi is preteetefi lty law. If ,},el:l a re Ret tiol e i"teRfiefi reeipieRt, 'fetl shetilEi fi e lete this message. A"y 
EiiseieStlfe, £op,},ing, or sistriotitioR of t"i9 message, Sf the tal«ing of any adien oasefi on it, is stfidly prohioitefi . 

Sent: 
To: Ib)(6\ Itl)I7I(C) 
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Cc: 

To All: 

Ayacht is not registered to do business with the Federal Government under the Ayacht name. The quote should come 
from Vigilant Video vice Ayacht. 

Thanks, 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of ACCluisitionMarlage,ment 

fax: 214-905-5568 

H('lp us support you bett('r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http: //wv.rw.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messa!le is iRteRllell aRI~' Rlf the blse lit the iRlli'/i!lblal af eRtity ta which it is all!lFessell aR!I ma'i €IIRtaiR iRRlfmatillR that is JlfWile!lell, €IIRR!leRtial 
IIf sbllJjea ta €1IJl'/ri!jht. !'.fIY blRabltharizell blse, lIis€llIsblFe, lIistribbltillR IIr €1IJl'/iR!I lit this €lImmblRi€atiIlR b'l aR~'IIRe lither thaR the iRteRllell re€iJlieRt is 
strialy JlrllhitJite!l, If 'Iabl re€ei~'ell this messa!je iR emir, Jllease Rlltify seRller aRII lIelete this messa!le, 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7j(C) 

Attached is our proposal and software site license agreement as requested. Please call or email me directly with any 
questions from either document. I appreciate the opportunity and look forward to hearing back from you. 

Regards, 

(b)(6) (b)17)(C) :: Sales 
Ayacht Technology Solutions 
PO Box 955 

o. 
c. 978·660· 
F. 888-740-. 

Use e f effiAil is iHhereHtly iHseeure . CeHfideHtial iHfefftlatieH, iHeiudiHg aeeeuftt iHfennatie H, aHd flerseHally 
ideHtifiable iHfefl11atieH, s:beultl Het be tfaHsmitted v ia email, 6f email attaefimeHt. lH He e'/ eHt shall AT S,LLC 
er aHY e f its affiliates aeeeflt aHY resfleHsibility fer the less, use e r misu se e f aHY iHfe fftlatieH iHe ludiHg 
eeHfiaeHtial iHfe fftlatieH, w hieh is seHt te ATS,LLC e r its affiliates '/ ia email, er email attaehmeHt. l"'zTS,LLC 
dees Het guafftHtee the aeeufftey e faBY email e r email attaehmeHt, that aH email w ill be reeei'/ed by ATS,LLC 
er that ATS,LLC will reS}'leHd te aHY effiAil. This email message is eeHfideHtialaluJ./erflrivileged. It is te Be 
used by the iHteHded feeifliettt eHly. Use ef the iHfeftfl1tti6H eeHhtiHed iH this email by ftlt)'eHe ethef thftH the 
iHteHded reeiflieHt is strietly fl rehibited. rfyeu have reeeived this message iH errer, fll ease destrey. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

-
I contacted GS •• MDRIat have also purchased a Vigilant Video LPR device and discussed the 
license and Subscription Fees. His office has obligated the funds to pay for such. Further, I contacted Vigilant Video as 

I components we should not have to pay twice for licensing to which they agreed. 

Bottom line is paying the fees (at least for this year) which should cover HSI. Vigilant Video is amending 
their Site Agreement for our lPR purchase. 

Bulk Cash 
(802) 872-
(802) 316-

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 2:20 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

_ is acting. 

Cc: 
Sent: Wed Sep 14 14:16:06 2011 
Subject: FW: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 

I know you are on travel- please see attached page four. I was advised of the "Subscription Fee" although we were told 

not a _ fee. I guess they figured tha ~ ••••• IIIIIIII'2 ••••••• 
I do not have in any of my notes any reference to a "Site License Fee" for the system which is 

reading of this document indicates an additional II1II for this purchase (to use the system). 

Special Agent 
Center 
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To:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~==============~111 Subject: RE: Notice of Award -

!l5liiifiD 

The proposed changes to the Site License Agreement have been approved by the Vigilant Video senior management. 

Please execute the attached agreement completing two originals. Please send me an electronic copy of the signed 
document (or fax to me at 216-274-9805 ) and send the two original signed documents to: 

Vigilant Video 

2021 las Positas Ct. Suite 101 
livermore, CA 94551 

Attn: .rmi!lll!lllillll. 
Once I have a copy of the agreement then I will release the order to my fulfillment department. A countersigned original 
will be returned after it has been processed. 

Thank you all fo r your attention to this matter and for your patients in ironing out the fine points, we at Vigilant Video 
look forward to a successful deployment. 

Best regards, 

Vigilant Video 

Regional Sales Manager 
216.201 - Office 

216.235 - Cell 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

This message (ineltleing aRY attaehmeRb) eaRtaiRs eanfideRtia l iRfermatieR iRteneee fer a speeifie indivietlalaRd 
ptlFp9Se, aREt is pratesteEt hy law. If yatl are Rat tl:!e iRteREteEt reeipieRt, yatl skatllEt Etelete tkis FRessage. ARY 

Et isslastlFe, saw/iRg, 9F Etistrihtlti9R af t kis FRessage, aF tke tal«iRg af aR)' astiaR haseEt 9R it, is strietly pFakihiteEt . 

Sent: 

TO: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~::::::::::::. Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

Thanks_g. 
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I just received the document from our Legal office and the items that conflict with Federal law have been deleted. If you 
can agree to this, we will have .. initial and complete the form, since he will be the technical and holder of the site 
license. 

Thanks, 

Contract Specia list 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of AC(lUisition.~anagl"m.:.~t 

H{'lp us support you b{'u{'r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messa!le is iRteRllell aRI~' mf the b!se lit the iRlli'Ji!lb!al ar eRtity ta which it is all!lressell aR!I ma'i €IIRtaiR iRmrmatillR that is JlfWile!lell, €IIRfi!leRtial 
IIf sb!lJjea ta €lIlI'/ri!lht. I'.fl~' b!Rab!tharizell b!se, lIis€llIsb!re, lIistribb!tillR IIr €lIlI'/iR!I lit this €lImmb!Ri€atiIlR b'l aR~'IIRe lither thaR the iRteRllell re€iJlieRt is 
strial., Jlrllhibite!l . If 'lab! re€ei~'ell this messa!le iR emir, Jllease Rlltify 5eRller aRII lIelete this messa!le. 

From Ibj(6) Ibj(7)(C) 

I would be happy to clarify. The Software Site License Agreement consists of two charges (outlined on page 4 of the 
agreement): 

1. The initial site license fee based on tier level 
a. In this case we have asked you to join us at the Tier 1 level due to the nature of the pu"I,.". 

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

a. The base fee I oov." 1 •••• 111111 •••• 
b. Once the.llliDiiiiis introduced into the deployment then there is an annual fee 

camera per year 

., 
1. Please note that we have regulated the charge to include a maximum fee (or a cap) per year so 

that once the deployment grows to beyond I annual subscription fee is frozen 
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

Offi ce 
Cell 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

Tiolis Fflessage (iRCh,lISiRg aR't' attacloiFfl eRts) ceRtaiRs ceRfiseRtial iRferFflatieR iRteRsea fer a sp ecific iRsi""isl:lal aRa 
pl:lrpese, aRa is preteet es h't, law. If 'f'el:l a re Ret tke iRteRaea reeipieRt, yel:l slolel:lla aelete tAis Fflessage, AR't' 
sisci esl:lFe, E9P't'iRg, 9' aistFihl:lti9R ef tkis message, eF tke tailiRg 9f aRY acti9R hasea 9R it, is strictly pr9kihites . 

From: (b)(5) (bX7)(C) 

Se nt: 2011 3:37 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

While I am awaiting the review, can you provide cl arificatio n o n the Site license Fees and subscription fees listed in the 
software site lice nse agreeme nt and how this will e ffect this contract. 

Than ks, 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of ACCluisition Marlag"ment 

fax: 214-905-5568 

H ('lp us suppor t ),011 bett('l'-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http: //www.acqsolinc.com/ICElOAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messa!!e IS IAteRlle(j eAI~' mr the b!se ef the IA(jI'JI(jb!al Ilr eAtity til which it 15 a(joresseo aA(j ma'i eeAtalA iAtermatleA [Aat 15 IIAyjle!!e!l, ceAfi(jeAtlal 
er Sb! lJjeet til EeW/rl!jh t . ".fIY b!Aab!thllrize!l b!se, !lisclesb!re, !llstribb!tleA er eellyiA!! ef this eemmb!Aical:ieA by aA~'eAe ether thaA the iAteA!le!l recillieA t is 
str ictly Wehi!:Jiteo. If yeb! recei~'e!l this messa!le iA emir, IIlease Aelito, fAlA!ler ;JA!I !lelete this messa!le, 

Sent: 

To: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~;;;;;;;;;;;;=-.... Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-l1-P-00261 

29 
ICE 2012FOIA19285.000143 

bewhite
Cross-Out

bewhite
Cross-Out



ThankymJ " 

I will hold the PO and await your feedback. 

Best regards, 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 

- Office 
- Cell 

www.vigilantvideo. com 

T~is Fflessage (ineh:IEUng a n')' at:tae~ffients) eantains eenfidential infefFflatian intended fa r a sJleeifie indi""idl:l al and 
ptt rpase, aflfi is prateetefi hy law. If ,},att a re flat t!ol e ifltenfiefi reeipieflt, yatt shattls fi e lete t!olis message. AflY 
sisclasttfe, EaJl,},if'g, af distfibtttiafl 8f this message, Sf the taking af any adia" based an it, is stridly Jlrahihited . 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 iiiiiiiiiiii. 

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

This messa!!e is iAteAllea aAly mf ttle b!se af the iAai'JIElb!al {If eAtity t9 ..... hich it is aElElresseEl ilAEI mil', CIIAtiliA IAmfmatillA ttlilt is Ilrivile!!eEl, clIAfiEleAtial 
IIf sb! lJjea til (IIW/fi!lht, ".fIY b!Aab!thllrizeEl b!se, Eli5EllIsb!re, Elistribb!tillA IIf CIIIIViA!! IIf this Cllmmb!Aieal:illA bV aA~'IIAe IIthef thaA ttle iAteAlleEl fe(iflieAt is 
stfial\, flfllhibltea . If "lib! feEei~'eEl this meS5i1!1e iA effllf, IIlease AlltiP, seAElef ilAEI Elelete this mes5il!le, 

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

ml!l 
~.' , ,. 
[!] ....... 

pl:lFpSSe, aREt is prsteeteEt h\·law. If ",SI:I are RSt t!:le iRteREt eEt FeeipieRt, 'ISI:I s!:lsl:IlEt Etelete tRis FRessage. AR'I 
Etisslssl:lFe, ssw/iRg, SF EtiStFihl:ltisR sf t!:lis FRessage, SF Ute tal«iRg sf aR\' aetisR haseEt SR it, is strietl ... PFsRihiteEt. 

Vigilant Video: 

I have attached Purchase Order HSCEMD-l1-P-00261 for your action in reference to your quote AJG-0020-04 dated 0-9-
2011. Please review and sign page 1, blocks 30a, 30b, & 30c and return a copy. 

Thanks, 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acc,uisi!ion Marla9"men! 

fax: 214-905-5568 

H{'lp us support you b{'tt{'r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 
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This ffieSSa!le 15 fAteAllell eAlf Rlf the Hse Bf the iAlli',i6Hal er eAtit'l te o\'hlEh it is all6fessell aAIl ffiay EBl'>talA fAfefffiatiBA that is IlfiYile!lell, E6AfilleAtlal 
Bf sHbjeEt te EBII~ fl!lht. M'I HAaHthefilell H5e, IlISEIBSHFe, IlISt fibHtlBA Bf EBII~iA!I Bf this EBffiffiHAiEatiBA by aAfBAe Blflef thaA Ifle iAteAllell feEillieA t is 
stfiE'tl'/lIfBhibite6, I f yaH feeei'tell thiS ffieS5iI!le iA effBf, IIlease ABtify 5eAllef aAIl Ilelet e this ffiessa!le , 

Cc: Ib)(6) 'b)(7I1C) 

Subject: RE: Ayacht - Vigilant LPR quote 

Good Morning.mJ 

Attached is an amended quotation representing a direct relationship with Vigilant Video, Also included is a copy of the 
Vigilant Video Software Site license Agreement, Please let me know if any further revision is needed in order to comply 
with your purchasing guidel ines, 

Best rega rds, 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Ma nager 

Office 
Cell 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

!!IR· ~ .~ , .. 
[!J ..... ; 

ptlfpa!le, alut i!lprateeterl h)'law, If 't'etl a re "at tiol e i"te"fterl reeipie"t, '/ 8 t1 !lhatlltJ rle lete thi!l me!l!lsge. A"'t' 
aiscias\:lfe, EaJl't'iAg, Sf aistfi13ytisA at tAis Fftessage, a f tAe takiAg at aA'j actisA Basea SA it, is strictl't' JlFaAi13itea . 

From (bl(6) (b)(7)(Cl 

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Ayacht - Vigilant LPR quote 

To All: 

Ayacht is not registered to do business with the Federal Government under the Ayacht name, The quote should come 
from Vigilant Video vice Ayacht, 

Thanks, 

i i 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
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H{'lp us support you b{'U{'r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This m essa!le is iRteRllell aRI~' mf the b!se lit t he iRlli'Ji!lb!al ar eRtity ta whi€h it is all!lressell aR!I m a'i €IIRtaiR iRmrmatillR that is JlfWile!lell, €IIRfi!leRtial 
IIf sb! lJjea ta €IIW/ri!lh t. I'.fl ~' b!Rab!tharizell b!se, lIis€llIsb!re, lIistribb!tillR IIr €IIW/iR!I lit this €lIm m b!Ri€atiIlR b'l aR~'IIRe lit her thaR the iRteRllell re€ iJlieRt is 
strial., Jlrllhibite!l. If 'lab! re€ei~'ell this m essa!le iR emir, Jllease Rlltify S€Rller aRII lIelet e this m essa!le. 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7j(C) 

Subject: Ayacht - Vigilant lPR quote 

.N 
Attached is our proposal and software site license agreement as requested. Please call or email me directly with any 
questions from either document. I appreciate the opportunity and look forward to hearing back from you. 

Regards, 

.l1li111II1IIII1II.:: Sales 
Ayacht Technology Solutions 
PO Sox 955 
Solton, Ma 
O. 97EI-77·9· 
C. 97!1-660· 
F.888-740-4011 

Use ef eIflftil is iHhereHtly iHseeHre. CeHfideHtial iHfefftlatieH, iHeludiHg aeeeuHt iHfennatieH, aHd flerseHally 
ideHtifiable iHterHlatieH, s:beultl Het be traHsmitted via eHi1til, 6r eHlail attaefimeHt. lH He e'/ eHt shall ATS,LLC 
er aHY ef its affiliates aeeeflt aHY resfleHsibility fer the less, Hse e r miS'..lse ef aft)' iHtefftlatieH iHeludiHg 
eeHfideHtial iHtefftlatieH, whieh is seHt te ATS,LLC er its affiliates '/ ia email, er emailatlaehmeHl. l""zTS,LLC 
dees Het guaraHtee the aeeuraey efaft)' email e r eHiftil attaehmeHt, that aH email will be reeei'/ed by ATS,LLC 
er that ATS,LLC will reS}'leHd fe aHY eIflftil. This email message is eeHfideHtialaHdier flrivileged. It is fe be 
used by the iHteHded reeifliettt eHly. Use et the iHteftflftti6H eeHtaiHed iH this eHi1til by altyeHe ether thaH the 
iHteHded reeiflieHt is strietly fl rehibited. rfyeu have reeeived this message iH errer, fllease destrey. 
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From: 
Sent: 14, 2011 2:20 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Re: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll- P-00261 

" is acting. 

Sent: Wed Sep 14 14:16:06 2011 
Subject: FW: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

-
I know you are on travel- please see attached page four. I was advised of the "Subscription Fee" although we were told 
that the fee was " nd not a '.'base fee. I guess they figured that we would pu,·,h". 
likely I do not have in any of my notes any reference to a "Site License Fee" for system 

_ My reading of this document indicates an additionalW. or this purchase (to use the system). 

l1li11II1II111l1l'i •• Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 
(802)3 16 bb / cell 

Sent: 

To: iI~~~ilii~iI"~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: Notice - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

The proposed changes to the Site License Agreement have been approved by the Vigilant Video senior management. 

Mijlle. 

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

Attn: .niIlllIllllDII •• 

Once I have a copy of the agreement then I will release the order to my fulfillment department. A countersigned original 
will be returned after it has been processed. 
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Thank you all for your attention to this matte r and for your patients in ironing o ut the fine points, we at Vigilant Video 
look forward to a successfu l deployment. 

Best regards, 

Ib)(6) (b)(7)IC) 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 

Offi ce 
Cell 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

T~is Fflessage (ineh:IEUng an'}' at:tae~R'tents) eantains eanfidential infarFflatian intended far a sJleeifie indi""idl:lal and 
I'l:Irl'ase, aflfi is I'rsteetefi hy law. If ,},al:l are flat tiole iflteflfiefi reeil'ieflt, yal:l shatJltI fielete this message. AflY 
tliscisstJre, EOJl,},if'g, or distrietJtiofl af this message, sr the taking of any adiaR eased OR it, is stridly I'rohihited . 

From: (b)l61 (b){7J(C) 

Sent: 201112:18 PM 

Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

Thanks •• 

I just received the document from ou r Legal offi ce and the items that conflict with Federal law have bee n de leted. If you 
can agree to this, we will havelBlll!lJ nit ia l and complete the fo rm, since he will be the technical and ho lder of the site 
license . 

Thanks, 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of ACCluisition Marlag"ment 

H{'lp us support you bl'tt{'r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http ://ww.w.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messa!le 15 iAtemJefl IlAI~' ffir the Ilse af ttle IAfli'/i flllalllr eAtity til which it i5 aflgressefl aAg ma,! cllAtaiA iAffirmatillA that is JlrMle!lefl , CaARgeAtial 
Ilf slllljeet te ellp~ filii'lL Ap, '! Il fHlllt i'lefi l efl 1l5e, fliselesllfe , flistfiblltillf1 Il f eep~ i f111 Ilf this ellmmllllieatillll by all flllle Ilt lie f tRail tlie illtefulefl feeipief1t is 
stfiEtl·!Pfllhibitea. I f yell feeei'/ell thiS mes5illle ill effef, please IIlltify 5elllle f ilf1l1 l1elet e this messa!je. 

From: (0116) Ib)111(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 10:47 AM 
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.M3IJI 

_"I" b. This initial fee is a line item on the quote that was approved and is a onetime charge with the initial 
purchase 

2. The Annual Subscription fee is the second charge. The annual fee is based on the number of cameras that are a 
part of the system and is calculated as follows: 

a. The base fee of_iE-covers the ••• lllm ••• 
b. Once the iNI is introduced into the deployment then there is an annual fee ofM •• per 

camera per year 
1. Please note that we have regulated the charge to include a maximum fee (or a cap) per year so 

that once the deployment grows to beyond _ the annual subscription fee is frozen 
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

Tkis R'lessage liReh:IEURg aR't' attaekR'leRts) eeRtaiRS eSRfiaeRtia l iRfsrR'latieR iRteRaea fer a sJleeifie iRai ... ial:!a l aRa 
Jll:!rJlsse, aRa is Jlreteetea 13't, law. If 't'el:! are RSt tke iRteRaea FeeiJl ieRt, 'leI:! skel:!la aelete t!:t is R'lessage. AR't' 
a iselesl:!re, eeJl't' iRg, sr a istril3l:!t isR ef t!:t is R'lessage, er tke takiRg ef aR't' aetisR l3asea SR it, is strietl't' Jlre!:t il3itea . 
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From: 

sentt:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~;;;;;; To: ~ 
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-l1-P-00261 

MUNditli 

While I am awaiting the review, can you provide clarification on the Site license Fees and subscription fees listed in the 
software site license agreement and how th is will effect this contract. 

Thanks, 

AS Management Team 
ICE Office of ACCl uisition Marlag"ment 

fax: 214-905-5568 

H{'lp us support you bl'tt{'r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http ://ww'w.acgsolinc.comfiCE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messil!je 15 iAteAllell flAlf f!lf the lise af the ;A!li~<i!hlaI6F eflt it '! te n'llifh it is aEisressell aA!l m ay !:!lAta;" iAfermatiBA that is JlAy,leoell , E6flfi EleAtiai 
Ill' sbllljeet te E611~ Fi!lllt. Ap, 'j li fHl litlleAl ell lise, lliseleSHFe, llist fiblitillA or E6Jl~ ' flO af this EBmffillllieal'ioA by ilA fBRe et lier tRail tlie illtell !le!l reeiflief1t is 
str iEtl ·! fl rBRil:lite!l . If yeH reeei·te!l this mess.a~e ill effer, IIlease lIetify 5e1l!ler .m!l !le let e this me5S<l~e . 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

sent~:.T.u.e.s.da.y.,.s.e.Pt.e.m.be .. r .l.3,.2.0.1.1Gl~2m: 3.9~PM~ .... !!!!!!!!!!!!!! .... 
To: ~ 
Subject: RE: Not ice of Award - HSCEMD-l1-P-00261 

Thank YOll •• ' 

I will hold the PO and await your feedback . 

Best regards, 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 
216.201 Office 
216.235 Cell 

www.vigilantvideo. com 
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Tkis R'l essage liAeh:IEURg aR't' attaekR'l eRts) eeRtaiRs eeAfiaeAtial iRferR'latieR iRteAaea fe r a sJl eeifie iRai" ial:lal aRa 
pl:lrpese, alu t is preteeteEi hy law. If 't'el:l a re "et the i"teREie Ei reeipie"t, '/ e l:l shel:lla Eie lete this message. A"y 
Eiiselesl:lre, eep't'i"g, er aistrHmtie" ef Utis message, er tke talti"g ef aAY aelie" hasea eA it, is strielly prehibitea . 

6INW 

I have to have this document reviewed by our Legal office. Once they have reviewed and advised, I will provide you with 
what the government can and can' t agree to or questions in regards to what is in the agreement. 

Thanks, 

I i 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of ACC1Uisi'ion.M.a"age,me.n' 

H('lp us support you bett('r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://wv.rw.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This m essaoe is iRteRllell aRI~' Rlf the blse lit t he inlli'/i!lblal af entity ta whi€h it is all!lFessell aR!I m a'i €lInt aiR iRRl fmatillR that is JlfWileoell, €IIRR!leRt ial 
IIf sbl lJjea ta €IIW/ri!jht. !'SlY blnablthari zell blse, lIis€llIsblFe, lIistribbltilln IIr €IIW/inO lit th is €lIm m blRi€atiIlR b'l aR~'IIRe lither thaR the iRtenllell re€ iJlien t is 
stria ly Jlrllhibite!l, If 'Iabl re€ei ~'ell this m essa!je iR emir, Jllease Rlltify seRller anll lIelete this m essaoe, 

To: 
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-ll-P-00261 

Mr.'.' •• 
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
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T"'is Fflessage (iReli:IEIiRg aR't' attae"'FfleRts) eSRtaiRs eSRfiseRtial iRfsrFflatisR iRteRses fsr a sJleeifie iRsi ... isl:lal aRS 
Jll:lrJlsse, aRs is Jlrstest es By la ...... If 't'SI:I are RSt t!:le iRteRses reeiJlieRt, YSI:I s"'sl:Ils selete tl-lis Fflessage. AR" 
oiseiosl:lre, eSJlyi Rg, or sist ril.m tioR of t Ais Fflessage, sr t"'e tal«iRg s f aR.,· ad ioR bases OR it, is strietl't' JlrsAibites . 

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
ICE Office of Acc!u i,ition .M.arlage,m".nt 

Hl'lp us support you bettN'-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICElOAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messa!le IS IAteRll e<l aAI~' mf the b!se ef the IA<lI'JIQb!al af eAtity til whi(h it IS a<l <lresse<l aA <l m a'i (9Ata1A IAmFmatieA that IS IlAvile!le<l, (9Afi <leAtlal 
9F sb! lJje€t til (eIl'/FI!lht . ".fly b! Aa b!t haAze<l b!se, <lisEI9Sb!re, <lIStAbb!tI9A eF €9IlyiA!I 9f this €9mm b! Ai€atieA by aA~'eAe 9ther thaA the IAteA<le<l Fe€lllleAt IS 
5tFl ttl~' IlFllhi9iteQ. I f 'lab! FeEei~'e<l this messa!le iA elTllF, Illease A9tify seA<l er aA<l <lelet e thiS mes5a!le. 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

~ Ib)(6).jb)(7)(C) . . . 
(bJ[6) (bJ(7}(C) 

Subject: RE: Ayacht - Vigilant LPR quote 

Good MorninglCJiDJlII 

Attached is an amended quotation representing a direct relat ionship with Vigilant Video. Also included is a copy of the 
Vigilant Video Software Site license Agreement. Please let me know if any further revision is needed in order to comply 
with your purchasing guidelines. 

Best regards, 
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Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 

Office 
Cell 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

Tkis Fflessage (iRChuURg aR't' attaCkR'teRts) caRta iRS ceRfiEleRtial iRfefFflatiaR iRteREleEl far a specific iREli""isYal aRs 
pyrpase, aAEI is pfatecteEl h't, la ..... . If 't'aY a re Ret t ke iRteRseEl recipieRt, yay skaYls selete this R'tessage. ARY 

sisciesYfe, Ca Jl 't'iAg, or Elistrihyt ieA af t kis R'tessage , aF t he takiAg of aRY adieA bas es eR it, is strictly prahihiteEl. 

To All: 

Ayacht is not registered to do business with the Federal Government under th e Ayacht nam e. The quote should come 
from Vigilant Video vice Ayacht. 

Thanks, 

Contract Specia list 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Ae'qui,;iticm .M~am,g~m.~~t 

H{'lp us support you b{'tt{'r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http: //ww.w.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

Tllis ffiessiI!je is ifltefl!le!lafl1f faf the lise af tile ifl!ll,itlliill er efltily te .... ·lIiEh it is iI!l!lresse!l afltl ffiay oofltaifl iflferffiiltlefl tllat is JlR '/ile!le!l, Bmfitleflt ial 
er slilljeet ttl eeJl~ R!lIIt. Afl'l' liRalit llaRle!l lise, !list:le5lire, !listr lblitiefl er €eJl~ ifl !l ef tllis €effiffiliflieiltiefl 1'1.,. ilfl fefle etlle f t llilfl the ifltefltle!l reeiJlieMt is 
stfiftl ·, Jlfellib itetl . If yali reeei'/e!l tllis ffiesSoil!le ifl effa f , Jlleilse fletify 5efl!le f aM!l !lelet e tllis ffiessa!le . 

Cc: (0)(5\ (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Ayacht - Vigilant lPR quote 

IIIIIIi 

Attached is our proposal and software site license agreement as requested. Please call or email me directly with any 
questions from either document. I appreciate the opportunity and look forward to hearing back from you. 

4() 
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Regards, 
 

:: Sales 
Ayacht Technology Solutions 
PO Box 955 
Bolton, Ma 01740 
O. 978-779
C. 978-660
F. 888-740-4011 
 

Use of email is inherently insecure. Confidential information, including account information, and personally 
identifiable information, should not be transmitted via email, or email attachment. In no event shall ATS,LLC 
or any of its affiliates accept any responsibility for the loss, use or misuse of any information including 
confidential information, which is sent to ATS,LLC or its affiliates via email, or email attachment. ATS,LLC 
does not guarantee the accuracy of any email or email attachment, that an email will be received by ATS,LLC 
or that ATS,LLC will respond to any email. This email message is confidential and/or privileged. It is to be 
used by the intended recipient only. Use of the information contained in this email by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please destroy. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: RE: l icense Plate Reader (LPR) Purchase 

(b){7)e 

Click on image to zoom 
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Add Items to CartQty: 

Availability: In stock 

Leaves the warehouse in 1-2 business days. 

Shipping 

View Shipping Rates 

Economy Ground & Express Shipping available. 

(ExckJsions may apply) 

Customer Rating: 

I DesCliption 

• Add to Wishlist 

Read 4 Reviews 

Write a Review 
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Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000162

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

( 6), (b)(7)(C)



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello: 

OI-Requisitions 
Friday, September 09, 2011 2:27 PM 
ICE Requisition Processing Dallas 

192111 VHQBCCCSC0020 
12111VHQBCSC0020.1.pdf; J&A PR# 

Please process the attached amended requisition. 

Thank you, 
..,iIIIlililiiilli. for 01 Requisitions 

From: Wi3liiW'ifW 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:06 PM 

Cc: 

Additional Funds Request 
192111 VHQBCSC0020.pdf 

TO: OiiI-.R.eqIiU.i' .i'.iO.".' GmIlGmilll .......... 

Subject: FW: J&A and Additional Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 .... IIIfl ••• 
Importance: High 

Hello, 

Please find the attached amended requisition, 192111VHQBCSC0020.1 changing the o,j,ef".m 
contract officer assigned to this PR is mllllllllllllllll 

If you need any further information, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

MSS 

Smuggling Center 
DHS! HSI! DIV II 
Williston, VT 
802-872 _ 

From:~"~mlmm6l"~~ 
Sent: Friday, September 09,20111:21 PM 

Subject: RE: J&A and Additional Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 

You can CC me, but it has to go through 01 Requisitions. The vendor is Vigilant Video. 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
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phone: 214-905 •• 
fax: 214-905-5568 

HE'lp us support YOII bE'ttE'r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://wv.tw.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This me5sa!le IS IAtemlei:l (lAII' hJf the lise of the IAi:lIYli:lllal or eAtlt.,. to which it is ai:lGFessei:l ;lAi:l ma.,. cOAtaiA iAfI'lrmatioA that is Jlfillile!lei:l, HJAHi:leAtial 
Of sllbjed ta cOJl.,.ri!lht. !>.fIy IIAallthafizei:l lise, i:lisclosllr~ , i:listfilnltioA or C0Jl'/iAfj of this €lJmmllAicatioA b'l iiA~'oAe other tllaA the iAteAi:lei:l reEiJlieAt is 
stridly JlFIJllitJite(j , If vall re€ei~'ei:l this messa!le iA errnr, JlJease Aotify semler aRi:l i:lelete tllis messa!je, 

From: ..... tifiUM 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 201111:42 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

""'lUe," for Requisition 1 92111 VHQBCCCSC0020 

Hello'" 

Can you advise me on the vendor for PR# 192111VHQBCSC0020. I am preparing the updated amended requisition for 
the additional funds . I wil l be sending it to your attention momentarily. 

Thank you for all of your assistance . 

•• l1liII1II. MSS 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Ce nter 
DHSj HSljDIV II 
Williston, VT 
802-872· _ 

From:IIII·IIlI~IIlIIBIIII~~. 
Sent: Friday, September 09,201111:52 AM 
To 
Cc: Jb)(6\ Ib)(l1(C) 

Subject: J&A and Additional Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 

We finally received the quote and it is_ vice the .\StU We need an amended requisition for the 
additional please review and sign the attached J&A document and return a copy fo r my signature. 

Thanks, 

i i 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acqu isition Management 

HE'lp us support yon bettN·-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOTh' G! 
Go to http://www.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback .cfm 
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential 
or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify sender and delete this message. 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 201112:15 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: J&A and Additiona Funds Request fo r Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 

Sure. 

",a"y, ~~~er09, 201112:10 PM 

Additiona Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 

II1II 
Do you want me to go ahead and fund _ more to this requisition? 

• 
From: 
Sent F'd 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

S t be 09 201111 S2AM 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: J&A and Additiona Funds Request for Requisition 19:21:llllHClBI:CI:SI:OC)20 

We finally received the quote and it is _ vice the 1M. We need an amended requisition for the 
additional fund:;. __ please review and sign the attached J&A document and return a copy for my signature. 

Thanks, 

Contract Specia list 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office af Acc)uisitionMarlage,ment 

fax: 214-905-5568 

H('lp us support you bett('r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http: //ww.w.acgsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This messaoe is iRteRllell aRI~' Rlf the blse lit the inlli'/illblal af entity ta which it is allllFessell aRII ma'i cllntaiR iRRlfmatillR that is JlfWileoell, €IIRRlleRtial 
IIf sbllJjed ta €IIW/ri!jht. !',fIy blnabltharizell blse, lIis€llIsblFe, lIistribbltilln IIr CIIW/inO lit this CllmmblRi€atillR b'l aR~'IIRe lither thaR the iRtenllell re€iJlient is 
stridly Jlrllhibitell. If 'Iabl re€ei~'ell this messa!je iR emir, Jllease Rlltify seRller anll lIelete this messaoe. 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 

(bl(6) (b)(7l(C) 

Ib 17 
Dilte: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 9:09:22 AM 

The feature identified be low is new as of August 28. 

1) 

2) 

This also means you don't 

One less place to go. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigat ions 
(802) 872-. De,k 
(802) 683- BlackBerry 

Subject (b)(7)e 

(b)(7)e 

(t.)(71e 

For those of you that have access to llmlll i wish I could get some training on this system! 
wonder what else it can do that I' m not aware of! 

By accident, I found (b)(7)e 

If you would like me to show you, let me know or I can walk you through it on the phone. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000167 

jwclifto
Highlight



 

Intelligence Research Specialist
DHS/ICE/HSI
ASAC Sells, AZ
Phone: (520) 383-
Fax: (520) 383-3921
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

II 
Basically, the rental ';" ,Io,mahonlo, as follows. If you need anything further please let me know, 

7. Passenger has no criminal history that I could find, 

SMSgt 
Criminal Intelligence Analyst 
VTNG Counter Drug Task Force 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Desk 80;'-8'" 
Cell 80:1-310-

Sent: 
To: (b)(6\ (b\I7l(C\ 

Subject: RE: LE request for information 

.. I attached her 
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Security Manager 
Northeast Region 

215 no " Oirect 
9 18 401 8384 Fax 

Sent: 
To: 1IIII_liRa-
Subject: Re: LE request for information 

Here is her OLN: 
weekend. 

I will be back in the office on Tuesday should you need any other info enjoy the 

6wm. 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C I 

Sent: 2012 11:03 AM 

Please give me her driver's license information. 
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Northeast Region 

215220 .mIDirect 
918401 8384 Fax 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7XC) 

sen,.t.: .FrDlidiia~y., mOiict.oiibei)lr .05, 2012 10:59 AM 
To: ~ 
Subject: LE request for information 

Dear Mr. ••• Ua. 

I am writing you to request assistance in an investigation where the subject is believed to transport contraband using 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 

SMSgt llDmllllmlll 
Criminal Intelligence Analyst 
VTNG Counter Drug Task Force 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Desk 80;'·8'" 
Cell 802'·310· 

CO~j~IDBmALITY ~JOTICe: Tt:lis e A'lail aRe! aRY files IraRSR'li~ee! will:l it are iRteRe!ee! sal ely fer tl:le l::Ise af tl:le iReli '/iell::lal 
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or entity to whom they are addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information protected by law. If you 
received this e mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the e mail is strictly prohibited. 
Please notify the sender immediately by return e mail and delete all copies from your system. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000172

bewhite
Cross-Out



From: 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 3:49 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: National Vehicle locator Service 20100809 

That's exactly what they're doing. Hey, in case you guys are curious, you can •••••••• lIIIf11! •••••••• .. " 
is kind of cool, b.,,,,,,. 

-----Original Message----­
From : •• lIIIl11ll11mlll •• 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 20103:47 PM 

Too-Illlllii-IImIIiI---..... 
Subject: RE: National Vehicle locator Service 20100809 

I~SIU~cf~.ld~ai'iiolulnld~oiin~h~.I'ii.lt~old~alyl.ii .. =;;====;======~L.OOkS like they're pulling to.g.·th,,, 
Not a bad idea. 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 3:27 PM Too_ ...... _IIIIlIII ___ _ 
Subject: FW: National Vehicle locator Service 20100809 

This looks like it could be a nice tool. 

-----Original Message-----
From: (bj(6) (bj(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 8:S4 AM 
Subject: FW: National Vehicle locator Service 20100809 

Below is a link to a national vehicle location service that is free for law enforcement (requires registration ). It appears 
that the system works with tag readers and cameras and allows the user to query tags and map any hits returned by the 
system. The user manual is attached as well 

You can access the NVlS service by visiting the following website: 

About NVLS: 
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Vigilant Video Inc. ("Vigilant"), Locator Technologies, LLC ("Locator") and National Vehicle Service, NFPC (NVS), via NVLS, 
store and disseminate to law enforcement agencies public and privately gathered license plate recognition (LPR) data. 
The purpose of the project is to interface with Federal, State, Local Law Enforcement Agencies in the US and Canada to 
locate stolen and felony vehicles and to interface with the Center for Exploited and Missing Children and other like 
agencies to more efficiently resolve Amber Alert messages. 
 
There is no cost to law enforcement to receive the base level access to the NVLS message system data. Law enforcement 
organizations are encouraged to participate by providing their LPR data in order for it to be shared with other law 
enforcement agencies within this nation‐wide LPR initiative. 
 
For Further Information:  
 
If you would like to obtain further information about Project NVLS please feel free to contact me at any time. I am here 
to help you make this program work. 
 
To learn more about how to acquire your own LPR equipment or manage LPR data, please contact Vigilant Video, the 
leader in LPR equipment and data management for US Law Enforcement Agencies. Email us at sales@vigilantvideo.com, 
visit our website at www.vigilantvideo.com or call 925‐398‐2079 to learn more about how to enhance public safety by 
using LPR technology. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
NVLS ‐ Program Manager 

 
716‐507‐

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000205
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 12:09 PM
To:

Subject: LPR Operation Names

Suggestions up for vote for our LPR initiative. 
 
Operation
Operation
Operation
Operation
Operation
Operation
Operation

_____ 
  

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Office of Investigations 
(802) 872 Phone 
(802) 683 BBerry 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000206
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 9:06 AM
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS

Do you have any reading material or further information on your and on the NVLS database in 
general.  I’d like to get an idea of how widespread your coverage is nationwide and where you get your data

etc.) 
 
I’d also like to explore the capabilities of the product. 
 
Thanks very much in advance.   
 
_____ 
  

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Office of Investigations 
(802) 872 Phone 
(802) 683 BBerry 

From
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 1:02 PM 
To:
Subject: NVLS 
 
Hi
 
I wanted to introduce myself to you and inform you that your ORI has been approved. Please feel free to log into the 
NVLS data base to run your queries. 
 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at anytime. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS) 
NVLS ‐ Program Manager 
716‐507‐
 
www.vigilantvideo.com 
 
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message.  Any 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 1:35 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Additional l icense Plate Reader Database available over." 

From: 

sen;,;t i: W~ed~n~e~Sd~a~y~, ~AP.ri l 07, 2010 10:54 AM 
To:_~ 
Subject: FW: Additional License Plate Reader Database available over _ 

FYI -

Rm 7151 

WARNING: TIli, OOCfJfflCflt i, dc,lgfltJff!d FeR eFFIfJAL IJ&E eNLY fFeI:Je.}. .'t ffltJy EBfltB:fI iRje.'ffIBtiBR tRtJt is I:A W ~NFeRfEMENT 
S€NSlnllE (US) BR6 elfCfflptjHJffl plJbliE re!c(Jse tJRfier tile Freedeffl ftflRJ~rffltJtiBfI Aft (SI:JSCSSl}. TR:s deftJffleRt:s ta be fBRtffl!led, 

"tJJlrJ/Ed, tl tJIlJIll:HEd, d'-,tl :bt> ff!d, tJlld r/i'l'tJJEd &f III tJEE'" ritJllet! 1,Ith 9.' 15 I'tJl:E'p I e.'tJf'illg to reue irlfm I1ltJt:"Il, tJlld :, Il"t to be 

re!c~ed ta #ie ptJblif Br l'erSBRRe/ wRe de Ret RBW: tJ 'lBf.:d Reed liB Ifflew wi#iatJt I'."iaf tJfll'.'B~'B.'fl'Bffl #ie ICE OfPfe af IR'>'est:gBtiBRs 

fB* 
HIe :lIfo, "",t:,," eo" M:Iled :" t":, eka, ollil': ",,,:/ tl "", ,,,1,,1011 fi"dt>r/illg "1I'p " el':o",I'''"'p :lIg "tt"e"",e" t' J :, :" tellrkd ,,,.'-e.,. fo, the 
BtJtRerized ."'Ct:il'ieflt(~. TIle :RfafffiBt.:efl is eo' fflBy be pr:vileged, EBrt/ifieRtiBf. tJfld/ar f*effll't{'Bffl dist:!aStJfC tJRfier tJfll'NEBb,le law. If 
'p ot> '" e lI"t "11 :"teildEd I Er:iI':eilt, 'p"t> ntJ .E I Eeel.ed t":, t; ""' 11 ' :" :"" :11 EI, 0, "Ild ", e nel Eb'p lI"ti/IEd t"" t 'p ot> '" e ,t; let.,. 1'1 on:b:ud 
f.'Bffl fCBdiRg, EBl'yiRY, 1"":RtiflY, dist·r:btJt:Rg ar dist:!aS:Rg BR)· a/ #ie iRje.'ffIBtieR EaR tBiRed ifl it. I{ yatJ RB·1t! reECillCd #iis 

tl tJ IlJ",:" :"" :11 E" "" I'/E tJ'E IlIhner/i"tt:i'p eOllt"et t"E I'el '''" """,Ed " b" l e b'p I EI"" E ",,,:1 "lid dt:ie/t: t"e ", IgIII"/ tJ lld ,,/0' l':" l':e, rtf 
#iis tfflRsfflis5iaR fifl t:!tJdiRY tJ Ry tJttBEll ffleR~ wi#iatJt reBd:flY ar StJ~'iRY :t iR tJ Ry fflBR fler. 

Good Morning, 

150 
ICE 2012FOIA19286.0002D9 

bewhite
Cross-Out



I am pleased to announce that the~~~~~::~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~;;;;~t;o~q~u;e~'Y~ their LPR (license Plate Recognitio~) database. lIB users, in addition to being able to query the 

(bj(7)e 

In addition to allowing LEAs access to the database, 

If there is no match for your plate, your response will indicate that there is no match for your plate. If you have any 
questions related to this new tool, please feel free to contact the IIIIJI! Office at 708-429 _ or thellllJ!l 4 hour 
Network Operations Center at 800-528-1GIlDI 

A special thanks to ••••• lIIIlIIllIIfJllIIIIlIIBI ••••• for standing up this valuable resource to the law 
enforcement community! 

Regards, 

Chief Information Technology Officer 

1918 W. Whispering Wind Drive 

Phoenix, Arizona 85085 

Office: 623-308-U. 
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Email:

www.nlets.org  

  

Confidentiality Statement  

This communication contains information which is confidential.  It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).  If 
you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of this 
communication, or the information therein, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please, return it to the sender and then delete the communication and destroy any copies. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Probably because --
From: 
Sent: 

Even more interesting", 

Sent: Tue Apr 06 13:54:53 2010 
Subject: RE: LPR Efforts at DHS 

~~~~~~ t~}~;:;IIi.;J1i have a test site 
- YOll need to We can talk 

Rm 7151 

WAlbWNC: 'Fhi-s ti8ewllellt i-s d-esiglKlfffJ .. T:.fJIl 9,.svICL Y, ElSE (;}}'I.J:,Y (F(;}['f.9) , J.t ma,. €6n18i/I injaml8,itm ilwt i-s J" t JV 
Pn"lF(;}RCEAIE}'ITGEI'lSlTIVE (l,ES) and exnuptj/"f)mpttbUe releB-!Je .~nder tNe .r;:.reeti8m e/lnjarmaHell Ae, (5USC552). Tki1J 
ti8eMllellt i-s 1tJ be cel/H'8bled, lwndled, tmniil>'lUted, diiiR"iblu'-ed, and dispe!Jed 8/ill aC€6l"tlant!e 11'i.'k f>.HSP8l-iCj ' rel-ating f8 F:OUO 
ilijamlll'i81', 8//d iii 118t f8 be rel-ffliied.1e the pI,bl-ic 8rperii8:mell,w8 tie 118' k-ave a val-id need.1e latel,' ll'ith8Ntpri8r Bflpremlj'8m t,4e 
ICE g..ffice 8/I}/)'-t!iitigaHe/I!J (g.f:). 

Tke illjanlla0811 ce"tai"ed ill ,ki1J el-eetre"ic l>'Iailtr811!Jmi-siiie" fillCh .. WiIIf;; 8",. accellljJ811,.ing atMc.4me"ts) i!J intemled !Jel-ei,.j8r N'le 
llo'-lti:8ri:::ed recipie"t(s). 'Fhe illjal7lla,iell is 8r />'la,' beprivii-ege«, e8:ifit/eIlNaI8ml/8/" exemptjr8m tl-i!Jcl~sl, re llilder appUcah l-e ia.... Ij 
)'8.'t are 118.' (II I in.'-elrdet/ recipiellt, )'81' haw! receil'€d t,4is H'anS;"Ii!J!Jiell i" errer (II1d are .4ereb,. lIett-fled t,4at),ell 8re SH'icN, prekibUed 
Fem re8dil'lg, e8fJ) illt;, priliOIIf;;, dis.<rib,u'lIlt; 8/" tHsele!Ji:tg (Ill)' 8fh4e ilrformaHell eelltailled ill U. IfJ'8.'t .4a ~'€ reeeil'€d t,4is 
tm"'!JIllissie" ill errer, pleB-!Je immediate'" e811.'aet tilepers811 lIame« ab8~'€ b) rep.')" e ;"Iail ami tkl-eH! .<he e..-iginal8lld 8n eepies 8f 
ti:is tnmsmissiell (illeh,dillg all,. at-.'aehmelltsj l ,ith81,t rcatlillg 8r !J(fvi:tg it i" all)' manner. 

From: 
Sent: 
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at DHS 

I'm meeting with DHS Science and Technology folks again on April 12 to discuss the an,a lyt;c;,1 
designed along with our ability to exploit the LPR data that is collected out there 

Since I will be in DC next week, do you want to chat about this for a few minutes? 

Sent: Tue Apr 06 13:42:03 2010 
Subject: RE: LPR Efforts at DHS 

Are you familiar with CBP's 
went live June , 

She would be happy to provide you with a demonstration. 

Attached is a concept paper we put together back in Sep 2007 on how 01 could leverage the capability . 

• M 

II!IIIII!II!IIIIIIII Executive Director, 
Law Enforeement Information Sharing Initiative (LEISn 
ICE, Office ofInvestigations, 500 12th St SW, Rm 7151 
(202) 73:> _ work 
(202) 345.anobile 

From 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:49 PM 
To: (b)(61 (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: LPR Efforts at DHS 

Thanks a bunch. I'm taking rounds up here in little VT and I'm trying to provide some suppression fire .. 
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Reached out to 63111 •• iii. the Director of the Information Coordination Branch ,vithin DHS I&A. She is 
researching. I ,viII push you ,vant she has found so far. 

Your not being a pain- it is important to you and we know understand that. We have engaged the OCIO on 
the-.IIUI.issue and are working to resolve it. I do not have a time line for you right now. 

Executive Director, 
Law Enforcement Infonnation Sharing Initiative (LEISI) 
ICE, Office of Investigations 

12th St SW, Rm 7151 
work 

W,HbWNC. Thtl Mt:ullltmt tl M:Jit;II(ltt;d T&R. 9Fa .... {·CT,f:L ElSE 8M]' (F8UfJ) . 11111.." t:tmfflill ilrftl'"(l1i(J1I Hlflt tl L f W 
£,VF8RCEMENT8ENSITIVE (La) (I/ldeumptft(Jlllphhlit: le{':fl:je "/IMI Me r; tJtJtfflm tJ/lltfolm(lti(JI1 Ae, (5USC552). FhtJ 
~(i1Iliellt tl f-(J htJ t:(JI11! (Jf,'tJd, J1(lIIdkti, I! tlII3iJ1itttJ,i, ,ii:J1! ihm"ed, tI/ld dtJp(Jud (Jfill tI(t:(Jldtl/lt:tJ II;'''' DIISp(Jlie) I tJ,v,ti/l"!> ", rouo 
ilrfollll tlti(JlI, tllhi i:J II(J,' M htJ I tJ,'tJ(I:JtJd ,." ihtJ puh/it: (JI ptJl ;J(JlllltJ{ I. JJ(J ,M lI(Jt /'tl. e tI • tllid /Iud ,." kI'(J I I I. iffl(JutPI i(J1 t!pJJ1 (J • (lift (Jill M tJ 

ICE Offi(e (JfI1', eJ~(lti(JIIJ (Olj. 

Fh e ilrfolllltlfi(J 1I «(J llftlill ed ill t/' tl tJ,'tJt:'" (J llit: iJltli/ 11 tllI3l11tl:J i (J II (illd "dill!> <'II., tI«(JIlfP<'II., ill"}!; tltMd llllelltJ) i:J i/lttJlIlk,i 3(J ,'tJ" fol ,." e 

flUH!(J1 i_tJd I tJ(ipiellt( J). ThtJ iltfo,lllfl,i(J1I i:J (JI "'fI) htJ 1" i, i,lq,tJd, t:(JIiftt/tJlltifll fliid/«Ji ettJ'Jltp tft (Jill t/i:J(,V,:J,.1 tJ "IIMI ttppli(flh,'tJ mil . lj 
) (Ju til tJ lI (J l tTII i","e llded I tJ( rpitJllt, )(Ju JJtI . tJ I tJ(e i. tJ,i Mi3 I! tlII3iJ1 i:J:Ji(J 1I ill tJl' (J I tTlld tTl tJ " tJl ~ 1I (J tif1M M tl t) (J " til e :Jh id ly 1" (J /'ihiitJd 

ft (jill I tJtI,iill"}!;, t:op:) ill"!>, 1" illfill"!>, ,ii:J'" ihm';ll"}!; (JI rff:J ( HJ3 ill"!; till) ~ftf1tJ ilifol mtTti(J II «(J llftlill ed ill il. 1f>(JU " tl l tJ I tJl"tJ i. tJ,i Mi3 

tI <'l113111 i:J:Ji(J II ill tJll (J I , p{':fl:j tJ imlll tJ,iitlttJ" t:(JlIltT( t "~ tJ p e l :J (JII IItlmed tlh(J I tJ h) I tIp" tJ iJltli.' tI/ld th/tJW: ,." e (J I it; i/ltl { tllhi till ( opitJ:J &} 
"~iJ tI tTl l3 l11 i:J3i(J II (illd "rffllt; tTl., tTHtT( /'lIItJlltJ) "iffl(J" t I e tldillt; (JI 3t1. ill"!; it ill tTl., IIItllllltJl . 

FhtTIIK)(JU/'" ) (J III t:(J(JptJltlti(J1I 

From: 

seniit:.TiihiiU~rsdiiay~,~Miia~rC~hIi2ii51' i20~liiO~3ii:4ii3iPiiM •••• To: 
Subject: FW: LPR Efforts at DHS 

MI6' and iBiiliiii 

DHS been contacted regarding a LPR initiative? I think the folks who manage 
wou ld be best positioned to advance this project. 

I understand that your meetings as SDSU's Viz Center went well. We have been discussing some of the same 
applications with DHS Science and Technology and are scheduled to meet with them again on April 13. We would be 
interested to see if SDSU's program could also assist us. 

Sorry to be a pain on this item, but I have folks from EPIC and DEA showing up tomorrow to tour the LESC and 
SCSC. Have we made any progress with OCIO on having the ltIlfmsoftware loaded to allow _iII!I.IIIIID!.!iI" We spoke to .. again and they are ready to deploy iI!!!I!!!iiIli_Iil!~ 
we have a timeline, it could help us for the upcoming SCSC/EPIC meeting at OMS on April 12. 

Thanks, 

·M 

166 
ICE 2012FOIA19286.000214 

bewhite
Cross-Out



Sent: 11m Mar 18 13:29:372010 
Subject: LPR Efforts at DHS 

All 

As a follow up to yesterday's discussion on LPRs we have been looking at LPR capability in concet1 with the BCSe. 

A few private fUlIlS such as Vigilant Video (Check web site for additional infomtation) currently compile this infonnation into a 
database and offer access to their LPR database through a contract seIVice. In addition,,, is looking into making this data 
readily available as well on the Imtd environment. 

Due to the potential scale and cost we have been advocating that DHS should take an active role in coordinating and making available 
LPR data through since this type of data has a direct impact on protecting the 
homeland. 
,we 

Sent from Blackberry 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 4:44 PM
To:
Subject: FW: LPR Strategy
Attachments: HPPG Briefing Slides 03182010-v1 pptx

FYI.   
 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:48 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: LPR Strategy 
 

FYI – see below. 

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 7:01 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: LPR Strategy 
 

has provided a few POCs below. I also attached a seemingly unrelated document, but if you look at slides 
12-13 you will see name again. 
 
Hope this is helpful! 
 

Branch Chief 
Information Sharing & Collaboration 
Information Sharing & Knowledge Management Division 
Office of Intelligence & Analysis 
  
Desk: (202) 282
Cell:   (202) 657

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 6:56 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: LPR Strategy 
 
We don't have a dept-LPR strategy -- but have been working closely with CBP on their which 
includes strong use of LPRs 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000216
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primary contact on 10 .BIIlIIIIIII. t CB P . 

jinalion Office 

·sent by Blackberry Handheld· 

Sent: 
Subject: FW: lPR Strategy 

IdN'" can you point me in the right direction 
handled by the LE SMC, assuming there isn't already a 

~!~~!~~~~~:i~~ below? Or is this something best s underway? 

Who at the Dept level is the POC/SME for a License Plate Reader strategy? 

Thank you in advance! 

Branch Chief 
Information Sharing & Collaboration 
Information Sharing & Knowledge Management Division 
Office of Intelligence & Analysis 

Desk: (202) 
Cell: (202) 

No. 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7j(C) 

sen.til: .Th.mu~rsd~aY~'~Mlla~rllich.251 20106:15 AM 
To." 
Subject: RE: LPR Strategy 

Did you ever find out who the POC/SME was? Sorry - I forwarded this on to inquire, but never got a response. 

I can continue to inquire if needed. 
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Branch Chief 
Information Sharing & Collaboration 
Information Sharing & Knowledge Management Division 
Office of Intelligence & Analysis 
  
Desk: (202) 282-
Cell:   (202) 657-

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:21 PM 
To:
Subject: LPR Strategy 
 

Who at the Dept level is the POC/SME for a License Plate Reader strategy? 
 
Thx 
 

-------------------------- 
Sent from Blackberry  
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From: 
Sent: Wednesdav December 21 201111·04 AM 
To: (b)(61 (b)(7l(C) 

Subject: RE: New " Function 

SS for Tier II worth it? 

I get ••• IIIIIBI •••• on Tier I 

From: 

One up opportunity. 

and we have access to the web-based Tier II version of the NVLS. We maintain _ 

Boom. 

From: 

Howdy gents, 

I don't have much use for license plate queries now that I'm an HQ Strategic analyst type of guy, but thought you more 
operationally oriented folks might be able to use it. 

Merry Christmas! 

5 
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All, 

There is a new function 

I haven 't tried this yet, so it might not be as great as it sounds, but I thought that I would pass this along. 

Team Lead 
ICE CTCEU NSS Squad 1 
SRA International, Inc. 
Desk: 702,2215 
Mobile: 7021-62 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 7:52 AM 
To: 
Subject: Re: Another one 

I don't see why not. . just gives you what you already have access to in TECS . 

• lIIIlllllllflllll. (BlackBerry) 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 

S.·ow'itv Investigations 
(802) 

From 
Sent: 
To: (b)(6) (b)(71(C) 

Subject: RE: Another one 

Thanks. Could be an interesting tool, it's just that we don't do investigations per se here and I' m not sure we can get 

I .. 

From: Hoffmeister, Christopher R [mailto:CRHoffme@ice.dhs.govl 
Sent: Thursday, December 01,2011 3:37 PM 
To: McBride, Marl< D 
Subject: RE: Another one 

One day they'll merge the systems, I'm sure. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Invest igations 
(802) 872 11mJ!11 . Desk 
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(802) 683l1li BlclCkBerry 

Sent: 

Subject: RE: Another one 

Tell me more. I could see how you might use it in a ••• II!I ••••••• III1Il1 ••••••••••• 
••• 111111 ••• What do you do once you get the image? 

Yeah, we were the pilot for ICE. We've had it for over a year. It's aw esome. We've made some really good cases just off 

the images. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Invest igations 
(802) 872-. Desk 
(802) 683- BlackBerry 

CBP system called 

we w anted it, so you could have it too. 

and National Security Directorate 
Cilliz''"'; t1!~ and Immigration SelVices 

FOR OFFICIAL USE OoPor'LY (fOUO) 
This ooeWHeHl is te ee eeHlrelled, steRd, haHd/ed, tf8HSmittee, distffimtee, alld dispesed ef itt aeeefdallee with DHS peliey Riatittg te FOUO. It 
eeHtaitts iHfefllll\tieH that lIIRy ee ell:elllpt Hem Riease IiHder the FReoom eflHfeHfltltieH Aet (5 U.S.c.§ 552). This illfef!lIatieli shalillet ee 
distfleliled eeyelld the eFigimd addressees ',.ithellt pFi6f atllheFiZlltieH efthe eFigiHRt6f. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:39 AM
To:
Subject: Accepted: Training from Vigilant Video on the LPR device and the LEARN database

 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000223
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: l icense plate check via" 

Yup, just playing with it now .. . 

- Boston 

From: 
Sent: October 25, 2011 12:25 PM 

check via _ 

Nice. No prob. Some of the photos you get are awesome. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 

(802) 872 11 Desk 
(802) 683 Cell 

From: (bj(6) (bj(7)(C) 

sen.t.: .Tlilue. ,.dliaYii'IIOmctoiibmell,. 2iisi' .2.011 12:24 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: license plate check via •• I .. 

Just got access. Thanks for the hook up 

- Boston 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 8:44 AM 
To:.m~immiiiii~ 
Subject: RE: license plate check via .. 

If you want ... and if they remember it, ©. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(802) Desk 
(802) Cell 

25 
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From: 

senit:.Tiihiiu~rs~diiaiiYil' OctiiiiijOjjbierIl2iioii,~2ii011 8:42 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: License plate check via _ 

Thanks Bro, 

I will make the request, shou ld I drop your name? 

- Boston 

From: 

senit:.Tiihiiu~rs~diiaiiYg' Octiiiiiioiber 20, 2011 8:38 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: License plate check via IIDJlII 

I did n't II! is pretty responsive. And the more users and success stories . has, the more funding he gets, so there's 
that .. . 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 

(802) 87211 Desk 
(802) 683 Cell 

From 

sen.t.: .Tlihu~rs~diiajjY.' 1i000nDi0iiblie.r .2.0,. 2011 8:38 AM 
To: ~ 
Subject: RE: License plate check via lIB 

10-4 Do I have to contact them or did you already do this? 

- Boston 

From: 

check via lIB! 

Yeah, I doubt your R-SCO has access. 

The guy whoo IWI;~II I,eitly.olu.uiPI;'~'$~n~.~iIfI1:.:~WIi;t~h~CBP. He's a contractor. The CBP Program Manager for land Border 
Integration I is 'W" He' ll ultimately approve your access. 

In the interim, if you have any plates you need me to run (or if you have any just to see the results) let me know and I'll 
query them. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
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(802) 
(802) 

Desk 

Cell 

sen.t:.w.ed~n!lleIlSdlaiY 'nOl cto• be• r 111!119, 2011 5: 03 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: License plate check via " 

Thanks .. . My guess is my R-SCO doesn't have it either 

From: 
October 19, 2011 5:01 PM 

check via ImIIII 

You' re looking at the right stuff, but if you don't have it in your profi le, you can't add it to theirs. (I 'm also a nerd, geek, 
and the local SeD. ) I'll dig around and get the name of the guy at CBP who can hook you up tomorrow. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Securi ty Invest igations 
(802) 
(802) 

From: 

sen.~ti: Wiiied~n~enlSdiiaiiYIiI' iiOiiictolilbe.ril.9, 2011 4:55 PM 
To: ~ 
Subject: RE: License plate check via , .. 

because I am a nerd, a geek, and the local sea, I am sitting here at home trying to update one of my minion's l1li 
to allow him to access theIBLPR systems and it is not letting me enter what I think is the right 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

18, 2011 8:47 AM 

Subject: RE: License plate check via MiIM 

On a side note, the CBP lPR system 
you don' t have access yet, you should get it (uses 

27 

and tell me if I am looking at the right profiles? 

so you can get some of the same info from there. If 
And we' ll soon be managing the agency accounts for 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000226 



HSI for the National Vehicle Locator Service (NVLS) which hits off thousands of Repo and local LEA LPRs 
nationwide. That one works great. I'll give you a heads up w hen that rolls around. 

On another side note, I was dow n close to your neck of the woods for a wedding this weekend. Stayed in a hotel in 
Lexington. Wedding was in the Arlington town hall. I know it's not Lawrence, but .... 

Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(802) Desk 
(802) Cell 

From: 
Sent: 2011 12:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: License plate check via m. 
Fyi .. . 

- Boston 

From: (b)(6) (b)(71(C) 

~se~n~t.:IlIi~IICktIl.Ob~e.r"~2~~~111G!2:45PM IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
Subject: FW: License plate check i 

FYI. I've but I've yet to use it for license plate numbers. 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:27 AM 

b 6 b 7 C) 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 8:08 PM 
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Hello, for those of you who have access to 

Attached is a PowerPoint presentation with an ovelview of querying 

numbers \::~:r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ If your query results are positive (example 

license plate 

will be included. (Slides 20-31 detail 
this " option.) 

I am new to using this, and as of today, the few plates I have queried have not resulted in positive 
hits. However, I have spoken with other analysts who have had positive and usefitl results from their queries. 

Have a great day! 

SAC Los Angeles 
DHS-ICf , Homeland Security Investigations 
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LPR Database Sigllti~ Resuks as ot 11(1212010 12:45:1 5 

~Df5i~Foo.oj_ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vigilant Video Announcements <announcements@vigilantvideo.com> 
Monday, October 24, 2011 2:24 PM 
Vigilant Video Announcements 
Vigilant Video Invites You to IACP 
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Vigilant Video now featuring: 

CarDetector with 'Mobile Hit Hunter' 

VlgII.nt Vld.o d.t. 'Plp.lln.' - E"'clent E""ctlve Policing 

1. No citizen complaints 4. No vehicle damaae 
let: 2012FOIA19286.000233 

2. No citizen injuries 5. No lawsuits 



41 
ICE 2012FOIA19286.000234 



72

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 10:39 PM
To:
Subject: RE: plates

I hope you are right   It would be great for us!!! 
 
Have a good weekend. 
 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 1:22 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: plates 
 
No prob.  Hopefully they’ll purchase an agency contract and we can all use it.   
 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(802) 872  Desk 
(802) 683  Cell 

 

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 1:02 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: plates 
 
Figures….they always end a good thing. 
 
Thanks, let me know if there is anything I can ever do for you.  I appreciated your help. 
 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 12:00 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: plates 
 
Sadly, they ended the pilot program, so I’m in the same bag with you.  No more runs this week. 
 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(802) 872 Desk 
(802) 683 Cell 

 

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 12:13 PM 
To:
Subject: plates 
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No rush…can you run these through the plate reader? 

Thanks, hope all is well. 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000236
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: NVLS Tier II Evaluation 

Dear Mr. 

2-3 PM Eastem time will work just fine for me. I'll give you a call at your desk phone at 2 PM. Thanks again. 

Best wishes, 

Mima~me;n.and Program Analyst 
DHS - ICE - HSI - IS&IM 
Desk: 202-732-11DJ11i 
Blackberry: 202-422 __ 
'lI .... ~.l1ti. e....w and..., all3<m...nto """ mlClASSIFIEDl/FDR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIIl'OUO). It . Olit ..... inf"rmMion liIaI...., be ."empt liom p""~ ..,I. ase ....de! 
the I" . ..... m afIRr...mafi9R MI (5 U.!>.G. 552). Ii is 19 be £9" lrall. ", slar. ", "awll. ", lrilnsmitt. ", w.uilmtf!", all" di." as.d af i" a££arll.aRe. with DHS ".Iiey .. 1",iRg'" FOUD 
iBfmmaOOR ...... is " alia b ••• I ..... d la the "Rhlie ... a"'er "..-.a"". I" "a 00 "al ""' . a ,...tid "" .... '" ""a"'- ,, i"' .... 1 "';ar appra'...t af"" .... Ih....-iz. " DHS affiei"'. }!. "aRia" af 
tim email ohotikl be fumioMd 10 the _dill; . ither in "';m n or .erloal form If) on """ not an intended =ipimt or hdie . e ) on M.e .., •• i.e" tim mmmunieali .... in am., plea .. 
do nol ..... " , eo.." "''''''''''';1, diMemiMte, or othe ... t.. .... llIi. information. Please info .... the . md<. !haI ) on = ei.ed llIi. """'oag in . .... r ... " ""lete the _.oag &0 ... ) 0'" .,....., 
From: (b)(fl) b (7 C 

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 9:51 AM 
To:il31iN31iifMi 
Subject: RE: NVLS TIer II Evaluation 

Actually 11-noon I'm tied up. 2-37 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Securi ty Invest igations 
(802) 
(802) 

From: na_MiNi 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 9:33 AM 

Subject: RE: NVLS TIer II Evaluation 

Dear 

Thank you for getting back to me so promptly. I'm also available all day today, with the exceptions of 1-2 PM and 4-5 
PM Eastem time. Would II-noon today work well for you? 

Best wishes, 

Program Analyst 
DHS - - HSI - IS&IM 
Desk: 202-732 " 
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Blackberry: 

.,..., 
From: 

" 

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 9:21 AM 
To: .......... 
Subject: RE: NVLS TIer II Evaluation 

.. 

" 

I'd be happy to provide feedback anytime today or tomorrow. I am in training Wed and Thu this week. I am free 
otherwise from Friday on, any time of day that's convenient for you. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(802) 
(802) 

From: 

Dear 

Per the email from below, I'm contacting you to ascertain your availability for a 30-40 minute intelView by 
telephone regarding your experience with the NVLS Tier II system. Please let me know, no later than COB Tuesday, 
6/21111 , your preferred day(s) and time(s) for me to intelView you. I would like to conduct the intelView within the 
following week. Thank you so much for yom anticipated assistance. I look fOlward to speaking with you. 

Best wishes, 

EalliiilUiI ••• 
Management and Program Analyst 
DHS - ICE - HSI - IS&IM 
Desk: 202-732 1111!1J 
Blackberry: 202-422 did 
'lI .... ~. l1ti. email and 1ft) all3<"-nto IIIe mlClASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UllFOUO). It . o,,1ain! inMrmafio .. thal...., be .xempt linm p""~ ..,I.ase tmder 
the " ..... om oflofem>ali"" MI {S U.S.C. S:l2}. Ii i" 10 be £0011011. ", "I ... ed. ""0,11,,,, tRmmitt, ,,, w.uiIm!f! ", aIld di..,o".d of io aee ... <laRe. with DHS .,eli." .. Iatiogto "OUO 
iBfe ..... wm ...... is 00110 b ••• i, .... d 10 the .,ooh .... oth .. .,_a ..... I,,"o 00 001 ha>. . ",raIid "0.'" to ""a ...... "ith .... t.,.; ... appra'ra1 ofaR .... theriz. d DHS ofHeial. }!o .,aRiao of 
this emaii shouldb. furnished", themedia • .;u....-iowAR ... ... Wfllaifeffil If}all....,""I "" iBiftHW-.eei"i_ ... b,li."..,}Oll il;we ... ..wed thi" ea .......... ie;uian io ...... , "I. ase 
do .... 1 pftttl, ' 0 1'} • ..," ..... mil, di-!..,miMte, or oth.: ... j..,.- llIi. inforrmtio .. _ Pie ... e info .... the .mde. IMi ) on ..,.ei •• <1 llIi. """'oag in . <JOr Ift<l &kte the ""'.oag &0 ... ) 0 '" .,..., 
From: M'MM_ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08,20111:47 PM 

Subject: NVLS TIer II Evaluation 
Importance: High 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your participation in the NVLS Tier II 60 day trial. The evaluation 
period is set to end mid June and in conclusion, per the original memo below, we have devised a feedback survey to 
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measure the value added for these enhanced services. We will use the results of this feedback for forwarding to EAD 
Dinkins who will determine the future use of NVLS Tier II for H51. 

That said, you will be contacted within the next few days to schedule a telephonic feedback review of your experience 
using the NVLS Tier II program. The review should require approximately 30 -45 minutes of your time. Your input is of 
great value in determining H51's future investment for this service. 

I appreciate your contribution toward this effort. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

1";;;;.4 
Program Manager 
Information Sharing Support 
DHSIlCElHSI 
ofe: 
bb: 

Ii 
F.ee~am af IRfa .mal ia n ".1lI IS u .s.~ SS2j. II is la be eo nl.o l l e~. slo,e~. ~an~le~.I .ansmille~. ~islri b~le~. an~ ~is~"se~ af in a eea,~aRee ..... ilh 911S ~ali"Y ,elaling 10 FOIdO 
iffia.maliaR a n~ is nalla lie .elea se~ 10 Ihe ~~ lIlie a . ol~e. ~e"aRRel ..... ~o ~" nal have a ·Iil li~ · nee~ la kna· ... ·" "'ilha~1 ~.ia. ap~,o /al afan a~l~o.i ,e~ 91'S offieial. Na poFtia n 
aflhis email s~aYI~befy.nis~e~lal~eme~ia) eilh er in .... · .illen a . /e.balfo.m. lf.laya.enolaniRlen~e~.e ei~ieRI a. lIelie"e ~O .. haw ,eeei/e~ Ihis eammYRiealian iR erra r, 
pl~a ... do nol p. inl. ""PI .... 1. a n,mit , di"~minft l~. o . "I~ ~ "', i ..... ,~ t~ i, i. of" .ma lio n. PI ~a ... info. m th .. '~ nd .. . thai I"" ... "~ i. ~d t hi' m~"a~ ir ~ .. o. ard d ~ld~ th~ m .. "a~ .. 
fram ~ a .. , "lStem. 

On April 5, 2011 the Executive Associate Director (EAD) of Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 
approved the HSI evaluation of the National Vehicle Location Service Tier II NVLS Tier II 
~~.":' will law enf.omem,ent 

These features are accessed through the NVLS 
website and does not require software installation. These enhanced services will assist law enforcement in 

liPn!!~I!~!!o~n~M~a~r!C~h~2~9,' 20!1~O,' ,t,hep'c"h~iel~f,~I~n~of~ormation Technology Officer for the announced that the NVLS is now supporting the 
which will allow Law Enforcement Agencies 

The success of this service has resulted in a number of law enfo~r.cie.m.e.n.tliililD;~illii ••• lli.t~hia.t . 
NVLS an enhancement of services to include • 

among other things. In response to the 
enhancement request, the NVLS Tier II Program is now available across the country; however, for LEAs to 
access the Tier II Program, NVLS will need to charge LEAs a fee. In order to determine whether or not 
NVLS Tier II is worth the ••• per month per user fee, the Information and Infrastructure 
Management (151M) Unit has I 

II 

measure of the value added in these services. 
NVLS Tier II. 

Se,ct,ion I users to gain a 
results of this poll will determine any future HSI use of 

On or before April 11, 2011 the identified SACs and SCSC must identify_ sers each for this system 
and have them complete the following actions in the listed order: 

enroll in the NVLS Tier I program (click on "Click Here to 
ss,ociiat,ed with the NVLS Tier I enrollment. 

Complete the attached user agreement (sign, print name and date the form) 
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Scan and email the ~i!2!;~ 

I11III 
reement to the HSI Program Manager responsible for this effort,!'d'" 

The free evaluation period will last 60 days once the accounts are created. After the evaluation period 
users will be provided with and required to complete a feedback form describing their experience using the 
system. The NVLS PM will generate a report to the HSI EAD based on the results of this feedback. Please 
direct all questions concerning this effort to the following POCs. 

Section C"h~i=e~f =.~a.iWl.III33illDi •• 1I 
202-732 iiawa 

(b)(6) (b)(7){C) 

Program 
202-732-

(b)(6) (bX7)(C) 
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From: 

Sent: PM 
To: 
Subject: NVLS - New Password Reset 

The password for your NVLS account has successfully been reset. 

Please feel free to log into the NVLS LPR database -
vehicle locations. 

query nationwide 

If you would like to obtain further infonnation about NVLS please feel free to contact me at anytime. 

To learn more about how to acquire your own LPR equipment or manage LPR data, please contact 
Vigilant Video, the leader in LPR equipment and data management for US Law Enforcement Agencies. 
Email us at sales@vigilantvideo.com, visit our website at www.vigilantvideo.com orca1l925-398-2079to 
learn more about how to enhance public safety by using LPR technology and data. 

Thank you for participating in the NVLS LPR data program. 

Sincerely, 

NVLS Program Manager 

(bj(6) (b)171 I 

'j (b)a 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

Thank you for requesting a new password for your NVLS account. 

In order to access the NVLS LPR database, you will need to reset your password - please use the 
temporary password below: 

Temporary password 

, . .. ..'.. . visit the NVLS reset password page 

(b){7)e 

You can also reset your password by logging in to 
temporary password. 

entering the 

If you would like to obtain further infonnation about Project NVLS please feel free to contact me at any 
time. 

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

(bX6) (bX7 I 

• I 161 (b\(7\ 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Yup. I' m on it. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(8021 
(8021 

LPR Data 

Not sure that you still get the email. I think there may be a query in 'reaI'M •• 

IbllIJ) (bll7\IC! .. ection Chief 
DHS-ICE-Law Enforcement Support Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(8021872 
(802)31 6 

UPDATE: 

The CBP lPR data and website now contain 

via the interface. 

Nationa l Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(8021 
(8021 

- LPR Data 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

Indication from Ms " was that if NVLS was a worthwhile venture for HSI it would make sense to purchase the LPR 
units and provide the agency with both the NVLS and use of LPR devices to assist with case development and operations . 

• l1liII1IIl1li161l1li. Special Agent 
DHS/ ICE/ HSI/BCSC 
(802)872 
(802) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: NVLS 

I guess the big question is after their assessment would they be positioned to purchase the units which would allow HSI 
to acquire Tier II. We did not budget for acquiring the LPR devices this FY and funding might be an issue. Since this has a 
wide impact over all investigative areas within HSI, not just bulk cash and access would be granted by llllllllmfJIliI. 
section, does it make sense for that section to pursue this for national use as opposed to just bulk cash investigations or 
initiatives. 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:35 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: NVLS 

I spoke with Mr. " briefly yesterday and iMMDIlM today. At present they are approximately Y>. way through 
the 60 day assessment of NVLS and Tier II. There has been some positive returns - but they wish to wait until the end of 
the trial period before pu,d,,,,e. They are very interested in the purchase plans for an LPR device and 
the LEARN program - as purchase of these devices would appear to provide the agency with 
widespread access to the NVLS Tier II database and the use and implementation of the LPR devices themselves. 

In my conversation with Ms. _ I expressed that Vigilant Video currently has the largest and fastest growing LPR 
database - the fact that the dataset is growing so quickly would only indicate that it will become even more valuable as 

not too d;,t.~!!:. She i 
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Bottom line at this point – They are going to wait to see how the test period works prior to making a 
recommendation.  Do we want to wait for them to make an assessment and recommendation or, do you want me to 
move forward with a SOW and purchase plan (put it out to bid)?  
 

pecial Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 ‐
(802) 316 ‐  bb / cell 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: NVLS Webinar Conference Call 

50 we need to purchase hardwam _ have we heard back from HQs regarding a national plan on this? 

I11III 

PM 

W"binar Conference Call 

FYI, 

I just sat through a thrilling webinar on the NVLS Tier II, and having taken that hit for the team, I thought I'd share. 

First, the Internet connection for NVLS was down for the webinar coordinator, so they did an ad lib and basically spent 
time talking about the application, where the data stands, and how to use the NVLS application. I couldn't actually use 
GoToMeeting because of firewall settings, so I only had audio. Most of the folks on were lAs from offices near the 5WB 
or ERG in VA (not overly participatory or enlightening). 

That being said 

Interesting: 

• 

• 

• LEARN is the software that the VP for Sales was using the entire time to generate maps and do his 
presentation. Essentially, LEARN is what we really need, and that becomes available with the purchase of the 
hardware unit. (Houston Hits Map attached ) 

• LEARN allows you to ••••••••••••••• llIIiD ••••••••••••••• 
M 

• LEARN allows you to~!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 
• 

• 
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State Coverage for "Vehicles" 

• 
• NVLS is w illing to trial the phone app (noted below) for phone alerts and scanning using the iPhone. 

Plate Query: 

• 

My Plates: 

• My lPR 

• My Reports: you can save a running list of reports you are interested in, so they can be referenced later. 

My Hot List: 

• Lists are unlimited for Tier II and beyond (i.e. LEARN). 

• Lists maintain on the server until you (user) make changes. 

• 
• 

NVlS Hot List : 

• 
• 

• 
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 

 
If we need to provide an evaluation at the end of this test period – then the notes above should serve as a good basis.  
 

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
VP, Sales & Marketing 
818-91.5 _ 

www .vigilantvideo.com 

State Coverage for "Vehicles" 

This Rlessage (iReh:.IsiRg aR'I attaekR'leRt;sJ eaRtaiRs eaRfiaeRt;ia l iRfarR'latiaR iRteRees far a sJleeifie iREU ... iel:la l aRs 
pl:lrpase, aRa is prat;eetea li'/ Iaw. If 'laY are Rat; the iRt;eRsea reeiJlieRt, yay skal:lls aelet;e tkis R'lessage. AR\, 

eiselasure, eaJlyiRg, ar eistriln.tiaR af this R'lessage, aF tke t;al€iRg af aR'I artiaR liasea aR it, is strietl.,' JlFakihit;es , 
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Attached. 

Regards, 

Vigilant Video 
VP, Sales & Marketing 
818-91.5 116 1., 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

T"'is FI'Iessage liAeh:IEUAg aA't' attael'lFl'leAts} eeAtaiAs eeAfiaeAtia l iAfsfFl'latieA iAteAaea fer a speeifie iAai'"ial:la l aRa 
pl:lFpSSe, aRa is pfeteetea 13't, law. If 't'el:l are ASt t"'e iRteRaea reeip ieAt, yel:l s"'el:lla aelete tl=t is FI'Iessage. AA't' 
a ise lesl:Ife, eepyiRg, Sf a istril3l:1t isR sf t"' is FI'Iessage, er tl'le ta ltiRg sf aA't' aetisR l3asea SA it, is strietl't' pFsl=til3 itea . 

From: 

Matches. 

Regards, 

Vigilant Video 
VP, Sales & Marketing 
818-91.5 'l4IiI 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I'l:Irl'ese, elul is I'reteeteei hy lew. If 't'el:l ere Ret the iRteReieei reeil' ieRt, '/el:l shel:llei eielete this message. ARY 
eiiselesl:lfe, eel'yiRg, ef ei istrihl:lt ieR ef this message, ef t"e tekiRg ef eRY eetieR heseei eR it, is stfietl't' I're.,ihiteei . 

_MIA lPR Data Map Attached. 
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Regards, 

Vigilant Video 
VP, Sales & Marketing 
818-91.5· _ 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

Tkis R'lessage liAeh:IEUAg aA'i attaekR'leAts} eeAtaiAs eeAfiaeAtial iAferR'latieA iAteAaea fer a sJleeifie iAai'"ial:la l aRa 
Jll:lrJlese, aRa is Jlreteetea 13't, law. If 'iel:l are Aet tke iRteRaea FeeiJl ieAt, yel:l skel:lla aelete tkis R'lessage. AA't' 
a iselesl:lre, eeJl'iiRg, er a istril3l:1t ieA ef tl=t is R'lessage, er tke ta l, iRg ef aA't' aetieR l3asea eA it, is strietl'i Jlrel=til3 itea . 

Attached Density Map. 

Regards, 

Vigilant Video 
VP, Sales & Marketing 
818-915 " 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

Tkis R'lessage liAell:laiRg aR'i attaekR'leRts} eeRtaiRs eeAfiaeAtial iRferR'latieR iRteAaea fer a sJleeifie iRai'"ial:la l aRa 
I'l:Irl'ese, alul is I'feteeteei hy law. If 'iel:l are Ret the iRteReieei feeil' ieRt, ·/el:l shel:llei eielete this messBge. ARY 
eiiselesl:lfe, eel'yiRg, ef eiistrihl:lt ieR ef this message, er the taltiRg ef BRy aelieR heseei eR it, is stfietly I'rehihiteei . 

From (b)(6) (b)(7Xc) 

DHS Pilot Team: 

We will be starting our meeting in roughly 15 minutes (10:00 AM PST/ 1:00 PM EST). 

In Order to participate, please click on the link below and dial into the conference number: 
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Conference Dial In: +1 (512) 
Access Code I Meeting ID: 

Regards, 

Vigilant Video 
VP I Sales & Marketing 
818-91..5 A;aW 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

Tkis R'l essage liAeh:IEUAg aA't' atta ekR'l eAts} eeAtaiAs eeAfiaeAtial iAferR'latieA iAteAaea fe r a speeifi e iAai'"ial:la l aRa 
pl:lrpose, elu l is proteeted by lew. If 't'01:l e re Rot the iRteRded reeipieRt, '/ 01:1 shotlld de lete this message. ARY 
disEl astlre, Eap't' iRg, or d istrilmtioA af Utis R'lessage, ar tke ta ltiRg of aA't' aElioR based OA it, is striElly prokibited . 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:10 PM
To:

Subject: NVLS

I just received Tier II access to NVLS.  should also have access.  If you can, when you come across plates, send 
them to either or I and we can   
 
We have a 60‐day trial from today. 
 

Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 hone 
(802) 683 Berry 

 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000254
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NVLS_Administration@NVl S.com 

il 12, 201112:56 PM 

updated 

Your NVLS accOlmt has been updated to the following: 

Tier: Tier II 
Subscription: Trial-60 Days 

Please log into your NVLS accOlmt to view all your LPR activity by visiting th 

To learn more about how to acquire your own LPR equipment or manage LPR data, please contact 
Vigilant Video, the leader in LPR equipment and data management for US Law Enforcement Agencies. 

Email usat sales@vigilantvideo.com. or call 925-398-2079 to learn more about how to enhance public 
safety by using LPR technology and data. 

Thank you for participating in the NVLS LPR data program. 

Sincerely, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NVLS user agreements 

I did mention this to _ - that we would potentially have access (with more capabilities) for an unlimited number of 
users if we (BeSe) were able to purchase the LPR system from Vigilant Video. I am not sure if he was interested or heard 
what I was saying. 

m •• 
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: NVLS user ag reements 
Importance: Hig h 

Here is a question. Why would HSI consider purchasing individual accounts 
iDa: employees instead ofpu,d,,,;n': ••••••• IIIiIl!ll ••• 

him about this and if he is aware of this. 

D2 (Bulk: Cash Smuggling Center (BCSC», 

pe,- mon'lh for potentiallyA'414 
If you speak with laUDMaUM, ask 

Background: On AprilS , 2011 , the Executive Associate Director (EAD) of Homeland Security Investigations 
(HSI) the HSI evaluation of the National Vehicle Location Service Tier II NVLS 

~if3Il1 will prmride 

features are aw"sed through 
require software installation. These enhanced services will assist law enforcement in the· 

On March 
key through the 

NVLS Tier I LPR database which will allow Law Enforcement Agencies (LEAs) across the country to query 
the NVLS database. 

ifhe success of this service has resulted in a number of law enforcement ag"w, ies 
provide an enhancement of services to include 

request, now across the cOlmtry; however, for LEAs to access the Tier II 
will need to charge LEAs a fee. In order to detennine whether or not NVLS Tier II is worth 

per month per user fee, the Information Sharing and Infrastructure Management (ISIM) Unit has 
~~~~r "" ge,tiated a free trial nm with NVLS to test their Tier II at the HSI sites: 

(ISS) Section within ISIM will poll users to gain a measure of the value added in these services. 
this poll will determine any future HSI use ofNVLS Tier II. 
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Instructions: On or before April 11, 2011 the BCSC must identify _ sers for this system and have them 
complete the following actions in the listed order: 

1. enroll in the NVLS Tier I program (click on "Click Here to 
so,:ialledwith the NVLS Tier I enrollment. 

2. Complete the attached user agreement (sign, print name and date the fonn) 

3. ~1e<l"!!'"""lIle:"t to the HSI Program Manager responsible for this effort, 

The free evaluation period will last 60 days once the accOlmts are created. After the evaluation period, users 
will be provided with and required to complete a feedback fonn describing their experience using the 
system. The NVLS PM will generate a report to the HSI EAD based on the results of this feedback. 

Please direct all questions concerning this effort to the following POCs. 

13:54 PM 

M:; W"M 

•• IIlIllllIllIlllIll •• l and I (1111111111111fl1llll1 have been selected to utilize the NVLS Tier II database from the BCSC 
during the 60 day review period. 

We both have access to NVLS Tier I. Attached are our completed user agreements as necessary. 

Thank You, 

.1IlI1IDI1IlI1fJI1III. Special Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest lane 
Williston, VT OS495 
(802)872 
(802) 316 bb / cell 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:16 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Review and Respond: NVLS Message
Attachments: 2011_04_07_14_51_17.pdf

 
Once you sign and scan your document, send it along with  ocument (attached) and just cc me, and 

 
Thanks, 
 

 

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:53 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Review and Respond: NVLS Message 
 
Attached. 
 

Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 Phone 
(802) 683 BBerry 

 

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:41 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Review and Respond: NVLS Message 
 

 and
 
See attached.   
 

 
and  will be the two designated users from the BCSC.  Upon completion, they will send 

back the NVLS User Agreement as per below.  
 
Thanks,  
 

 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000258
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From 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:17 PM 

TO:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Subject: Fw: Review and Respond: NVLS Message 

See below and id users by April 11th. 

Thanks 

To 

desk 
bb 

ee: # HSI Tasking 

Transparency Un it 

Sent: Thu Apr 0714:13:352011 
Subject: Review and Respond: NVlS Message 

D2 (Bulk: Cash Smuggling Center (BCSC», 

Background: On April S, 2011 , the Executive Associate Director (EAD) of Homeland Security Investigations 
(HSI) approved the HSI evaluation of the National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) Tier II program. NVLS 
Tier II Program will provide law enforcement 

These features are accessed through the NVLS website and do not 
require software installation. These enhanced services will assist law enforcement in theE' ~~~~ 
process . On March 29, 2010, 

the NVLS database. 

me,;s. !;e key through the 
Enfor'celment P,ge'ncies \UOR., ) across the country to query 

The success of this service has resulted in a number of law enforcement ' g"ncies \LIOR." I "'qllesting 

among In response to 
request, II Program · now across the cOlrntry; for LEAs to access the Tier II 
Program, NVLS will need to charge LEAs a fee. In order to detennine whether or not NVLS Tier II is worth 
the ••• per month per user fee , the Information Sharing and Infrastructure Management (lSIM) Unit has 
successfully negotiated a free trial nrn with NVLS to test their Tier II Program at the following HSI sites: DlfII 

(ISS) Section within ISIM will poll users to gain a measure of the value added in these services . The results of 
this poll will determine any future HSI use of NVLS Tier II. 

Instructions: On or before April 11, 2011 the BCSC must identify two users for this system and have them 
complete the following actions in the listed order: 

1. Go to_ and enroll in the NVLS Tier I program (click on "Click Here to 
Regis~ssociated with the NVLS Tier I enrollment. 

2. Complete the attached user agreement (sign, print name and date the form) 
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3. Scan and email the signed agreement to the HSI Program Manager responsible for this ""em" 
WMIIQl a! (b)(6) (b)(7j(C) 

The free evaluation period will last 60 days once the accOlmts are created. After the evaluation period, users 
will be provided with and required to complete a feedback form describing their experience using the 
system. The NVLS PM will generate a report to the HSI EAD based on the results of this feedback. 

Please direct all questions concerning this effort to the following POCs. 

Thank you, 

Section Chief, HSI Tasking Unit 
Office of the Executive Associate Director, HSI HQ 
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From: 
Sent: 4:14 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

No that's the one we've got. •••••••••• 1111 ••••••••••• Still working on it . ... 

From 
Sent: 

Try this link for the 

naliriiiidtJiI .. 
(A) Branch Chief, Operational Analysis 
Automation & Targeting Division 
Office of Intelligence and Operations Coordination 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
(202) 3-<14 "')fIice 
(202) 344-1716 fax 
(202) 5Z1.:m9n 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) II LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) 

Sent: 

Dude, 

Do you have an actual URL I can point to for the LPR website? The new ICE desktop image doesn't like 
the shortcut alias. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: RE: NVLS License Plate Readers 

Reminder that tomorrow the Vigilant Video will be here to demonstrate their LPR technology. Approximately llAM. 

Smuggling Center 

All, 

We have rescheduled with Vigilant Video for a demonstration this Friday, {January 28, 2011), at 11:00. Hoping for good 
weather. 

National Bu lk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 
(802) 

After we changed dates and I sent two reminders NVLS called me this morning to cancel. Travelling conditions are too 
bad to make the trip from MA. I'll let you know when we reschedule. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 
(802) 316 bb I cell 

From ~~~~~~~~~1 

Just a reminder! 

National Bu lk Cash Smuggling Center 
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All, 

The date has changed for the LPR demonstration. Mr." will be here at 11 :00 on Friday, January 21 , 2011. 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 
(802) bb I cell 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:48 PM
To:
Subject: FW: NVLS

Importance: High

Just FYI 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 2:14 PM 
To:
Subject: NVLS 
Importance: High 
 

I wanted to touch base and let you know that I haven’t dropped the ball with NVLS.  I spoke with again today she 
indicated that we should be contacted this week to set up a demonstration and presentation relating to the LPR 
technology, how we might be able to set it up and use it and basic costs for setup and use. 
 
We also spoke regarding Level II access to NVLS.  They have agreed in principal with HSI HQ to provid CE 
locations temporary licenses (we are one of the locations) and she stated that she will be making final arrangements and 
coordination very soon.  
 

Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 288 
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
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(bj(6) (bj(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

I wasn't intentionally putting you off, I did receive a response from Vigilant Video and frooll".iIMIEIIIIJ. Following is the 
information that I received from Vigilant Video 

Installed : 

Reward letter from which should be installed next month. 

So Vigilant Video provided equipment is likely out Id_DW.Wifrom ..... aall •• IIII.is in the 
office today and indicated that he is interested in any op relating to the lPR devices. I have not spoken with him yet (his 
first day back) but I am not sure what their _ feelings would be on sending out their new piece of equipment 

for someone else to use. 

For this suggestion we would 

Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 

18021872 
18021316 

All, 

We already have the 
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Just a reminder. After last week's meeting we agreed to have something on paper regarding Op. -MIA and 
submitted to me by COB today. Please remember you can add any suggestions outside of your individual scope that will 
benefit the success of the operation. Once a working document is drafted we can edit as necessary. 

Thanks, 

Special Agent / National Program Manager 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Desk 802-872_ 
BB802-839_ 
Fax 802-872-6200 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 9:26 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: NVLS

Importance: High

All,  
This serves as a reminder that as a matter of course, ALL identified vehicle license plates are to be run through the NVLS 
system (Vigilant Video)   Please see  if you need a refresher on how to access the 
system. I will be tracking this to ensure compliance with this request. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane  
Williston, Vermont 
(802) 872
(802) 316 (cell) 
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From: 

Sent: AM 
To: 
Subject: LPR Policy Change in Retention Period 

LPR Points of Contact, Effective July 20, 2012 at 1700 EDT, DEA will be decreasing the retention period of 
License Plate Recognition (LPR) repository from two years to six months. From that point on, any positive LPR 
hits should be maintained in your case files to ensure accessibility. If you have ongoing investigations or court 
cases that require access to data that is older than six months, you should . that data by 
using the PDF export feature. If you would like to retain any of your data that is 
contact by Wednesday, July 18, 201 2 at 703-561 "0 
we will make arrangements to send it to or facilitate your can 
A 1" D tvA t tAd 1· phone at 202-307 i'IIDJ!I or via email at 

(bX6) (bX7)(C) 

Thanks, 
DICE Administrator 

You received this notice because you have an active or a J,e"dillgDICE accounl. No response is necessary. 
Any questions about DICE please call the desk at hours are 7:00am to 6:00pm 
Eastem) or email DICE Admill 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Tuesday, May 22, 201211:30 AM 

Re: LPR 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Nope, we don't have one. I explored the possibility a few years back, but at the time we didn't have the ability to 
interface them with our data systems. 

11:26 AM 

license Plate Reader. 

802-839 

From: (b)(6) (b)17)(CI 

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:25 AM 

To:.IIIlII!iI.m~riJ" 
Subject: Re: LPR 

lPR? 

From: (bj(6) (bj(7)(C) 

.. '.i hape all is well. Quick question for you. Have you purchased any lPR systems for iiWme were 

. units and I am trying to track them down 'A' •• told me they had . nits in his office. 

Thanks, 

Special Agent / National Program Manager 
Bulk Cash Smuggli ng Cente r 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Desk 80,'-8,'2 

Fax 802-872-6200 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Great, thanks. Cell is 970 

Sent using BlackBerry 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: BCS equipment 

Monday, December 12, 2011 4:22 PM 

Re: BCS equipment 

Follow up 
Flagged 

201104:10 PM 

l1li, Cim you give" a call and let him know what our capabilities are with the IMIIlAm.l system? Thanks. 

From: 

sen,~tii: iMiiomn~d~aY~'IiDiieICiieiiimber 12, 2011 3:43 PM 
To,_ 
Subject: BCS equipment 

I work out of Western co. I want to see if the BCSC~h~al'lalnlv~=================alvlal;l~a:b~le~?~ 
roads have limited traffic and are too remote to patrol on a 

Does the BCSC have anything that might work for these pruposes? 

Thanks 

Special Agent 
US Dept. of Homeland Security 
Homeland Security Investigations 
RAC Grand Junction 
970-773-_ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

All, 

NVLS Access 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Along with our purchase of the LPR device from Vigilant Video we have been granted one license for the National 
Vehicle Location Service (NVLS), Tier II , database. The NVLS is one of the largest repositories of license Plate Reader 
(lPR) technology in the country. They currently have almost 613 million records in their database. The lPR data 
available includes time and date, location of lPR event and a photograph of the license plate and rear of the vehicle 
which is usually clear enough to discern the make of vehicle. 

The NVlS will also allow us to maintain a "Hot list" of vehicles within the database. This "Hot list" will alert us, and the 
querying agency if we desire, that the plate has been queried and provide the above listed lPR data for follow up or 
investigative purposes. Below is the uri, userid and pw (which are mine), and th " ORI; 

.1IlI1IIII1IlI1DI1II.:Special Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest lane 
Williston, VT 0549S 
(802)872 (off;,.) 
(802)316 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hello all, 

License Plate Reader (LPR) Purchase 

High 

Follow up 
Flagged 

The Bese is moving forward with the purchase of an LPR device from Vigilant Video. This device will be available to be 
deployed to the field for bulk currency interdiction operations. The device ordered will be 

he <ml, ,e<I,;",m"nt;, 
So this being said we are looking for suggestions on the best way(s) to 

utilize, and the best locations to exploit, this technology for positive results. 

Along with the LPR device from Vigilant Video comes access to their LEARN database. Access to the LEARN database will 
allow us to monitor and maintain our LPR data as collected, run reports and simultaneously conduct queries of the NVLS 
database. The NVLS database is a dynamic set of LPR data from primarily the major metropolitan areas of the United 
States. Vigilant Video is negotiating to have the NVLS interfaced with tl& as well which could significantly increase the 
LPR dataset in the NVLS. The database contains LPR data (date and location that LPR data was collected) and public hot 
list data. LPR data collected includes a digital image which is often clear enough to determine the make and color of the 
vehicle from which the LPR data was collected. The public hot list data will include LPR and hot list information from 
agencies which are willing to share their information with one of the defined user groups (All Users, Law Enforcement 
Users, Non-Law Enforcement Users or specific users). With our access to LEARN we will have ad hoc access to the NVLS 
database being able to enter and upload "Hot lists", conduct queries of all active records, and grant individual access to 
the NVLS database (for all sese staff and possibly field personnel where the LPR device is deployed). 

The NVLS database allows for many personalized settings in which you can create an individual hot list and receive an 
email notification when an LPR hit occurs on our plate. With this capability you also have the ability to make a target 
plate public or private, and provide intelligence to, or request interdicting agencies to take action when that plate is 
encountered. 

If there are any questions please speak to myself 

Special Agent 
Smuggling Center 

188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 
(802)3 16 l ee11 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:19 PM 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Per our telephone conversation today, please keep me updated with the status of the _ license plate readers that 
intertace with _ I believe that this would drastically increase our BCS seizure rate while working interdiction", 

I I would love to the of 

Thanks bra, 

SPECIAL AGENT 
H OMELAND S ECURITY INVESTIGATIONS (H SI) 
U .S. IMMIGRATION & CUSTOMS E N FORC EMENT (iCE) 
U .S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (DHS) 
NEW ORLEANS, L OUISIANA 
OFFICE: 504-31 
C ELLULAR: 
F ACSIMILE: 504-310-8900 

we 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: FW: Washington Post Investigat ion: Monitoring America 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

lot of money provided by DHS to TN for license plate readers, etc. 

Monitoring America 
1fT DANA Pml!ST AND WU..l..IAM 1\L AruaN 

Monday. December 20. ~O I O 1:40 AM 

Nine years after the ten·orist attacks of 2001, the United States is assembling a vast domestic intelligence apparatus to 
collect information about Americans, using the FBI, local police, state homeland security offices and military criminal 
investigators. 

The system, by far the largest and most technologically sophisticated in the nation's history, collects, s tores and analyzes 
information about thousands of u.s. citizens and residents, many of whom have not been accused of any wrougdoing. 

The goveru.ment's goal is to have every state and local law enforcement agency in the country feed information to 
Washington to buttress the work ofthe FBI, which is in charge of terrorism investigations in the United States. 

Other democracies - Britain and Israel, to name hvo - are well acquainted with such domestic security measures. But for 
the United States, the sum of these new activities represents a Hew level of governmental scrutiny. 

This localized intelligence apparatus is part of a larger Top Secret America created since the attacks. In July, The 
Washington Post described an alternative geography of the United States, one that has grown so large, umvieldy and 
secretive that no Olle knows how much money it costs, how many people it employs or how many programs exist within it. 

Today's story, along with related material 011 The Post's Web site, examines how Top Secret America plays out at the local 
level. It describes a web of 4,058 federal, state and local organizations, each with its own countelterrorism responsibilities 
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and jurisdictions. At least 935 of these organizations have been created since the 2001 attacks or became involved in 
counterterrorism for the first time after 9/11. 

The months-long investigation, based on nearly 100 interviews and 1,000 documents, found that: 

* Technologies and techniques honed for use on the battlefields of Iraq and Afghanistan have migrated into the hands of 
law enforcement agencies in America. 

* The FBI is building a database with the names and certain personal information, such as employment history, of 
thousands of U.S. citizens and residents whom a local police officer or a fellow citizen believed to be acting suspiciously. It 
is accessible to an increasing number of local law enforcement and military criminal investigators, increasing concerns 
that it could somehow end up in the public domain. 

* Seeking to learn more about Islam and terrorism, some law enforcement agencies have hired as trainers self-described 
experts whose extremist views on Islam and terrorism are considered inaccurate and counterproductive by the FBI and 
U.S. intelligence agencies. 

* The Department of Homeland Security sends its state and local partners intelligence reports with little meaningful 
guidance, and state reports have sometimes inappropriately reported on lawful meetings. 

In cities across Tennessee and across the nation local agencies are using sophisticated equipment and 
techniques to keep an eye out for terrorist threats -- and to watch Americans in the process. Launch 
Gallery » 
The need to identify U.S.-born or naturalized citizens who are planning violent attacks is more urgent than ever, U.S. 
intelligence officials say. This month's FBI sting operation involving a Baltimore construction worker who allegedly 
planned to bomb a Maryland military recruiting station is the latest example. It followed a similar arrest of a Somali-born 
naturalized U.S. citizen allegedly seeking to detonate a bomb near a Christmas tree lighting ceremony in Portland, Ore. 
There have been nearly two dozen other cases just this year. 

"The old view that 'if we fight the terrorists abroad, we won't have to fight them here' is just that - the old view," Homeland 
Security Secretary Janet Napolitano told police and firefighters recently. 

The Obama administration heralds this local approach as a much-needed evolution in the way the country confronts 
terrorism. 

Top Secret America is a project two years in the making that describes the huge security buildup in the 
United States after the Sept. 11, 2001, attacks. Today’s story is about those efforts at the local level, 
including law enforcement and homeland security agencies in every state and thousands of 
communities. View previous stories, explore relationships between government organizations and the 
types of work being done, and view top-secret geography on an interactive map. 
However, just as at the federal level, the effectiveness of these programs, as well as their cost, is difficult to determine. The 
Department of Homeland Security, for example, does not know how much money it spends each year on what are known 
as state fusion centers, which bring together and analyze information from various agencies within a state. 

The total cost of the localized system is also hard to gauge. The DHS has given $31 billion in grants since 2003 to state and 
local governments for homeland security and to improve their ability to find and protect against terrorists, including $3.8 
billion in 2010. At least four other federal departments also contribute to local efforts. But the bulk of the spending every 
year comes from state and local budgets that are too disparately recorded to aggregate into an overall total. 

The Post findings paint a picture of a country at a crossroads, where long-standing privacy principles are under challenge 
by these new efforts to keep the nation safe. 
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The public face of this pivotal effort is Napolitano, the former governor of Arizona, which years ago built one of the 
strongest state intelligence organizations outside of New York to try to stop illegal immigration and drug importation. 

Napolitano has taken her "See Something, Say Something" campaign far beyond the traffic signs that ask drivers coming 
into the nation's capital for "Terror Tips" and to "Report Suspicious Activity." 

She recently enlisted the help of Wal-Mart, Amtrak, major sports leagues, hotel chains and metro riders. In her speeches, 
she compares the undertaking to the Cold War fight against communists. 

"This represents a shift for our country," she told New York City police officers and firefighters on the eve of the 9/11 
anniversary this fall. "In a sense, this harkens back to when we drew on the tradition of civil defense and preparedness 
that predated today's concerns." 

---- 

From Afghanistan to Tennessee 

On a recent night in Memphis, a patrol car rolled slowly through a parking lot in a run-down section of town. The military-
grade infrared camera on its hood moved robotically from left to right, snapping digital images of one license plate after 
another and analyzing each almost instantly. 

Suddenly, a red light flashed on the car's screen along with the word "warrant." 

"Got a live one! Let's do it," an officer called out. 

The streets of Memphis are a world away from the streets of Kabul, yet these days, the same types of technologies and 
techniques are being used in both places to identify and collect information about suspected criminals and terrorists. 

The examples go far beyond Memphis. 

* Hand-held, wireless fingerprint scanners were carried by U.S. troops during the insurgency in Iraq to register residents 
of entire neighborhoods. L-1 Identity Solutions is selling the same type of equipment to police departments to check 
motorists' identities. 

* In Arizona, the Maricopa County Sheriff's Facial Recognition Unit, using a type of equipment prevalent in war zones, 
records 9,000 biometric digital mug shots a month. 

* U.S. Customs and Border Protection flies General Atomics' Predator drones along the Mexican and Canadian borders - 
the same kind of aircraft, equipped with real-time, full-motion video cameras, that has been used in wars in Kosovo, Iraq 
and Afghanistan to track the enemy. 

The special operations units deployed overseas to kill the al-Qaeda leadership drove technological advances that are now 
expanding in use across the United States. On the front lines, those advances allowed the rapid fusing of biometric 
identification, captured computer records and cellphone numbers so troops could launch the next surprise raid. 

Here at home, it's the DHS that is enamored with collecting photos, video images and other personal information about 
U.S. residents in the hopes of teasing out terrorists. 

The DHS helped Memphis buy surveillance cameras that monitor residents near high-crime housing projects, problematic 
street corners, and bridges and other critical infrastructure. It helped pay for license plate readers and defrayed some of 
the cost of setting up Memphis's crime-analysis center. All together it has given Memphis $11 million since 2003 in 
homeland security grants, most of which the city has used to fight crime. 
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"We have got things now we didn't have before," said Memphis Police Department Director Larry Godwin, who has 
produced record numbers of arrests using all this new analysis and technology. "Some of them we can talk about. Some of 
them we can't." 

One of the biggest advocates of Memphis's data revolution is John Harvey, the police department's technology specialist, 
whose computer systems are the civilian equivalent of the fancier special ops equipment used by the military. 

Harvey collects any information he can pry out of government and industry. When officers were wasting time knocking on 
the wrong doors to serve warrants, he persuaded the local utility company to give him a daily update of the names and 
addresses of customers. 

When he wanted more information about phones captured at crime scenes, he programmed a way to store all emergency 
911 calls, which often include names and addresses to associate with phone numbers. He created another program to 
upload new crime reports every five minutes and mine them for the phone numbers of victims, suspects, witnesses and 
anyone else listed on them. 

Now, instead of having to decide which license plate numbers to type into a computer console in the patrol car, an officer 
can simply drive around, and the automatic license plate reader on his hood captures the numbers on every vehicle 
nearby. If the officer pulls over a driver, instead of having to wait 20 minutes for someone back at the office to manually 
check records, he can use a hand-held device to instantly call up a mug shot, a Social Security number, the status of the 
driver's license and any outstanding warrants. 

The computer in the cruiser can tell an officer even more about who owns the vehicle, the owner's name and address and 
criminal history, and who else with a criminal history might live at the same address. 

Take a recent case of two officers with the hood-mounted camera equipment who stopped a man driving on a suspended 
license. One handcuffed him, and the other checked his own PDA. Based on the information that came up, the man was 
ordered downtown to pay a fine and released as the officers drove off to stop another car. 

That wasn't the end of it, though. 

A record of that stop - and the details of every other arrest made that night, and every summons written - was 
automatically transferred to the Memphis Real Time Crime Center, a command center with three walls of streaming 
surveillance video and analysis capabilities that rival those of an Army command center. 

There, the information would be geocoded on a map to produce a visual rendering of crime patterns. This information 
would help the crime intelligence analysts predict trends so the department could figure out what neighborhoods to 
swarm with officers and surveillance cameras. 

But that was still not the end of it, because the fingerprints from the crime records would also go to the FBI's data campus 
in Clarksburg, W.Va. There, fingerprints from across the United States are stored, along with others collected by American 
authorities from prisoners in Saudi Arabia and Yemen, Iraq and Afghanistan. 

There are 96 million sets of fingerprints in Clarksburg, a volume that government officials view not as daunting but as an 
opportunity. 

This year for the first time, the FBI, the DHS and the Defense Department are able to search each other's fingerprint 
databases, said Myra Gray, head of the Defense Department's Biometrics Identity Management Agency, speaking to an 
industry group recently. "Hopefully in the not-too-distant future," she said, "our relationship with these federal agencies - 
along with state and local agencies - will be completely symbiotic." 

---- 
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The FBI's 'suspicious' files 

At the same time that the FBI is expanding its West Virginia database, it is building a vast repository controlled by people 
who work in a top-secret vault on the fourth floor of the J. Edgar Hoover FBI Building in Washington. This one stores the 
profiles of tens of thousands of Americans and legal residents who are not accused of any crime. What they have done is 
appear to be acting suspiciously to a town sheriff, a traffic cop or even a neighbor. 

If the new Nationwide Suspicious Activity Reporting Initiative, or SAR, works as intended, the Guardian database may 
someday hold files forwarded by all police departments across the country in America's continuing search for terrorists 
within its borders. 

The effectiveness of this database depends, in fact, on collecting the identities of people who are not known criminals or 
terrorists - and on being able to quickly compile in-depth profiles of them. 

"If we want to get to the point where we connect the dots, the dots have to be there," said Richard A. McFeely, special 
agent in charge of the FBI's Baltimore office. 

In response to concerns that information in the database could be improperly used or released, FBI officials say anyone 
with access has been trained in privacy rules and the penalties for breaking them. 

But not everyone is convinced. "It opens a door for all kinds of abuses," said Michael German, a former FBI agent who now 
leads the American Civil Liberties Union's campaign on national security and privacy matters. "How do we know there are 
enough controls?" 

The government defines a suspicious activity as "observed behavior reasonably indicative of pre-operational planning 
related to terrorism or other criminal activity" related to terrorism. 

State intelligence analysts and FBI investigators use the reports to determine whether a person is buying fertilizer to make 
a bomb or to plant tomatoes; whether she is plotting to poison a city's drinking water or studying for a metallurgy test; 
whether, as happened on a Sunday morning in late September, the man snapping a picture of a ferry in the Newport Beach 
harbor in Southern California simply liked the way it looked or was plotting to blow it up. 

Suspicious Activity Report N03821 says a local law enforcement officer observed "a suspicious subject . . . taking 
photographs of the Orange County Sheriff Department Fire Boat and the Balboa Ferry with a cellular phone camera." The 
confidential report, marked "For Official Use Only," noted that the subject next made a phone call, walked to his car and 
returned five minutes later to take more pictures. He was then met by another person, both of whom stood and "observed 
the boat traffic in the harbor." Next another adult with two small children joined them, and then they all boarded the ferry 
and crossed the channel. 

All of this information was forwarded to the Los Angeles fusion center for further investigation after the local officer ran 
information about the vehicle and its owner through several crime databases and found nothing. 

Authorities would not say what happened to it from there, but there are several paths a suspicious activity report can take: 

At the fusion center, an officer would decide to either dismiss the suspicious activity as harmless or forward the report to 
the nearest FBI terrorism unit for further investigation. 

At that unit, it would immediately be entered into the Guardian database, at which point one of three things could happen: 

The FBI could collect more information, find no connection to terrorism and mark the file closed, though leaving it in the 
database. 
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It could find a possible connection and turn it into a full-fledged case. 

Or, as most often happens, it could make no specific determination, which would mean that Suspicious Activity Report 
N03821 would sit in limbo for as long as five years, during which time many other pieces of information about the man 
photographing a boat on a Sunday morning could be added to his file: employment, financial and residential histories; 
multiple phone numbers; audio files; video from the dashboard-mounted camera in the police cruiser at the harbor where 
he took pictures; and anything else in government or commercial databases "that adds value," as the FBI agent in charge 
of the database described it. 

That could soon include biometric data, if it existed; the FBI is working on a way to attach such information to files. 
Meanwhile, the bureau will also soon have software that allows local agencies to map all suspicious incidents in their 
jurisdiction. 

The Defense Department is also interested in the database. It recently transferred 100 reports of suspicious behavior into 
the Guardian system, and over time it expects to add thousands more as it connects 8,000 military law enforcement 
personnel to an FBI portal that will allow them to send and review reports about people suspected of casing U.S. bases or 
targeting American personnel. 

And the DHS has created a separate way for state and local authorities, private citizens, and businesses to submit 
suspicious activity reports to the FBI and to the department for analysis. 

As of December, there were 161,948 suspicious activity files in the classified Guardian database, mostly leads from FBI 
headquarters and state field offices. Two years ago, the bureau set up an unclassified section of the database so state and 
local agencies could send in suspicious incident reports and review those submitted by their counterparts in other states. 
Some 890 state and local agencies have sent in 7,197 reports so far. 

Of those, 103 have become full investigations that have resulted in at least five arrests, the FBI said. There have been no 
convictions yet. An additional 365 reports have added information to ongoing cases. 

But most remain in the uncertain middle, which is why within the FBI and other intelligence agencies there is much 
debate about the effectiveness of the bottom-up SAR approach, as well as concern over the privacy implications of 
retaining so much information on U.S. citizens and residents who have not been charged with anything. 

The vast majority of terrorism leads in the United States originate from confidential FBI sources and from the bureau's 
collaboration with federal intelligence agencies, which mainly work overseas. Occasionally a stop by a local police officer 
has sparked an investigation. Evidence comes from targeted FBI surveillance and undercover operations, not from 
information and analysis generated by state fusion centers about people acting suspiciously. 

"It's really resource-inefficient," said Philip Mudd, a 20-year CIA counterterrorism expert and a top FBI national security 
official until he retired nine months ago. "If I were to have a dialogue with the country about this . . . it would be about not 
only how we chase the unknowns, but do you want to do suspicious activity reports across the country? . . . Anyone who is 
not at least suspected of doing something criminal should not be in a database." 

Charles Allen, a longtime senior CIA official who then led the DHS's intelligence office until 2009, said some senior people 
in the intelligence community are skeptical that SARs are an effective way to find terrorists. "It's more likely that other 
kinds of more focused efforts by local police will gain you the information that you need about extremist activities," he 
said. 

The DHS can point to some successes: Last year the Colorado fusion center turned up information on Najibullah Zazi, an 
Afghan-born U.S. resident planning to bomb the New York subway system. In 2007, a Florida fusion center provided the 
vehicle ownership history used to identify and arrest an Egyptian student who later pleaded guilty to providing material 
support to terrorism, in this case transporting explosives. 
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"Ninety-nine percent doesn't pan out or lead to anything" said Richard Lambert Jr., the special agent in charge of the 
FBI's Knoxville office. "But we're happy to wade through these things." 

---- 

Expert training? 

Ramon Montijo has taught classes on terrorism and Islam to law enforcement officers all over the country. 

"Alabama, Colorado, Vermont," said Montijo, a former Army Special Forces sergeant and Los Angeles Police Department 
investigator who is now a private security consultant. "California, Texas and Missouri," he continued. 

What he tells them is always the same, he said: Most Muslims in the United States want to impose sharia law here. 

"They want to make this world Islamic. The Islamic flag will fly over the White House - not on my watch!" he said. "My job 
is to wake up the public, and first, the first responders." 

With so many local agencies around the country being asked to help catch terrorists, it often falls to sheriffs or state 
troopers to try to understand the world of terrorism. They aren't FBI agents, who have years of on-the-job and classroom 
training. 

Instead, they are often people like Lacy Craig, who was a police dispatcher before she became an intelligence analyst at 
Idaho's fusion center, or the detectives in Minnesota, Michigan and Arkansas who can talk at length about the lineage of 
gangs or the signs of a crystal meth addict. 

Now each of them is a go-to person on terrorism as well. 

"The CIA used to train analysts forever before they graduated to be a real analyst," said Allen, the former top CIA and DHS 
official. "Today we take former law enforcement officers and we call them intelligence officers, and that's not right, 
because they have not received any training on intelligence analysis." 

State fusion center officials say their analysts are getting better with time. "There was a time when law enforcement didn't 
know much about drugs. This is no different," said Steven W. Hewitt, who runs the Tennessee fusion center, considered 
one of the best in the country. "Are we experts at the level of [the National Counterterrorism Center]? No. Are we 
developing an expertise? Absolutely." 

But how they do that is usually left up to the local police departments themselves. In their desire to learn more about 
terrorism, many departments are hiring their own trainers. Some are self-described experts whose extremist views are 
considered inaccurate and harmful by the FBI and others in the intelligence community 

Like Montijo, Walid Shoebat, a onetime Muslim who converted to Christianity, also lectures to local police. He too believes 
that most Muslims seek to impose sharia law in the United States. To prevent this, he said in an interview, he warns 
officers that "you need to look at the entire pool of Muslims in a community." 

When Shoebat spoke to the first annual South Dakota Fusion Center Conference in Sioux Falls this June, he told them to 
monitor Muslim student groups and local mosques and, if possible, tap their phones. "You can find out a lot of 
information that way," he said. 

A book expanding on what Shoebat and Montijo believe has just been published by the Center for Security Policy, a 
Washington-based neoconservative think tank. "Shariah: The Threat to America" describes what its authors call a "stealth 
jihad" that must be thwarted before it's too late. 
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The book's co-authors include such notables as former CIA director R. James Woolsey and former deputy undersecretary 
of defense for intelligence Lt. Gen. William G. Boykin, along with the center's director, a longtime activist. They write that 
most mosques in the United States already have been radicalized, that most Muslim social organizations are fronts for 
violent jihadists and that Muslims who practice sharia law seek to impose it in this country. 

Frank Gaffney Jr., director of the center, said his team has spoken widely, including to many law enforcement forums. 

"Members of our team have been involved in training programs for several years now, many of which have been focused 
on local law enforcement intelligence, homeland security, state police, National Guard units and the like," Gaffney said. 
"We're seeing a considerable ramping-up of interest in getting this kind of training." 

Government terrorism experts call the views expressed in the center's book inaccurate and counterproductive. They say 
the DHS should increase its training of local police, using teachers who have evidence-based viewpoints. 

DHS spokeswoman Amy Kudwa said the department does not maintain a list of terrorism experts but is working on 
guidelines for local authorities wrestling with the topic. 

So far, the department has trained 1,391 local law enforcement officers in analyzing public information and 400 in analytic 
thinking and writing skills. Kudwa said the department also offers counterterrorism training through the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency, which this year enrolled 94 people in a course called "Advanced Criminal Intelligence 
Analysis to Prevent Terrorism." 

---- 

A lack of useful information 

The DHS also provides local agencies a daily flow of information bulletins. 

These reports are meant to inform agencies about possible terror threats. But some officials say they deliver a never-
ending stream of information that is vague, alarmist and often useless. "It's like a garage in your house you keep throwing 
junk into until you can't park your car in it," says Michael Downing, deputy chief of counterterrorism and special 
operations for the Los Angeles Police Department. 

A review of nearly 1,000 DHS reports dating back to 2003 and labeled "For Official Use Only" underscores Downing's 
description. Typical is one from May 24, 2010, titled "Infrastructure Protection Note: Evolving Threats to the Homeland." 

It tells officials to operate "under the premise that other operatives are in the country and could advance plotting with 
little or no warning." Its list of vulnerable facilities seems to include just about everything: "Commercial Facilities, 
Government Facilities, Banking and Financial and Transportation . . ." 

Bart R. Johnson, who heads the DHS's intelligence and analysis office, defended such reports, saying that threat reporting 
has "grown and matured and become more focused." The bulletins can't be more specific, he said, because they must be 
written at the unclassified level. 

Recently, the International Association of Chiefs of Police agreed that the information they were receiving had become 
"more timely and relevant" over the past year. 

Downing, however, said the reports would be more helpful if they at least assessed threats within a specific state's 
boundaries. 

States have tried to do that on their own, but with mixed, and at times problematic, results. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000282



53

In 2009, for instance, after the DHS and the FBI sent out several ambiguous reports about threats to mass-transit systems 
and sports and entertainment venues, the New Jersey Regional Operations Intelligence Center's Threat Analysis Program 
added its own information. "New Jersey has a large mass-transit infrastructure," its report warned, and "an NFL stadium 
and NHL/NBA arenas, a soccer stadium, and several concert venues that attract large crowds." 

In Virginia, the state's fusion center published a terrorism threat assessment in 2009 naming historically black colleges as 
potential hubs for terrorism. 

From 2005 to 2007, the Maryland State Police went even further, infiltrating and labeling as terrorists local groups 
devoted to human rights, antiwar causes and bike lanes. 

And in Pennsylvania this year, a local contractor hired to write intelligence bulletins filled them with information about 
lawful meetings as varied as Pennsylvania Tea Party Patriots Coalition gatherings, antiwar protests and an event at which 
environmental activists dressed up as Santa Claus and handed out coal-filled stockings. 

---- 

'We have our own terrorists' 

Even if the information were better, it might not make a difference for the simplest of reasons: In many cities and towns 
across the country, there is just not enough terrorism-related work to do. 

In Utah on one recent day, one of five intelligence analysts in the state's fusion center was writing a report about the rise in 
teenage overdoses of an over-the-counter drug. Another was making sure the visiting president of Senegal had a safe trip. 
Another had just helped a small town track down two people who were selling magazine subscriptions and pocketing the 
money themselves. 

In the Colorado Information Analysis Center, some investigators were following terrorism leads. Others were looking into 
illegal Craigslist postings and online "World of Warcraft" gamers. 

The vast majority of fusion centers across the country have transformed themselves into analytical hubs for all crimes and 
are using federal grants, handed out in the name of homeland security, to combat everyday offenses. 

This is happening because, after 9/11, local law enforcement groups did what every agency and private company did in 
Top Secret America: They followed the money. 

The DHS helped the Memphis Police Department, for example, purchase 90 surveillance cameras, including 13 that 
monitor bridges and a causeway. It helped buy the fancy screens on the walls of the Real Time Crime Center, as well as 
radios, robotic surveillance equipment, a mobile command center and three bomb-sniffing dogs. All came in the name of 
port security and protection to critical infrastructure. 

Since there hasn't been a solid terrorism case in Memphis yet, the equipment's greatest value has been to help drive down 
city crime. Where the mobile surveillance cameras are set up, criminals scatter, said Lt. Mark Rewalt, who, on a recent 
Saturday night, scanned the city from an altitude of 1,000 feet. 

Flying in a police helicopter, Rewalt pointed out some of the cameras the DHS has funded. They are all over the city, in 
mall parking lots, in housing projects, at popular street hang-outs. "Cameras are what's happening now," he marveled. 

Meanwhile, another post-9/11 unit in Tennessee has had even less terrorism-related work to do. 
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The Tennessee National Guard 45th Weapons of Mass Destruction Civil Support Team, one of at least 50 such units 
around the country, was created to respond to what officials still believe is the inevitable release of chemical, biological or 
radiological material by terrorists. 

The unit's 22 hazardous-materials personnel have the best emergency equipment in the state. A fleet of navy-blue vehicles 
- command, response, detection and tactical operations trucks - is kept polished and ready to roll in a garage at the armory 
in Smyrna. 

The unit practices WMD scenarios constantly. But in real life, the crew uses the equipment very little: twice a year at 
NASCAR races in nearby Bristol to patrol for suspicious packages. Other than that, said Capt. Matt Hayes, several times a 
year they respond to hoaxes. 

The fact that there has not been much terrorism to worry about is not evident on the Tennessee fusion center's Web site. 
Click on the incident map, and the state appears to be under attack. 

Red icons of explosions dot Tennessee, along with blinking exclamation marks and flashing skulls. The map is labeled: 
"Terrorism Events and Other Suspicious Activity. 

But if you roll over the icons, the explanations that pop up have nothing to do with major terrorist plots: "Johnson City 
police are investigating three 'bottle bombs' found at homes over the past three days," one description read recently. ". . . 
The explosives were made from plastic bottles with something inside that reacted chemically and caused the bottles to 
burst." 

Another told a similar story: "The Scott County Courthouse is currently under evacuation after a bomb threat was called in 
Friday morning. Update: Authorities completed their sweep . . . and have called off the evacuation." 

Nine years after 9/11, this map is part of the alternative geography that is Top Secret America, where millions of people are 
assigned to help stop terrorism. Memphis Police Director Godwin is one of them, and he has his own version of what that 
means in a city where there have been 86 murders so far this year. 

"We have our own terrorists, and they are taking lives every day," Godwin said. "No, we don't have suicide bombers - not 
yet. But you need to remain vigilant and realize how vulnerable you can be if you let up." 

Staff researcher Julie Tate contributed to this story. 

 
 

© 2010 The Washington Post Company 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Note below. The CBP data provided tollJ!l by llareturns •••• lIIIIm •••• resu lts. II and I both rant 
plates we'd verified otherwise. 

u.s. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Office of lilations 
(S02) sn Phone 
(S02) 683 88erry 

From: (b)(61 (b)17j(C) 

Sent: i 21, 20109:56 AM 
To 
Subject: LPR Data i 

Using the you can input: 

1 ) 
2) 
3) 

The CBP hits return as such: 

** NOTICE ** 
THE IIlIIDI!I PROV IDES THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SOLELY 
AS AN INV ESTIGATORY AID. SINCE THESE RECORDS ARE NOT 
VALIDATED, THE IIlIIDI!I DOES NOT GUARANTEE OR WARRANT THEIR 
LEGITIMACY. PLEASE USE SECONDARY VERIFICATION BEFORE YOU 
TAKE ANY ENFORCEMENT ACTION. 

The- . code doesn't work in " because i 

15 
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
system (Vigilant Video) before entering a record. Please see if you need a refresher on how to access the 
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

Dear NVLS Registrant, 

us for "Breakinq throuqh NVLS" 

ATI00328Jpg; ATI00331.jpg; NVLS_ TRAININGJNVITE.pdf 

You are invited to attend a FREE Webinar that tours the National 

Vehicle Location Service portal!!! 

Become an LPR data EXPERT within 45 minutes! Please complete the registration below. 

Breaking 
through NVLS 

__ L-___________________________________________ ~ 

o 
Topics Covered: 

Getting more Data 
rt>)l7~ 

NVLS Benefits 
Private LPR Data 
Navigating NVLS 
Images and Mapping 

Register for a session now by clicking a date below: 

Tue. Sep 14. 2010 11 :30 AM - 12:15 PM EDT 

Thu. Sep 16. 2010 11 :30 AM - 12;15 PM EDT 

Tue. Sep 21. 2010 11 :30 AM· 12;15 PM EDT 

Thu , Sep 23, 2010 11 :30 AM . 12:15 PM EDT 

Once regislered you will receive an email confirming your registration 
with Information you need to join the Webinar. 

System Requirements 
PC-based attendees 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.0002B8 

o 



Required: WindoWS® 7, Vista, XP or 2003 Server 

Macintosh®-based attendees 
Required: Mac OS® X 10.4.11 (Tiger®) or newer 

n 

Sincerely, 

National Vehicle Location Services (NVLSj 

NVLS - Manager 

i 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

TRis fRessage (iRelyEtiRg aR't' attaei=tfReRts) eeRtaiRs eaRfiEteRtial iRfaFfRatieR iRteREteEt fer a s~eeifie iREth"iEtl:lal aREt 

~YF~eSe, aREt is ~rateeteEt l:Iy la' ..... If yay are Rat ti=te iRteREteEt reei~ieRt, 't'el:l si=tayl Et Etelete tRis fRessage. AR't' 

Et iseleSYFe, ea~yiRg, aF Et i stri l:lytieR ef tRis fRessage, aF ti=te ta l, iRg ef aRY aetieR baseEt eR it , is stFietly ~Fei=t i l:l i teEt 
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From: Vigilant Solutions < newsletter@vigilantsolutions.com> 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HavinQ trouble viewinQ this email? Click here 

2012 

nt Video' is now 'Vigilant Solutions' 

2:48 PM 

Protecting Officers, Families 
and Communities 

cause Vigilant is about technology solutions - innovative intelligence solutions for law enforcement that protect 

amilies and communities. Our new name and new look will better represent our passion to provide you with 

:ools that ultimately save lives. Read more about our name change and visit our new website ! 

Ipport of our future vision and continued product development efforts, Vigilant has formed an Advisory Council to 

future development initiative. The Council is made up of three individuals with deep knowledge and almost 100 

:ombined experience in all levels of law enforcement and intelligence. Pierre Leroy, CEO of Vigilant states, "The 

of the Advisory Council is a pivotal moment for us, and demonstrates our commitment to our law enforcement 
We will continue to invest in our Company to provide the best products and support available in the industry." 

Jt the formation of our Advisory Council and its members. 

litional changes will also be taking place within our National Vehicle Location SelVice (NVLS). While NVLS security 

's been held to a high standard, we will soon be implementing additional security protocols to insure that only 

I law enforcement personnel have access to this wealth of intelligence. While NVLS has always required valid ORI 

rnment-issued email addresses, some of the new measures will include email validation links, annual renewal 
, and other steps to insure that we are appropriately "vigilant" in protecting this asset that over 23,000 officers 

~ country depend on daily. 

nt Would Like To Thank ... 

le California law Enforcement officials who supported the opposition of Senate Bill 1330. legislation intended to 
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In Thi! 

Vigilant ~ 

Thank Y( 

LPR CasE 

What Yo 
Know 

Did You 

iPhone L 

Quick I 

About\' 

Vigilant 



le use of LPR data for legitimate purposes that aid in public safety and law enforcement. The victory was largely 

I thousands of documented crimina l cases solved using LPR data and NVLS. We are pleased to announce that 
I defeat Ca lifornia S81330 have prevai led and that the bill died on the floor of the California Senate. If you hear of 

~gis l ation to limit LPR data usage, please contact Vigilant Sol utions for assistance. 

,end on it. 

Ise File 

erson 's life is in danger, po lice use al l avai lable resources. When a ch ild is involved, the stakes are even higher and 
sity with which the police respond elevates accord ingly. Leveraging the power of Vigilant Solution's Nationa l 

Location Service (NVLS)i-, _ ___'t~w~o"__ _ __"a~b~d~u~ct~e~d'____~c~h~i~l d~r~e~n'____~w~e~r~e'---_~r~e~c~e~n~tl~y __ ~b~ro~u"g~h~t _ ___'t"o 

I [~r 

iay, May 19th, 2012, two children were abducted in Texas by their biologica l father. The father had a violent 

istory, had made threats to other family members, and was known to carry a firearm. Clearly the abduction was 
d a serious threat to the well-being and safety of the children, and an Amber Alert was issued on the father 's 

orn ing of Sunday May 20, 2012, the suspect vehicle was located in Memphis, Tennessee, as a result of an NVLS 

~dera l and loca l authorities responded to the lead generated by NVLS and located the car, which contained the 
d ch ildren. The father was taken into custody and the children were returned to Children's Protective Services 

I. 

t one example of the great work by a team of Law Enforcement officials taking advantage of al l avai lab le resources 

" ictim. If you aren 't using NVLS, sign up for a free trial today. 

I"ou Need To Know 

tant role in the prevention of crime and the apprehension of criminals is a police officer's ability to inquire about an 
's identity and the reason for the individual's presence at an lillusual time and/or place and/or wIder other suspicious 
nces. The quality and the frequency with which field interviews are conducted contribute materially to the success of 
"s crime prevention eff0l1s. Officers conducting field interviews must wlderstand the legal basis and authority for 
Jns. By documenting interviews, members of an agency can contribute significantly to crune suppression and case 
'the infonnation obtained is properly recorded, collected and analyzed. 

City Police Depa11ment defines the field interview as "a brief detainment of an individual, whether on foot or in a 
ased on reasonable suspicion for the pwposes of detennining the individual's identity and resolving the officer's 
, " ,. 

:ull stOly . 

u Know? Mobile Hit Hunter Feature 

)Iutions 's CarDetector Mobi le LPR System (CDMS) has a new Mobile Hit Hunter (MHH ) feature. The MHH feature 
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( checks LPR detection records f rom nationwide private data collection sources against law enforcement agency 

,tlists and returns matches to agency vehicles within close proximity to the suspect vehicle. 

arks - Vigi lant Solutions manages and operates a private LPR network that scans almost 1.5 mil lion vehicles each 

s all major metropolitan areas within the United States - approximately 40,000,000 records are deposited each 

:0 the National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) LPR data repository. The incoming LPR data records are matched 

IW Enforcement Agency (LEA) client hotlist records and then transmitted to the active law enforcement COMS 

l ith in a three (3 ) mile range of the hit . 

• vailable on the iPhone! 

Providing officers the ability to query the Vigilant National Vehicle Location System{NVLS) to locate suspect 

vehicles among almost 40 million monthly LPR records shared to NVLS, the Mobile Companion app also 
icers to use their phone 's camera to scan license plates and check against various hotlists of interest to the agency. 

lmpanion is a free app and only requires and Agency to have a LEARN account, or for a credentialed law 

ent officer to have an NVLS account. 

I it now on the App Store for your iPhone and begin using it today. Mobile Companion is also available for Android 

1 the Google Play Android Market. 

Shows and Events 
Slllllllit, September 10 - 12, Phoenix AZ 

)tember 29 - October 2, San Diego, CA 

st, October 16 - 17, Ontario, CA 
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NVLS Program Statistics  

 
 

ct Us! 

our agency are interested in License Plate Recognition, have questions about NVLS, or simply want find out how to 
 the national LPR initiative, please request contact:  Vigilant Solutions
66‐960

Forward this email 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you. 

DHS-HSI 

201112:12 PM 

Good tool for checking on target vehicles. 

Sp,~ i" l Ag"ot I N,(im"IP", ..-, mManager 
Smuggling Center 

Desk 802-872 
BB 802--830' II 
Fax 802- 872- 6200 
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From: 

Sent: Wedn,,,d ,,y, Jon u",,,, 26, 2011 2005 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Oh"l signed up for that, but what ORI number do we use because it's saying _ is not valid . 

? 

From 

Good tool for checking on target vehicles. 

Special Agent I National Program Manager 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Desk 802-Sn_ 
BB 802-839 ·_ 
Fax 802- 872- 6200 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: License Plate Reader Access 

All, 

_ and I have recently been granted access to eBP's integrated LPR system. This system allows you to search for a 
hll1 

(bl(7)e 

We have already used the system to successfully confirm driver/vehicle crossing data and 
investigations. 

The URL is as follow 

Please add this URL to your favorites. I will let you know when access has been granted. 

The User Name and Password are the same as those for " 

Homeland S&urily Investigations 
National Bu k Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872. Phone 
(802) E8~ 8Berry 
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LPR Proposal 

Smuggling contraband and the illicit proceeds generated from its sale is a common occurrence in the 

United States.  Criminal enterprises (CEs) utilize various methods to facilitate the concealment and 

movement of these illicit proceeds within the United States and across its borders, including vehicles, 

aircraft, vessels and pedestrians.  The interstate transportation system and the ports of entry provide an 

opportunity for CEs to move illicit proceeds in the form of bulk cash into, and out of, the United States.  

While the smuggling of currency and contraband between countries by CEs occurs away from the ports 

of entry (POEs) it is also commonplace at the POEs. 

This is a proposal to utilize license plate reader (LPR) data to identify, disrupt and dismantle CEs that 

utilize the POEs and the interstate highway system to smuggle currency within the United States and 

across the U.S. border with Mexico and Canada.

 Based upon 

the success this could be expanded to other key areas throughout the country

Participating Agencies 

HSI‐BCSC      POC –

Objectives 

‐ Increase large bulk cash seizures on

‐ Increase enforcement by conducting targeting operations in conjunction with the

‐ Promote the sharing of investigative leads based upon bulk cash seizures 

‐ Identify regional priority organization targets 

Synopsis 
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This will run in three separate phases; targeting (Phase 1, data collection), interdiction (Phase 2) and 

investigation (Phase 3). 

Phase 1: 

ensure involvement of AUSA in all Phases for maximum prosecutorial effect. 

Phase 2: 

exploit all available resources available 

Phase 3: 

investigation and prosecution 

Conduct coordinated analysis 

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiidetermine proper targeting. This is also critical to integrate _ 

__ knowledge of violators. 

Phase 2 requires coordination, 

Phase 3 - H51 pursues cases to logical conclusion, exploiting all evidence to include 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000298 



The government {Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) / National Bulk Cash Smuggling 
Center (BCSC)} is requesting quotes for: 

b. Minimum Specifications: 

1) LPRs must capture either the front or rear license plate images of 100% of the 
vehicles passing by. 

2) The systems must be capable of securely sending infornlation, including real-time 
images of the license plates to a laptop computer at a remote location via wireless internet 
connection. 

3) LPR systems must 

6) The vendor shall provide 24 hour technical support via telephone. 

7) The vendor shall provide training on the installation, use and implementation of the 
16M LPR data collection devices to the Special Agents and Criminal Research 
Specialists assigned to the Bulk: Cash Smuggling Center (approximately ,++ taff 
members) . 

8) The vendor will provide ongoing training as needed on the installation, use and 
implementation of the'" LPR data collections devices. The price per training 
session with one instructor (excluding travel costs) will be negotiated with award of this 
requirement. Ongoing training will be ordered and funded after award. Travel expenses 
for one individual per training session will be reimbursed to the contractor in accordance 
with Federal Travel Regulations. 

9) The contractor shall provide access, 24/7/365 (for all BCSC staff members as directed 
by BCSC management), to a dynamic dataset ofLPR data for the purposes listed below; 

1. Dynamic query of the database to include exact matches and partial 
matches. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000299 



2. Analytical queries which allow for large portions of data to be retrieved 
and examined by BCSC staff. 

3. Entry and utilization of a “Hot-List” or lookout system.  The BCSC must 
have dynamic control of all Hot-List entries to include access and 
notification(s). 

4. If software updates are made by the contractor during the contact period 
the software will be appropriately updated by the contractor without 
further incurred expense. 

 
c. The contractor shall provide training on utilization of the LPR database and training 

manuals (with updates) with which to train BCSC staff on the LPR database. 
 
 

Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 – bb / cell 
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(b)(6) (b)(7Xc) 

From: (b)(7)e 

Sent: PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear 

The OR! # used to register your NVLS accOlmt is OR! ~ 

Best Regards, 

NVLSTeam 

1 
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Nearest Address: 

Nearest Intersection: 

NVLS Vehicle Report 
License Plate Number: 

Detection Data 

Vehicle Spotted: 
05-31-12 at 06:57:39 AM 

Hot-List Data 

Disclaimer: The address listed above is an estimate. 

Comments 

NIA 

Catching the Bad Guy ... 

Date of Report 
05-31-12 

Just got easier! 

NVt~ 



Nearest Address: 

Nearest Intersection: 

NVLS Vehicle Report 
License Plate Numbe 

Detection Data 

Comments 

Vehicle Spotted: 
04-21-2011 at 04:52 AM 

Hot-List Data 

NfA 

Catching the Bad Guy ... 

Date of Report 
10-9-2012 

Just got easier! 

NVt~ 



NVLS Vehicle Report 

Nearest Address: 

Nearest Intersection: 

~'-'laB~ '''''. --=- : .. ~ .. -:- = -I-eJ ~: __ .r •• __ • __ 

-- . -- .. - - -

Detection Data 

Comments 

Vehicle Spotted: 
10-04-2012 at 12:53 AM 

Hot-List Data 

NfA 

Catching the Bad Guy ... 

Date of Report 
10-9-201 2 

Just got easier! 

NVt~ 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vigilant Video <newsletter@vigilantvideo.com> 
Sunday, May 20, 2012 1:35 PM 

May news from Vigilant Video 

HavinQ trouble viewinQ this email? Click here 

May 2012 

Politics infringe on valuable police work 
Califomia Senate Bill 1330 restricts use of LPR data 

Tom Joyce 

Every so often a technology solution is imagined and ultimately 
developed that leverages data, which becomes so valuable to law 
enforcement that you wonder how the police ever performed without 
this new solution. 

Along with that, privacy advocates, such as the ACLU or a politician 
trying to make a name for himself, attempts to reduce, limit, or 
completely remove such a valuable tool from the hands of the men 
and women who are sworn to protect citizens of our great nation. 

Well, one rapidly growing tool for law enforcement is NVLS or 
National Vehicle Location Service. NVLS has become such a target 
- and of course there is a politician trying to impose. State Senator 
Joe Simitian, D-Palo Alto, has elected to make it his mission to 
drastically deflate the use of License Plate Recognition (LPR) 
data. All too often the issue of privacy plagues a good practice and 
the subject of abuse becomes the advocate's shield. But when 
asked how abuse might occur, privacy advocates find it difficult to 
articulate an answer much beyond the hypothetical or "tracking" of 
an otherwise law abiding citizen to the local gentleman's club - or 
another morally questionable activity which poses a weak argument 
to the subject matter. Do privacy advocates really think this is how 
our Law Enforcement teams spend their valuable time? 

Having over 21 years in active duty in law enforcement I am more 
than confident to say nothing could be further from the truth! 
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IACP 2012 Looking 
Beyond the License Plate 

Award Program 

The IACP 2012 Looking 
Beyond the License Plate 

Award Program will 
recognize the vital role 

that license plates play in 
solving serious, non-traffic 

crimes. 

The Highway Safety 
Committee, in partnership 
with 3M's Traffic Safety 
Systems Division. will 

select in June 2012 the 
police officer who 

demonstrates the most 
initiative in solving a 
serious crime via a 

license plate. 

Other officers also will be 
recognized for their 

meritorious achievements. 

CLICK HERE FOR 
YOUR APPLICATION 

FORM 

Submit today, the 
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Anyone fam iliar with the functions of a LEO of any rank - be it 
detective, special agent, analyst or otherwise - knows the potential 
for using this data. Missing persons cases, child abductions, sex 
assaults, homicides - they have all been solved with the use of 
withheld LPR data, and wil l continue to be for as long as such 
databases are left unrestricted. 

When attempting to locate and apprehend a violent felon on the run, 
it is the historical data that often leads to the apprehension. Imagine 
being the officer tasked with tell ing a victim that "circumstances may 
have been different in th is investigation but due to a senate bill the 
data that may have helped us was ordered to be purged." Vigilant 
Video has received an overwhelming response to their request to 
LEAs to share success stories with CA based leg islation. In just 
days, dozens of stories surrounding the use of LPR data leading to 
outstanding police work have been showering in from agencies such 
as DHS-ICE, LASD, LAPD, San Diego PO, Riverside PO and 
Glendale PO to name a few. These warriors have documented an 
astonishing number of solving cases that include burglaries, identity 
theft, fraud , and fugitive incarcerations with criminal for outstanding 
crimes. 

If you have any suggestions please fee l free to share them with us 
at NVLS and take action by letting your local politician know that you 
do not support restricting the use of this extremely valuable data. 

Contact Us! 

If you or your agency is interested in a License Plate Recognition 
system, have questions about NVLS, or simply want find out how to 
be part of the national LPR team, please contact Vigilant Video. 
925-398-2079 

Sales Department 

28 
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Contact Via Web 

Product Spotlight: 
Mobile Companion 

Vig ilant Video's newest License 
Plate Recognition (LPR) product 
addition, the 'Mobile Companion', 
is an advanced 'No Cosf LPR 
technology application for all 
National Vehicle Location Service 
(NVLS) members. The NVLS 
Mobile Companion softo.Nare 
(NVLS-MC) provides an added 
layer of data intell igence gathering, 
officer safety, and situational 
awareness to everyday policing 
through the use of a common 
Android or iPhone (Coming Soon) 
based Smartphone. The NVLS-MC 
expands LPR technology to fie ld 
officers that are afforded the 
capability of scanning license 
plates, performing database lookups (NVLS database server), and 
receiving Hit notifications matched against Hot-List records - all from 
the Android or IPhone platforms - therefore reducing the need for 
expensive camera equipment. The Mobile Companion, available on 
the Android Market and Apple Apps Store is the first commercially 
available Smartphone based LPR scanning & data gathering device. 
The NVLS-MC is intended to enhance public safety policing 
practices and promote officer awareness & security. The NVLS-MC 
also allows Vigilant Video's cl ients to expand the use of LPR 
technology beyond vehicle based systems by directly connecting 
with Vigilant Video LEARN LPR accounts. For more information , 
visit The Mobile Companion Page. 

National Vehicle Location Service 

NVLS Mobile Companion Softo.Nare 

Did You Know? 

Vigilant Video currently has over 750 million vehicle location 
records and is adding over 35 million new data records each month 
to the National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS). 

NVLS is a NO COST service offered to Law Enforcement Agencies 
(LEAs) in conjunction with National Vehicle Service (NVS) a whole 
lot easier.via the NLETS teletype messag ing system. Full LPR data 
record details are made available to LEAs through the NVLS web 
porta1. This national LPR data repository, which also consists of 
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contributed LEA data, is on the national LEARN-NVLS LPR 
database server. Covering almost every major metropolitan area 
within the United States, NVLS is the most comprehensive LPR 
data repository of vehicle location records found anywhere in the 
country. Today NVLS serves over 20,000 officer to aid the location 
of criminals daily - at no cost. 

NL VS makes 'Catching the Bad Guy' managed by Vigilant Video. 

Testimonial 

''We used this technology to track the vehicle of a suspect wanted in 
a rape/sodomy/beating in LA. Utilizing your system we found the 
suspect's vehicle in Las Vegas at an apartment complex. 

The US Marshall's were able to locate the suspect at the complex 
and he was taken into custody. If it had not been for the NVLS 
system who knows how long it would have been before the 
suspect was captured and how many more victims would have 
been hurt." 

This email wassent to jaolsen@fins3.dhs.govby newsletter@vigilantvideo.com 
Update profilelEma·1 Address Instant removal with SafeUnsubscrjbe.... Privacy Policy. 
Vigilant Video 2021 Las Positas Court I Suite 101 I Uvermore californ ia 94551 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

•• !.;JIB".' 2010 1:32 PM 

Subject: RE: Additional License Plate Reader Database available over _ 

Already registered Commandante. 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 1:30 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Additional license Plate Reader Database available over lll!l!l 

. Make sure you sign up 

Sent: Thu Apr 15 12:58: 11 2010 
Subject: RE: Additional license Plate Reader Database available overlDJlJ! 

I are registering. I'm in. I ran the test plate and got all the hits and images. Works from the website. Not from 

From: 

sen~t.:T.h.u~~ .. a.Y'.A~p.n.I .15.'.2.0ml0mnI2~:44m1~PMDI"~"" .... ~ 
To:~ 
Subject: Fw: Additional License Plate Reader Database available over _ 

Can someone see if this is now up and running? 

From: 
To: 
Sent: Wed Apr 0710:54:282010 
Subject: FW: Additional License Plate Reader Database available 

FYI -

mMjjIfjj 

SI SW, Rm 7151 
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&ENS/nilE (US) flRd elfCml't /fflm I'tJbf.ie r-e!ease tJRfk..- tRe freedam a{IR{-8I'1flatiaR Aft (SI:JSCSSl}. FRis daftJmeRt is ta be faRtffl!led, 
"tJJlrJ/(;(J, tl tJIl3111iHfd, tJ;3tl ibt> tt::d, tJlld di31'tJ3fd &f;1l tJfftJI titJnee I,;t/, 9115 I'tJlif'p 1 dtJtillg '" reue irlfm I1ltJtitJll, tJlld i3 Iltlt '" bf 
re!efHed ta tfle ptlblie ar l'e.'!>aRRei WRtJ da RtJt Raw: tJ Wlf.id Reed lie ffltJW witflatJt I'.-iar ~1"'8~'a.'fl'Bm tfle ICE Of Fee af IR'IestigatiaRs 
(ell, 

atJtR8..-ized .'ffil'ieRt(~. FIle iRfBffliat':8R is 8"- may be privileged, Eflrt/ifkRtiaf. tJRfi/Br f*eR'll't f,"'8m dise!astJr-e tJRtJe..- ~I'NEflb,le law. I{ 

'p o t> ,,, I': no t " n i"lf"d l':d I a :ipif ilt, 'pOI1 "". 1': I a :f ;.f d t"i3 tJ " " 3",i33io" ill 1': 11 01 "" d "I f " f l I': b'p notifil':d t""t 'p o t> '" I': 3tJ ;e t., pi o"ibiu d 
f,"'8m ."'CadiRg, Efll'yiRg, 1'.'<iRtiRg, tJist'ri8tJtiRg aT dise!asiRg aRt' af tfle iRja.'mati8R eaRtaiRed iR it. /{yatJ Ra'lt! r-eEtdllCd tflis 

tl " " Jill iJJ io " in 1': 11 01, I'II': " JI': ;' lh'l1fdi"te/'p eo" t"et t" l': I' f l JO" ""m l':d " bObl': b'p 11':1'" I': " ,,,i/ " nd d e/I': lf t"f 01 ;g;",,! " " d ,,/,' fOl'ifJ rtf 
tflis tffiRsmistiiaR fiReltJdiRg aRY attaeRmeR~ witflatJt readiRg ar sa~'iRg it iR aRY maRRero 

fIl"nk 'po t> / >01 'p om eOOl'f l "tJ'on 

ReaderDai:aii:;se- available overlllJll 

Good Morning, 

I am pleased to announce that the National Vehicle Service (NVS) is now supporting key to query 
their LPR (license Plate Recognition) database, !IIlfJ! users, in addition to being able to a;;e;Vihe 

to query NVS' 
database containing nearly 5 million reads per month, 

NVS working with Locator Technologies, has partnered with a license Plate Recognition (LPR) company to provide Law 
Enforcement Agencies (LEAs) access to a Central Repository of LPR data from private LPR 
machines. The companies collecting these reads include 

LEAs may utilize this information at no cost to augment and/or initiate criminal investigations. 

In addition to allowing LEAs access to the database, NVS proactively searches the database against the 
w ill greatly 

enhance LEA's capabilities. 

~~~~enter llllllllllllllllllll~1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1I1II 
A positive response to your query will be similar to the following sample: 
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Caveat: This is lead information ONLY to assist with your investigation and should NOT be used for non‐law 
enforcement purposes.  Should you require additional assistance with this RESPONSE, please contact National Vehicle 
Service at 866‐687

If there is no match for your plate, your response will indicate that there is no match for your plate.  If you have any 
questions related to this new tool, please feel free to contact the NVS Office at 708‐429‐ or the 24 hour 
Network Operations Center at 800‐528
 
A special thanks to  NVS and Locator Technologies for standing up this valuable resource to the law 
enforcement community!    
 
Regards,  
 

Chief Information Technology Officer 

Nlets   

1918 W. Whispering Wind Drive 

Phoenix, Arizona 85085 

Office: 623-308

Email

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
Subject: National Vehicle Location Service (NVlS) Registration Confirmation 

DearMN. 

This email confirnls your registration to the NVLS web porta1. Based upon the email address you 
provided, the password listed below has been assigned to you. Please store this infonnation so that you 
can utilize the NVLS portal in the fuhlfe when needing to further investigate rehllli of a vehicle 
license plate query against the NVLS database. 

Your assigned credentials are: 

You can access the NVLS service by visiting the following website: 

AboutNVLS: 

Vigilant Video Inc. ("Vigilant"), Locator Technologies, LLC ("Locator") and National Vehicle Service, 
NFPC (NVS), via NVLS, store and disseminate to law enforcement agencies public and privately gathered 
license plate recognition (LPR) data. The purpose of the project is to interface with Federal , State, Local 
Law Enforcement Agencies in the US and Canada to locate stolen and felony vehicles and to interface 
with the Center for Exploited and Missing Children and other like agencies to more efficiently resolve 
Amber Alert messages. 

There is no cost to law enforcement to receive the base level access to the NVLS message system data. 
Law enforcement organizations are encouraged to participate by providing their LPR data in order for it to 
be shared with other law enforcement agencies within this nation-wide LPR initiative. 

For Further Infonnation: 

If you would like to obtain further infOiTIlation about Project NVLS please feel free to contact me at any 
time. I am here to help you make this program work. 

To learn more about how to acquire your own LPR equipment or manage LPR data, please contact 
Vigilant Video, the leader in LPR equipment and data management for US Law Enforcement Agencies. 
Email us at sales@vigilantvideo.com, visit our website at www.vigilantvideo.com orcaI1925-398-2079to 
learn more about how to enhance public safety by using LPR technology. 

Sincerely, 

NVLS Executive Liaison 
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From: 
Sent: 20114:09 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: BCS equipment 

.. I got your message last week and apologize for not calling back sooner. We just finished moving into our new 
space, and we had a Senator and Director Morton here today. Things have been very hectic and the stress levels high. 
Now that we are done with the visit we can get back to work. We have a system similar to what you describe,MdWlA 
lPR system. I will let my co-worker help you with this as it is his program. If you need anything else 
please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Sent: 20113:43 PM 

MigM.'. 

I work out of Western co. I want to see if the Bese has 

~~~~P~I.~t~e~,~e~'!d!e!,!,!?!vv!!e!!h!.!ve!!i2;;~ • The roads have limited traffic and are too remote to patrol on a 
regularly. I was hoping to set up 

Does the Bese have anything that might work for these pruposes? 

Thanks 

Sp"d.IAgent 
US Dept. of Homeland Security 
Homeland Security Investigations 
RAe Grand Junction 
970-7731_G! 

18 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 201111:05 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

I"B"M. I just found out th at _ has purchased lPRs that w ere supposed to interface with " Apparently there have 
been some difficulties with the system. We are pursuing a couple different options but are still in the R&D of the 
program. If you want to reach out to •••• they could provide more detailed information on their LPRs. The name in 
DC at _ that I know is la_Mil' I will let you know how we progress with our research. 

Stay safe, 

802-839-

Sent: 

IN. 

Per our telephone conversation today, please keep me updated with the status of theiN_license plate readers that 
I believe that this would drastically increase our BCS seizure rate while working interdiction on the -LhlLLl<>- ___ • _ -. __ - 1- ___ I _ 1_ • __ 

(b)(7}e 

Please keep us in mind for any T&E or any other assistance we 
could provide to get this system up and running. 

Thanks bro, 

SPECIAL AGENT 
H OMELAND S ECURITY INVESTIGATIONS (H SI) 
U .S. IMMIGRATION & CUSTOMS E N FORC EMENT (iCE) 
U .S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (DHS) 
NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 
OFFICE: 504--310 _ 
C ELLULAR: 504--202 
F ACSIMILE: 504--310-8900 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 0 r<-5-
Subject: RE: [Non-SSAlFinmeccanicaj Request for Quote License Plate Readers 

i 
Have clarified the requirement with my customer and have revised paragraph 1 of the RFQ below. If this does not 
answer your questions, let me know. 

Please provide a quote by close of business 20 July, or notify me if you are unable to quote on this 
requirement. 

Thank you. 

I . The Government is reques ting quotes for: 

20 LPR Systems capable of covert mounting :md able to t:lke color :l.nd infrared photograpllY, 

all required cables, batteries, related software, and high impact, weather tight, protec tive 
transport cases. 

2. Minimum specifications in o rder to be considered technically acceptable: 

A. The systems must capture ei ther the front or rcar license plate imagcs of 100% of the vehicles 
passing by. 

B. The systems must be capable o f securely send ing information, including rea l-time images of the 
li cense plates to a laptop computer at a remote location via wireless internet connections. 

C. The batleries mllst be rechargeable and capable o /" continuously running the system for at Icas t 
12 hours. 

D. Each systellllllusl be able to accommoda te up to four cameras simultaneously. 

E. Each system must fit into Ihe provided protect ive cases. 

F. The system componcnts must be able 10 be covertly concealed in many urban platforms (e.g. 
standard traffic barrels, pick-up truck tool box. standard utility boxes, etc.). 

G. The system must be light enough in weight thul a single adult can efficiently dcploy the system 
and move the system between platfomls in a timel y manner alone. 

H. The systems I11Ust integrate with the TECS system as described below, and existing Customs 
and Bordcr Protect ion Information Tcchnology ( IT) infrastructure systems. 

I. Automatically locate. read. process. and comll1unicate the license plate information of vehicles 
to thc TEeS database. 

J. Locate the license plate(s), co rrectly read both the alphanumeric characters and state or prov ince 
of origin, and send the resulting license plate information to TEeS, with at least 95% accuracy. 

K. The vendor shall provide 24 hour technica l support via telephonc. 

L. The vendor shall prov ide basic and advanced onsile training. demonstrating the proper operat ion 
(lf ille LPRs. The price per training session wit h one inst ructor (exc luding travel COSIS) wi ll be 

7/20/2010 
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negotiated wi th award of this requi remen t Training \\~ II be ordered and funded as required. Travel 
expenses for one individual per training session wi ll be reimbursed to the contmctor in accordance 
" jth Federal Travel regulat ions. 

3. The Government reserves the right not to make an award from this request. 

4. 1\ 11 items. terms and conditions must bc fro lll your curre nt GSA cont mc!. In ilccorda nee with FAR 
8.405-2. since the anticipated value ofa resu ltant order is expected to exceed the maxi mum order 
threshold, the Government is requesting pricc reductions to the vcndor' s established GSA contract 
prices. 

Provide price for 20 LPn. Systems: 

Provide price per training sess ion with one instructor (excluding travel costs: 

I)rovide wl.lrranty terms: 

Provide your GSA contract number: 

Ilrovkle Pn)'Dlcnt Terms: 

Specify delivery terms (FOB Origin/FOB Dcs tilllltion) pcr the terlllS of your GSA Schedule 
conlnlct : 

5. [fawarded, award will be made to the offer that represen ts the best value to the Government. The 
best va lue will be detennined by price, quali ty, warranty, and additional features provided in addition to 
the minimulll spec ificat ions outli ned in order to be considered technically acceptable . Quali ty will be 
determined by the Government's knowledge orand/or expe rience plus a comparison or warrant), terms. 

6. Dcli very required by: 60 days after reccipt of order. 

Contract Speciatist 
Office of Acquisition Management 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (tCE) 
Department of Homeland Se,c" r;tv 

it: 

Fax: 214-90';-5! 

Help us support you better­
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to hl/p:lAvww.acqsolinc.comIICEIOA Qlfeedback.cfm 

Subject: RE: [Non-SSA/Finmeccanica] Request for Quote license Plate Readers 

Classification : Non-SSAlFinmeccanica 

Good Afternoon 
The requ irements refers to two complete ly di fferent camera setups. The requirement as J read it 

is for 20 LPR systems. Each of the 20 LPR system consists or 2 enclosures. Each enclosure consists of 4 
cameras. The way the requirement is written it appcnrs as if"you are asking for 80 total cameras within 
40 tota l enc losures. Is th is correct? This four camera, two enclosure setup is for the vehicle mounted 

7/20/20 10 
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system. However. the minimum specifications that you used below refer to the covert traffic barrel 
mounted. single camera LPR system. Which system are you looking for and is it truly 20 of each? 
Please call me to discuss at your earliest convenience and I can assist you with this. Thanks! 

IMS Program M~~~~~:,s. 
DRS Technical Inc. 
7002 Newington Road, Suite D 
Lorton, V A -22()79 
Office: 571-33:9· 

The infonnation contained in this message may be DRS Proprietary Information and is fOC' the intended addresses only. Any unauthorized 
use. dissemination oCme information, or copying ormis message is prohibit<d. If you are nol the intended addressee, please nOlify the 
sender immediately and delete this message. 

Cheers! 

DRS Technical Services, Inc. 
12930 Worldgote Drive, Suite 700 
Herndon, VA 20J 70 
(7031896 _ 
FAX (703) 896·7344 

~ 
This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be 
l@gaUyprivil@ged. If you ar@notth@ int@nd@d r@cipient please 
notify th@s@nd@rimmediately. 

CiiI 
Plul~(o"llder the en",lronment before prlntl"!: thll email. 

7120/2010 
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!5e~n~t~:!;~~~~~!!~ ~bject: Quote Ucense Plate Readers 

Pleas. provide a quote by close of business 20 July, or notify me If you are unable to quote on this 
requirement. 

Thank you. 

1. The Government is requesting quotes for: 

20 LPR Systems: 4 cameras (1 color and 1 infrared each in two endosures), all required 
cables, batteries, related software, and high impact, weather tight, protective cases. 

2. Minimum specifications in order to be considered technically acceptable: 

M. The systems must capture either the front or rear license plate images of 100% of the vehicles 
passing by. 

N. The systems must be capable of securely sending infonnation. including realatime images of the 
license plates to a laptop computer at a remote location via wireless internet connections. 

O. The batteries must be rechargeable and capable of continuously running the system for at least 
12 hours. 

P. Each system must be able to accommodate up to four cameras simultaneously. 

Q. Each system must fit into the provided protective cases. 

R. The system components must be able to be covertly concealed in many urban platforms (e.g. 
standard traffic barrels, pick-up truck tool box, standard utility boxes, etc.). 

S. The system must be light enough in weight that a single adult can efficiently deploy the system 
and move the system between platforms in a timely manner alone. 

T. The systems must integrate with the TECS system as described below, and existing Customs 
and Border Protection Information Technology (IT) infrastructure systems. 

U. Automatically locate, read, process. and communicate the license plate information of vehicles 
to the TEeS database. 

V. Locate the license plate(s). correctly read both the alphanumeric characters and state or province 
of origin. and send the resulting license plate information to TEeS. with at leas195% accuracy. 

W. The vendor shall provide 24 hour technical support via telephone. 

X. The vendor shall provide basic and advanced onsite training, demonstrating the proper operation 
of the LPRs. The price per training session with one instructor (excluding travel costs) will be 
negotiated with award of this requirement. Training will be ordered and funded as required. Travel 
expenses for one individual per training session will be reimbursed to the contractor in accordance 
with Federal Travel regulations. 

3. The Government reserves the right not to make an award from this request. 

4. All items, teons and conditions must be from your current GSA contract. In accordance with FAR 
8.405-2, since the anticipated value of a resuhant order is expected to exceed the maximum order 
threshold, the Government is requesting price redu«:tions to the vendor's established GSA contract 
prices. 

712012010 
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Provide price for 20 LPR Systems: 

Provide price per training session with one instrudor (excluding travel costs: 

Provide warranty terms: 

Provide yOUf GSA contrad number: 

Provide Payment Tenns: 

Specify delivery terms (FOB OriginlFOB Destination) per tbe tenus of your GSA Schedule 
contract: 

5. If awarded. award will be made to the offer that represents the best value to the Government. The 
best value will be detennined by price, quality, warranty. and additional features provided in addition to 
the minimum specifications outlined in order to be considered technically acceptable. Quality will be 
detennined by the Government's knowledge of andlor experience plus a comparison of warranty lenns. 

6. Delivery required by: 60 days after receipt of order. 

Fax: 214-90'5-55 

Management 
Enforcement (ICE) 

Help liS support you beller -
TEll US HOW WE ARE DOINGI 
Go to h1!P-;:~;II'H 'l1". acq.,,-olin" . com/ICE/OAQiftedb{l(·k.dm 

7120/2010 
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GSA Advantage! eBuy RFQ~ary 

eBuy 

RFQ Summary 

Page I 0[2 

OSI 
=u:: 

I Hand C/&As I IHorward RfC/ I I~ Modify RfQ I n 

Selected vendor( 5) were notified 

RFQ ID Reference # 

RFQ471333 

RFQ Title 

HSCEMD-10-LPR 

RfQ Status Delivery Davs 

Open Deliver eo Days After Receipt Of Order 

RFQ Issue Date RFQ Close Date 

06/1S/2010 04:19:03 PM EDT 06/30/201005:00:00 PM EDT 
Una Items 
IMfr. part No/ NSNlltem IManufacturer IProduct/servlce Name I Qty I Unit I SI 

Description 

1. The Government is requesting quotes for: 
20 LPR Systems: 4 cameras (1 color and 1 infrared each in two enclosures), all required cables, 
related software, and high impact, weather tight, protective cases. 
2. Minimum specifications in order to be considered technically acceptable: 
A. The systems must capture either the front or rear license plate images of 100% of the vehlcl 
by. 
B. The systems must be capable of securely sending Information, Including real-time Images of 
plates to a laptop computer at a remote location via wireless internet connections. 
C. The batteries must be rechargeable and capable of continuously running the system for at Ie. 
hours. 
D. Each system must be able to accommodate up to four cameras simultaneously. 
E. Each system must fit into the provided protective cases. 
F. The system components must be able to be covertly concealed In many urban platforms (e.g 
traffic barrels, pick-up truck tool box, standard utility boxes, etc.). 
G. The system must be light enough In weight that a single adult can effiCiently deploy the systl 
move the system between platforms In a timely manner alone. 
H. The systems must Integrate with the TECS system as described below, and existing Customs 
Protection Information Technology (IT) Infrastructure systems. 
I. Automatically locate, read, process, and communicate the license plate information of vehicle 
TECS database. 
J. Locate the license plate(s), correctly read both the alphanumeric characters and state or pro\ 
origin, and send the resulting license plate Information to TECS, with at least 95% accuracy. 
K. The vendor shall provide 24 hour technical support via telephone. 
L. The vendor shall provide basic and advanced onslte training, demonstrating the proper opera 
lPRs. The price per training session with one instructor (excluding travel costs) will be negotlat. 
award of this requirement. Training will be ordered and funded as required . Travel expenses for 
Individual per training session will be reimbursed to the contractor In accordance with Federal T 
regulations. 
3. The Government reserves the right not to make an award from this request. 
4. All items, terms and conditions must be from your current GSA contract. In accordance with 
2, since the anticipated value of a resultant order is expected to exceed the maximum order thr 

812010 
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GSA Advantage! eBuy RFQ~ummary 

" 
Page 20f2 

is requesting price reductions to the vendor's established GSA contract prices. 
price for 20 LPR Systems: 
price per training session with one Instructor {excluding travel costs: 
warranty terms: 
your GSA contract number: 
Payment Terms: 
delivery terms (FOB Origin/FOB Destination) per the terms of your GSA Schedule contre 

If awarded, award will be made to the offer that represents the best value to the Govemmen 
1~:~:~w~~111 be determined by price, quality, warranty, and additional features provided in addltlol 
II specifications outlined In order to be considered technically acceptable. Quality will be 

the Government's knowledge of and/or experience plus a comparison of warranty terms • 
. Delivery required by: 60 days after receipt of order. 

IAll."h •• Documents: 

.,,""," Un' 

SUITE N 

611812010 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
0.:: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

ebuy,doc (35 1<8) 

3'19PM 

{b~6) {b~7~C) 

".:- .-. y q 1333 has ISSUED 

ebuy.doc 

I have posted the attached request on GSA's ebuy with a closing date of 30 June, SPM EST. 

I'll let you know as I receive quotes. 

Office of Acquisition Management 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
Department of Homeland (DHS) 
e-mail : 
phone: 
Fax: 21'1-"05-S! 

Help us support you better -
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 

//www.acqsolinc.com/ICE/oAO/feedhack.cfm 

For Quote RFQ471333 has ISSUED 

Dear 

Subject RFQ for: "HSCEMO-IO-LPR" has been issued on Fri Jun 18 16: 19:03 EDT 2010 . RFQ 
notices were sent to 120 vendors. 

You will receive another e-mail notice once this RFQ has closed. Please note that quotes 
can be viewed and evaluated prior to RFQ closing but may not be awarded/no award until 
after RFQ close. 

You may contact GSA at gsa.advantage@gsa .gov or call 1-877-472-3777 (select option 2) if 
there are questions concerning e-Buy system operation. 

please do not reply to this e-mail. 

Thank you! 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 3:21 PM 
To: 
Subject: e-Buy Request For Quote RFQ471333 has ISSUED 

Dear 

Subject RFO for : "HSCEMD-10-LPRn has been issued on Fri Jun 18 16 ~ 19 : 01 BDT 2010. RFO 
notices were sent to 120 vendors. 

You will receive another e-mail notice once this RFQ haa closed . Please note that quotes 
can be viewed and evaluated prior to RFQ closing but may not be awarded/ no award until 
after RFO close. 

You may contact GSA at gsa.advantageegsa.gov or call 1-877 - 472 -3 777 (select option 2) it 
there are questions concerning e-8uy system operation . 

please do not reply to this e-mail. 

Thank you! 

1 
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Page 1 of 1 
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Sent: Friday, June 18. 2010 12:30 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: request for quotes for license Plate Readers for your review 

I reviewed the RFQ and everything looks correct and complete. I spoke with my management and September 1 
would be an acceptable date for deliverables. Thank you again for your continued assistance and please let me 
know if you have any further questions. 

RI 

2010 12:20 PM 
To: 
CC: 
SUbject: request for quotes for license Plate Readers (or your review 

-I buUt this from the latest statement of work. Please look it over before I post it on GSA ebuy. Also. what date do 
you need them by? 

Thank you 

Contract Specialist 

Office of AcqUi~Si~uo:n:~~~~~~~II~)1 Immigration & ~ 

Fax: 2"'·9(J15·5568 

Help us support you belter -
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOINGI 
Go to hup:;/wu'w.(I,'qsqU"" .comiICE·OA Q/fi'edh(fck. c.:jl'l 

611812010 
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HSCEMD-IO-LPR 

I. The Government is requesting quotes for: 

20 LPR Systems: 4 cameras (1 color and 1 infrared each in two enclosures), all 
required cables, batteries, related software, and high impact, weather tight, 
protective cases. 

2. Minimum specifications in order to be considered technically acceptable: 

A. The systems must capture either the front or rear license plate images of 100% of the 
vehicles passing by. 

B. The systems must be capable of securely sending information, including real-time images 
of the license plates to a laptop computer at a remote location via wireless internet 
connections. 

C. The batteries must be rechargeable and capable of continuously running the system for at 
least 12 hours. 

D. Each system must be able to accommodate up to four cameras simultaneously. 

E. Each system must fit into the provided protective cases. 

F. The system components must be able to be covertly concealed in many urban platforms 
(e.g. standard traffic barrels, pick-up truck tool box, standard utility boxes, etc.). 

G. The system must be light enough in weight that a single adult can efficiently deploy the 
system and move the system between platforms in a timely manner alone. 

H. The systems must integrate with the TECS system as described below, and existing 
Customs and Border Protection Information Technology (IT) infrastructure systems. 

I. Automatically locate, read, process, and communicate the license plate information of 
vehicles to the TECS database. 

J. Locate the license plate(s), correctly read both the alphanumeric characters and state or 
province of origin, and send the resulting license plate information to TECS, with at least 
95% accuracy. 

K. The vendor shall provide 24 hour technical support via telephone. 

L. The vendor shall provide basic and advanced onsite training, demonstrating the proper 
operation of the LPRs. The price per training session with one instructor (excluding travel 
costs) will be negotiated with award of this requirement. Training will be ordered and 
funded as required. Travel expenses for one individual per training session will be 
reimbursed to the contractor in accordance with Federal Travel regulations. 

3. The Government reserves the right not to make an award from this request. 

4. All items, terms and conditions must be from your current GSA contract. In accordance with 
FAR 8.405-2, since the anticipated value of a resultant order is expected to exceed the maximum 
order threshold, the Government is requesting price reductions to the vendor's established 
GSA contract prices. 

Provide price for 20 LPR Systems: 

Provide price per training session with one instructor (excluding travel costs: 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000640

J HSCEMD-I 0-LPR 

Provide warranty terms: 

Provide your GSA contract number: 

Provide Payment Terms: 

Specify delivery terms (FOB OriginlFOB Destination) per the terms of your GSA 
Schedule contract: 

5. If awarded, award will be made to the offer that represents the best value to the Government. 
The best value will be determined by price, quality, warranty, and additional features provided in 
addition to the minimum specifications outlined in order to be considered technically acceptable. 
Quality will be determined by the Government's knowledge of and/or experience plus a 
comparison of warranty terms. 

6. Delivery required by: 1 September 2010. 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000641

From: 

I"'" 
( 

Sent: Wednesday, June 09,20101 :32 PM 

To: 
Subject: Re: LPR Purchase 

looks good, thanks! 

sent: 09 13:46:56 2010 
Subject: RE: LPR Purchase 

How's this look? 

OffICe of Acquisition Management 
Immigration & Enforcement (ICE) 

. (DHS) 
e-mail: 

Fax: 

Help us supporr you belle, • 
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go 10 !Jf(IJ:I/1I'1I'1I'.uL·u.wIi"c,(·o~~edbt1(:k._(f111 

From: 
09, 2010 10:36 AM 

A guarantee of performance by the vendor. 

Program Manager 
Security Task Force 

Enforcement 

09, 2010 11:34 AM 

VVhat do you mean by Mlhe performance clause~? 

Office of Acquisition Management 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

61912010 

Page 1 of4 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000642
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Fax: 

Help ItS suppa" YOII beller-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go 10 J1JJ{!:i!.'WW'II' . !Jc.;qsoli/l(;,J:.pml /Cf.:t:OA Q(jli1illPd .firu 

From 
sent: Wednesday, June 09,201010:10 AM 
To: 
SUbJect: FW: LPR Purchase 

In addition to the anached requirements, I was told to add the performance clause and to input a time frame for 
activation and connectivity from award date. Specifically. from one month of the award date the product must be 
delivered and operational. 

. Task Force ~~~:~~~?~~~zManager Imlnjgralio~ Enforcement 

_attached are our requirements. Please let me know if you have questions. This should cover everything 
needed for the RFO. Thank you in advance. 

RI 

~~~~~!~~~:,;~p~r~ogram Manager Security Task Force 
Enforcement 

Hello;;;;'. 
I haven't seen any emails from you lately so I thoughll'd check on how you're doing willl the requirements 
deSCription and brand name justification, if you're WOrking on one. 

Office 

6/912010 

Management 
Enforcement (ICE) 

. (DHS) 
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Phone: 214-905_ 
Fax: 214-905-5568 

Help us SUppOI'l you beller· 
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 

r 

Go to hltp.;J:'\D.I"II:. (IC-'/J!"im:,nInVICf;'o.~ Qlfeedhqcli.. d m 

Page 3 or 4 

The first thing we need to determine Is if there is you have a requirement thai can cnty be satisfied by one brand­
name product. If so, we can complete the Other than Full and Open Justification and If the Contracting Officer 
agrees, we can make the purchase. If he does not agree, we'll need to have a clear1y defined requirement. 
develop evaluation criteria and post a ·Combined Synopsis/Solicitation- on FedBizOpps for competition. We'll 
need to post the requirement for about two weeks (again, the CO's call). Then we'll need to evaluate the quotes-
01 will be invotved in the evaluation. The whole process will take about 2 months. 

The quotelvendor review process will depend on the evaluation criteria we include. If you're concerned about the 
quality of the products that might we might be able to require demonstrations or past performance references that 
01 coufd contact and ask a series of questions regarding the performance of the products. 

I'll be out of the office on Friday. Next week I have training on Monday. and Wednesday through Friday. I will be 
checking my emaHs during breaks. 

First off. I need you to determine if you feel this is a Brand Name specific requirement or not 

I Ii 
Office of Acquisition Management 
t & Customs Enforcement (ICE) 

(DHS) 
e.mail: 

Fax: 21'1-905-5! 

Help us supporl you beller • 
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to fmp_;!lll'lIw~asy~oIi.n'·. (,Qm(I(,E/()d (J/(eedb(J",k..din 

2010 10:50 AM 

Subject: LPR Purchase 

I I am awaiting his response. Regarding the contract that was awarded to DRS 
Defense ELSAG, 10 contacted CBP to get their technical requirements and to see if a sole 
source was generated. Please let me know what requirements are needed from us to generate the BAA (also, 
when do you need them by as CBP wiM try to get us the technical requirements by tomorrow). the general 
timelines for the bid/acquisition process, and a description the vender review process (will 01 be involved in 
reviewing the bids and vetting the vendors?). Thank you In advance for your assistance. 

RI 

6/912010 
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~~~~~~~~~:p~1rogram Manager Security Task Force 
Enforcement 

619/2010 
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".."" ~ 
( 

ICE License Plate Reader (LPR) Requirements 
June 2, 2010 

u.s. Immigration and Customs Enforcement License Plate Reader Systems have operational 
requirements unique to other law enforcement agencies. License Plate Readers systems shall 
provide ICE agents with an effective tool to automatically enter license plates into the TECS 
system and help to efficiently access vehicle information covertly while conducting surveillance. 

Equipment Purpose 

During surveillance, the LPRs allow ICE Special Agents to focus their attention on subject 
vehicles and the safe operation their vehicles by removing the need to physically write down 
license plate numbers in a note book or type them on a keyboard while driving. A Special Agent 
(SA) who is focused on his driving may be less prone to accidents and will generate more reliable 
surveillance data without compromising the investigation. 

Performance Requirements: 

1. The LPR systems shall support surveillance units using an input into the TECS system as 
described below. 

a. Automatically locate, read, process, and communicate the license plate 
information of vehicles to the TECS database. 

b. Locate the license plate(s), correctly read both the alphanumeric characters and 
state or province of origin, and send the resulting license plate information to 
TECS, with at least 95% accuracy. 

2. LPRs shall be required to capture either the front or rear license plate images by using 
external trigger signals, and shall read both retro-reflective and non-retro-reflective license 
plates, which will allow it to capture images of 100% of the vehicles passing by. 

3. The camera system components shall have the option to be covertly concealed into many 
urban platforms (e.g. standard traffic barrels, pick-up truck tool box, standard utility boxes, 
etc.) 

4. An ICE Technical Enforcement Officer (TEO) or Designated Technical Agent (DTA) must 
be capable of transferring the internal components between platforms in a timely manner. 

S. The offeror shall provide basic and advanced onsite training, demonstrating the proper 
operation of the LPRs. 
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From: 
$ent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Importanc;e: High 

Page 1 of4 

Cu.".n,. Enforcement Buy 204095_03 Motorola Automated license 

1 want to provide you with this email from Wgfant Video in regards to the above mentioned solicitation. If you would 
like to provide a response or your contact information to fulfill their request for a debrief just let us know. 

Warm Regards, 

Fed Bid Inc 

NOTE TO RECiPIENT: The information contained in this emaii message is intended only for use of the indjyidua~s) or entity 
(ies) named above and may be a oomJrK.Jnlcation privieged by law. If you are not the Intended recipient. ()( the employee or 
agent responsible to deliver it to the Intended recipient. you are hereby notified thai any dissemination, distribution or copying 
ofthis commoolcation Is strictly prohibited • 

5ejiiember 22, 2010 12:28 PM 

Subject: fIN: OHS Immigration and Customs Enforcement Buy 204095_03 Motorola Automated Ucense Plate 
Recognition System (ALPR) 

He, 

After te lling him that he would need to submit a FOIA request, I got this email from VIGI~ Vlo~P,J~~LOUNS: 

6036731 17~ Is there someone we can point him towards for a debrief? 

Market Spetlalist I Fed Bid, Inc. 

8500 leesburs Pike 
Suite 602 
Vienna, VA 22182 

Direct: 703-839.'@$ 
Fax: 703-442-7822 

912212010 
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Regards, 

Vigilant Video 
VP, Sales & Marketing 

www.vlgilantvideo.com 

This mess •• e (lndudlnl any attilchments) contains confidential information Intended for a spedflc individual 
and purpose, and Is protected by law. If you are not the Intended recipient. you should delete this menale. 
Any disclosure, copyinlL or dfstribution of this messa,., or the taklna of any adio" based on It. Is strictly 
prohlbUed. 

912212010 
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NOTE TO RECI PIENT: 1M InIomvtIon ctIT1tiIIn«Iln this t:tMI ~ Is fnlencIed DnIy for _ "'the It/ditIItiu4J(s) Qr mtityfies) fYm«I 
6bt1M!t 6IId nvy be it ~ prittiIeg«I by _ If)IIIU ~ n« tM inImd«I r«ipient.. or d» Mtp/D',w or ~ responsible ttl deIIwf It lD 1M 
InII!ntIed r«/pittn(. )IIIU #fJ1 ht!mJy n«JII«I t/IIt Mry dIs:setnlnMIon. rJistJfJJutkJn or ~ 01 drJs COI1II1IUIIIcIt Is SlIfc:tIy ptOhibitffI. u you h#W 
reaW«lt/II$~lnfll'l'Cr,pINs.~l'IOtI'.o/tM~byen»il(kimbedey.~"¥Id~thectfg/Ml~ 
T1I4IIk )IIIU In MivMK.r for your a»per.tlkJn. 

Thank you for your response 

As you explained earlier: In the event that Vigilant Video was the low bidder and not selected, then Vigilant 
Video we would be afforded reasoning from the buyer regarding alternate selection. I understood this to be iii 
FedBld policy based on what you described. Please help me understand what FedBid regulations are in place 
regarding low bidders not being selected without substantiated reasoning offered by the buyer. 

Additionally, please offer step by step guidance regarding the process of submitting a Freedom of Information 
Act request. 

I look forward to your response. 

Regards, 

Vigilant Video 
VP, Sales & Marketing 
818-915'" 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

Thls messaae (including any attachments) contains confldentlallnformation intended for a specific Individual 
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the Intended recipient, you should delete this message. 
Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message. or the taking of any action based on tt, Is strictly 
prohlblled_ 

912212010 
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Subject: RE: DHS Immigration and Customs Enforcement Buy 204095_03 

-In order to obtain this information, you would have to submit a Freedom of Information Act request. 

Thanks. 

-Market Specialist I Fed8id,lnc. 

8500 leesburg Pike 
Suite 602 
Vienna, VA 22182 

Direct: 703-839_ 
Fax: 703442·7822 

Seller Help: httltlj~,(e~.bld.comh~ltea;lselierhelp19870911. 

Page 3 of4 

NOTE TO REOPIENT: 11w! InIbtmatiM ctNJIiIIned In t/Ii$ etMI tneSSd!}t! Is imnd«I DIlly for U!iJ8 of the IntIitIiduM(s} or Mtlty(Ms) Mm«I 
~ NJd I1YY W • communIcMion priW/efled by Iiw. /f)OU ~ I1IJl the /tItIMd«J r«ip/eII(, or the ~« ~ ,eSPtJItSIJM to ~ it til the 
In~ r«ipIt!nt.. )QI ~ heIeby notHfed t/IM .tiny ~ dstJiIJut:kJII Of' «I/IfiIfI9 01 this ~ Is $I1f(;t/y {NOIIi/JItJtd. 1f)'QU /Wile 
realw!dlhls~lr1enor,p/eMelmtnefli«dy~the~by«NII(~~M7ddeslrDytheoligNl~. 
'11IdnIt: )OU In MIvMIa! for )'DtI axJPf!f t1tion. 

To: 
(b)(6) (bX7XCI Cc! 

Su .~·11· .i 

I hope you are doing well. 

and Customs Enforcement Buy 204095_03 

In the Vigilant Video FedBid account, the Fedbid opportunity #I 204095_03 is showing up as 'Not Selected'. 

Please Jet me know, as a Fed81d participating seller, what guidelines and/or instruments are in place to help me 
achieve this. 

Thank you for your continued support. 

912212010 
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Regards, 

Vigilant Video 
VP. Sates & Marbling 
818-915_ 

www.vigilantvideo.eom 

Page 4 of 4 

This meSAp (includln, any attachments) con~lns confidential Information Intended for a specific individual 
iilnd purpose, and Is protected by law. If you are not the Intended recipient. you should delete this messale. 
Any dtsdosure, copyfng, or distribution of this messal', or the taldn, of any actkln based on it.ts strictly 
prohibited. 

912212010 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: RE: Technicnl At,;;;eJ: : 

-Vendor is acc L~to b ! 

SAC Atlan t ,j 

_ 0. 
1100 Cenl! ' . . , '. ',-

rhe stronges t- t.' ir 
8nd Honesty -

From: Teichmann, 'j ,"rry L 
Sent: Wednesday. S·.' ' ~ emlx.!1 

9n/201U 

Page I of2 

2 !'M 

_ : :1 ' :1 ~'- 'i license Plate Recognition System 19211OVATOQOO0047 

~ ?,, - e read the below: 

ity I Immigration & Customs Enforcement I Homeland Security 

'nvC!stigations 

: "M-34 6,. 1404-346-2374 Fall 1404-925" 68 I 

S c"re buil t on 8 rounddtion of Trust 
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To:_",ii"". 
Subject: Technical f,"I"cpWbi!: 

Good Morning 

Please review the ;1tI3C . . ed ~Iocu; 

Thanks, 

Help us support yC'u i;.,. :!f-­

TElL US 110,,",' '::: ,'\HE :-:Ci: -, 
Go to htlp:llwww.acqs. "illc.c :;:.:: 

91712010 

Page 2 of2 

'j!· -nse Plate Recognition System 192110VATOOOO0047 

l if it is technically acceptable. 

.. t.:.cfm 
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Page lof2 

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 10:04 AM 

To: 
Subject: RE: 192110VAT00000047, Automate License Page Recognition System 

can I get the vendor name, this way I en go to the site and review 
what thay off,U'~ 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security I Immigration & Customs Enforcement I Homeland Security 

Investigations 

1100 Centre Parkway I Atlanta, GA30344 I 404-346_' 404·346-2374 Fax I 404-92,5'. S8 I 

rh~ strongest work relationships are built on a foundation of Trust 
dnd Honesty. 

--------- ---

subiOd: muvv, rtIOOll0047, Automate Ucense Page Recognition System 

91112010 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000654

lei me know If it', acceptable. 

"""'"" 

Help us aupport you balter­
TEll US HO\oV WE ARE QOINGI 
Go 10 http://wNw.seqsoIInc.c:om/ICEIOAQIfeedback.dm 

911/2010 

Page2of2 
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Page 1 of3 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: RE: FedBid Buy No. 204095_03, Automatic License Plate Recognition System (ALPR) 

As I see (rom the below email, ASAC Charlotte 
spec solely for their mission requirements. 
provide quote to meet all their requirements. 

SAC Atlanta 

requested the below 
Vendor would should 

U.S. Department of Hom~land Security r Immigratlon & Customs Enforcement I Homeland Security 

Investigations 

1100 Centre Parkway I Atlanta, GA 30344 I 404.341i-_ 404-346-2374 Fax I 404·92S~B I 

The strongest work relationships are built on a Foundation of Trust 
rind Honesty. 

--------------------------------------------------
11:10 AM 

FedBid Buy No. 204095_03, Automatic Ucense Plate Recognition System (AlPR) 

-Below is additional information from the seller regarding the differences between the two units. Website: 
http://theblvt;!g[Qy(!.me/hom...e.php. 

I couldn't find any infonnation regarding the system offered . 

9/1/2010 
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IH61 IbX1~C) 
... . .. ,' .I . 

DHSIICEIOAOIMDJOI East Team 

Help us support you better -
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOINGI 
Go to http:/twww.acqsolinc.comtICElOAOIfeedback.cfm 

'''''''_''>, Automatic Ucense Plate Recognition System (AlPR) 

Hello Mr. 

Page 2 of3 

I am the rep that handles North Carolina and the one that responded to the bid request. 
Re; requested Spec.--The 'SLATE" indicates the type of camera used in the systems. 
"SIO" indicates the SIO nm cameras. "LE" is a designation for a mobile camera system. 
And .~" is the designation for a camera.Ijt 
When I spoke with Mr. in Charlotte they indicated they would 
rather go with a system that would give them the flexibility to transfer the 
equipment from vehicle to vehicle, and that a 2 camera system would suffice. I made 
those corrections on the bid response. The 'P2-Mag" is the designation for the 2 camera 
portable system with a magnetic mount for easy installation and removal from vehicle to 
vehicle. 
The written description of the equipment, i.e. TWO CAMERA PORTABLE LAW 
ENFORCEMENT PACKAGE INCLUDING SIONM ILLUMINA nON, ...... 
is an accurate description for both the Requested Specs. as well as the Seller Bid Specs. 

Please feel free to contact me any time if I can assist you further. 

POLICE SUPPLY 

TN"""" t$, 
Cell : (704) 578 · 

No. 204095_03, Automatic Ucense Plate Recognition System (ALPR) 

Goo4 Momi~lI. 

c.n 1(11.1 tell me 1M d~ between the 'y6lem requested with llem No. otIl .rId 1M _ quoted: 

91112010 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000657

Please provide your response by the close of business today, Monday, August 30. 2010. 

~:~~~~/OI East Team 

Help us support you beHer­
TEll US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.ac:qsolinc.comlICElOAOIfeedback.cfm 

91112010 

Page3 of3 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000658

Pagelof4 

Sent: Monday, August SQ, 2010 11 :18 AM 

To: 
Subject: RE: FedBtd Buy No. 204095_03, Automatic License Plate Recognition System (ALPR) 

Okay •.• lets go with it 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security I Immigration & Customs Enforcement I Homeland Security 

Investigations 

1100 Centre Parkway I Atlanta, GA 30344 J 404-34&I11III 404-346-2374 FalC I 404-925_ 68 I 

The strongest ~ork relationships dre built on d founddtion of Trust 
8nd Honesty. 

---------------~--.-.- -. __ .. -----
11:56 AM 

Buy No. 204095_03, ALtomatic Ucense Plate Recognition System (ALPR) 

The company providing the quotation is the same company thai provided the quotation to ASAC Charlotte and he 
is quoting what they (ASAC Charlotte) requested, which is a portable rather than a mobile system. Everything else 
is the same. 

~:~~~:" OII East Team 

214.905. (P) 
214.905.5568 IF) 

911 12010 
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Help us support you better­
TEll US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to hHp:/lwww.acqsolinc.comlICElOAQ/feedback.cfm 

2010 10:36 AM 

No. 204095_03, Automatk: Ucense Plate Recognition System (ALPR) 

Page 2 of4 

As I see from the below eMail, ASAC Charlotte requested the below spec 
solely for th;ir ~ission requirements. Vendor would should 
provide quotQ to nQQt all their requirements. 

U.S. Department of Homeland SecurIty I Immigration & Customs Enforcement I Homeland Security 

lnvestillaUons 

1100 Centre Parkway I Atlanta, GA 30344 1404-346II1II1404-346-2374 Fax I 404.92saSB I 

The strongest work relationships are built on a roundation or Trust 
and Honesty. 

11:10 AM 

Buy No. 204095_03, Automatic Ucense Plate Recognition System (ALPR) 

Below is additional infonnation from the seller regarding the differences between the two units. Website: 
hltp:/llheblvdgroup.me/home.php. 

1 couldn't find any infonnation regarding the system offered. 

9/112010 
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Contract Specialist 
DHSJJCElOAQ/MD/OJ East Team 

214·90_ IP) 

---Help us support you better-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://mM.acqsolinc.comlICElOAQlfeedback.efm 

AltomaUc Ucense Plate Recognition System (ALPR) 

Hello Mr. 

Page 3 of4 

I am the rep that handles North Carolina and the one that responded to the bid request. 
Re: requested Spec.--The 'SLATE" indicates the type of comera used in the systems. 
' SIO' indicates the S10 nm cameros. 'LE" is a deSignation for a mobile camera system. And 
~G· is the deSignation for Q 3 camera system. 
When I spoke with i! in Charlotte they indicated they would 
rather go with a I them the flexibility to transfer the 
equipment from vehicle to vehicle, and that a 2 camera system would suffice. I made 
those corrections on the bid response. The 'P2-Mag" is the designation for the 2 camera 
portoble system with a magnetic mount for easy installation and removal from vehicle to 
vehicle. 
The written description of the equipment, i.e. TWO CAMERA PORTABLE LAW 
ENFORCEMENT PACKAGE INCLUDING 8lONM ILLUMINATION •...... 
is an accurate description for both the Requested Specs. as well as the Seller Bid Specs. 

Please feel free to contact me any time if I can assist you further. 

~~POLICE SUPPLY 
i r..w." J'ah 

Cell: (704) 

No. 204095_03, Automatic Ucense Plate Reoognltlon System (ALPR) 

GoO<IM~_ 

Can you tell me lie diffarance belwHn the IVstem I'8qUHIed wiIh Item No_ 001 .nd the one quoted: 

91112010 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000661

- ~: 

Please provide your response by the close of business today. Monday, August 30, 2010. 

6HSiK;e;OA,[ii~iD/IJI East Team 

Help us support you better -
TEU US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.comlICEJOAQffeedback.cfm 

91112010 

Page 4 of4 
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Page I of3 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 10:24 AM 

To: 
Subject: RE: Receipt of Requisition 192110VATOOOOOO47 to Purchase an Automated license Plate 

Recognition System 

acceptable 

MSS 

U.S. Im.igration and Customs Enforc.mant 
Hom.land Security Investigations 
SAC Atlanta 

1404.925_ bbI404.346.2374 faxl 

The strongest work re18tionships are built on 8 foundation of Trust 
4mi Honesty. 

10:46 AM 

ReCOijjt of Requisition 192110VATD0000047 to Purchase an Automated Ucense Plate Recognition 

We issued request lor quotations based on brand name or equal basis and the apparent low bidder 5ubmiHed on 
a brand name or equal basis. Please have the requestor detennine if the items below are equal and acceptable 
or not: 

812012010 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000663

Pag.2 of3 

Let me know If you have any quesUons. Please respond by close of business Tuesday. August 24, 2010, 
or sooner, to facilitate a timely award. 

Thinks, 

oiISllc!;,o~,Qil~D,101 East Team 

Help us support you better­
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to hHp:/Iwww.acqsolinc.comllCElOAQlfeedback.cfm 

8:28 AM 

Requisition 192110VATOOOO0047 to Purchase an Automated Ucense Plate Recognition 

Good MominuW' 

This email is ~~f~:~~~;;~O~fi,,~,qUi;'~;jtf:;o~n~lf9~2~'~~~~~~IO~I~~::;~:~fo~:~:~ system in the amount , ,I I will be your pri,mrurury 
to reach me and need 
Assistant Director. OJ East. Dallas. 

Thank you far submining your request. The projected award date for lhis action is September 6, 2010. Iflhe projected 
award date will not meet the required delivery dale, please contact me to discuss the issue immediately. 

If you have any questions. please feel free to contact me. 

Thanks. 

Controa Specialist 
DHMCEIOAQIMD/OI East Team 

812012010 



ICE.2012FOIA19286.000664

Page 3 oD 

Help us SlIppod you better"-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOlNOl 
Go 10 http://www.acqsollnc.comllCE/OAQlfeedbadc.cfm 

812012010 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJect: 

12:14 PM I 

~::~ has been Reposted: FedBid Buy No. 204095_01, 
N Automated LIC4,nSE Plate RecognlUon System (AlPR) 

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL 

Tha~k.You. for posting your soli?i~ation in the FedBid Marketplace. wji have sent your 
sol~c~tat~on to all of the qual~f~ed Sellers in the Product or Service Subcategory you 
selected. A summary of the solicitation is provided below. 

Buy No.: 20409501 
Solicitation No~: 192110VAT00000047 
Buy Description: Motorola Automated License Plate Recognition System (ALPR) Internal 
Description: Motorola Automated License Plate Recognition System Ship ~o: Mclean, VA 22102 
Contract Vehicle: Open Market Set-Aside Requirement: No Set-Aside Restfi ction Payment 
Term: Purchase Order or Delivery Order Purchase Description: Brand Name or Equal End Date: 
08/19/2010 End Time: 16: 30 EST I I 
Category: 25 -- Vehicular gqulpment Components 
Subcategory: 2590 -- Miscellaneous Vehicular Components Seller Community: FedBid Seller 
Community (All qualified Sellers can bid) i 

I 
You now have 147 hourIs) and 16 minute(s} as of 2010-08-13 l3:l3:45.42

t 
EIT until this Buy 

closes. 

To view your current Open Buys or review the Bid Results of a complete Buy, please log on 
to http://www.FedBid.com and follow the instructions, below. 
--------------------------------------------- I 
lao To review an Open Buy, click on the 'Buy No.' link in the Open Buys' section of your 
'Home' page. This action will take you to the Buy Summary Page for this Buy. 
lb. To review the Bid Results of a completed Buy, click on the 'Buy No l ' link in the 
'Pending Award' section of your 'Home' page. This action will take yO~ to the Buy Summary 
Page for this Buy. I 
2. The Buy Summary allows you to review each Seller's Bid as is submit jed. By clicking on 
the Seller's name, you can review details of their Bid, including line item priCing, 
company infor~ation, and acceptance of your Buy Terms. 

:~-~~~~~:-~:-~~:~~~-~-~~~:---------------- I 
Now that your solicitation has been posted, you can choose to Extend any Buy that you have 
in your 'Open Buys' section. You can also choose to Repost any Buy th~t you have in your 
'Open Buys' or 'Pending Award' sections. 0110

1
• 

1. To Extend the Buy, click on the 'Extend Buy' button. This will you to select the 
new date and time you wish the Buy to close. A new email notification 1of your 
solicitation will be sent to all of the registered Sellers in the business categories you 
selected. j 
2. To Repost a Buy, click on the 'Repost Buy' button. This will allow you t o amend your 
current solicitation requirements and resend your Buyout for competitoq. A new email 
notification of your solicitation will be sent to all of the registered Sellers in the 
product or service category you selected. I 
To accept a Bid and complete your purchase: 
-----------------------------------------1. from the Buy summary Page, click the name of the Seller to whom you will award the 
Purchase Order. I 
2. Click the 'Accept Bid' button at the bottom of the page. 
3. After entering the Purchase Order Number, click 'Continue', 
4. The final page allows you to review the Selected Bid Information along with the 
Purchase Order Number. If the information is correct, click 'Continue'. An email 
notification of your award will be sent to the Selected Seller. 

1 
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FedBid is designed to meet the needs of'procurement professionals. 
feedback. Please contact your Direct Support Team or contact Buyer 
or suggestions at BuyerSupport@FedBid.com, or call 1-877-9FEDBID or 
our business hours, 8:30 am to 6 pm ET, Monday through Friday. 

Thank you for using the FedBid Marketplace! Please visit us again. 

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL. 

Copyright © 2010 FedBid, Inc. All rights reserved. 

2 

We value your 
sJpp'ort with questions 
7 3-385-9777 during 



From:
To:
Subject: RE: Add on ICE
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 8:32:58 AM

Completed
 
 
Thank you,

CO-OP Student
Invoice Management and Payments Branch
DHS/ICE - Office of Chief Financial Officer
Burlington Finance Center
P. 802-872-
F. 802-288-7658
How are we doing? We are interested in your feedback.
Click HERE and let us know
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:20 PM
To: Consolidation, Invoice
Subject: FW: Add on ICE

Please add General Sales Administration to file on q as the vendor.  Thank you.
 

Accounting Technician, Invoice Management and Payments Branch
ICE - Office of Chief Financial Officer
Burlington Finance Center
Phone:  (802) 872-
Fax:  (802) 288-7658
 
How are we doing? We are interested in your feedback.
Click HERE and let us know

From: On Behalf Of Consolidation, Invoice
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:11 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Add on ICE
 
done
 

Lead Accounting Technician
Invoice Management & Payments Branch
DHS/ICE - Office of Chief Financial Officer
Burlington Finance Center
Phone  (802) 872-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

ICE.2012FOIA19286.000667



Fax (802) 288-7658
 
How are we doing? 
We are interested in your feedback.
Click here and let us know.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:04 PM
To: Consolidation, Invoice
Subject: FW: Add on ICE
 
The vendor add did not take – please try again to add the vendor to file on q.  Thank you.
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:14 PM
To:
Subject: Add on ICE
 
Please add the vendor to file on q.  Thanks.
 
 

Accounting Technician, Invoice Management and Payments Branch
ICE - Office of Chief Financial Officer
Burlington Finance Center
Phone:  (802) 872
Fax:  (802) 288-7658
 
How are we doing? We are interested in your feedback.
Click HERE and let us know
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b (6), (b)(7)(

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

ICE.2012FOIA19286.000668



GENERAL SALES ADMINISTRATION Invoice
T/A MAJOR POLICE SUPPLY

47 N. Dell Avenue
Kenvil, New Jersey  07847

(973)584- FAX (973)584-5022

10/4/10

Ship To:

Invoice Number: 68393

Invoice Date: Oct 7, 2010

Page:

Sold To:
BURLINGTON FINANCE CENTER
PO BOX 1620
ICE-OI-SAC-ATLANTA
WILLISTON, VT  05495-1620

ASAC CHARLOTTE
3700 ARCO CORP DRIVE
EDDIE AGRAIT
CHARLOTTE, NC  28273

Customer ID Customer PO Payment Terms

Shipping Method Ship Date
11/6/10
Due DateSales Rep ID

ICE (PIPS) HSCEMD-10-P-00292 Net 30 Days

1

PIPS SE

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Extension
1.00  SLATE-810-P2 TWO CAMERA SYSTEM
1.00  BOSS-ADMIN BASIC LICENSE
1.00  BOSS-MAP ADVANCED MAPPING
1.00  MISC 2ND YEAR WARRANTY

TIN# 22-3004242

Sales Tax:

Payment Received:

Total Invoice Amount:

Amount Due:

Subtotal:

www.majorpolicesupply.com

Returns may be subject to a re-stocking fee.

From: Lynne Panciello Received: 10/7/2010 1:37:34 PM

From: Lynne Panciello Received: 10/7/2010 1:37:34 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

ICE.2012FOIA19286.000669



       

  

   

  

                    

                        
  

     

         

                       
           

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ICE.2012FOIA19286.000670

Attachments: Invoice # 68393.PDF 

Good Afternoon, 

Attached is our invoice for Order #: HSCE.:.\ID-IO-P·{}02092 If there are any questions or concerns, plMs e contact our office at 973-5&4_ 

If you prefer to make a payment using electronic fund transfer, please c.all Lauren at the above number and she will fonvard that infomlation 
to you. 

Thank you for your business 

.-\ttached is Invoice;: 68393 from GE~'ERAL S.'liES .W~ffi',:lSTRA.TION 

To ,-iew the attachment, you must han the Adobe(r) Reader(r) sofhvare installed on your computer. To get a free yersion of this software 
from Adobe, dick here: http:. " ';\~,\'w . adobe .. com,support' downloads imain.ht11l1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: RECONYX Inc. _~reconyx.com] 

Sent: Thursday, June 09,2011 2:26 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Quote #80072 

-The delivery time would be about 3 days via UPS Ground. 
Yes, we do accept PO's from the Government. 

Thanks, 

Reconyx Inc. 
3828 Creekside Ln 
Holmen, 
P:866-493 
F: 608-779-1344 
www.reconyx.com 

----- Original M 
From: •••• 
To: reconyx.com 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2011 1 :32:37 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central 
Subject: Quote #80072 

-

Page 1 of 1 

What is the delivery estimated time of arrival for the items listed on quote #800721 Please confirm that your 
business accepts Government purchase orders as well. 

Thanks, 

Contract Specialist 
Investigations & Mission Support Dallas 
Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
214-905_ office 
214-905-5568 fax 
Email ydhs.gov 

Help us support you better -
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOINGI 
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.comIlCE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

6/10/2011 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

7e

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

cmpavlik
Line
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b6 & 7c b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

(b)(7)e

~ 

TELL US HOW WE ARE DOINGI 
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.com/ICE/OAO/feedback.cfm 

From:_ [mailto: " lbuckeyecam,com] 
Sent: June 2011 2:32 PM 
To: 
Cc: buckeyecam 
Subject: Re: BID NO. 10939289 FOR BUY NO. 251162 

-Attached is a brochure and specs for the Apollo camera. 

Thanks. -Sales Manager 

li'JI'-ilHome of the ~ 
phone:866' 32 .•• 
fax: 740·594-2875 
Office Hours: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM EST 
Click here to build your own BuckEye Cllm system! 
Scan the code below 10 add my conlllct inro to your Imanphone! 

On fi1712011 5:11 PM, 
~ 

Page 20f2 

Are you able to provide a brochure with pictures/specifications for the BuckEye Cam Appolo #5060-XIR that was 
submitted to FEDBID #10939289 BUY #251162? 

I was informed that_ is out of the office and to forward the request to your attention. 

Thanks, 

Investigations & Mission Support Dallas 
Office of Acquisition Management (OAO) 
U.S. Immiaration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
214-90S._ :>ffice 
214 
Email: 

Help us support you better -
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.comIlCE/OAO/feedback.cfm 

6/8/2011 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

on behalf c" !!lreconyx.com 

Wednesday, June 08,20114:22 PM 

Subject: Re: IR Spec 

-The 

Those models include ... 
Secudty - SC950 & SM750 
Professional - PC900 
Outdoor - HC600 

Let me know If you have any additional questions. 

Thanks, 

nco 
3828 Creekside Ln 
Holmen, WI 54636 
P:866-493 
F: 608-779-1344 
www.reC9JlY->1.,g)m 

From: 
To: 
Sent: ay, June 8, 2011 3:16:36 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central 
Subject: IR Spec 

Sir, 

Could you confirm 

Thank you, 

Page 1 of 1 

Warning: This emaillllld 1liiy allllChmelllS ore UNCLASSIFI EO//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONt Y (UI/FOUO). II c:onlllins infonnalion IlulI may be exempl from public 
RICII.$C uncler!he FRcdom ofinfonnillion ACI (S U.S.C. S52). II is 1o be conlrolled. siored. hllndlcd, lrIIIISIIIiucd, dislribuled. and disposed of in IIccorciAnce wilh OHS 
policy Rillillgio FOUO infonnluion and is nollo be released 10 !he public or olher JICfSOnnel who do 1101 have II YlIlid "need.lo-know" withoul prior approval ofllll 
IIIIhorizcd OHS official. No ponion oflhis emmil should be furnis/lcd 10 lhe media. either in wrillen or verbal fonn. If you ore 1101 an inlended recipienl or belicvc ),OU 
MVC n:ccivcd Ihis communiallion in error, please do not prinl, copy. rell11llsmil. disseminate. or olherwise usc Ihis informalion. Please inform Ihe sender lhal you received 
this DlCSIIlse in mor IIIId delete the message from ),our SYSiem. 

6/812011 

cmpavlik
Line
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

7e

b6 & 7c



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000676

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

(b)(7)e

Page I of I 

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4: 11 PM 

To: _ ouckeyecam.com' 

Subject: BID NO. 10939289 FOR BUY NO. 251162 

-Are you able to provide a brochure with pictures/specifications for the BuckEye Cam Appolo #5060-XIR that was 
submitted to FEDBID #10939289 BUY #251162? 

I was informed that _is out of the office and to forward the request to your attention. 

Thanks. 

Contract SpeCialist 
Investigations & Mission Support Dallas 
Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
214-905·_ )ffice 
214-!oIU~ •. ~!1t\H 

Help us support you better -
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.comIlCE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

617/2011 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
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From:
To:
Subject: Barcode 2011056238 Invoice 80072
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2011 7:43:00 AM

 
Could you please remove the 0-EDIT and replace it with a 1-Approve?
If you have any questions please call.
 
Thank you,
 

Accounting Technician
Invoice Management and Payments Branch
ICE-Office of Chief Financial Officer
Burlington Finance Center
P. 802-28
F. 802-288-7658

DHS.gov
 
How are we doing? We are interested in your feedback. Click HERE and let us know
 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000679
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7e (b)(4)

BFC Received 
0613012011 

Bill To 

3828 Creekside Lane 
Suite 2 
Holmen, Wl 54636 

US Dept of Homeland Securi ty 
PO Box 1620 
ICE lNV SAC LA Invoice 
Ref: HSCEMD-II-P-00084 
Williston, VT 05495-1620 

P.O. Number 

HSCEMD- [1-P-00084 

Quantity 

you for your business. 

Description 

Security Camera 
a.morn 

I Python Lock with 6' X 318" cable. 

Duty HyperFire Security Enclosure 
Certified 4GB SDHC Card 
and handling 

from sales tax 

Sh ip 

612912011 

I Reconyx Inc. Fed. Tax 10 26-2483421 
BFC Received 0613012011 

Date 

6129/2011 

Ship To 

US Dent of Homeland Securi ty -DHSflCFlHSI Tech Ops 
10720 Richmond Hwy, Stop 5118 
Lorton, VA 20598-5188 

Via 

UPS 

Price Each 

Total 

Invoice 
Invoice # 

80072 

Terms 

Net 30 

Amount 

0.00 

I , 

Phone: 866-493-6064 
Fax: 608-779-1344 



From:
To: Consolidation, Invoice
Subject: Reconyx Invoice
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:22:54 AM
Attachments: 80072.pdf

Hello,
 
I have attached an invoice for order HSCEMD-11-P-00084.

Thank you for your interest in Reconyx, Inc.!

Office Manager
RECONYX, Inc.
(P)866-493-6064 - Toll Free
(P)608-781
(F)608-779-1344 

reconyx.com
www.reconyx.com

----- Original Message -----
From: dhs.gov>
To: orders@reconyx.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:53:14 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada
Central
Subject: Re: Your order has shipped

Can you send me a copy of the invoice and/or the purchase order for my records?

Technical Enforcement Officer
SAC Seattle

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Homeland Security Investigations
1000 2nd Ave. Room 2300
Seattle, WA 98104

Office: 206-442
Mobile: 206-650

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including
any attachments, is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW

BFC Received 
06/30/2011

BFC Received 06/30/2011 ICE 2012FOIA19286.000681

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
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Line



ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original
message and all copies from your computer.

----- Original Message -----
From: support@reconyx.com <support@reconyx.com>
To: Consolidation, Invoice <invoice.consolidation@dhs.gov>

Sent: Wed Jun 29 11:17:56 2011
Subject: Your order has shipped

Dear Customer:

We thought you would like to know that the following items for Order #80072
have been shipped via UPS - Ground (Price Override) to:

    U.S. Department of Homeland Security
    DHS/ICE/HSI Tech Ops
    10720 Richmond Highway, STOP 5118
    Lorton, VA 20598-5188

Tracking Number(s):
  1Z8Y8E520342199876 shipped on 06/29/2011

ITEM                                        QTY    PRICE
------------------------------------------  -----  ---------
SC950 HyperFire Security Camera             6179.90
SM750 HyperFire License Plate Capture Camera   3089.95
Python Professional Cable Lock                149.95
4GB Reconyx Certified SDHC Memory Car  449.85
Heavy-Duty Security Enclosure                349.95

                                  SUBTOTAL       10219.60
                             SHIPPING COST         104.40
                                       TAX           0.00
                                     TOTAL       10324.00

If you have any questions, please contact us via e-mail (orders@reconyx.com)
or phone (866-493-6064). Please include your order number with all correspondence.

Thanks for shopping with RECONYX.

BFC Received 
06/30/2011

BFC Received 06/30/2011 ICE 2012FOIA19286.000682

b6 & 7c
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7e

7e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e
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ICE 2012FOIA19286.000683

b6 & 7c

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e
(b)(7)e
(b)(7)e

3828 Creekside Lane 
Suite 2 
Holmen, WI 54636 

To: 

US Dept of Homeland Security 
PO Box 1620 
ICE lNV SAC LA Invoice 
Ref: HSCEMD-11-P-000S4 
Williston, VT 05495-1620 

Date 

Terms 

Net 30 

Transaction 

Statement 

DHS/ICE/BFC 
AU6 u ""' 

Amount Due 

$10,324.00 

Amount Item 

Date 

S1112011 

Amount Ene. 

Quantity 

0612912011 INV #80072. Due 0712917.011. Orig. Amount $10,324.00. 
--- AA-HypcrFire SC950,1 @ $617.99 = 6,179.90 

10,324.00 

--- AA-HyporFire SM750 :iV $617.99 = 3,089.95 
--- Profession.1 Lock!ll @ $29.99 = 149.95 
--- = 349.95 
--- SDHC Card $29.99 = 449.85 
--- Shipping and $104.40 = 104.40 
--- Tax: Out of State =0.00 

Current 1-30 Days Past Due 31-60 Days Past 61-90 Days Past Over 90 Days Past 
Amount Due 

Due Due Due 

0.00 iO,324.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $10,324.00 

Phone # Fax# I 60S. 779-1344 
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ICE 2012FOIA19286.000686

(b)(4)(b)(7)e

Form 0-514 

REQUISITION - MA TERIALS-SUPPLlES-EQUlPMENT 
Activity Symbols 

ATTACHMENT A 

REQUISITION NUMBER: 182112VHQS4T00DD9 

PROJECT TASK FUND PROGRAM ORGANIZATION OBJECT UDP 

TECHOPS eVA SA a&3NINO 000000 

TB:HOPS eVA BA 0&31.00-00 000000 

TB:HOPS IVA SA GS-3N10-00 000000 

TB:HOPS IVA SA 0&22.00-00 000000 

APPROPRIATION SYMBOL CROSSWALK: 

AMOUNT 

I 
FUND I FY I TAl -:J - ._-. -- _.- nri:£----... - - _. I: AMOUNT I 
~ 2012 7~----··-· - ' - -'--. ' -' - - --- - -- -~=.58.3~ __ J 

IIIllttd SIat8. Department Of Homeland Security 
Immlgrallon And CUltom. Enforcemont 

FORM G414(R£V."1-5 Page 3 of 3 
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ICE 2012FOIA19286.000690
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b6 & 7c
b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjed: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

ICE OCIO ITSR 

(COND APR: Lorton VA HSI 06282012 1054) 
192112VHQ54T00099.pdf 

Please retain the attached approval for your records. 

I ITSR I ITeR §U!8MJl§§HON IDHKCHSKON 

Date of Receipt: 6/28/12 
Reference 10: Lorton VA HSI 06282012 1054 

Action Taken: Request has been reviewed by ICE Standard and the IT Approval 
Coordinator 

Oetennination: Conditional Approval 
IT Approval Number: 35102 
ITeR Number: NlA 

Dear Customer, 

I 

This email is in response to your service request submission to the ICE OCIO ITSR in box. Please note the Reference 10 above 
which has been assigned to your request. 

Hyperflre Security Cameras 

The Architecture Team has completed its technical evaluation of your recent IT Change Request and approves 

your request to use Hyperflre Security Cameras 

. The following stipulations apply: 

• The requested software has not undergone interoperability testing. Use of this product in a networked 

environment could impact mission-critical systems. If this product does adversely impact the performance 

of the desktop environment or access to operational systems: you must notify the Service Desk and the 

Architecture Team and the product must be uninstalled immediately. 

• This approval conveys a technical, architectural decision; it does not constitute programmatic approval, it 

does not obviate the need for the requestor to comply with the ITSR approval processes, and it does not 

imply a particular level of technical and/or user support. 

• Information Technology (IT) investments must be approved by the appropriate Portfolio Manager(s), and 
technical support issues must be coordinated with the Headquarters Enterprise Operations Branch 

• Not to be connected to the ICE Network. 

1 



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000691

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

'Please submit any questions or concerns you might have regarding this response to: ICE-STANDARDS 

Thank you for complying with the ICE IT Standards 

Please note the IT Approval Number above; this will need to be stamped on your GS14. Please identify this # 
when requesting a stamp on your purchase documentation. 
NEXT STEPS 
Each program office is responsible for processing their purchase documents. ITSR processes G514 for projects 
through the PM's only. HSIIOI customers please send all approval documents and Information for your G514 to HSI­

Requisitions (HSI-Requlsltlons@ice.dhs.gov) for processing. 

Microsoft Software Procurements: All purchases of Microsoft software licenses must be made through the OHS 
Enterprise License Agreement (HSHQOC-09-A-000321P00006). The ICE enrollment # is 7726446. Please indicate 
these numbers on your purchasing document. 

HP Computer Purchases: All purchases for HP desk and laptops must be made through the HP SPA HSCETE-
11-A-00002. Please indicate this number on your purchasing document. 

Svmantec Products Purchases: All Symantec products are purchased through the first source vendors using the 
ICE Customer #20084487. Please indicate this number on your purchasing document. 

ITSR, ITeR AND F AQ: please go to our link to find more information on the how to submit an ITSR and ITCR, 

the process, procedure, status of ITSR, submitted ITeR's, updated approved hardware (AHL) and software (TRM) 
list and process timeframes. Contact us through the site or ICE OCIO ITSR mailbox 
http: Ilintranet.lce.dhs.BOV /ocio{subgroups/ed/ltsrlitsrprocess.htm 

Tell us how we are doing submit your customer comments and 
feedback httj)i {lintranetice.dhs,Boy{ocio{sublUoups{ed/ltsr/feedback.htm 

Thank you, 

Engineering Division - ITSR 
Office of Chief Information Officer 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 
Phone: 202-732_ 

Sent: 28, 2012 10:54 AM 
To: ICE oao ITSR 
Cc. __ .~~~_ 
Subject: 192112VHQ54TO0099 

Good morning, 

Please provide ITSR approval and let me know if you need any additional information. 

Thank you, 

2 



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000692
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Technical Operations 
ICE - Homeland Security Investigations 
Department of Homeland Security 

703 u ...... ,,", .. rry 

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFIOAl USE ONLY (UI/FOUO). It contains Information that may be exempt from public release under the 
Freedom or Inrormatlon Act (S US.C. 552). It Is to be contrOlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of In accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO 
inrormation and Is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need·to-know· without prior approval or an authorized OHS official. No portion 
of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal rorm.1f you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, 
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message 
rrom your system. 

3 
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ICE 2012FOIA19286.000694

b6 & 7c
'703 
703 

Office 
BlackBerry 

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFIOAL USE ONLY IU//FOUO).lt contains information that may be ~empt from public release under the 
Freedom of Information Act 15 U.s.C. 552). It Is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of In accordance with OHS poncy relating to FOUO 
information and Is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need·ta-know· without prior approval o~ an authorized OHS official. No portion 
of this email should be furnished to the media, either In written or verbal form. If you are not an Intended recipient or believe you have received this communication In error, 
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this Information. Please Inform the sender that you received this message In error and delete the message 
from your system. 

2 
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file:///C|/...ts%20and%20Setting y%20Documents/PO%20%23HSCEMD-11-P-00107%20(VSC40%20to%20Tel%20Aviv) htm[8/30/2011 9:07:22 AM]

From:
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 9:43 AM
To
Cc: invoice.Consolidation@dhs.gov
Subject: PO #HSCEMD-11-P-00107 (VSC40 to Tel Aviv)

Importance: High
Dea
 
We rejected the invoice (#IN002222) for the amount of @24,002.00 because Tel Aviv received the VSC40 machine but trainer
has not started the training/installation yet.  Would you prefer to:
 

1.        Re-submit the invoice without training/installation so we may process the payment w/o those?
2.       Re-submit the invoice after the training/installation have completed?

 
Thank you in advance,
 
DHS Logo

US Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations
Office of International Affairs
Procurement & Logistics Management
Washington, DC 20536
P: (202) 732
F: (202) 732-8200

 

 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000696

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000697

b6 & 7c

b47e



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000698
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BFC RECEIVED 08/03/2011 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Foster & Freeman Invoice IN002222 Re. P,O. #HSCEMD~11·P-00107 
Tuesday, August 09, 20111:12:31 PM 

Attachments: I~O:Q2222 pdf 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Please find attached the invoice against which to pay for your above-referenced VSC40 order 
that shipped out Friday and was due to arrive in Tel Aviv August 7th. 

If you have any qUestions or need a hard copy mailed elsewhere, please feel free to contact me at any 
time. 

Thanks so much for your order! 

Best regards, 

-
Foster & 
Ph: (888) 
Fx: (888) 445-5049 or (703) 433-9354 
Emai _ @fostertreeman com 

This email contains informiition which may be confidential end/or privileged, and Is Intended only for the indlvidual(s) or organization(s) 
named above. If you are not the intended reCipient, then please note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of this email is prohibited. Internet communications are not 100% secure and therefore we ask that you acknowledge this. if YOu have 
received this email inerror.pteasenotifythesenderorcontact+1a8844550480r!Jsoffice@tosterireeman.comimmediately. and 
delete this email end any tlttachments and copies from your system. Thank you. 

Foster & Freeman USA, Inc 
46030 Manekin Plaza 
Sterling, VA 20166 

cmpavlik
Line
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7e

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 201111:35 AM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Update Quote 

Hi _ 

You should receive a quote very shortly. 

Thank you, 

RECONYX, Inc. 
3828 Creekside Lane 
Holmen, WI 54636 
P:866-493 _ 
F :608-779-1344 
www.reconyx.com 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 201111:22 AM 
To: info@reconyx,com 
Subject: FW: Update Quote 

Request for Quote below ... Thanks 

From 
Sent: Wednesday, Au(]w;t 17, 2011 7:35 AM 
To: 'RECONYX Inc. :_ 
Subject: Update Quote 

The attached items from a previous quote are needed. Please update the quote for the following: 

ltem 
SC950 HyperFire Security Camera 
SM750 HyperFire License Plate Capture Camera 
Python Professional Cable Lock 
HyperFire Heavy Duty Security Enclosure 
HyperFire 4GB Reconyx Certified SDHC Memory Card 

.... "'nn"' ... Cost 

The delivery location will be Lorton, VA 20598-5118. 

Thanks, 

Contract SpeCialist 
Investigations & Mission Support Dallas 
Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) 
U.S. Immiaration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
214-90S_ :>ffice 
21 
Email oy 

8/17/2011 

Page 1 of2 
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Page I of I 

Sent: Wednesday. August 17. 2011 3:32 PM 

To: 

Cc: reconyx.com;_ 2reconyx.com 

Subject: Your Quote from RECONYX 

Attachments: RECONYX Quote 82625.pdf 

Thank you for your interest in RECONYX. Attached is Quote #82625 as requested. 

If you should have any questions, please contact 
781 _ 

Sincerely, 

RECONYX, Inc. 
3828 Creekside Lane 

WI 54636 
866-493 
608-781 
608-779-1344 (Fax) 
www.reconyx.com 

"P"'~"~"'x .com or 608-

IMPORTANT: The inlormation in Ihis c-mailtogelher wilh any allachmcnls is intended only for the persoll or emity to 
which il is addressed and may cOlltain cOlllidential and/or privileged material of /{ECONYX. If you arc not the intended 
n:cipicllt, allY di~~cminati()n, copying. or use oflhe infonnation is strictly prohibited. Please nOli/) ' the sender illld deletc all 
copi~s Oflhis transmission along with any attachmcnts immediately. 

8/18/2011 

cmpavlik
Line



From:
To:
Subject:
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:26:00 AM

Good Morning,
 
            I am inquiring whether you handle DIV6 invoices. If you do can you ether accept or reject
invoice number 82625?

Accounting Technician, Invoice Management and Payments Branch
DHS/ICE- Office of Chief Financial Officer
Burlington Finance Center
Phone (802) 288
Fax (802) 288-7658
Email: ICEOFM.Apcustomerservice@dhs.gov 
How are we doing? We are interested in your feedback. Click here and let us know
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000702
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From:
To:
Subject: RE
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:28:42 AM

I only handle Title III Invoices for my 3 vendors.
 

Management & Program Analyst
Homeland Security Investigations
Technical Operations
10720 Richmond Highway
Lorton, VA  20598
703-495

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It  contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It  is to be controlled,  stored, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this email should be furnished to the media,
either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print,
copy, retransmit,  disseminate, or otherwise use this information.  Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the
message from your system. 

 

Fro
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:26 AM
To
Subjec
 
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
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000703
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From:
To:
Subject: R
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
703-495-6006

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
T
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
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000704
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From: 
Sent: PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Automated License Plate Reader 

••••• Director of Law Enforcement - American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA), is 
extremely knowledgeable on the subject of Automated License Plate Readers and the impact and uses in the areas of 
highway safety and law enforcement. _ was the Chairman of a working group and is recognized as a subject matter 
expert in the field. Additionally, he served in the Washington State Patrol for over 30 years, thus he brings the law 
enforcement perspective to the table. 

I know you have been utilizing an LPR for fugitive operations and it has proved to be beneficial. Please feel free to reach 
out to_ if you have any questions or any other matters relating to the LPR. 

Best, 

-
National Program Manager 
ICE HQ-Homeland Security Investigations 
Identity and Benefit Fraud Unit 
(0) 410-6 
(C) 202-2 
(F) 410-637-4149 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, February 28/ 2011 2:16 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Meeting Request 

First and foremost I would like to thank you and your staff at Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center for 
the valuable service they provide to our agency. The intelligence provided by your analysts has enabled us to 
make numerous arrests and in many instances, the information provided by your staff was the "missing link" we 
needed. 

Our local office is currently evaluating and looking to purchase License Plate Recognition (LPR) equipment in 
the immediate future. We would like to meet with your staffto research the compatibility ofthe different 
systems and also the information sharing potential. Any insight your office could provide would be greatly 
appreciated. We are free to meet at your earliest convenience and look forward to meeting in person. Our 
officers are attending a 2nd LPR equipment demonstration on Friday March 4th and hope to make a final 
decision within the next week or two but, would like to meet with your staff prior to making the final equipment 
selection. 

Please feel free to contact me at any of the numbers listed below or by email. 

Thank you for your time. 

Dep omeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Fugili vc (ll ll'ra ti tl IlS l··cam 
Baltimore Field Office 
Ofc 410.63 
Cell 
Fax 410.637.4012 

1 
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-------------- --------- _ ._ --_. _ . 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

system requirements for NDI software 
laptop and server needs February 20ll.pdf 

Attached are the laptop and server minimum requirement for installation of NDI-RS software on 
customer existing laptops and servers. Please contact me if any additional information is needed. 
look forward to getting together on Friday. 

Business Development 
USA 

The contents of this e-mail are confidential and may be privileged and protected by law and are 
intended solely for the use of the person to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message please notify the sender immediately, disclosure of its content to any other 
person is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that any views expressed in this e-mail may be 
those of the originator and do not necessarily reflect those of this organization. Copyright in this e­
mail and attachment(s) belongs to NDI Technologies Inc. 

cmpavlik
Line
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, March 01, 20111:30 PM 

Genetec LPR 
Genetec - AutoVu IP License Plate Recognition.pdf; Sharp X 02.17.11.pdf; EN.AutoVu 
Patroller 4.4 System Requirements (l).pdf; EN.5ecurity Center 4.0 System Requirements 
(l).pdf 

Thank you for taking my call today. Per our conversation I have attached some information for your review. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Regional Sales Manager, Northern USA - AutoVu Solutions 

Genetec I License Plate Recognition I Video Surveillance I Access Control 

P (317) _ F (317) 219-05531 M: (317) 
2280, Alfred-Nobel Blvd, suite 400, Montreal, QC, 
Regional office: Noblesville, IN 46062 

Visit our new website: genetec.com 

This e"maj} message is confidentiat. may be 
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GENETIC 

AutoVu Mobile Data Computer (MDT) Minimum Requirements 

Medium Data Volume (under 2 sharps) 

}) Intel~ Core~ Duo U2S00 Ultra Low Voltage, 1.2 GHz, 2 MB Cache 

» 2.0GBofRAM 
)) Microsoft~ Windows XP Pro SP2/SP3 32-bit 

» Microsoft~ Windows Vista SP1 Business or Ultimate 32-bit 

,) SQL Express 200S/200S1 

)) SO G B of storage or more 

» SOO x600 or higher screen resolution 

)i 10/100 Ethernet Network Interface Card 

}) USB ports 

») Sound support 
'-

lSQL Express license provided with AutoVu software may support support up to 4GB (150000 reads or 
hotlist/ permit hits) of data for Hotlist, Permit Applications or Overtime (no wheel imaging). Please 
contact your Sales Engineer in order to size the database necessary for Overtime applications with 
Wheel Imaging. 

April 20, 2010 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Good Morning Sir, 

Friday Meeting 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Red Category 

I was able to arrange to have a demo for you this Friday in the morning. Can you please let me know if 10: 30 works for 
you so I can make sure it's scheduled properly? 

Director of Federal Sales 

Direct: 443 
Cell: 410-299 

Fax: 443-557-0201 

C", ontrad H ........ okJer : .~ :~" ~.~ . '",~, ,~, ;., " ':~., . 

This e-mail may contain confidential, Law Enforcement Sensitive, F.O.U . only and/or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any 
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden. 

cmpavlik
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 20111:15 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: R Installation Friday, January 6th - ICE (MD) 

This is to confirm our conversation and your installation information. Would you please confirm the vehicle 
make/model that will be getting the installation? 

Date: Friday, January 6th 

Arrival Time: 10:00 a.m . 
Location: 31 Hopkins Plaza, Baltimore, MD - Corner of Hanover & Lombard . please call Jordan s-
ID mins. before you arrive) 
Vehicle : 
Technician: 
ICE Contact: 

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

_"I 
'of 

~ E L 5 R GNorthArnerica 
A Finmeccanica Company 

ns 
Offke 336.37(_ Fax 336379.7164 
CU5tom~r Service 866.9MPH900 
)05 H C let">k RidgE' Rd 

('t('fmsboro. NC 17406 
www.elsaqnorthamerica.c.om 

nnm MISSION ... IS UUK MISSION. 

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY 
MA TERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers. 

cmpavlik
Line
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I'm just getting back off vacation and have spoken with _ he said you would like be there during 
your installation this Thursday. _ s on vacation this week. Would you still like your installation Thursday or would 
you rather wait until _ is available? 

Thank you, 

G NorthArnerica 
A Finmeccanica Company 

Client Re~ations SpeciaUst 
Offke B6.37'_ Fax 336379,7164 
Customer Service 866.9MPI1900 
20S H (reek Ridge Rd 
Greensboro .. Ne 17406 
www,elsagnorthamerica,(om 

,'OI.'ll MISSION .. .lS "I'll MISSION. 

THIS COMMUNICA nON MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY 
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

Subject: FW: [Mdwatcha] LPR Program 
Attachments: lAD Bulletin 2011-20 - LPR Program.pdf 

FYI 

Baltimore, MOl 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEOIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIIFOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release 
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed. and disposed of in accordance with 
OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior 
approval of an authorized OHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 

From 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:45 AM 
To: MCAC Watch Section 
Subject: [Mdwatcha] LPR Program 

UIIFOUOIILES 

On Behalf Of MDWatch 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

MARYLAND COORDINATION AND ANALYSIS CENTER 
Intelligence Analysis Division 

Intelligence Bulletin 

Phone: 443-436-8800 Fax: 443-436-8825 

"z 

License Plate Recognition (LPR) Program 

(U) Background on License Plate Recognition Technology 

(U) License Plate Recognition/Reader (LPR) systems consist of high-speed cameras and 
sophisticated computer algorithms that convert the images of motor vehicle license plates 
into computer readable data. When a vehicle comes into a LPR camera's field of view an 
image is captured of the license plate. The license plate number is then queried against 
certain law enforcement databases such as the Motor Vehicle Administration (MVA) and 
the National Crime Information Center (NCIC) to identify motor vehicle administration 
violations, stolen vehicles or stolen license plates, and wanted or missing persons 
associated with the license plate number. If a match is found, the system notifies the 
operator of the LPR camera within milliseconds of the vehicle's location and the 
infraction related to the license plate. This provides the operator the ability to verify the 
information and obtain the direction of travel of the vehicle. LPR systems are generally 
equipped with Global Positioning System (GPS) receivers which record the date, time, 
and location of the license plate captured. LPR systems can be on mounted on patrol 
vehicles or at fixed locations. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

(U) Maryland's Role in License Plate Recognition 

(U) Although LPR tech'1ology is often viewed as a valuable real time, street crime­
fighting tool in identifying stolen vehicles and stolen license plates, historical LPR data 
can help law enforcement agencies with protecting the public and investigating crimes. 

(U/IFOUOIILES) In Maryland, approximately 25% ofthe law enforcement agencies 
utilize LPR technology. With large numbers of agencies embracing this technology, the 
State of Maryland has embarked on an ambitious plan to network LPR data collected 
from these various agencies to one central server housed at the Maryland Coordination 
and Analysis Center (MCAC). The LPR data collected from the various agencies will be 
managed and stored at the MCAC. Data collected by LPR systems and networked to the 
MCAC wiII be retained on the central server for a period of one year, with strict access 
control and privacy protections in place. 

(U/IFOUOIILES) As of31 January 2011, the MCAC has networked approximately 42% 
of the agencies who utilize LPR technology and continues to integrate the LPR data 
collected from more law enforcement agencies into the MCAC centralized server. LPR 
data housed in the central server will be made available to all law enforcement agencies, 
provided that the data search requested is related to a criminal investigation or relevant to 
the safety of officers and citizens. Identifying the intended uses of LPR data is critical to 
protecting the privacy of citizens. Detailed below is the list of networked agencies 
currently linked to the MCAC. 

County Agency 

Anne Arundel Anne Arundel County PD 

Anne Arundel DGS Capitol Police 

Anne Arundel Annapolis PD 

Baltimore City DGS Capitol Police 

Baltimore City Maryland Transportation Authority PD 

Baltimore County MSP Golden Ring 

Calvert Calvert County Sheriffs Office 

Carroll Carroll County Sheriffs Office 

Cecil MSP JFK Barrack 

Charles MSP La Plata Barrack 

Frederick MSP Frederick Barrack 

Prince Georges Greenbelt City PD 

Prince Georges Hyattsville City PD 

Prince Georges Laurel City PO 

Prince Georges Maryland National Capitol Park PO 

Prince Georges MSP College Park 

Prince Georges New Carrollton PO 

Montgomery Montgomery County PO 

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILA W ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

MCAC Customer Satisfaction Survey 

« ,n 

Return to: Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
7125 Ambassador Rd. Ste 130 Baltimore, Maryland 21244 Fax 443-436-7748 

Marking Instruction: Circle the appropriate response 
Accordingly 

Dear Customer, 

I 
2 

Strongly Agree 
Agree 

3 
4 

Neither agree nor Disagree 
Disagree 

Please take a moment to complete this survey and 
belp evaluate the quality and value ofMCAC 
products. Your response will help us serve you more 
effectively and efficiently in the future. 

5 
N/A 

Strongly Disagree 
Not Applicable 

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance 

Product Title: License Plate Recognition (LPR) Program 
Product Date: 31 January 20 II 

Customer name/agency: (Optional) ______________ _ 

Quality 

2 3 4 5 N/A 

2 3 4 5 N/A 

2 3 4 5 N/A 

2 3 4 5 N/A 

Value 

2 3 4 5 N/A 

2 3 4 5 N/A 

2 3 4 5 N/A 

2 3 4 5 N/A 

Comments 

This product was delivered within established deadlines. 

The product was timely and relevant to your mission, programs, priorities or 
initiatives. 

The product was clear and logical in the presentation of information. 

The product is reliable i.e., sources well documented and reputable 

This product contributed to satisfying intelligence gaps. 

The product resulted in change in investigative or intelligence priorities. 

The product resulted in more informed decisions concerning investigative or 
intelligence initiatives and/or resource allocation. 

The product identified new information associated with pending matters. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Friday 

Thank you, I'll see if we can participate. Thanks for the information. 

Response Coordination 
Baltimore Field Office 

Office: (410) 
Cell: (410) 
Fax: (410) 637-4003 

Subject: RE: Friday 

Thanks,. The MCAC is administering the LPR system for the state, and is trying to tie in all LPRs operating in the 
state to a central database. It may be worthwhile to consider participating in the state-wide initiative, if you haven't 
already planned to do so I'm not sure if the LPR coordinator is scheduled to attend, but I will recommend she be 
there. I've also aSked. to attend the meeting as well. 

Field Intelligence Director 
Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore 
Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
(202) 373-_ 

-
We're meeting with MCAC management on Friday to discuss the possibility of sharing license plate reader hits with other 
LEAs in Maryland. Baltimore Fugitive Operations is looking at piloting license plate reader technology during daily 
operations to help locate our fugitives. Please have _x any of your other staff attend if you think it might be 
useful. As always, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about Baltimore ERO's current intel initiatives. 

1 
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I'm up in NYC doing a Fact Finder case all week. I wasn't aware of any meetings. It's not coming from my Intel guys. I 
can see what it's about._ iS a Fug Ops SDDO. 

Are you aware of a meeting with MCAC on Friday? s reached out to the Deputy Director for a meeting. 
don't k"""·' ;f you are aware that I am at MCAC most of the time... I won't be in the office Friday, but am planning on 
having. attend the meeting. Just wondering what will be covered and what your folks are expecting out of the 
meeting ... 

Field Intelligence Director 
Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore 
Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
(202)373IIIIIIII 

3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon, 

Vigilant Video LPR solutions 
CDMS_Mobility_ProducCData_Sheet.pdf; LEARN_PDS.pdf 

Thank you for your time on the phone this afternoon. As promised, I have attached a copy of our product data sheet 
related to the "mobility" version of our Mobile LPR system. I have also included information pertaining to our server 
level utility, which as I mentioned can be utilized in a hosted and managed environment. I would be happy to set up a 
meeting/ demonstration in the near future for you to gain a greater understanding of who we are and what we do, and 
the benefit to you and your team within DHS. I look forward to hearing from you soon and likely meeting you face to 
face shortly thereafter. 

Best regards, 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 
216. Office 

Cell 

www.vigilantvideo.com 

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any 
disclosure, copying, or di~tribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. 

cmpavlik
Line
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CarDetector - CDMS Mobility Kit - Product Data Sheet 

Vigilant Video, Inc. offers the CarOetector Mobile LPR System (COMS) 'Mobility' Kit. The Mobility Kit provides a 
complete LPR solution in a portable and ruggedized case that can be easily shared between police vehicles. 
Available with 1, 2, 3, or 4 low profile LPR cameras, an LPR processor and all required cabling, the Mobility Kit 
provides efficieney and effectiveness for multipurpose LPR applications. The ruggedized case functions as a 
protective casing during LPR operation as well as a storage box for all components when not in use. Components are 
easily stored inside the case with steel mounted brackets and insulated pads for anti-shock transporting. The 
versatility offered by the COMS Mobility Kit prevents damage normally found with regular installation change outs 
between multiple police vehicles and/or dispatch locations. 

nl.%it "M "'A ~ 

Mobility Kit Package "u "':"f1ii 

The COMS Mobility Kit is a compact high performance mobile LPR solution. It provides accurate license plate captures at 
speeds in excess of 120 mph and is capable of scanning over a thousand license plates per minute. Using Vigilant Video's 
Optical Character Recognition engine with the popular CarDetector LPR interface, the COMS Mobility Kit offers a robust 
answer to in-field LPR tactics - ready to go in less than 10 minutes. 
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Vigilant Video's 
Raptor LPR Camera 

Kit Specifications (2-Camera Kit) 

• Dimensions 

• Length - 22 in 

• Width - 11 in 

• Height - 14 in 

• Weight = 37.4 Ibs. 

• Power = 50W @ 12V DC 

The CDMS Mobility Kit is 100% compatible with Vigilant 
Video's Law Enforcement Archival Reporting Network 
(LEARN) LPR server application. 

All LPR data transactions by the CDMS Mobility Kit may be 
recorded in LEARN for later use of investigative forensics or 
LPR data sharing to other Law Enforcement Agencies. 

LEARN extends the value of LPR systems much beyond the 
field kit. With LEARN, multiple Hot-Lists may be managed 
from the office, and most field preparatory work may be 
completed prior to dispatching the CDMS Mobility Kit. 

,writ!: 
!'!Mt:I~!'.:!.ru.!1!l 

V!g,I~h't '~",'r,~!!IQo;. §!!t;'';. 

::i:![):21 !Lof1io:i !~r;);;'iii~!!!!t~ c~. 
iUi¥!!i~~~fl!!;I,";:A. ~~~.~ 
{f.li2:!f,~ ::i~~!:i-;;t~j!'!,~~ 
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Fixed LPR 

Data Hosting 
Options 

I J=I'\" D Ni , __ ~J '-' ' 

LEARN Server 

Option # 2 

Wireless Connection to LEARN Mobile LPR 

LEARN is the most comprehensive LPR data system available. LEARN establishes controlled access of 
historical and current LPR information, serves as a "Hot-List" management tool and features immediate 
CarOetector fleet record comparisons through multi-level record storage. Leveraging the option of the 
industry's only NCIC approved data center for record management, storage and searching, LEARN 
represents an unparalleled utility for using LPR data in the fight against crime. 

S:o'ell ' 

yehicle r: f . ,-.~ 

PlAlf IN~ORMAIION 

:ta I t(::':1 

. "'"",, Plat",,1' ,. ,s Vfjr"t:I<ilTItr.&" B/S}:2OC-ta 3:07:4ijl PM 
,., .. ,: Long,t~e: "112.021201 

LlbhKi<!' ]1.421%8 

Q".$*·;Wd·;f~i 

• Centralize all of your LPR data in one location for PO access 
• Map multiple scans - generate and understand behavioral trends 
• View "Hit" densities in your community - maximize your resources 
• Data analysis for department planning & proactive crime reduction 

Investigate 
Manage 
Archive 

• Search partial plates to help solve crimes more effectively 
• Automated statistical reporting tools with customized reports 
• Historical "Hot-List" matching with automated email alerts 
• Access to the largest private LPR database to enhance a 

police department's intel and advanced investigations Geographic Searching - locate vehicles 
in a geo-fenced area 

Igilantvideo. 
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L·.:. \ 

Imagine updating your entire fleet at the push of a button! 

4( ,.... 
Vigilant Video 

software updates 

LEARN Server 

:1 
.' " '~~ ..... ...... 
~ ... ... 

Increase officer safety while managing your fleet! 

--4:----~ 
Automatically download 

to your MOe 

Software updates are managed by LEARN and sent automatically to every LPR vehicle 

• Free valuable IT staff from having to update manually • Eliminate the need to take police vehicles off the streets 

Manage 

Vigilant Video's LEARN server has the intelligence to 
manage an unlimited number of 'Hot-Lists' - automatically 
downloading any state or local 'Hot-List' file and ensuring 
your LPR vehicles are current with real time updates. 

LEARN has 'User' account settings to keep administrative 
levels separate allowing each department within your LEA 
to stay focused on its own priorities. 

Secure 
Interoperability 

Within the framework of LEARN 
there are many ways to manage 

priorities and maintain 
data integrity. 

~ 
40t){)C.P.'" 
40 n,! .',' ~ 

ill'" ) 

~4 VIi'Fet ... '" 
4 ~"'j:\ {~h i 

National Crime Information Center 
(NCIC) 

Download 

Auto Theft 

Task Force 

From stolen vehicles to felony warrants to parking tickets, your LEARN server will offer 
you the most effective methods of data management limited only by your imagination. 

www .. vigila 
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......... IE 
National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS) is a conglomerate of privately collected License Plate Recognition 
data scans. This LPR data is now available for sharing with law enforcement agencies brought to you exclusively 
by Vigilant Video. Today the NVLS database contains over 100,000,000 plate records from cities across the US. 

igilantvideo.com 
@vigilantvideo.com 

yt.'.f.1!t 

~, ~,,," 1\'t'" 

".~ 

Vigilant Video, Inc. 
2021 Las Positas Ct. 
Livermore, CA. 94551 
(925) 398-2079 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 3:54 PM 
To: 
Subject: LPR MOU 

oke with your Chief Counsel and provided them with our MCAC LPR SOP (which they are reviewing) 
unofficially they do not believe an MOU is necessary, but I will let you know the final ruling when I get it. 

Keep you posted 

Check us out at: http://www.mcac.maryland.gov/ 

Tactical/Operational Support Branch Chief 
LPR Program Administrator 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC) 
Maryland State Police 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: LPR information 
Attachments: MSP LPR General Order FINAL - 1110 1O.pdf; Maryland LPR fact sheet.docx; 2011-01 

MCAC LPR SOP.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Red Category 

See the attached. I am looking into the MOU question now. 

Thanks -
Check us out at: http://www.mcac.maryland.gov/ 

Tactical/Operational Support Branch Chief 
LPR Program Administrator 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC) 
Maryland State Police 

1 
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STATE OF MARYLAND 

MARYLAND STATE POLICE 
1201 REISTERSTOWN ROAD 

PIKESVILLE, MARYLAND 21208-3899 
410-486-3101 

','" 

MARTIN O'MALLEY 
GOVERNOR 

TOLL FREE: 1-800-525-5555 
ny: 410-486-0677 

COLONEL 
TERRENCE B. SHERIDAN 

Sl.JPERINTF~jCEN'T 
ANTllONY G_ BROWN 

LT SOIlE;woR 

GENERAL ORDER NO. 

TO: All Sworn Personnel 

SUBJECT: License Plate Recognition Program 

PURPOSE 

To establish guidelines for the deployment, maintenance, training, and data storage 
associated with the usage of License Plate Recognition (LPR) systems by Maryland State 
Police (MSP) personnel. 

MISSION 

The objective of the LPR program is to increase the safety on Maryland roadways while 
reducing the impact of economic losses caused by auto theft and other vehicle-related crimes. 
The program is also intended to enhance security at designated locations by supplementing 
existing security measures. The MSP is committed to increasing the detection of stolen 
vehicles, vehicles with revoked or suspended registrations, uninsured vehicles, vehicles 
operated by drivers with suspended or revoked licenses, other vehicle-related crimes that 
impact the safety of citizens, and finding wanted and missing persons. 

OVERVlEW 

A. The identification of stolen vehicles, stolen license plates, and wanted and missing persons 
are the primary focuses of the LPR program. LPR technology uses specialized cameras 
and computers to quickly capture large numbers of license plate photographs and compares 
them to a list of plates of interest. The plates of interest are referred to as a "hot list." LPR 
systems can identify a target plate within seconds of contact with it. allowing law 
enforcement to identify target vehicles that may otherwise be overlooked. LPR systems also 
record every license plate they scan and record the location, date, and time of each license 
plate read. The technology is available in mobile systems mounted on police vehicles and 
fixed camera systems that can be mounted on poles or on the roadside. Mobile LPR 
systems are designed to allow officers to patrol at normal speeds while the system reads 
license plates they come in contact with and alerts them if there is a match to a "hot list." 

B. The Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC) will house an LPR System 
Operations Center, which is the central clearinghouse for all license plates scanned by LPR 
systems. It is maintained by MCAC personnel designated by the MCAC Director. The 
Operations Center is a data collection and reporting tool. All LPR system data collected will 
be maintained on the Operations Center server at MCAC. The Operations Center provides 
a database, inquiry tool, history tracking, and reporting for the entire LPR program. It 
manages and provides a storage and search structure for the license plate information being 
collected in the field_ 

C. The Operations Center acts as a secure intra-net site, allowing only personnel with 
password protected access to some or all of the license plate data collected. The 
Operations Center receives all scanned reads collected by fixed and mobile LPR systems 
deployed throughout the State and organizes the data into a central database. The central 
database supports the reporting and query functions. Authorized MCAC personnel have the 
ability to: 

",l"(lrylmul~\' Finest" 
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GENERAL ORDER NO. (Cont'd) 

TO: All Sworn Personnel 

SUBJECT: License Plate Reader Program 

1. look for a license plate or partial license plate in the history and view the image and 
location of matches; 

2. view maps with the location of plate reads and alarms; 
3. view statistical reports on reads and alarms; and 
4. view reads and alarms for a specific geographic area and time frame. 

POLICY 

A. Installation and Maintenance 

1. Fixed LPR systems will be installed on public roadways at stationary positions 
throughout the State as determined by the Superintendent or his designee. 

2. Mobile LPR systems will be installed in MSP vehicles as determined by the 
Superintendent or his designee. 

3. The Information Technology Division (ITO) will be responsible for the installation and 
maintenance of the LPR system equipment in MSP vehicles and at stationary locations. 

4. ITO wifl be responsible for maintaining the detailed inventory record of all LPR system 
equipment. 

5. ITO will be responsible for conducting an annual physical inventory of all LPR system 
equipment and reconciling it with their detailed inventory record. Once reconciled, the 
inventory will be forwarded to the State Personnel Property Unit. 

6. The Commander, ITO, must pre-approve the installation or transfer of any LPR system. 
7. ITO will be responsible for the installation and maintenance of barrack video monitoring 

centers, mobile LPR computer systems, and all related hardware and software. 
8. Any damage to LPR systems will be reported immediately according to established MSP 

policy and procedures related to the loss of or damage to MSP equipment. 

B. LPR Cleaning and Maintenance 

LPR equipment should be cleaned and maintained according to the manufacturer's 
recommendations. 

C. Fixed LPR Systems 

1. LPR equipment provides access to stolen and wanted files and is also used in 
furtherance of criminal investigations. The use of lPR systems and access to its data 
requires a legitimate law enforcement purpose. 

2. No member may use or authorize the use of the equipment or database records for any 
other reason. 

3. The Superintendent or designee will determine the appropriate locations for deployment 
of fixed LPR systems. 

4. The Commander, ITO, will coordinate the deployment of fixed LPR systems and ensure 
they are properly maintained. 

5. The barrack commander in the area of deployment will assign personnel to the video 
monitoring center at the barrack to monitor data scanned by the fixed LPR system in 
their area of responsibility and take appropriate action when an alarm is activated. 

6. The barrack commander in the area of deployment will ensure all personnel assigned to 
the video monitoring center have received the appropriate training and that the training is 
properly documented. 

7. The barrack duty officer will be responsible for the following: 

a. Inputting registration information manually 

(1) If it becomes necessary after the initial upload of the fixed LPR system to add 
specific information, the database can be "customized" by manually entering 
information; and 

2 
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GENERAL ORDER NO. (Cont'd) 
Ii> 

TO: All Sworn Personnel 

SUBJECT: License Plate Reader Program 

(2) ensuring that all custom manual inputs have a legitimate law enforcement 
purpose. This option should only be utilized in cases where crimes (e.g. stolen 
vehicles, radio item broadcasts, etc.) are reported. 

b. Contacting the MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee requesting that the 
registration information be manually entered into the Operations Center. The 
request will be documented on the barrack CAD system. 

8. All scanned LPR data will be transmitted to the MCAC through an encrypted Virtual 
Private Network (VPN) and purged automatically from the video monitoring center after 
one day. 

9. The MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee will ensure "hot lists" are updated at 
the beginning of each shift. The updated "hot list" will be transmitted to the LPR systems 
through an encrypted VPN. 

10. All data scanned by the fixed LPR system is transmitted to the LPR system's video 
monitoring center at the installation with responsibility for the geographic area of 
deployment and checked against the daily "hot list." Positive "hits," along with a digital 
image of the license plate will be reviewed by barrack personnel assigned to oversee the 
video monitoring center. The duty officer or designee will accept or reject all alarms. 

11. The duty officer or designee who receives a positive "hit" (alarm) on a scanned license 
plate will compare the digital image of the license plate to the NCIC information to verify 
the -hit." 

12. Verified positive "hits' will be accepted by activating the "accept" alarm key on the video 
monitoring center screen. When an alarm does not result in a verified positive "hit," 
personnel will activate the "reject" alarm key. 

13. The duty officer or designee will provide the information to the appropriate personnel, 
MSP installation, or local police department based on the location of the "hit." 

14. The duty officer at the MSP installation receiving notification of a positive "hit" will 
determine the appropriate response. 

15. A positive Ghit" alone does not establish probable cause. The hit must be confirmed prior 
to taking any enforcement action. 

16. Personnel will provide the information by radio to the local MSP installation's Police 
Communications Operator (PCO). who will immediately attempt to confirm the hit 
according to established policy in MSP Administrative Manual, Chapter 11. 

D. Mobile LPR Systems 

1. LPR equipment provides access to stolen and wanted files, and is also used in 
furtherance of criminal investigations. The use of LPR systems and access to its data 
requires a legitimate law enforcement purpose. 

2. No member may use or authorize the use of the equipment or database records for any 
other reason. 

3. Mobile LPR systems will be installed in Department vehicles and deployed as directed 
by the Superintendent or designee. 

4. Commanders of personnel who are assigned mobile LPR systems will: 

a. select the appropriate personnel to utilize LPR systems; 
b. ensure they are properly deployed and maintained; 
c. maintain an adequate number of properly trained personnel; 
d. ensure all personnel utilizing or maintaining mobile LPR systems are properly trained 

prior to using the system; 
e. designate a supervisor as the installation's LPR program supervisor; 
f. ensure all required LPR program logs and records are properly maintained according 

to policy; 
g. ensure all significant incidents and arrests that are related to LPR usage are properly 

documented and this information is forwarded to the appropriate bureau chief; and 

3 



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000757

GENERAL ORDER NO. (Cont'd) 

TO: All Sworn Personnel 

SUBJECT: License Plate Reader Program 

h. ensure that all mobile LPR system equipment is inspected each month and 
documented on the employee's Motor Vehicle Inspection Report (form MSP 153). 
Any deficiencies will be immediately brought to the attention of the installation 
commander or designee. 

5. The mobile data computer in the vehicle will act as a video monitoring center. This is the 
central clearinghouse for all license plates scanned by the mobile LPR system. 

6. The MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee will ensure "hot lists" are updated at 
the beginning of each shift. The updated "hot list" will be transmitted to the LPR systems 
through an encrypted VPN. 

7. All scanned LPR data will be transmitted to MCAC through an encrypted VPN and 
purged automatically from the video monitoring center after one day. 

8. All data scanned by the LPR system is transmitted to the mobile data computer inside 
the vehicle and checked against the daily "hot list." When an alarm is received alerting 
personnel of a positive "hit," a digital image of the license plate will be displayed on the 
mobile data computer screen for review. 

9. Personnel who receive an alarm of a positive "hit" on a scanned license plate will 
compare the digital image of the license plate to the NCIC information to verify the "hit." 
Verified positive "hits" will be accepted by activating the "accept" alarm key on the video 
monitoring center screen. When an alarm does not result in a verified positive "hit," 
personnel will activate the "reject" alarm key. A positive "hit" alone does not establish 
probable cause. The hit must be confirmed prior to taking any enforcement action. 

10. Personnel will provide the information by radio to the local MSP installation's Police 
Communications Operator (PCO), prior to taking enforcement action, who will 
immediately attempt to confirm the hit according to established policy in MSP 
Administrative Manual, Chapter 11. 

11. The duty officer at the MSP installation receiving notification of a positive "hit" will 
determine the appropriate response. 

12. Commanders will be responsible for overseeing the LPR systems assigned to personnel 
under their command and ensuring compliance with Department policy. 

13. Personnel assigned mobile LPR systems will be responsible for the following: 

a. Ensuring that all custom manual inputs have a legitimate law enforcement purpose. 
This option should only be utilized in cases where crimes (e.g. stolen vehicles, radio 
item broadcasts, etc.) are reported. 

b. Ensuring that custom manual inputs are approved by the duty officer before their 
entry into the MCAC Operations Center. 

c. Requesting that the MCAC LPR Program Administrator manually enter the 
registration information into the Operations Center once approved by the duty officer. 
This request for entry into the MCAC Operations Center can be made by the 
initiating trooper or the duty officer. The request will be documented on the barrack 
CAD system. 

E. Hit Verification 

1. At this tims, the LPR system does not interface with real time MILES and NCIC data. 
2. The information received from license plates that are recognized as positive "hits" is 

dated and may be up to 24 hours old. 
3. Personnel must verify all positive "hits" through MILES and NCIC and follow all 

departmental policies and procedures. 
4. The LPR system is ONLY to be used as an investigative tool. Confirmation is essential 

prior to a stop. 

F. Emergency Operations 

1. During the course of normal law enforcement duties, incidents may occur that require 
immediate assistance. The LPR system can be a valuable tool in these situations, such 

4 
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GENERAL ORDER NO. (Cont'd) 

TO: All Sworn Personnel 

SUBJECT: License Plate Reader Program 

as alerts, bank robberies, or other violent crimes and can help bring the incident ~o a 
safe and successful conclusion. . 

2. All license plate information related to AMBER, Silver, and Blue alerts will be 
immediately entered into the Operations Center's LPR server by the MCAC LPR 
Program Administrator or designee. The "hot list" will be updated with the alert 
information provided by Computer Crimes Unit personnel. The MCAC LPR Program 
Administrator or designee will ensure the timely transfer to all LPR systems. 

3. In the event of a critical situation with vehicle registration information, the deployment of 
an LPR system can maximize the coverage area to search for any vehicle involved. 

4. LPR equipped vehicles should be directed to patrol areas which are likely to increase the 
chance of encountering the vehicle. 

5. The duty officer will contact the MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee and 
request that the Operations Center's LPR server be searched to determine if any mobile 
or fixed LPR systems had previously encountered the target plate. 

G. Reporting 

1. The installation LPR supervisor is responsible for the following: 

a. Consolidating all LPR statistics and arrest narratives into one monthly report. This 
information will be detailed on a Form 17 and forwarded to the MCAC LPR Program 
Administrator by the 5th of each month. A copy will be retained at the installation. 

b. Maintaining a separate file for each LPR system at the installation. Each file will 
include all monthly reports submitted by the LPR user. 

c. All LPR reports shall be retained for a minimum of the current calendar year plus one 
year. 

This Order cancels GO 01-0906 and supersedes all other orders and memoranda in conflict 
therewith. 

TBS:lss 

Terrence B. Sheridan 
Superintendent 

5 
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Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
Standard Operating Procedure 

Automatic License Plate Recognition Program 

= -
Effective Date: 10/04/2011 Number: 2011-01 

Subject: Automatic License Plate Recognition 
Program No. Pages: 8 
Reference: Production Process & Policy for 
MCAC Original Production & Dissemination Special Instructions: None 

Reevaluation Date: 
Distribution: All MCAC Personnel 07/01/2012 

I. PURPOSE 
It is the purpose ofthis policy to provide personnel assigned to the Maryland Coordination 
and Analysis Center (MCAC) and participating agencies with guidelines and principles for 
the collection, analysis, dissemination, retention and destruction of information regarding the 
Automatic License Plate Recognition Operations Center data and facilitating compliance 
with all applicable laws. 

II. APPLICABILITY 
This policy applies to all assigned personnel within MCAC, those working under contract 
with the MCAC, and to those who use its services (Users). 

III. POLICY 
The Maryland Coordination & Analysis Center will comply with all applicable laws and 
regulations as they pertain to the collection, use, and dissemination of data obtained through 
the License Plate Reader (LPR) program. The MCAC will house and maintain the LPR 
Operations Center System and access to the system will be managed by an LPR Program 
Administrator. 

IV. ACCOUNTABILITY 
Primary responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions ofthis policy is assigned 
to the Executive Director, MCAC. The Executive Director will designate an LPR Program 
Administrator, who will be responsible for the overall management of the LPR Program. 

V. AUTOMATIC LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITIONIREADER TECHNOLOGY 
Automatic License Plate Recognition (ALPR), also known as License Plate Reader (LPR), 
provides automated detection of license plates. The LPR system consists of a high-speed 
camera, mounted either at a fixed location or on a mobile patrol vehicle, and a computer to 
convert data from electronic images of vehicle license plates into a readable format, and then 
compare the information against specified databases of license plates. The system attaches 
camera identification, date, time, and location information, to include GPS coordinates, to the 
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digital image and it is maintained electronically in a central location to provide a means of 
ensuring the license plate number was properly converted. The digital image can include 
additional information such as: 

• The vehicle's make and model; 
• The vehicle's driver and passengers; 
• Distinguishing features (e.g., bumper stickers, damage); 
• State of registration 

If a given plate is listed in the database, the system is capable of providing the vehicle's 
location, direction of travel, and the type of infraction related to the notification. 

VI. USES OF LPR DATA 
Identifying the intended uses ofLPR data is critical in assessing any privacy and/or civil 
liberties implications due to the networking within the MCAC of LPR data collected by 
participating law enforcement agencies. 

The Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center has, as one of its core missions, the sharing 
of information, thereby assisting law enforcement agencies in the fulfillment of their duties. 
The MCAC's Operation Center, which is the statewide central repository for license plate 
reader data, serves specific public safety goals. Specifically, LPR data may be used for, but 
is not limited to, the following purposes: 

• Crime analysis; 
• To alert law enforcement officials that a license plate number is on a list of 

targeted license plate numbers (Hot List) or is related to a criminal investigation 
and is found in the LPR database; 

• To alert law enforcement officials that a license plate number on a hot list has 
been recorded by a fixed versus mobile camera, possibly requiring notification to 
law enforcement agencies in proximity or travel route of the identified vehicle; 

• To identify the movement of vehicles operated by individuals currently under an 
open criminal investigation; 

VII. PROCEDURES 

A. Mission 

1. The mission of the Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center is to serve as the 
focal point for federal, state, local, and private sector partners in the collection, 
analysis, and dissemination of criminal and homeland security information within 
Maryland. 

2. In furtherance of that mission, the primary goal of the LPR program is to collect 
and store vehicle license plate information in an effort to increase the detection of 
stolen vehicles, stolen tags, wanted and missing persons and aid criminal 
investigations and prosecutions of other crimes involving vehicles that impact the 
safety of Mary land's citizens. 

2 
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3. The MCAC collects information in a manner consistent with applicable laws, 
regulations, and internal policies. Collected information is analyzed and distributed 
in order to provide tactical, operational, and lor strategic intelligence on the 
existence, identities, and capabilities of criminal suspects or enterprises. In 
accordance with these principles, LPR datawill be queried and disseminated only if 
there is legal process requiring these actions or there is reasonable suspicion that an 
individual or enterprise is involved in criminal conduct or activity and the 
information is relevant to that criminal conduct or activity and the requestor has a 
legitimate need to know. 

B. Data Collection, Retention, and Dissemination 

I. The LPR data collected by the various agencies participating in the LPR program will be 
transmitted to the MCAC Operations Center via a fiber optic line or through an encrypted 
Virtual Private Network (VPN). The data will be maintained on the Operation Center 
server independent of any other law enforcement databases housed at the MCAC. 

2. All LPR system data provided to the MCAC will be stored on the Operations Center server 
for a period not to exceed one year. After the one year period, the data will be purged 
unless it has become, or it is reasonable to believe that it will become, evidence, including 
evidence that tends to inculpate or exculpate a suspect, in a specific criminal or other law 
enforcement investigation or action. Should data be determined to have evidentiary value, 
the following paragraph applies: 

a. In those circumstances when data is identified as having evidentiary value, the LPR 
Program Administrator, or designee, will review the facts of the specific case and 
determine if the data should be saved. If the LPR Program Administrator determines 
it is reasonable to believe the data has evidentiary value, the Program Administrator 
will authorize the transfer of the applicable data from the LPR Program server to a 
form of digital storage media (CD, DVD, etc.) or other portable storage devices. 

b. Agencies requiring data to be retained by MCAC beyond the established retention 
period may make a formal request to the MCAC to extend retention. Each request 
must specify the need for extended retention, the circumstances surrounding the 
request, the requesting agency's case number, and a specific point of contact within 
the requesting agency. The MCAC reserves the right to grant or deny agency 
requests based on the information provided. 

3. The following methods shaH be used when disseminating LPR information: 

a. The "need to know" and "right to know", as defined in the MCAC Privacy Protection 
Policy of a potential rec ipient must be verified and documented prior to 
dissemination of LPR information. 

b. Requests for Service (RFS) for License Plate Reader data will be processed in 
accordance with the MCAC Standard Operating Procedures for Processing 
Requests for Information and Requests for Service Guidelines. 

3 
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c. The primary method of dissemination shall be via email, in an electronic format that 
employs a reasonable level of security to guard against alteration, or fax. 

d. If access to secure email accounts is not practical, the information may be provided to 
the requestor via digital storage media or paper copy, as determined by MCAC staff. 

4. Reports and other investigative information received and disseminated by the MCAC shall 
be retained within internal electronic MCAC files. After disseminating LPR information 
deemed to have evidentiary value, the completed report containing the data will be entered 
into a searchable database for future exploitation and auditing purposes in accordance with 
the MCAC Privacy Protection Policy. 

C. LPR Operations Center System 

I. The LPR Operations Center system provides the database, query tool, history tracking, and 
reporting for the LPR program. It manages and provides a storage and search structure for 
the license plate information being collected in the field. The Operations Center is 
established as a secure intra-net site within the MCAC IT network, allowing only personnel 
with password protected access to license plate data collected. 

2. The Operations Center receives data from scanned license plate reads from participating 
agencies collected via fixed and mobile LPR systems, and organizes the data in a central 
database. The central database is the basis for reporting and query functions. Authorized 
MCAC personnel will have the ability to: 

a. Query license plate or partial license plate information in the sy stem and view the 
image and location of matches; 

b. View maps with the location of plate reads and alarms; 

c. View statistical reports on reads and alarms; 

d. View reads and alarms for a specific geographic area and time frame; and 

e. Produce a geographic map of the plates that were searched. 

D. Manual Inputs 

1. License plate information connected to crimes reported after the LPR automatic "Hot List" 
twice-daily upload (e.g., lookouts for stolen vehicles, AMBER alerts, or other wanted 
vehicles, not yet in NCIC) shall be accomplished through a manual input of the information 
in the LPR Operations Center system. 

2. Prior to authorizing the manual input oflicense plate information, the Watch Supervisor, 
LPR Program Administrator, or their respective designees, shall ensure the information is 
related to a specific criminal investigation or to an officer safety concern. 

3. The manual entry shall be documented on the "Hot List" log, located in the "LPR" folder 
on the MCAC IT Network "Common Drive". 

4. In order to ensure the accuracy of the "Hot List" for manually inserted license plates, each 
shift Supervisor or designee shall verify the logs accuracy. Manual entries are required to 
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VIII. 

be removed following the automatic upload ofNC] C and MV A wanted plates (if 
applicable) or if the wanted status of the plate has changed before the automatic upload. 

a. The LPR Operations Center System Hotlist Management tool does not automatically 
remove the inserted plates and therefore a separate query of the manually inserted hot 
list will be necessary. 

5. For manual entries that pertain to ongoing investigations (which are not automatically 
uploaded through NC]C or MV A), the manually inserted license plate shall remain on the 
LPR Operations Center server until advised by the requesting investigator to remove it. 
Periodic audits of the "Hot List" log shall be conducted by the LPR Program Administrator 
or designee. 

E. Audit Logs 

I. All transactions and queries of the system are logged in MEMEX and are su bject to review 
at any time. Anyone found to misuse the system is subject to disciplinary action. 

2. The primary goal of maintaining audit logs is to deter and discover any abuse or misuse of 
a LPR system or the Operations Center. 

3. Operation Center files shaII be audited and evaluated at least yearly through an independent 
auditor to be determined by the Director. 

4. When a file has no further informational value and meets no other legal requirement for 
retention, it shall be destroyed. 

5. In order to facilitate the periodic and random audits necessary to monitor user compliance 
with laws and policies, audit logs should include certain information. Specifically, queries 
to the Operations Center should be logged and include: 

a. The identity of the user initiating the query; 

b. The license plate number or other data elements use to query the LPR system 

c. Date and time of the inquiry; and 

d. The response to the user's query. 

RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. LPR Program Administrator 

1. The LPR Program Administrator, as appointed by the Director, MCAC, will be 
responsible for the following: 

a. Oversee and administer the LPR program, including storage and management of all 
LPR data systems; 

b. Ensure stored data is purged from the LPR System Operations Center one year after 
it has been entered, unless determined to be of evidentiary value. (Refer to Paragraph 
VII.B.2 and B.2.a above); 
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c. Confirm LPR data is purged in accordance with this policy through random audits; 

d. Act as the authorizing official for individual access to the data collected on the 
Operations Center server and to conduct LPR stored data queries; 

e. Ensure appropriate training in accordance with this policy of all person nel authorized 
access to LPR Operations Center prior to using the system; 

f. Ensure all training is documented; 

B. Watch Section Personnel 

1. The MCAC Watch Section will be responsible for the following: 

a. At the beginning of each shift, ensure all "Hot Lists" have been updated in the 
Operations Center. This function is currently programmed to perform automatically 
(see "Hot List" definition for details); 

b. Check the Operations Center "Car download status" at least once per shift for 
excessively large numbers of files aborted or waiting to be transferred; 

c. NotifY the LPR Program Administrator or MCAC Information Technology 
Specialists of any problems encountered; 

d. The Watch Section Supervisor or Designee shall ensure accurate records of all LPR 
RFS requests entered by Watch Section personnel are documented and retained in 
accordance with established Center policy. 

e. License plate' information contained in Intelligence Bulletins or "Look Outs" sent to 
the MCAC and selected for further dissemination to MCAC clientele will be queried 
through the LPR Operations Center System in accordance with the guidelines 
established for a standard RFS. License plate information contained in those items 
not selected for dissemination and retained by the MCAC for further review will be 
queried through the LPR Operations Center System when it is located. All LPR 
queries conducted in this manner are subject to section E (I) of this policy and will 
be documented as prescribed. Any positive responses will be sent to the Bulletin 
originator in accordance with the dissemination procedures outlined in this policy. 

C. MCAC Information Technology Section 

1. The MCAC Information Technology Specialists will be responsible for system security 
and the maintenance of the LPR Operations Center server. In addition, the Section will: 

a. Ensure that LPR data is backed up daily and monitored for abnormal operations. 

b. Act as the MCAC representative with the contracted vendor for system related issues. 

6 
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APPENDIX 

DEFINITIONS 

Case Management Systems: Case management databases, tips and leads files, records 
management systems, criminal history records, and other non-intelligence databases used and 
maintained by the MCAC are not Criminal Intelligence Files and are not required to comply 
with 28 CFR Part 23 (http://www.iir.com/28cfr/FAQ.htm). Much of the information stored 
in these databases tends to fall into one of two categories: uncorroborated information (such 
as tips) or fact-based information (such as arrest or criminal history information). 

Criminal Activity: A behavior, action, or omission that is punishable by criminal law. A 
crime is a public, as opposed to a moral, wrong; it is an offense committed against (and thus 
punishable by) the state or the community at large. 

Criminal Case Support: Those administrative or analytic activities that provide relevant 
data to law enforcement personnel regarding the investigation of specific criminal activities 
or trends, or specific subject(s) of criminal investigations. 

ELSAG: ELSAG North America Law Enforcement Systems, the contracted provider of the 
LPR Operations Center System. 

Hot List: The hot list is a file which contains the license plate numbers of stolen vehicles, 
stolen tags, AMBER, SILVER or BLUE alerts, lists of license plate numbers known to be 
associated with specific individuals such as wanted persons or missing persons (i.e. wanted 
for homicide, rape, robbery, child abduction, etc.), terrorist watch lists. The Motor Vehicle 
Administration also provides Suspended or Revoked Registrations. This hot list is scheduled 
to be updated twice daily and does not rely on real-time communications with State or 
Federal data sources. LPR hot lists are compiled to serve agency-specified needs. Manual 
Entry is always available, aIlowing additions for specific license plates. The hot list is 
essential to LPR systems as it is required in order to notify law enforcement that a vehicle on 
the list is near an LPR camera. 

License Plate Reader (LPR): The License Plate Reader Technology consists of an infrared 
strobe and high speed cameras combined with computer algorithms capable of converting the 
images of license plates into computer readable data. LPR systems use cameras to capture 
images of vehicles and their license plates, from both mobile patrol vehicles or from fixed 
positions, converts them to text and compares them quickly to a large list of plates of interest. 
This system also records the location, date and time of each license plate read. The resource 
is available as a tool, allowing the law enforcement officer to identify the last known contact 
with a vehicle and also to report the list of vehicles located in a specific area at a given time. 
When a target plate is located, the user may be notified with a message alert tone. 

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program Manager/Administrator: The employee designated 
by the Executive Director of the Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC), who 
is responsible for the oversight of the LPR Program. 
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License Plate Reader (LPR) Operations Center System: The system that manages the data 
collected from LPR systems (fixed and mobile), downloads hotlists and automatically 
secures the license plate data in a central server. This management is automatically run 
without user intervention. The Operations Center database provides an inquiry tool, tracks 
history, analyzes and manages license plate data. The MCAC will manage the LPR System 
Operations Center and assume the role as a central clearinghouse for all license plates 
scanned by various law enforcement agencies. The Operations Center will also manage the 
distribution and update of hot list data, in addition to providing a storage and query tool for 
the plate information being collected in the field. 

MEMEX: The Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center's internal information 
management system, a software tool capable of consolidating data and information, 
managing cases and providing an audit trail. 

Need-to-Know: Requested information which is pertinent and necessary to the requestor 
agency in initiating, furthering, or completing an investigation. 

Non-Criminal Intelligence Files: Data, frequently raw and unanalyzed, compiled by law 
enforcement agencies in the conduct of normal business, such as suspicious activity tips, 
numbers and types of calls received from the public in agency call centers, situational 
awareness/officer safety information, etc. These files may also include open source (i.e. 
news media and publically accessible internet) information. Such files do not include 
personally identifying information (PII) such as name, Social Security Number, birth date 
and address, etc. with regard to any particular individual. 

Right-to-Know: Requestor has official capacity and statutory authority for the information 
being sought. 

Requests/or In/ormation/Service (RFIIS): Defined as a request for any information or 
service, routinely provided by the MCAC, which is made by a law enforcement or homeland 
security or public safety agency such as: general, unclassified or classified information, 
suspect targeting information, basic or advanced research (database and information system 
checks), analysis of a terrorism or violent crime issue, and notification of officials of general 
and/or specific intelligence information or threats. 
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What is LPR? 

LPR is the acronym used for License 

Plate Readers/Recognition. The LPR 

is a system of cameras that convert a 

picture of a vehicle'S license plate into 

a readable format that can be 

compared against databases that 

contain stolen vehicles, stolen tags, 

and wanted persons. When a match 

occurs, the system is capable of 

providing a notification with the 

vehicle's location, direction of travel, 

and type of infraction. 

Through the innovative uses of LPR 

technology, violent crime and property 

crime can be dramatically reduced. 

LPR data is made available to all law 

enforcement agencies. provided that 

the data search requested is related to 

a criminal investigation or relevant to 

the safety of officers and citizens. 

Information Sharing is Critical 
in Reducing Crime 

Although, LPR technology is often viewed 

as a valuable real-time, crime fighting tool 

in identifying stolen vehicles and stolen 

license plates, historical LPR data can 

help law enforcement agencies with 

protecting the public and investigating 

crimes. 

In Maryland, approximately 38% of the law 

enforcement agencies utilize LPR 

technology. With large numbers of 

agencies embracing this technology, the 

State of Maryland has embarked on a plan 

to network LPR data collected from these 

various agencies to one central server 

housed at the Maryland Coordination and 

Analysis Center (MCAC). To date the LPR 

server has over 24 million LPR scans. The 

LPR data collected by LPR systems and 

networked to the MCAC will be retained on 

the server for a period of one year, with 

strict access control and privacy 

protection in place. 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Creating a local Hotlist 

Attachments: How to create your own local hotlist.doc 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Red Category 

Here is a document on how to create your own local hotlist. If any further question come up do not hesitate to contact 
us. 

Thank You, 

"~I - . ... 

--;; ELSAG 
A Finmeccanica Company 

Customer Service 866.9MPH900 
205 H Creek Ridge Rd 
Greensboro, NC 27406 
www.elsag.com 

Field Engineer 

vnun MISSION ... IS OUR MISSION. 

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHER WISE PROPRIETARY 
MA TERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers. 

cmpavlik
Line



Page 99 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(7)e



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000770

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Emailing: Data Conversion Summary.doc 
Data Conversion Summary.doc 

is a document that details the format for your local hotlist. If you guys create a list in exactly this format and 
name it localhot.txt, I can talk you through a test load of it to make sure it works. 
Thanks, 

Fax 410.744.3098 
Toll Free 877-77-ELSAG (35724) 
www.elsag.com 

YOUR MISSION .... IS OUR MISSION 

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and is thus for use 
only by the intended recipient . If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail and its 
attachments from all computers. 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
b6 & 7c b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-I failed to get the ELSAG Installation Report signed on Friday for the LPR system I installed which we need for our records 
and was hoping I could mail this to you for a signature. I'll include a stamped, self addressed envelope for mailing this 
back to me. If this would be alright, could you please advise your mailing address? 

Thanks very much. 

-
"~, .......... 
."", 

~ ELSACiNorthAmerica 
A Flt1meccanica Company 

MId ,AtlantIc Tc<h"f(dl ManllgN 
Olh e 34Dl~_ I c .. P 301,50_ 

THIS COMMUNICATION MA Y CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY 
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
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 12:23 PM 
To: 
Subject: Contact 

Attachments: 

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and is thus for use 
only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail and its 
attachments from all computers. 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

Full Name: 
Last Name: 
First Name: 
Job Title: 
Department: 
Company: 

Business Address: 

Business: 
Mobile: 
Primary Phone: 
Business Fax: 

E-mail: 
E-mail Display As: 

Sergeant 
Technology Development division 
Maryland State Police 

7755 Washington Blvd 
Jessup, MD 20794 

4107998309 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Begin forwarded message: 

Friday, January 06, 2012 12:15 PM 

ow oaCl directions 
NClC Download for LPR Systems. pdf; A TTOOOO1. htm 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Red Category 

Subject: NCIC download directions 

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY 
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers. 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

cmpavlik
Line



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000780

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hot List 
vehextrt.abc 

- Please see if you can save the attached file and rename it to end with .zip Sgt. _ asked me to attempt sending 
it this way, hopefully this should work. 
Please let us know either way if you were able to obtain the list. 

Thank you, 

Trooper First Clas!_ 
Maryland State Police 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
Watch Section 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: vehextrt.abc 

Let me know if you have any trouble with it 

Maryland State Police I Criminal Intelligence Section 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center I LPR Program Manager 
•••••• I Office 443-216_ Fax 443-436-8825 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:53 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Contact info 
Attachments: Camera adjustment diagram.docx 

The attachment helps. 

Sorry, 

,'~ ............ 
YJIIII"" . 

'I E L 5 A GNorthAmerica 

To: 

A Flnmeccanica Company 

Cell 41 
Operations Manager 

Fax 336379,/164 
Customer Service B66.9MPH900 
20S H ere,,\( RidgE' Rd 
Greenboro. NC 27406 
www.elsag.com 

,'OIIlt MISSION ... ISftlJIl )IISSION. 

, 2012 8:50 AM 

Subject: RE: Contact info 

you for the contact information. I have attached the Word document/diagram that shows the 
measurements for adjusting the cameras. The distances remain the same no matter the type of vehicle or placement of 
the cameras. Please call me if you want me to talk you through the first time. 

I hope to see you on Friday, 

-
1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"~I ............ 
~ ELSRGNorthAmerica 

A Finmeccanica Company 
Field Operations Manager 

Fax 336.379.71M 
(ustomc'f Service B66.9MPH9DO 
)0:' H C reck Ridqf' Rd 
Coreenboro. N( 27406 
www.elsilg.(Om 

\'()lill }IISS.JON ... IS OIIIl )USSION. 

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:42 AM 
To: Julio Valcarcel 
Subject: Contact info 

I'll try to catch up with you on Friday at Breakford. 

Thanks, 

Fugitive Operations Unit 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Baltimore Field Office 
Phone: 410-63i ••• 
Fax: 410-637-4030 
Cell: 410-97_ 

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

As requested 

LPR Warrant Hit 
Car_OOOOl_Query_Ala 

Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Baltimore Field Office 
Cell 443.506._ 
Fax 410.637.4012 

FOE on:!cIAL USE (VJLY (FOUO) L/ ..... \/:-J 

-;':.iil'-:C!, h:Jndkd. tfdlh'nltvd. di"itnhu[I.;;.;.i. 

Il)" lnl0nruHt:n ,,\Cl l.'- C.) 

1 
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b6 & 7c
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ICE 2012FOIA19286.000789

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

Greene, Jordan J 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see attached. 

Hot List 
vehextrt.abc 

Let me know if you got it loaded properly 

Trooper First I ••••• 
Maryland State Police 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 

h Section 

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

'AlrllT .. n SOP for using the license plate recognition (LPR) system 

Looks good to me. 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: draft written SOP for using the license plate recognition (LPR) system 

I've attached a draft copy of the LPR system Standard Operating Procedures for your review and for discussion with 
•••••••••• discussed it with her today . Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns 
regarding the system or the proposed procedures. 

Thank you , 

Response Coordination 
Baltimore Field Office 

Office: (410) 
Cell : (410) 36 
Fax: (410) 637-4003 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hot List 
vehextrt.abc 

Please let me know if you have any problems 

Trooper First •••••• 
Maryland State Police I Criminal Intelligence Section 

I Watch Section 
Fax 443-436-8825 



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000793

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: 129:23 AM 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Picture1.bmp 

Hit confirmation on the stole plate. MaCa on scene. The vin was covered up so couldn't tell if the vehicle itself was 
stolen as well. Think they are just going to tow it so the owner has to come pick it up and explain why there are stolen 
tags on it. I'm moving on. 

Sent from my wireless device, so please excuse the brevity and typos. 

I 2012 08:44 AM 

Law Enforcement Specialist 
DHS/ICE/ERO/LESC 
P802.872._ 

1 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

From: 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 8:49 AM 
To: 
Subject: LPR Hit 

Positive stolen plate hit.. .Montgomery Co. enroute ... good stuff! 

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
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b5 
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b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

The ICE ERO Baltimore Field Office currently owns a vehicle license plate recognition system (cameras, laptop, software) 
and we're waiting approval to connect with a Maryland statewide LEA database. We have used NVLS online, and are 
intrigued with the possibility of tying in to their system as well. Is this a possibility, especially given that we own the 
equipment already and are familiar with generating license plate hot lists and connecting with an existing LPR system? 

Thank you, 

Response on 
Baltimore Field Office 

Office: (410) 
Cell : (410) 36 
Fax: (410) 637-4003 

2 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

205 - H Creek Ridge Road 

Greensboro, NC 27406 

Delivered to: 
Mr._ 

Duns # 196140821 
Phone: 866-9MPH900 (967-4900) 
Fax: 336-3797164 

U.S. Immigrations and Customs Enforcement 
31 Hopkins Plaza Suite 700 
Baltimore, MD 21201 

Comments: GSA Schedule: GS-07F-0073L (DRS - Elsag sister company) 

MPH-900 EOC Operations Center software license to allow LPR system to 
correspond with server (ICE or MCAC). 

Optional Service Plan for goods and services proYided by the above gyote 

Terms: Net 15 Days Receipt of Goods 

3/31/2011 
QUOTATION 

Quotation valid until: . Se~mber 27, 2011 
Prepared by: 

Projected Arrival Date: 60 Days from po 

$16,350.00 

$650.00 

Approval Signature: ______ _ 
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(b)(4)

(b)(7)e

(b)(4)

Product Detail 

EnlargeIM.Q[e Vie.ws » 

sold and shipped by 
DRS JE=CHNICAL SERVIC.-ES. 

!~C . 

Compare Available Sources 

Quantity: I 
price/Unit! _ I;A 

MOBILE LICENSE PLATE READER 

Mfr Part No.: MPH-900X2 
Contractor Part No.: MPH-900X2 
Manufacturer: ELSAG NORTH AMERICA 
Contract No.: GS-07F-0073L (ends: Dec 14. 2015) 
MAS Schedule/SIN: 084/246 42 1 
Warranty: STANDARD WARRANTY 
Made In: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
Weight: 1.000 LB 

ARRA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 

12= Disaster Recovery Purchasing items 

I,!! Cooperative Purchasing items 

Page 1 of 1 

• Desc 

Includes 
LPR 
Processor. 
4 cameras 
(2 color and 
2 infrared 
LPR in two 
enclosures). 
cables and 
related 
software. 

Instructions: Select price below, enter qty at left, then Add to Cart. To view another contractor description, simply 
select the Contractor in the list below. ~Indicates when volume discounts are offered. 

Socio Photo 

o 60 days delivered ARO $100.00 D-CONUS/O-~!S,P~)jl 

3/31/2011 

/ 
~. 

i 

\ 
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22-KARCB-2012 09:33 AM 

) 

) 

DEPARTIIEN'l' 01" HOMELAND SECtJR:ITY 

:tMM:IGRAT:ION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT 

OBL:IGAT:ION TRANSACT:ION B:ISTORY REPORT 

DATE: ALL 

RE1"ERENCE/:INVO:ICE NOs: HSCECR111"00057 

!'MUO 
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(b
)(

4)
(b

)(
4)

) 

) 

22-MARCB-2012 09:33 AM 

Reference Number: HSCECRllFOOOS7 

J:t_ Humber: 

Trans 

!n!e 

OBLIG 

J:t_ Humber: 

Trans 

!n!e 

OBLIG 

OBLIG 

1 

Document 
Type 

DO 

Total J:t_ 

2 

Document 

!:la!e 

DO 

DO 

Total J:t_ 

1 

2 

Trans 

Humber 

869787 

Trans 

Number 

869787 

869787 

Total BSCECRIIP00057 

DEPAR'l'IIEN'l' OP HOIIBLAND SECURJ:'l'Y 

:IMMJ:GRATJ:OR AND CUSTOMS ERPORCElCER'l' 

OBLJ:GATJ:OR TRARSACTJ:OR BJ:STORY REPORT 

DATE: ALL 

J:nvoice 

Number 

J:nvoice 

Number 

GOODS 

GOODS 

GOODS 

Treallury 

Check Humber 

Treasury 

Check Humber 

Trans Date Piscal 

Year 

07-SEP- 2011 2011 

Trans Date Piscal 

Year 

07-SEP-2011 2011 

07-SEP-2011 2011 

Page 2 
PM140 

Obligation 

.AmoW1t 

Obligation 

15,975.00 

Paid 

.AmoW1t 

0.00 

0.00 

Paid 

Amount 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ROUTING AND TRf.b...OMITT AL SLIP 3/31/2011 

Initials Date 

1. Calvin McCormick, FOD {; .-2'; - 2u/f 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Action File Note & Return 

xx For Clearance Per Conversation 

For Correction 

Circulate For Your Infor 

Comment \/.eCHlnate 

Coordination Justify 

REMARKS 
G-514 for purchase. 

DO NOT use this form as a RECORD of approvals, concurrence, disposals, 
clearances, and similar actions 

From: (Name, org. symbol, Agency/Post) Room No.-Bldg. 

Phone No. X 3880 

OPTIONAL FORM 41 
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(b)(4)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(4)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)



(b){6) (b)(7}(C) 

Baltimore, MD 2120 1 

Olli\'~ "I F.ll/un.. .. ·m.·m ljJJ./ H.·IIUlnr/ 4 %/o'rtI,rrlll' 

I ,S, U~llIlnnl~nl flr Ih.mrl. niJ Stcuril ~ 
J' Ilufll..: rns "lUlL Sui t~ 1,;U 
1I:.lIin1<'I'I: . \b~ l aI1J ~ I~OI 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

Re: Panicipation in MCAC's License Plate Recognition (LPR) System 

Dear Mr. ilM3lNii4i 
Please allow me to address your concerns regarding the Baltimore Immign,'ie,n 
Enforcement. Enforcement and Removal Operations ' (IC:EIE'l2l 
infonnation into, and use of, MCAC's LPR system. ERO 

. in order to investigate the whereabouts of individuals identified 
by ICE as priority removal cases. All individuals sought by ERD via the LPR system meet the 
criteria for entry in to the National Crime Information Center (NCIC) database. and fall under one of 
the following categories: aliens who, as detennined by ICE al the national level, pose a danger 10 

national security or risk to public safety. individuals with criminal convictions and final orders of 
rcmo"al who have absconded (ICE fugitives) and who have outstanding warm'nts of removal , 
previously-rell'oved individuals who have illegally reentered the U.S. and '\lho are also subjeclto 
criminal prosecution for illegal reentry. and other indi viduals who have serious criminal convictions 
and who arc amenable to removal. 

Much like 

Ibl17 It! 

b (7 e g p y 
warrants. Ihey meet criteria for entry into NCIC, 

Regarding the source of the license plate information. ERO's fugitive operations oflicers identify 
vehicles owned by priority case individuals as a routine pan of their investigations into the 
whereabouts of these individuals. Each license plate is tied to a priority case by;;m ERD officer 
investigating the backgrounds of individuals identified as priority removal cases . Funhermore. the 
license plate information and the priority cases lied to that infonnation will be reviewed by ODe of 
ICEtERD's fugitive operations supen'isors prior to submission 10 MCAC to ensure that all 
information is accurate and that the relnted cases conform to ICEtERD's identified priorities. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000316 



H»(6) Ib)(7)1C} 

Page 2 

Please cootact me if you have any additional questions or concerns rcguding Boltimore ICElERO'. 
propooecI portieipolioa in MCAC's LPR systan. In poa1icuIor, we CIIII firi>cr discuss the types of 
.,.... that ICE ERO intmds to IUbmit to MCAC if you wiab to do so. Boltimerc ICElERO .... our 
poI1icipotion not only .. our .... of a valuable investipli ... tool, but aIoo as a way to assist OIlIer law 
cnfon:cmcn\ agcacies in Marybmd with fUlfilling their lespoctiVC law cnf~ duties to the 
public. 

Sincm:ly. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000317 



McConnick. Calvin M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OK. 

(b)(6) (b)(l)(C) 

Field Intelligence Director 

(0)16) (b)(7J{CI 

Wednesday, June 06, 20123:02 PM 
McCormick. Calvin M 
Re: ERO Participation in the MCAC lPR System 

Homeland Security Investigations, Ba ltimore 
U.S. Immigrat ion and Customs Enforcement 
Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Ana lysis Center 
(202)373 D!ifij] 

From: McCormick, Calvin M 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 02:56 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

SUbject: Re: ERO Participation In the MCAC LPR System 

Thanks UNgroup will start on the wri te up ASAP and get with you to review and finalize . 

From: (bI16) (b)I7\IC 

sent: Wednesday, June 06,201201:10 PM 
To: Mc:Comlick., Calvin M; (b)(o) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: ERO Partidpation in the MCAC lPR System 

Calvilll" 

I spoke with about ERO participation in the MCAC lPR program and the MCAC Director's request to 
have the decls)()n taken to me ATAe Executive Committee. The concern that has been brought up by the MCAC Director 
ahs to do with the administrative nature of the Immigration Warrants from whk:h the ERO lists are derived. MCAC has 
traditionally only allowed use of the system for aiminal warrants, 

£iii.stated that a letter detailing the ERO use of the lPR program and the source of the ERO lPR lists be written, The 
case can be made that the warrants are first entered in to NCIC under the "Wanted Persons" provision that allows for 
entry of "Individuals for whom Federal warrants are outstanding", 

I may be able to assist in drafting the language of the letter if you need it. 

Mlblljl 

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 

Chief Intelligence Officer 
Homelanq Security Investigations, Baltimore 
Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 

1 
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McCormick. Calvin M 

-Sent: 
McCormick, Calvin M 
Tuesday, June 05, 2012 6:19 AM 

To: (bH6 (b)(7 C) 

Subject: Re: lPR Program 

Did you find out why Montgomery County wanted to know jf we were using lPRs? 

from: b 6 b 7 CI 

Sent: MondaY. June 04, 2012 08:56 AM 
To: McConnick, Calvin M 
Subje<t: FW: LPR Program 

FYI. So much for making this a Iow-profite project 

Assistant Field Office Director 
Response Coordination 
Baltimore Field Office 

Office: (410) 
Cell: (4'0) 
Fax: (4'0) 637-4003 

.- ... _.- ._---_._----=== 
From: (b)(6) (b}(7)(C) 

sent: Mondav. June 04. 2012 8:33 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

SUD.JeCC t'W: LPR PrOgram 

Sent from my blackberry wireless. 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 04, 201208:03 AM 
To: (b)(6 (b)(71 CI 

Subje<t: LPR Program 

I was contacted last week by ChiefifflMiMffa from Montgomery County Md. PD. He wanted to know if ICE ERO was 
using licensee plate readers to identify individuals that ERO might be interested in for detention and entering into the 
deportation process. I am not familiar with this new approach. Could you provide me with details? Thank you. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director 
Office of State, local and Tribal Coordination 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
500 121h Street SW 

Room 11106 
Washington. DC 20536 

(202)Hl!111!11 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000319 



McCormick. Calvin M 

Monday, February 27, 2012 6:02 PM 
McCormick. Calvin M 
Re: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of license Plate Recognition 
technology 

Calvin- Disregard my previous email. I will run the 9A by LMR and get an answer on. It 

DAD, Field Operations 

ICE/ERO 

SENT BY BLACKBERRY 

Md::om,1ck. CaMn M 
27, 201204:00 PM 

. local Standard Operating Procedures for use of Uoense Plate Rerognltion technology 

D· The Union President already told me that she preferred this be done through a 9A. She felt it would be deaner 
that way and requested that her Shop Stewards have an opportunity to review and comment. That request became the 
pre-decisional action that ultimately help create the LPR SOP. The Shop Stewards already reported back to her about 

their agreement with the attached. If I send her the 9A I am expecting it wil! either be accepted without any further 
discussion or negotiation after 10 days, or she may send a written acceptance letter even sooner (that's happened in the 
past). 

calvin McCcrmick 
Field Office Director 
Baltimcre Field Office 
Tel,410-631 _ 

Wat"D~it-doeumeut b UNCLASSlFl£DlIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO}. It eoataias-iRfoF-lRation--thai--lAay--M 
exempt frGm pulllle release under the Freedom of Inforlllation Att (!i U.S.c. !5!!i2). It is t8 lie e6Rtralied. staredv-hH4led, 
transmUted, dls. rllla.ed t a ft d dlsj)e5ed ef In aeeoRl.nee witll DKS paliey RiBljag to muo inform_tieR •• d is Rat ta lIa 
releaKtl to the ptllllie or ethe, peneaael who do Rot have. 'l8IN1 " aeed Ie Iiflaw" withollt prior appr(W81 a( a. authorized 
DUS oflieaaL No portio. ofthi5 Feport shotlld be 'urnished t8 t he media! either in writteR ar ~erbal form. 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:42 PM 
To: McConnick, CaMn M 
Subject: FIN: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of LJcense Plate Rerognltlon technology 
Importance: High 

, 
ICE 2012FOIA19286.000320 
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Calvin- Please send a message to the Union and ask them if they want a 9A, if they say yes we do one, If they say no 

then we don't. If they could respond in e-mail that would cover us, then we can implement. 

b 6 b 7 C 

and Removal Operations l
~~~Assistant Director, Field Operations 

(b){6), (b)(7){C) 

From: McCormick, Calvin M 
Sent: Tuesdav. February 14, 20125:41 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

SUbjed: Fw: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of License Plate Recognition technology 
Importance: High 

IJIBIWili you be forwarding this onto ELR or should I do that? 

Calvin McCormick 
Field Office Director 
Baltimore Field Office 

Tel: 41O-637-11111!11 

Warning; Tl:lis docYR'lent is UNClASSII=I~QHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/lFOUO). It contains info rR'lation tl:lat R'laV ee 
exempt....f.rom-.pliG release under the freedom of Information Act (S--Y-.-s.G.---S-S2) . It is t~ntrolled, stored, handled, 
t ransRllitted , distriblJted. and disposed of in accordance l .... it 1=l QHS policy relating t o FOIJO inf oFRlIation and is not to be 
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a vali~o knO\\''' without prior approval of an 
~S officia l. No portion of thi5--feport sho1olld be furnished to ttle RlIedia, eittler in written or--ver-baI--fo 

Sent: Tuesday, 14,201204:42 PM 
To: McCormick, Calvin M 
Subject: FW: local Standard Opecoting Procedures for use of License Plate Recognition technology 

Calvin- The 9A needs to be vetted through ELR because we need to make sure we hit all of the right points. 

~~~~ii' Director. Field Operations 
(: and Removal Operations 

From: McConnick, CaMn M 
Sont! Tuesday, F<obruary 14, 20124:39 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7){C) 
Subject: FW: lOCal standard Operating Procedures for use of Uc:ense Piette Recognition technology 
Importance: High 

Attached are copies of the SOP and the draft 9A notice. We engaged local 2756 in pre-decisional review of this matter 
and they have already offered their support for this SOP. As I understand, ERO HQ still wishes to review/comment on 9A 

Notice before they are issued, Not sure if this is also to engage E&LR at the headquarters level, as well. Please take a 
look at this and let me know if I can move forward on issuing the 9A Notice. Thank you, 

2 
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Calvin McCormick 
Field Office Director 
Baltimore Field OffICe 
Tel: 410"637· 

Wamier.-+his-tloeutDeut is UNCLhSSIFlEDlJFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UlIFOUC». It eoetakts--ift-fomlatio&-that may be 
ellempt from publi@ Felease uRder the Freedom of.RronaatioR Ad (§ US.C §§.l). It is to be eontrelled, stored. h~ 
tFlBsmittedrdisCribHtedriRd-disposed-Qf..ia-ac-rordalH!e-witb OIlS poIk.y-nla~atioD-aDd-i5-llOt-to-M 
meased-to-tile-publK~lH!~l'59AIH!~ave-a--¥a~t~r-appF4W81 oran authorized 
DHS oRieia l. Ne peAieR efthis FepeA shou ld be furBished to the Hledia, either ill written or tJerbal form. 

3 
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President 
AFGE Union Local 2756 
Salisbury, Maryland 2180 I 

Re: 9A Notice of Proposed Change 

QlfiCf! o/Delf! f1IiOIl and RemQ"al 

U.S. Dtplr1mtnt of Homeland Security 
31 Uopkins Plaza, Suite 700 
Baltimore. MD 21201 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

February 14,2012 

In accordance with the agreement between legacy I&NS and NINSC, Article 9A, Management is 
hereby enacting the following changes that affect deportation officers and immigration enforcement 
agents within the ICE. Baltimore Field Office, Enforcement and Removal Operations, Baltimore, 
Maryland. 

Management has developed local policy for the deployment ofLicense Plate Recognition (LPR) 
systems. The LPR systems utilize technology that will assist ERO in conducting civil immigration 
enforcement for aliens who have been for detention and removal. The LPR 

The Maryland 
Sy,~en" 01>eJ"ati"nsCenter, which is the 

central clearinghouse for aU license plates scanned by LPR systems in the State of Maryland. In 
order for ERO to register and maintain a "bot list" through the MCAC we must establish local policy 
for our use of the LPR. Attached with this 9A Notice is a copy of our finalized local policy. At your 
request copies of draft local policy were shared with Local 2756 as part of our pre-dccisionaJ review. 
Comments and changes that were recommended by Loca12756 were included in the finalized local 
policy now presented herewith. Management wishes to thank Local 2756 for their participation in 
the pre-decisional review and for their help in building the final local policy. 

Management hopes to incorporate the use of this technology as soon as possible, as it will provide a 
tremendous advantage for ERO personnel to further the ICE Mission. As such and in accordance 
with the collective bargaining agreement, please respond with any further input you may have 
regarding the impact or implementation within ten workdays of the receipt of this notice. 

Attachment: 

Sincerely. 

Calvin McConnick 
Field Office Director 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000323 
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From:
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:56 PM
To:
Subject: FW: License Plate Reading Service

Importance: High

For FOIA 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 4:21 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: License Plate Reading Service 
Importance: High 
 

Hi 

As directed during the FOD call, the following is the license plate reading service currently utilized by 
the Newark Field Office: 
 

 National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS NVLS is a free 
system that is limited to a few search/queries per week and is delivered in conjunction with the 
National Vehicle Service (NVS) to LEA’s via the messaging 
system. The License Plate Reading (LPR) data delivered as part of the NVLS web portal comes 
from a nationwide LPR data repository managed by Vigilant Video containing both private and 
publicly gathered LPR data. 
 

 Any LEA with a valid ORI code that is situated to use the message system can access 
the NVLS data. 
 

 The plate number of a vehicle can be ran through the National Vehicle  Service (NVS) for 
license plate reader matches nationwide, including 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Very Respectfully, 

Special Assistant 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement  
Enforcement & Removal Operations 
Newark Field Office 
614 Frelinghuysen Avenue, 3rd Floor 
Newark NJ, 07114 
Office:  973-776

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000324
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BB:  973-862
Fax: 973-776-5364 
Ema
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From:
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:00 PM
To:

Not sure if you guys use this free plate reader service? 
 

 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000326
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From:
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:24 PM
To:
Subject: NVLS Registered ORI #

Dear 

The ORI # used to register your NVLS account is ORI #

Best Regards, 
 
NVLS Team  
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000327
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: N"I;o,",[ Veh;c[e Location Service (NVlS) Registration Confirmation 

This email confirnls your registration to the NVLS web porta1. Based upon the email address you 
provided, the password listed below has been assigned to you. Please store this infonnation so that you 
can utilize the NVLS portal in the fuhlfe when needing to further investigate an •• N rehllli of a vehicle 
license plate query against the NVLS database. 

Your assigned credentials are: 

You can access the NVLS service by visiting the following website: 

AboutNVLS: 

Vigilant Video Inc. ("Vigilant"), Locator Technologies, LLC ("Locator") and National Vehicle Selvice, 
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

NVLS - Program Manager 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi NVLS Member-

Thank you for your request for NVLS Tier II. 

Please see the attached requested NVLS Tier II Proposal and User Agreement. Also attached is an NVLS Tier II PDS and 
Mobile Companion document for your review. 
Please sign, date and email the Proposal back to me and I will be happy to upgrade your NVLS account to NVLSTier II. To 
add additional licenses on the proposal, please contact me. 

NVLS Tier II will be providing you: 

1. Make 
2. Enter (per employee) receive pro active Hot - list Notifications on all plates'" 

a. Notified 24/7 by text, email or phone on those hits 
3. Hits produce a color photo of the vehicle, plate image and Google map location for each time the plate enters 

the system. 
4. Data Intelligence Reports 
5. Capabilities to share LPR hit reports 
6. NVLS Library 
7. NVLS Forum 
8. FAQ's page 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) 
NVLS - Program Manager 

pL:Jfp6,e, e"ei i, pf6teeteei e'y' le'o'''. It y6L:J efe Ret the i"te"eiefi fee ipie"t, y6L:J ,h6L:Jlfi eielete th i' ffle'gege. A"'., eii,eI6'L:Jfe, 
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Mobile Companion 

Vigilant Video's newest License Plate Recognit ion (lPR ) product portfolio addit ion, the 'Mobile Companion', is an advanced 

LPR technology software application that provides Vigilant Video software site license holders access to installing an 

un li mited number lPR applicat ions on an Android or Iphone based smart phone. The Mobile Compan ion feature essentia lly 

expands lPR techno logy to fie ld officers that are afforded the capability of scanning license plates, performing data base 

lookups (LEARN-NVLS database server), and receivi ng Hit notificat ions aga inst cl ient loaded Hot-list records. 

The Mob ile Companion is the first commercially ava ilable smart phone based LPR scanning & data intelligence device 

offered in the world. The product is intended to enhance professiona l public safety policing practices and promote officer 

awareness and security. The Mobil e Compan ion will a lso a llow Vigil ant Video's cl ients to expand the ir use of LPR 

technology beyond ve hicle based systems. The Mobi le Compan ion app will a llow all fi e ld investigators, foot patrol officers, 

and other certified personnel to gather fie ld intelligence just by scanning license plates with their smart phone . 

Android Based lPR 'Mobile Companion' 

Mobile Companion Mobile Companion Detection Record Mobile Companion Hit Record 

How it Works - Vigilant Video manages and operates the 1st nationa l LPR database server in the United States . Th is server 

hosts Law Enforcement LPR accounts as well as a copy of private lPR network scans acqu ired by Vigil ant Video's 

commercial asset recovery cl ients. The server houses approximately 500,000,000 vehicle location records from across the 

United States with 35,000,000 new lPR records deposited each month. For those clients that take advantage of Vigilant 

Video's centralized manage/ hosted lPR server offering, the Mobile Companion connects direct ly to the Vigil ant Video cl ient 

LEARN account in conjunction with the Nationa l Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) accoun (b)(7)e o offer 

in fie ld LPR scanning capabilit ies, client Hot-List records checks (aga inst LPR fie ld scans), and a database look up feature . 

Vigilant Video Mobile Companion Page10f2 ICE 2012FO IA19286.000331 
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Real World Uses: Law Enforcement Officers in the field will be able to scan license plates to compare the vehicle against 

their department’s loaded LPR “Hot-List” records. This includes any relational records that show previous or historical 

'Sightings' of the scanned vehicle. This will provide the Officer with a level of field acquired data intelligence otherwise not 

available. As suspicious vehicles become evident, every officer within the Law Enforcement Agency will want to be 

equipped with LPR technology so as to better manage the associated dangers of their daily policing activities. 

 

Mobile Companion points to consider: 

 

 Compares field acquired vehicle Detection data against client loaded Hot-list(s) 

 Provides LPR record lookups against client LEARN account and NVLS data pools 

 Provides current vehicle situational awareness 

 Increases officer safety in the field where it is needed most 

 Available as an integral part of the Vigilant Video Software Site License Program 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000332
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NVlS 
NVLS is a vehicle location data access service 
provides Law Enforcement Agencies and Officers access 
to 100's of Millions of vehicle locations nationwide. The 
NVLS License Plate Recognition (LPR) data repository is a 
database of shared LPR data from various sources across 
the country including stationary & mobile LPR cameras. 

All NVLS Tier II queries are saved in the NVLS member's 
personal 'My Plates' web page - for later follow up and 
investigation. Tier II accounts store LPR records of target 
vehicles, and an unlimited number of Data Intelligence 
Reports , including pertinent vehicle location data. 

'Feature Rich' LPR Server 

NVLS is a feature rich web based LPR data repository for 
LAW ENFORCEMENT ONLY. The service provides vehicle 
lookups, Hot-List loading, proactive Hit Alerts, reporting 
tools , and incorporates a nationwide criminal intelligence 
data sharing platform. Law Enforcement Officers may 
benefit by sharing critical data intelligence amongst the 
NVLS community. 

The only solution to criminal data sharing of its kind, NVLS 
offers a powerful channel for Law Enforcement Agencies 
and Officers across the country to collaborate efforts and 
practice innovative methods of public safety enforcement. 

Truly a Nationwide Criminal Intelligence Network 
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National LPR Scan Coverage 

The NVLS LPR Network activity spans the entire 
United States providing 1 ~O's of millions of vehicle 

locations to Law Enforcement Officers nationwide. 

NVLS vehicle location coverage is represented in 

the LPR Density Map - LPR activity and event 

saturation is depicted in the form of red, yellow 

and green colors. Most metropolitan and suburban 
areas are rich with LPR scan activity. 

• 1 D's of Millions of Vehicle Locations per Month 

• 1 ~O's of Millions of Vehicle Locations Available 



Proactive Hit Alerts Against NVLS Hot-List Records 

NVLS Tier II offers several ways to maintain and utilize 
Hot-List records . Each NVLS member account has a 
"My Hot-List" web page which allows assignment of 
personal target vehicle Hot-list records with an 
allowance of up to 5,000 Hot-List records per account. 

When a Detection record transferred to the NVLS 
database from an LPR source matches any Hot-Ust 
record , an instant proactive email alert notification is 
automatically dispatched to the Hot-List record owner. 

NVLS Hot-List Hits 

• Proactive Alerts Save Lives • Locate Criminals 

• Automatic Hit Record Dispatch • Make Arrests 
• Criminal Data Intelligence • NVLS Rescues 
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End of Report 

Vigilant Video 

The NVLS Hot-List 

The NVLS Hot-List is a shared I pooled collection of LEA 
target vehicles (Hot-List Records) which allows Law 
Enforcement Officers to communicate and exchange 
criminal data intelligence amongst other LEA NVLS Users. 

This 'One of a Kind' data sharing network allows law 
Officers to communicate fluently across a large geography, 
therefore paving the way for more effective policing tactics. 

~;;;;;;~~~~~~~~~~=====~~N~V~L=S~H~o~t~-L~i~st~R~ec:o:r~d~s~- By the Officers For the Officers 
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NVlS 
Powered 

Data Intelligence Reports NVLS Hit Report - Felony Warrant 

NVLS Tier II provides LPR information in an easy to use 

reporting utility. Each LPR record may be compiled into a PDF 

report. The reports include all vehicle record information and 
capture details including vehicle images, date I time stamp, 

vehicle information , target Hot-List information , and both 
street & satellite view maps. Reports may be utilized as 
factual document for case files , allowing for the information to 

be distributed to other LEAs within an organization and/or 

shared with other LEAs subscribing to the NVLS network. 

NVLS LPR Data Intelligence Reports 

• Compile reports from your account 

• Save data for easy access 

• Share with other Agency officers 

• Manage LPR activity efficiently 

NVLS Mobile Companici'ii 

....... ----- , 

l3Il5itmrmi 
-~-, ~- , . 

IMiI3fUh 

Vigilant Video I -:;~::;- I NVLS L 

The NVLS Mobile Companion (NVLS-MC) is a License 
Plate Recognition (LPR) application for commercial 
Smartphones. The user friendly interface allows registered 
NVLS members to scan vehicle license plates, receive 'Hit' 

Alerts against the NVLS Hot-List, and query vehicle 
locations against the NVLS database. NVLS-MC brings both 

convenience and data access to public safety & policing. 

NVLS-MC makes it possible for proactive crime fighting in 
any situation where a Smartphone can be utilized. 

NVLS Mobile Companion for Smartphones 

• Scan license plates & get 'Hit' alerts 

• Save LPR records to your Smartphone 

• Look up vehcile locations via NVLS 

Catching the "Bad Guy" _._ .. has NEVER been easier! 

Vigilant Video , Inc. 2{~~~~~~~~~3 2021 Las Positas CI. Suite # lqtE 
Livermore, CA. 94551 
(925) 398-2079 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

From: fb 6 (b (7j(C\ 

regarding vehicles that have crossed either of the International 
borders 
H - Colorado Information Analysis Center, ATICC - Tracking Stolen Vehicles Crossing 
Borders.pdf 

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: 

aco:.,. regarding vehicles that have crossed either of the Intemational borders 

May be useful when tracking fugitives whose vehicle information is known. 
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Auto Theft Intelligence Coordination Center (ATICC) 
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April 19, 2011 INTELLIGENCE BULLETIN 
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From:
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:23 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: NVLS Tier II

Good Afternoon AFODs,  
 
During the past two years I had received many inquiries regarding NVLS Tier II and received feedback from many field 
offices regarding the valuable information received from this service. Some offices stated they wished to procure this 
subscription on their own.  
 
If anyone currently has a subscription, or had one within the past two years, can you please contact me?  I would be 
interested in reviewing the Statement of Work (SOW) submitted with your G‐514 in order to support a nationwide 
subscription for NFOP.  
 
Thank you,  

 DDO 
HQ/NFOP 
 
202‐732 office 
202‐345 cell 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000346
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: I believe that HAR Fug Op DO IbIIBM3!iifdl did some research on it and may be able 

to provide more insight. RE: License Plate reading service 

The only thing that I would add is that the Tier II (subscription service) allows the user to set up an alert list. This would 
send the user a text message when a plate associated with one of their fugitives is photographed by one of the 
automatic plate readers. The biggest advantage of the Tier II access is the ability to run unlimited queries. We have had 
amazing success with this resource when we still have remaining queries. Unfortunately, when preparing for an 
operation, they get used up pretty fast. 

-----Original Message-----

From: •• l1li11111111111 •• 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 4 :07 PM 
To: _MMMiilhU 

Subject: FW: I believe that HAR Fug Op DObN'..". did some research on it and may be able to provide more insight. 
RE: License Plate reading service 

M'M 
Do you have anything further to add in addition to wh;;t " sCl id. I provided the information you gave me earlier to 

-----Original Message----­
From: iDiiliAUJIDldI 

License Plate reading service 
IIIIIl dl,dsome research on it and may be able to provide more insight. RE : 

I believe that HAR Fug Op Dol iMMifiiMdid some research on it and may be able to provide more insight. 

-----Original Message----­
From:tiliiWW_ 

sent. '.T.".e.' .d.a

y

. ,. J." .IY. '. O. ,. 2.0. ' .2. 4. ,.o i
2

.
P
.
M 
............ 111111111111 .................................. .. To: _ 

Subject: RE : License Plate reading service 

Yes, everyone has access - it is NVLS (National vehicle locator service) - and it is limited. I believe the agency must pay 
for it and that it is provided by Vigilant Video in CA. My understanding is that we use to get . positive queries per Fug 

1 
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OP team member, but that it has recently changed.  It is now based on an Agency‐wide limit per day (I don't know what 
that is).   
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 3:02 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: License Plate reading service 
 
All ‐ if you are using a license plate reading service in your AOR please let the FOD and I know.  There are services in 
some states in which we can enter a plate # and various cameras  will read the plate 
and the service will notify if there is a hit.  Negatives required. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

Boston Field Office 
(781) 359  desk 
(781) 441  BB 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000348

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)( )

(b)(7)e



1

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:09 PM
To:
Subject: NEW NVLS Tier II
Attachments: Webinar_Series_I_QA.pdf; NVLS_Publication_PSN.pdf; Q1_US_ICE_Success.pdf; Q4

_NYNGCounterdrugTF_Success.pdf; Sacremento_Success_Q4.docx.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear NVLS Member, 
 
Vigilant Video is proud to announce NVLS Tier II. 
 

 Are you ready to receive unlimited LPR searches? 
 Are you ready to run partial plates? 
 Are you looking to have a list of Custom Hot – List records and receive Pro – Active Hit Notifications? 

There are many benefits to the NVLS Tier II data subscription program!  
 
a. Plate Queries & Partial Plate Searches:  

b. ‘My Plates’ ‐ LPR Plate Data Management:  

c. The ‘NVLS Hot‐List’:  

d. LPR Data Results & Status:  

e. Nationwide or Statewide access available  

f. LEA Communication  

g. NVLS Library of Posted Industry Documents  

h. Exclusive NVLS LEA LPR Forum  
 

Attached is an NVLS Q & A, recent publication in Police & Security News and a few success stories to view and 
share. 
 

Here is a link for the Power Point presentation for NVLS Tier I and Tier II:   
 

http://www.vigilantvideo.com/webinars/NVLS Tier I Tier II.zip 
 
NVLS Tier II  is search engine LPR database.  It is essentially an ALPR system but with downloads from multiple sources 
throughout your state. There is also a National version available. 
For per month Per User, the NVLS Tier II user can: 

1. Make unlimited searches for whole or partial license plate numbers  
2. Enter up to plates (per employee)  receive pro active Hot – List Notifications on all plates 

a. Notified 24/7 by text, email or phone on those hits   
3. Hits produce a color photo of the vehicle, plate image and Google map location for each time the plate enters 

the system.  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000349
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4. Data Intelligence Reports 
5. Capabilities to share LPR hit reports 
6. NVLS Library  
7. NVLS Forum 
8. FAQ’s page 

Please feel free to contact me to further discuss your options.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) 
NVLS ‐ Program Manager 
716‐507
 
www.vigilantvideo.com 
 
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message.  Any disclosure, 
copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. 
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PDLlCE AND 

THE INFORMATION SOURCE FOR 

LAW ENFORCEMENT AND HOMELAND SECURITY 

SEPTEMBERIOCTOBER 2010 PUBLISHED BY DAYS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. VOL. 26 ISSUE 5 

The National Vehicle 
Location Service: 

Stolen vehicles. felony wants, and Amber alerts are all com­
pelling reasons to adopt automated License Plate Reader (LPR) 
tec hnology. Patrol officers can quickly and easily down load criti­
ca l information for traffic stops or calls for service, enhancin g both 
their own and the public's safety. 

However, for the technology to become a strategic part of 
intcroperabiJity efforts among North American federaL state, and 
local Law Enforce ment Agencies (LEAs), a shared LPR historical 

database must be in usc and it must be avai lable to every agency ­
regardless of whether they have their own LPR systems. 

A large, centralized, geographically diverse shared LPR data­
base, which receives tens of mi llions of new vehicle locations each 
month, is a resource many police departments have only dreamed 
of; yet, Vigi lant Video Inc., together with National Vehicle Service 
(NVS, ORI # 1M;: has made this high-tech intclligence 
tool a reality - for free. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000351 
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LEARN 
A typical data imelligence report 

of a stolen vehicle from Los Allgeles 

Servi ng the Public Good 
Since the Nationa l Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) Web por­

tal ~ launched in the second quarter of 
20 1~ and federal LEAs have signed on. 

The database isn't just for agencies with existing automated 
LPR syste ms which hope to host their LPR data in a secure na­
tional sharing repository. Instead, the NVLS provides a ll agencies 
with access. Partic ipa ting agencies can not only opt to jus t share 
each o ther's public LPR data, but they may also opt for access to 
Vigil ant Video's ever growing national pri vate LPR database. 

The NVLS database contains over 185 million vehicle loca­
tion records and more than 23 million new locations arc added 
each month. The database's overwhelming inte ll igence value mo­
ti vated Vigil ant Video (through NVS) to rapidl y enable no cost 
dis tribution of vehicle location searches via direct law enforce­
me nt Nlets queries. Perhaps most importantl y, the National Cen­
te r for Mi ssing and Expl o ited Children (Ne MEC) has access, 
enabling NCMEC agents to util ize the database while in ves tigat­
ing their cases. 

As Vigilant Video's Vice President of Sa les and Marketing, 
Joe Hart..ewski, puts it. "NVLS as a na tional security asset has wins 
across the entire United States. With most every federal agency 
1md most large metro area law enforcement agencies partic ipating 
as NVLS members. we are supporting thousands of vehicle loca­
tion searches e very month which have resulted in hundreds of 
arrests . or an appre he nsion rate of be tween 40 and 80 perccnt, 

depending on the LEA's speed in responding to the da ta. The most 
cxciting part is that NVLS has only just begun to scratch the sur­
face of public good." 

Where the Private Data Come From 
Pri vate LPR data come from thousands of vehicles, or "spoiler 

cars," equipped with LPR cameras used by LPR Fleet Operators 
(LFOs) . LFOs gather vehicle license plate data anywhere vehicles 
can reasonably be expected to remain for some time or return in 
the future . (Conversely, LEAs collect license plate data which, to 
a la rge extent, corresponds to vehicles in transit and may not be of 
high forens ic inte lligence value.) Vigilant Video's business sup­
porls LFOs with softw are, hardware, and mapping systems. all o f" 
which expedite the data col lection process by showing LFOs when. 
and where. to collect da ta. 

Vigi lant Video's pri vate LPR database boasl5 185 million plus 
records from ve hicles nationwide . Vigilant current ly adds more 
than 23 million private LPR records per month to it s database . By 
the end of 2010, the company expects to attain a new data add ra te 
of more than 30 million records pe r month. for a tOlal of 200 mi I­
lion additional records added during CY 201 0, a ll of which fl ow 
into the da tabase in a real-time, cons tantly updating stream . 

Accessing the Data 
Both public and pri vate LPR data are distributed through Nlets. 

but may a lso be accessed on- line via the NVLS Web portal. TIle 
means for granting access comes from a sophist icated registration 
process, whereby NVLS administrati ve personnel va lidate each 
LEA user applicant. Each valid NVLS user account is then syn­
chroni zed with Vigilant 's proprietary Law Enforcement Archi val 
Re porting Network (LEARN-NVLS) so tha t users can look up 
applicable location da ta via the NVLS Web porlal. 

LEARN-NVLS manages th ree key categories of LPR rela ted 
data: 

I. Detection records - TIlese are records obta ined from LPR 
equipped vehicles. They incl ude the fo llowing anributes: color 
overview image; lR license plate image; license plate Optical Char­
acter Recognition (OCR) resuit: da te/time stamp: location data: 
camera/system information; user information; and nearest add ress. 

2. Hot lists - These arc "ve hic les of inte res t" and contain 
license pla te number source fil es, associa ted ve hicle data, and 
alert types. 

3. Hit records - These are detectio n records matched with 
applicable hot lis t records. 

The database ilself. together with the NVLS pla te lookup por­
ta l and the LEARN-NVLS LPR database end user Web inter­
face. is hosted within a high ly secure Northern Virginia data 
center facili ty. 

Scalable Information Sharing 
Partic ipating LEAs with auto mated LPR systems are encour­

aged to leverage NVLS to share their LPR data. although they do 
not have to in order to a tta in an NVLS user account. Howeve r. 
becausc LEARN-NVLS allows law enforcement agencies their own 
data s torage. they do not have to mainta in the ir own LPR data 
ecosystem or storage infrastruc ture which can be costl y - both up 
front and over time. 

Data are maintained via agency account s which include unlim­
ited users' accounts. a long with an admin istrator' s account. Thi s is 
used to manage technical maintenance and user information in­
cl uding pennission. Pemlission includes the rights to view and edit 
da ta; e.g .. de tec tions. hi ls. hot li sts. mapping utilities. and data 
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Stolell vehicle locations 
based 011 three weeks o/reported data 

mining tools. All of these aspects ensure that transaction aCl'ount­
ability is maintained per NC IC req uirements. 

Agencies which do host LPR data within LEARN-NVLS arc 
solely rcs~nsible for dctermining how their dala arc accessed and 
(if they desire) shared. III fact. participating LEAs can even deter­
mine how long their data will be stored on the LEARN-NVLS 
server before it. is archived or deleted. 

From here. law enforce men t agencies can choose to share data 
with on ly ccrtain designated NVLS participanls or with all other 
va lid LEARN -NVLS LEA entities. The database. built on 
Micros.oft""s SQL Enterprise. allows for fas t queries. less net work 
trallic. and no server "nodcs" on which many other information 
sharing schemes rely. 

Vigilant Video's LPR syste ms were specia lly des.igned with in 
vchide plug and play nctwork technology to allow for national 
LPR dala sharing and to enable live. rcal-time network-based hot 
list synchronization with national databases. The Vigjlant llllllD 
LPR application is so advanced that one officer can add a hot 
plate and. moments latcr. have that hot plate on a li ve departmen t 

(or even nationwide) LEA watch list which is acccssible to US 
invest iglltors who may assist ill locating the hot listed vehicles. 

From Data to Results 
The succcss of NYLS lind Vigilant Video's national LPR datll 

server rcmllins unparalle led . Almost daily. the NYLS administrn­
tion recei ves voluntary success stories high lighting results of this 
new and innovlltive lIpproach to LEA practices. 

• Houston. TX - "A hit-and-run homicide vehicle WllS sJX>lted 
by the NYLS system. Hours Imer. the perpetrntor w;r,; apprehended 
at a pay by the month. extended stay hotel." 

• Chicago. n.. - "An armed robbery oceurred lind witnesses 
noted the license plate on the neeing vehic le: the NVLS historical 
database located the perpetrator's residence. resulting in lIppre­
hension a few hours Illter.'· 

• Sacramento, CA - "Our unit just recently locllted two ve­
hicles under cllrgo theft investigiltion which were found at the re­
JXlrted NVLS locations." 

• Phoenix. AZ- "Our bomb sq uad has verified that our target 
vehicle is in Austin as of last nigh!." 

• Scottsdale. AZ - ';We have found two di ffercnt shooting sus­
pects and an armed robbery suspect based on the his tory which the 
NVLS Web s ite provided us." 

• State of MD- " In Ic.ss th lln ten minutes of signing up for the 
NVLS service and running my first tllg, I received information on 
a cri ticll ilead in a oase for one of my subordinates." 

• Bellevue. WA - "In Junc. patrol officers responded to a resi­
dential burgillry. A witness provided 1I license pillte of a neeing 
suspect. A registration query via Niels led to the information in 
NVLS ." 

• Fairfax, VA- "Within the first two wecksofusing the NVLS 
database. we recovered three stolen \'chicles - one of which led to 
:l large amount of stolen property. including iPodQls. GPS units. 
credit cards. and other electronics.";; ~ 

About the AU/hor: Chris/a M. Miller (JrIfp:IIcJrri~1ammiller. com) 

is ajreefance writer and public relations consultant based in South 
Carolina. She specializes in law enforr:ement and digiralforensics 
Issues. 
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U.S. DCIl~rtll1ent of Homeland Secu r ity 
18201 SW 1211> StrCCt 
Miami, FLBI94 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

This memorandum is to respectfu lly in fonn you of our success thai we have obta ined us ing your National 
Vehicle Location Service (NVLS). In the past few weeks we have been able to establish t imcl incs and 
locations for a current subject of investigation by Immigration and Customs Enforcement(DHS-ICE) Fugitive 
Opcrati ons Group. Using your system we have been ab le to scan fo r his plate and his current significant other 
as wcll . This subject ha s been harassing the case agents via telephone and currently has a stale warrant for 
domestic violence as well. 

On [kccmber 28, 2010. your system located our targct within the City Of Miam i Dade Florida . The subject's 
vehicle was scanned at 18:! 7 I-lours. The subj ect was actually bloc ks behind O Uf office at a local mall. We 
will conti nue to util izc yom system, as it is one of kind. 

, 
Thank you for the COIUill ucd support to locn l, state and federal law en rorcement. Should you have nny 
questions please feci rree to contact me at 786-4 12· iIIImIi 

otIS·ICE 
Fugitive Operations Group! Miami Fie ld Office 
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SACRAMENTO COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 
 

 

Sheriff 

REFER ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO:   SACRAMENTO SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT  P.O. BOX 988  SACRAMENTO, CA  95812-0988 

December 15, 2010 
 

National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS) 
NVLS - Program Manager 
1230 Youngs Road Suite F 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
716-507
www.vigilantvideo.com 
 
Dear Ms.
 
I am writing this letter to first and foremost thank Vigilant Video for providing this invaluable resource 
to Law Enforcement at no cost. In doing so I would like to share several success stories generated 
from using NVLS over the past month. 
 
I was given access to NVLS on the morning of November 18th. Later that afternoon our department 
responded to a residential burglary where a witness had written down the suspect’s license plate 
number. A records check of the license pate showed the vehicle to be registered out of a city about 
two (2) hours from Sacramento. The officers on scene assumed the witness had written down the 
wrong license plate number and they were running different combinations of the license plate 
attempting to locate the correct plate.  
 
I was able to run the license plate through NVLS which showed the vehicle had been captured three 
(3) times over the past six (6) months in the city it was registered out of. The color photos provided by 
the captures allowed the witness on scene to positively identify the vehicle in the photo as the one 
just used in the residential burglary. The information allowed the investigation to proceed in a positive 
manor and also allowed a color photo of the vehicle to be used for a wanted flyer. 
 
On December 7th a Wells Fargo Bank in Sacramento was the victim of a take over bank robbery by 
three (3) suspects. A witness was able to obtain the license plate number as the suspects fled. The 
suspects were ultimately pursued and captured in a get away vehicle they had transitioned to quickly 
after the robbery. After the suspects were taken into custody officers were deployed throughout the 
area the primary vehicle used in the robbery would have been dumped. A check of the license plate 
through NVLS showed one capture of the vehicle on a major highway approximately 6 months prior.  
 
The color photo was shown to the original witness who positively identified it as the vehicle used in 
the robbery. The color photo was so detailed you could see three (3) distinct bumper stickers and 
showed the bumper was black with the rest of the car being grey. 
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SACRAMENTO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

Ib)(6} (b)(7}(C) 

Sherif! 
Officers checking the area for the vehicle were emailed this photo and it was quickly found in an 
apartment complex about a mile from the robbery scene with the engine still running. The officer who 
located the vehicle said he recogn ized the vehicle as soon as he saw it due to the color photo, 
reconfirming the correct plate as he got closer. 

On December 14th our department responded to a home invasion where a sixty-eight (68) year old 
female was tied up for hours while her house was burglarized. The suspect ultimately fled the scene 
in the victim 's vehicle. The victim was forced to drink alcohol during the crime to a point she was 
barely conscious. She was unable to provide us with a description of her vehicle. After locating the 
license plate number a check through NVLS showed three (3) captures. These captures provided 
color photos of the vehicle which showed it to be a with a distinct chrome license (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

plate frame. 

Based on the detailed vehicle description generated from the NVLS pictures an officer located the 
vehicle three (3) minutes later with the suspect in it. A short foot pursuit ensued ending with a 
German shepherd attached to the suspect. The suspect didn't even have enough time to discard the 
victim's driver's license which was still in his pants pocket. 

In add ition to these success stories our officers have now made it a practice to run every plate on the 
days stolen veh icle list. Any prior captures of these vehicles gives the officers a photo of the veh icle 
which allows them to look for the specific vehicle instead of relying solely on the license plate number. 

I have forwarded this information to every member in our department and am sure these success 
stories will only multiply as its use is increased. 

Sincerely, 

Deputy (b)(6) (b)(7}(C) 

Canine Rocky K96 
Sacramento Sheriff's Department 
Canine Enforcement Detail 
Cell : 916-606 

REFER AU. CORRESPONDENCE TO: SACRAMENTO SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT . P.O. BOX 966 . SACRAMENTO. CA 95812-0986 
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Webinar Series I 

“Breaking Through NVLS” 

 

Audience Questions and 

Answers 
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Question #1: Does NVLS accept other LPR tag reads other than Vigilant Video, i.e

 

Answer:  Yes – one of the primary intentions of the NVLS program is to integrate LPR data from multiple 

sources to a single database made available to all LEAs via web services. This will become particularly 

apparent with the release of NVLS Tier II in November, 2010 whereby NVLS Tier II users will have access to a 

‘Contribute My Data’ online form.  

 

The ‘Contribute My Data’ form page will open a communication channel between the NVLS engineers and 

any participating LEAs that wish to share their LPR data with the NVLS program. The process incorporates 

coordination between the NVLS engineers and the contributing LEA IT team to integrate the LPR databases 

such that they are connected. Then data from alternate LPR data sources (competitive LPR systems) will be 

made available for access within the NVLS data pool. 

 

Question # 2: If agency ‘A’ enters a vehicle on a Hot-List and agency ‘B’ scans it, does agency ‘B’ receive a 

‘Hit’ notification of the vehicle on agency ‘A’s Hot-List?  I know agency ‘A’ gets notification that the tag was 

scanned.  If agency B is notified, what is the turnaround time for notification?  What is the turnaround time 

for agency ‘A’s notification? 

 

Answer: The NVLS system is currently structured to allow NVLS registrants to query the entire NVLS 

database for license plate number look up matches. This means that a license plate number is entered as a 

query item, and the returned data will consist of all NVLS data records that match the license plate number 

queried.  

 

With the expansion of NVLS Tier II, NVLS subscribers will be afforded server space which allows them to 

store Hot-List records on the NVLS server and receive proactive Hit notifications against those stored Hot-

List records. When a newly acquired LPR record (from the field) is added to the database, the record will 

enter a continuously running SQL routine that will compare against all Hot-List records. When a match 

occurs, Hit notification is immediately dispatched to the Hot-List record owner. The average time for a new 

record to complete the SQL ‘matching’ service, and for the server to dispatch a Hit notification to the Hot-

List record owner, takes an average of

 

When using Vigilant Video’s LEARN server application, a much richer level of Hot-List and Hit based 

permissions is assigned on a User by User basis. This allows for an ‘Agency Manager’ to determine which 

Users receive Hot-List Hits and under what conditions, affording a landscape of User managed information 

amongst several departments within a single ‘Agency’. 

 

Question # 3: Any legal issues recording license plates on private property such as apt bldg parking lots by 

NVLS vehicles? 

 

Answer: To date Vigilant Video has not been made aware of any local, or state legislation that has been 

passed which would result in the restriction of private LPR systems scanning vehicles found within the ‘eye 

of the public view’.  
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NVLS 
Question" 4: Does NVlS record ••••••••••• l!IIm ••••••••••• 
Answer: Yes - The NVLS data sources come from multiple lPR applications deployed to the field (though I 

do not believe we have i oont";but",, at th is time). NVlS data contributions are open to any 

fie ld lPR user that wishes to integrate their LPR data into the NVLS lPR data program. However, it is worthy 

of noting that today the data is largely collected by (b)l7)e 

Question" 5: Who are these (b)(J)e 

Question" 6: What are the search limits? 

Answer: When addressing NVLS data search limits, the answer is limited to the entire continental United 

States. Currently there is lPR data com ing in every month from (b}(7)e 

Question # 7: Other than muting my own computer, is there a way to keep the music from playing in the 

background every t ime I run a search? 

Answer: Yes - The video contains a slide bar at the bottom of the player which allows a User to advance the 

timeline of the play video to the track end. Simply click on the slide bar and drag it to the end of the 

timeline . 

Question" 8: Can we search for partial tags, or wou ld that create too many records returned ? 

Answer: The current NVLS program (NVLS Tier I) does not a llow for partial plate searches. The next 

installment of NVLS (NVLS Tier II) will a ll ow users to perform partial plate searches. With NVLS Tier II, the 

number of records returned will be based on several variables such as the total number of records found, 

number of alphanumeric characters entered, and the t ime to perform the look up. 

From the Law Enforcement Archival Reporting Network (LEARN), Vigi lant Video has ga ined great expertise 

with efficient partia l plate searches. The advanced code writing beh ind the NVLS Tier II partial plate search 

will provide a positive user experience with much intelligence built in to ensure a quality data return . 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000359 
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Question # 9: Can NVLS records be used in court to prove a vehicle was found at a specific location/time? 

 

Answer: To date the NVLS administration team has not been directly involved with either court cases, or the 

validation of data available to NVLS subscribers. However, Vigilant Video fully documents the specified use 

of Vigilant Video branded LPR systems. Additionally, the security of storage servers that manages LPR data 

records is also documented, including a history of specific record transactions. Upon court request (or other 

LEA required intervention) this information may be supplied to LEA users for a specific criminal 

investigation. 

 

Question # 10: Are the readers

 

Answer: The extent of data sources available is addressed with question # 4 of this document. 

 

Question # 11: Will there be a fee involved to use the service? 

 

Answer: Yes – With the release of NVLS Tier II, user fees will be charged based on advanced service options. 

This includes the number of Hot-List records stored on the NVLS server account (limited to Hot-List 

records), use of the NVLS mobile phone companion, breadth of geographic coverage, etc. 

 

NVLS Tier I services will continue as in production today at NO charge to US based LEAs. 

 

For more NVLS Tier II pricing information, please contac

 

Question # 12: please explain use of wild card with partial plates. 

 

Answer: The partial plate feature is addressed in Question # 8 of this document. 

 

Actual partial plate searches will be conducted on the NVLS server by entering a partial license plate number 

and then selecting the type of partial plate to query. Partial Plate query types include the following: 

 

Question # 13: when will you have the dates for future webinars?  

 

Answer: The webinar invites are emailed regularly. Currently webinars are scheduled for almost every 

Tuesday / Thursday for the months of October through December.  

 

For more webinar scheduling, please contac
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NVLS 
Question" 14: How we ll will it integrate with the LEARN server? 

Answer: All of the technology that comprises the NVLS foundation is a result of Vigilant Video's vast 

experience with managing LPR databases. This incl udes the Nationa l deployment of the law Enforcement 

Archival Reporting Network (LEARN), whereby Vigilant Video LEA customers enjoy a hosted/managed lPR 

database solution for their fie ld lPR systems. 

The NVLS Private lPR Data is ava il able to Vigilant Video LEARN customers on a subscription basis. It is made 

possible through a series of sophisticated permissions that allow the LEARN users to essentia lly 'tap' into an 

additiona l data source already residing on the server. 

The NVLS publicly acquired data (lPR data acquired by LEAs) is ava il able to be shared by and between 

LEARN accounts on the server. Here a ll permissions to control 'Local' agency LPR data is left 100"'{' to the 

discretion of the LEA - essentially the LEARN Agency manager decides with whom and under what 

conditions shall LPR data be shared. 

Question" 15: Can we get a copy of the PowerPoint? 

Answer: Yes - The PowerPoint presentation may be down loaded by typing in the following URL into any 

standard internet browser: 

Question" 16: Once the tag has been read, w ill it be searchable immediately? 

Answer: Yes - once an LPR data record is scanned (read) the record is made available for query. Provided 

the User has a valid network connection to upload the LPR data from the LPR field hardware, the LPR data 

record is made available instantly after it is loaded to the database. 

Question" 17: Do 

The base LPR Detection data consists of vehicle images, Optical 

Recogn ition (OCR) plate number translation, Date/Time of scan event, and GPS coord inates. 

Please refer to the answers of questions" 1, 4, and 14 within this document. 

Question" 18: The Tier 2 program a llows for unli mited plate search. How many searches am I a llowed if I 

don 't jo in the Tier 2 program? 

Answer: Currently the a llowances for the no cost NVLS Tier I access are set to the following: 

successful data record returns per day 

new successful data record returns per week 
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Question # 19: I had to leave during the Tier II portion. Can you send more information regarding pricing? 

 

Answer: For NVLS Tier II pricing information, please contac

 

Question # 20: When you query the plate, is the plate # then saved as being run by a particular state? 

 

Answer:  Regarding geo-identification and locations based on input search criteria, we are managing this on 

a step by step basis. Prior to our most recent update, there was no way to enter a state. Now there is a state 

entry field but it does not restrict the search to the state – rather the data returns include all matches 

against the national set of vehicle locations within the NVLS database (actually a bonus if your target has 

fled the state).  

In the near future, NVLS Tier II will be releasing a state controlled query return (based on the input criteria). 

This is still being discussed internally regarding how we implement the user capabilities to distinguish 

between national and state restricted look ups. 

Question # 21: I still can't log in. My ORI is still not showing as valid.  Can anyone help with this? 

 

Answer: For NVLS registration and login support, please contact

 

Question # 22: Will this be recorded and available for download later? 

 

Answer: At this point the NVLS webinars are not recorded. However, the PowerPoint presentation is 

available for download. Please feel free to download it by typing in the following URL into any standard 

internet browser: 

 

 

Question # 23: Do you offer personnel as witnesses to testify if one is necessary? 

 

Answer: Vigilant Video’s participation as a witness would be limited in scope to the Vigilant Video LPR 

systems, and the aggregation, security, history, and access to LPR data records. On a cases by case basis 

(where applicable) Vigilant Video would certainly accommodate any case that called for witness associated 

with these attributes. 

 

Question # 24: Have you had any court cases yet using NVLS data?  What were the arguments or questions 

posed by defense? 

 

Answer: No – To date Vigilant Video has not been exposed to court cases regarding LPR endeavors. 

 

Question # 25: How are you able to address evidentiary handling and how each "read" is obtained? 

 

Answer: Please refer to the answer of question # 9 within this document. 
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Question # 26: Does the NVLS system pick up partial plates? 

 

Answer: Please refer to the answer of questions # 8 and 12 within this document. 

 

Question # 27: How do you know what the state of the plate is? 

 

Answer: Commercially available LPR systems do not provide the license plate state of origin as an integral 

part of the video analysis Detection results. Though some companies have put forth efforts to infer state of 

origin, there has been little success of wide scale implementation. 

 

The state of origin of any given license plate is deduced and concluded by location of the vehicle (based on 

probabilities), vehicle image inspection, and a familiarity with various license plate design parameters. 

 

Question # 28: Does the NVLS system work on Canada and Mexico plates? 

 

Answer: Yes – Vigilant Video LPR systems read license plates from all US states, Canada and Mexico. With 

the Mexico State Police and the Ontario Provincial Police Departments being key Vigilant Video LPR clients, 

Vigilant Video has overcome the challenges associated with these foreign characteristics. 

 

It should be noted that these license plates are only available when scanned or spotted within the 

continental United States – currently only US based LPR users are contributing LPR data to the NVLS pool.  

 

Question # 29: Is it possible to set it up so that we could log in once and have the ability to perform multiple 

searches until we log out? 

 

Answer: Yes – The NVLS Tier II subscribers will be afforded access to a secure website accessible by Tier II 

permissions. This will not require the NVLS user to enter credentials for each search. The Tier II website is 

made up of several web pages for the user to visit, including My Hot-List, My Data, NVLS Hot-List, Plate 

Query, NVLS Library, LPR Forum, and many other pages. 

 

Question # 30: Is it possible to utilize a wild card in case the data was not obtained/stored correctly? 

 

Answer: Please refer to the answers of questions # 8 and 12 within this document. 
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Dear NVLS,  
 
 I came upon your program a couple months ago when I was introduced by an 
analyst at the New York State Police NYSIC in Albany, NY.  As a new analyst at our 
task force, I didn’t have a lot to bring to the table.  When NVLS was brought to my 
attention I knew I had something great. A few weeks ago USBP stopped a vehicle in our 
area and admitted to being up in the area to pick up a large load of Marijuana. During an 
interview the subject had given conflicting stories on his route of travel. I decided to 
check NVLS for any LPR hits. BINGO! I was able to pick him up at 3 different locations 
traveling up from New York City to just below our county. Pictures of the subject’s 
plates, subject’s vehicle, date and time of the hit all within a few seconds. This 
information helped change the direction of the interview. From the Franklin County 
Narcotics/Border Task Force we thank all of you at NVLS for your support in law 
enforcement.  
 
       Sincerely,  
     
     Criminal Analyst 
     Franklin County Narcotics/Border Task Force 
     NYNG Counterdrug Task Force 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 5:40 PM
To:
Subject: National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) License Plate Reader (LPR) Proposal
Attachments: NVLS_User_Agreement.pdf; VV_ICE_NY_Proposal.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

As discussed in previous conversations, here is the proposal.  I spoke with since the original email and she stated 
that she would try and work out the best deal possible for our unit.  I truly believe that we can’t afford not to have this tool 
in our arsenal.  Increasingly, we are confronted with more and more obstacles in performing our duties in the field.  To 
date, we still do not have access to though not through any fault of our own. We have tried on more than one 
occasion.  Our efforts in tracking and apprehending fugitives are continuously covered in the media which only hampers 
our investigations.   Since having access to this website our unit has apprehended numerous criminal targets.  These 
targets have eluded us for years because their vehicles or vehicles we knew they were driving could not be located.  A 
pattern of was established and they were taken into custody without incident.  
 
The benefit of the Tier II subscription is two-fold.  Firstly, there is no limitation to the amount of plates queried by our 
ORI.  Currently, we cap out after ueries per week.  Usually, that will occur within the 

After that the website is of no use to us.  Second and more importantly, a HOT-List can be created for each user to 
establish a maximum of plates which will be archived.  A Real-Time response will be delivered to the owner of that 
record instantly notifying them that the vehicle has been located.  That notification can be in the form of an email / 
blackberry since we already carry them.  That is how the two cases below were solved. 
 
Not to mention there is the added benefit of officer safety as most of these targets will normally be arrested on the 
street.    
 
As it breaks down, the proposal comes out to about per account per month. With approximately accounts 

that comes to per month.  Annually, that works out to about It’s a small price to pay, when 
weighing our officers’ safety.   
 
This is just one more example of the LPR in action.  Stories like this are in the paper each day……….because of the 
success of the LPRs.   
 
Any consideration of this request is greatly appreciated. BTW – Fortunately the alien in this story was 
apprehended before hurting anyone.   
 
http://www.nypost.com/p/news/local/holiday bandit arrest c0WmnP38Ptu3XDvfZkgxjM 
 

'Holiday Bandit' arrest 
By JOHN DOYLE and MITCHEL MADDUX 
Last Updated: 10:49 AM, March 30, 2011 
Posted: 1:36 AM, March 30, 2011 
Comments: 2  
Tweet  
More Print  
The FBI and NYPD have busted a heroin-addict bank robber who became one of the most-wanted 
men in New York for a spree that began around Christmas, sources said.  
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35 -- dubbed the "Holiday Bandit" -- was captured yesterday after license-plate 
readers and some old-fashioned detective work led cops to his allegedly stolen getaway car, the 
sources said. 6$5156 is believed to be responsible for seven heists in Manhattan, Brooklyn and 
Staten Island, as well as two in New Jersey, authorities said. 
In most cases, the Ukrainian-born giant lumbered up to the teller, pulled a pistol and demanded cash, 
said law-enforcement sources. 

iOtilied his last bank -in Edison, NJ - and sped away in a stolen Toyota, authorities said. 
He was nailed in Queens after a camera picked up the plate in Woodside. 

~~~;o;~~~:;~~ and Deportation Officer 
I( Operations 
New York 
2 12-264 
347 -996 

Office 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: Fri Mar 11 09:47:58 2011 
Subject: __ 

-I'd say this is the perfect example for justification of NVLS (of course, when we actually get funding). It is too powerful a 
tool not to have in a major metropolitan field office like NY. Fortunately, the fugitive UMIdIGIM in this story was not 
the one committing the crime ..... .this time. , 
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Here’s the link to the story. 
 
http://www.nydailynews.com/news/ny crime/2011/03/10/2011-03-
10 couples bodies found in car trunk in brooklyn.html 
 
 
 
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 4:06 PM 
To:
Subject: NVLS Tier II 
 
Hi Officer
                            
It was a pleasure speaking with you today. 
 
I am pleased to offer your Department  the attached NVLS Tier II proposal with a granted  discount. Attached also is 
the NVLS User Agreement.  
 
To take advantage of this discount, we will need to proceed within a timely matter, as the discount will only be made 
available for 30 days. 
 
I wanted to share with you a I success story I received regarding NVLS (please see attached), sent to me. 
 
I think this will help support your endeavor in getting your Department enrolled in the NVLS Tier II  subscription 
program. 
 
As we have recently discussed, the NVLS Tier II program adds significant value to your team’s efforts and I am confident 
your superiors will see this program as a great investigative data resource. 
 
I look forward to earning your business. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 6:53 AM
To:
Subject: FW: National Vehicle locator Service 20100809
Attachments: learn-nvls1.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Maybe hould have this? 
  
  
 
  
  

Supervisor Violent Criminal Alien Section 
ICE/ERO U.S. Marshals Service 
NY/NJ Regional Fugitive Task Force 
  
(646) 805- Desk 
(646) 335- Cell 24 hrs 
(646) 805-6991 Fax 
 

From:
Sent: Wed 8/18/2010 6:17 AM 
To: - DHS 
Subject: FW: National Vehicle locator Service 20100809 

 
-------------------------------------------  
From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 6:17:09 AM  
To:
Subject: FW: National Vehicle locator Service 20100809  
Auto forwarded by a Rule  
Below is a link to a national vehicle location service that is free for law enforcement (requires registration). It 
appears that the system works with tag readers and cameras and allows the user to query tags and map any hits 
returned by the system. The user manual is attached as well 
  
You can access the NVLS service by visiting the following website: 
 

About NVLS: 
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Vigilant Video Inc. ("Vigilant"), Locator Technologies, LLC ("Locator") and National Vehicle Service, NFPC 
(NVS), via NVLS, store and disseminate to law enforcement agencies public and privately gathered license 
plate recognition (LPR) data. The purpose of the project is to interface with Federal, State, Local Law 
Enforcement Agencies in the US and Canada to locate stolen and felony vehicles and to interface with the 
Center for Exploited and Missing Children and other like agencies to more efficiently resolve Amber Alert 
messages. 

There is no cost to law enforcement to receive the base level access to the NVLS message system data. Law 
enforcement organizations are encouraged to participate by providing their LPR data in order for it to be shared 
with other law enforcement agencies within this nation-wide LPR initiative. 
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Preface 

 

Vigilant Video is a technology company that specializes in developing advanced video content analysis 

algorithms and data distribution networks. This technology has proven itself to be an invaluable asset to law 

enforcement, as the use of License Plate Recognition (LPR) technology has grown within the United States. 

The rapid proliferation of this technology has also created a strong and growing need to share LPR scan data 

between law enforcement agencies. Consequently, enforcement practices and measures are greatly 

multiplied with LPR data sharing; allowing multiple Law Enforcement Agencies (LEA) to benefit from a single 

Agency’s activity. Specifically for this reason, Vigilant Video has developed an answer to this need – the 

LEARN-NVLS LPR database server; which has quickly established a national footprint of top tier LEA users.  

 

The LEARN-NVLS system is the key to making LPR data sharing possible for LEAs.  Furthermore, LEARN-NVLS 

grants LEA access to the United States’ largest LPR database; wherein much of the LPR data is acquired by 

and is only made available to public safety organizations with a valid ORI Code.  

 

Out of this solution arises many questions:  What does the LEARN-NVLS LPR database server represent?  How 

is it used?  What is its associated LEA acceptable use policy? How are LEA generated LPR detection data, LEA 

Hot-Lists, and Private LPR Data used within the law enforcement community?  What parties are granted access 

to this data?  Our goal is to fully illustrate a national LPR data sharing effort already in place today.  

 

For the purpose of this paper, a few important concepts should be explained.  LEARN shall refer to the Law 

Enforcement Archival Reporting Network, Vigilant Video’s web based LPR server application, which establishes 

controlled access to historical and current LPR information.  NVLS shall refer to the National Vehicle Location 

Service, a web based law enforcement portal that allows Law Enforcement Agencies nationwide to share LPR 

data, including Vigilant Video’s Private LPR Data.  Finally, LEARN-NVLS LPR database server refers to the single 

unit server that hosts Vigilant Video’s NVLS and LEARN web based LPR utilities. 

 

By and large, the public safety impact of uniting all law enforcement agencies across the country, within a 

common LPR data sharing framework, cannot be underestimated.  It is a great honor for me to describe 

various aspects of the Vigilant Video National LEARN-NVLS LPR database server in the hope that your 

understanding and involvement will accelerate the value of this endeavor to the LEA community. 

 

 

 

June 2010 
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Town of Fairfield, Connecticut 

 Fairfield Police Department 

 

May 14th, 2010 

 

 

 

“Last night, the Fairfield Police Department conducted an investigation regarding a robbery at 

a local store.  A witness obtained a plate number on the fleeing vehicle which did not belong 

on the car.  The investigating officer, had earlier put a link to the Vigilant LPR 

database on his PDA.  He ran the plate and found the vehicle had been parked in front of a 

particular address in Bridgeport on several occasions last month.  The officer began checking 

that neighborhood in Bridgeport and located the car.   

 

The end result was two arrests for Robbery First Degree and the recovery of over $1000.00 in 

merchandize stolen from another location. 

 

The NVLS database continues to be an amazing tool in the detection and apprehension of 

criminal offenders.   

 

 

 

Captain

Commander, Patrol Division 
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Law Enforcement Archival Reporting Network 

Overview 

LEARN is a proprietary database application that stores and manages lPR data collected from law 

Enforcement Agencies (LEAs) that use Vigilant Video's lPR systems. It is an enterprise class networked solution 

that provides LEAs their own LPR account in which to store and manage their LPR data on the LEARN-NVlS LPR 

server as a hosted solution. This is offered to Vigilant Video LEA customers in order to alleviate intense server 

driven IT requirements integra l to today' s LPR technology use . This includes server software upgrades, server 

hardware ma intenance, software and operating system oversight and management, data storage 

considerations, etc. As a resu lt , the server hardware and required maintenance is provided to LEAs by Vigil ant 

Video at no cost to the LEA. This allows the LPR server and associated operating responsibilit ies to be 

eliminated from the local LEA and provides a secure LPR database to LEAs for efficient use. Most importantly, 

the LEARN LPR database application installed on Vigilant Video's national LPR database server resides in a 

Class I LEA approved data facility in the state of Vi rginia. 

LPR Data 

There are three primary forms of LPR data records managed by LEARN: 1) Detection records - the scanned 

license plates acqu ired by the LPR system client ; 2) Hot-lists - the list of 'veh icles of interest' being targeted; 

and 3) 'Hit' records - the matching of the detections to the Hot-list record s. As multiple systems are 

connected to LEARN for centralizing LPR data records, LEARN serves as a central data repository for a ll LPR 

Detections and Hit records; while brokering all system cl ient Hot-list s. LPR data records are stored with the 

fo llowing attributes: 

Detections: 

• Color overview image 
• IR license plate image 
• License plate OCR result 

• Date/Time stamp 
• Location data 

• 
• 
• 

Hits: 

Camera/ System information 
User information 
Nearest address 

• All Detection information 
• All Hot-list information 

o Compiled into a single record 

Hot-list : 

• Source files of license plate numbers 

• Associated vehicle data 

• Alert types 
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LEARN Accounts 
 

LEAs that utilize Vigilant Video’s license plate recognition systems are offered a LEARN ‘Agency’ account on 

the LEARN-NVLS server at no charge in which to host, access, manage, and share their acquired LPR data. Each 

Agency account issued to a Vigilant Video LEA customer is coupled with an unlimited number of Agency User 

accounts. The Agency set up, all User access, and associated permissions are managed exclusively by the LEA 

customer. This includes the ability to load a LEA Hot-List of target vehicles to disseminate to the LEA’s police 

vehicles in the course of using LPR technology. 

 

When a LEARN-NVLS Agency account is created, the LEA must determine a number of core LPR account 

attributes including 1) If its respective LPR data is to be contributed to the NVLS data pool for sharing via NVLS 

look up; 2) If its respective LPR data is to be shared with other LEAs residing within LEARN-NVLS and; 3) If 

uploaded Hot-List records are to be shared with other LEAs residing within LEARN-NVLS. 

 

Once these core attributes are designated, the LEA is free to ‘Plug In’ using 

Vigilant Video’s LPR technology and assign any number of LEA User accounts (associated with the assigned 

Agency account) for LEA acquired data access.  

 

LEARN Users 
 

LEARN is comprised of three basic account types – The ‘Administrator’, the ‘Agency’, and the ‘User’. Each 
account plays a significant role in the overall scope of the enterprise LPR system. 
 
The Administrator account is a Vigilant Video maintenance account. The roles of the Vigilant Video 
Administrator are 1) Technical management of the server (maintenance/connections); and 2) Setting up 
Agency accounts for the actual LEA users. The technical role includes managing LPR client system connections, 
maintaining software updates for all users (administered directly from LEARN), and general server 
maintenance. The Administrator’s Agency setup responsibilities include creating new Agency accounts, 
assigning the Agency Managers (specific User roles), and defining Agency account rules jointly with the LEA. 
The Administrator DOES NOT have either data viewing or Hot-List management privileges and CANNOT openly 
access data managed by other LPR users of the LEARN-NVLS server. 
 
The Agency account, managed by an Agency Manager, may be viewed as a group account established for a 
local LEA and is made up of LPR Users. This account type is intended to isolate the group of LPR Users and 
allow such Users to function either in connection with other User groups (other Agencies) or as a standalone 
group with credential driven privacy policies. Each Agency account has at least one (or more) Agency Manager 
that bears the responsibility of managing the LPR User group belonging to the Agency account. This includes 
creating the Agency User accounts, managing Hot-Lists, establishing Agency data sharing capabilities, and 
managing other ancillary utilities such as local Agency dashboards and auditing tools. 
 
The User account is assigned to a specific LPR User, typically one who operates the LPR field equipment and/or 
is granted permission to access LPR data. User accounts are intended to be actionable data access accounts 
whereby the User can access Detections, Hits, Hot-List records, mapping utilities, and a feature rich suite of 
LPR data mining tools. Most of the User capabilities are privileges assigned by the Agency Manager, including 
rights to view their respective data, view all Agency data (all User data), edit data, and manage new and 
existing Hot-Lists.  
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LEARN Hierarchal Re lationship Summary: 

• Administrators create Agency accounts (User groups) and maintain techn ica l aspects of the server 

• Agency Managers govern Users belonging to a specific Agency and respective accounts 

• LPR systems collecting data in the fie ld are assigned to specific Users 

Each of these roles, both independently and coll ective ly, make up the advanced LPR enterprise landscape 
ava ilable with in LEARN . The LEARN hierarchy offers the flexibili ty necessary to achieve a management 
controlled mult i-level LPR conglomerate of Agency Users. All LPR tasks and responsibilit ies are al located to 
those roles typ ica lly found in today' s LPR user environment. LEARN also provides actionable data 
management, most of which is sensitive, in a manner conducive to LEAs - thereby employing transaction 
accountabil ity. A visual summary of these relationships can be seen below: 

_, F A R N 
Administrator 

Typical LEARN Hierarchy 

LEA Data Sharing 

The LEARN-NVLS LPR database server provides an effective method of allowing LEA customers to efficiently 

share LPR data on the same server. LEAs with assigned LEARN Agency accounts on the LEARN-NVLS LPR server 

may select to share their LPR data with 1) NVLS participants (see section on NVLS); 2) a specific subset of LEAs 

with LEARN-NVLS Agency accounts; or 3) a ll Agencies with a LEARN-NVLS Agency account. 

A key advantage of the LEARN-NVLS system is that a ll LPR data records are hosted on one physical server 

together with one common logica l SQL database structure . Th is structure a llows expedient queries, reduced 

network traff ic, and no requirement for connectivity between unique database servers. 

LEARN-NVLS Agency account managers are afforded perm issions in which to designate other LEARN-NVLS 

Agencies access to the ir LPR data records. The Agency originating the LPR data may also select which LEARN­

NVLS Agency accounts in which to share their LPR Hot-Lists. Th is is done with in the Agency permissions and 

setup/ configuration ut il ity. If an Agency shares its own LPR data with another LEARN Agency, then any and/or 

a ll Users of the Agency receiving the shared LPR data will have access to the shared LPR data as if it exists 

native within their own LEARN-NVLS database account. An example of LEA Data Sharing is shown below: 
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Share Detection 

Share 
Hot-wsts 

Share Detection 
/I; H ot-List Data 

Data 

LFA R N 

Example: LEARN Architecture - LPR Data Sharing on LEARN-NVLS server 

Account Empowerment 

Within the LEARN-NVLS server environment, hosted LPR detect ion data, uploaded Hot- Lists, and relationships 

for LPR data sharing records are 100% controlled by a LEA appointed LEARN Agency Manager_ This means it is 

solely at the discretion of the appointed LEARN Agency Manager to determine LPR data access for loca l Users, 

Agency to Agency sharing of collected LPR data, up loading of Hot-Lists, Agency to Agency sharing of Hot-Lists , 

and NVLS data participat ion . Th is incl udes data storage attributes such as how long data is stored on the 

LEARN-NVLS data server. At any t ime, the appointed LEA LEARN Agency Manager may delete, arch ive or purge 

LPR data, change access perm issions, and/ or redefi ne sharing relationships. 

Vigilant Video does not mandate or control any of the LEARN-NVLS Agency' s LPR data attributes - they are left 

sole ly to the LEA' s Agency account manager to designate . With the exception of LEAs and organ izations 

specifically recognized with assigned ORI code, Vigil ant Video DOES NOT share LPR data collected by LEAs with 

anyone without the express perm ission of the data acquiring LEA. 

The LEARN-NVLS server is simply a nationwide LPR database repository with access and account management 

software for LEAs. It was specifically designed to bring the most benefit to LEAs participating in top t ier LPR 

technology endeavors while offering all LEAs unpara lle led data access. 

Vigilant Video benefits from th is endeavor by limiting the number of customer server applications that must 

be supported. A common server provides lower costs to issue latest software revisions and to oversee 

management of the national LPR database . Centralized LPR data hosting and un it ing LEA data sharing is 

prov ided by Vigilant Video as a WIN-WIN proposit ion . 
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Private lPR Data 

The Making of NVLS 

In January 2009, Vigilant Video engaged with Nationa l Vehicle Services (NVS), an Illinois nonprofit 

corporation governed by its CEO 18M3. who has a charter to assist LEAs with locating veh icles. NVS 

(ORI • 13ftA, is classified as a (tHl7)e 

partner. The partnership engagement between Vigilant Video and NVS led to NVS working in conjunction 

with NLETS to offer LEAs access to the Vigilant Video nationwide LPR database; which is populated by the 

IIIFII described above . During 2009, it was decided by thelibMTechnical Operations Comm ittee (TOC) 

that providing access to privately acquired lPR data for LEAs nationwide would serve as a posit ive 
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re inforcement to LEA practices. During Ma rch 2010, lIB officia lly released the NVS LPR messaging pilot 

program. 

A strong and growing influx of Private LPR data is continuously loaded to the lEARN -NVLS lPR database 

server from l1li nationwide. The server hosts a copy of data scans acquired for access by LEAs via the NVLS 

program. The deve lopment efforts to create this data bridge were 100% funded and executed by Vigilant 

Video and NVS in an effort to bring to market a method by which to de live r securely transm itted Private LPR 

data to LEAs . 

Access to the Private LPR Data is currently being channeled th rough the I'lMI'iIImessaging system, by way of 

the standard 

enter (b)(7}e 

(b)(7)e To utilize th is new Immfunct iona li ty, LEAs simply 

as we ll as the plate number and license year (standard 

~ query) . If there is no match for your plate, then your response will ind icate that the re is no 

match for your plate. A posit ive response to your query will be similar to the fo llowing example : 

Current NVLS Offering 

As of the first quarte r of 2010, the re were camera systems operating Vigil ant Video' s 

lPR systems across the country. The month ly ave rage lPR data record volume acqu ired to th is point was in 

excess of 17,000,000 records, with the overa ll capture expanding each month by milli ons of scans. Any LEA 

with a va lid ORI code can ta ke advantage of NVlS Private lPR Data access. To date, over 120,000,000 

private lPR data records have been acquired and it is estimated that over 200,000,000 add it ional scans will 

be acqu ired during 2010 lFO operations. Sponsored by Vigilant Video, NVLS registration has become a FREE 

community service provided to LEAs whereby LEAs can comfortably access the LEARN-NVlS server, with a 

va lid ORI code. 

Offering the NVLS data service to LEAs provides the abili ty to query Private lPR Data acqu ired 

lFOs; therefore, creat ing safe r communit ies. The process to register is simple - an LEA visit 

where they register with the NVLS program, approval fo r access is granted (b)(7}e 

adm inist rator based on OR I va li dation, the LEA is then able to query the NVLS database for any license plate 

of inte rest . 
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If the license plate being sought is available in the NVLS system, the approved registrant may view a ll 

matching LPR data records w ith date, t ime, vehicle and license plate image, and location map of the LPR 

data detection as is depicted below: 

Example of Positive NVLS Data Record Return 

Data acquired by LFO affi li ates is made available to NVLS participants and consists of the follo wing data: 

• Black & white license plate image • GPS location coordinates 

• Vehicle color overview image • Google Maps satellite map link 

• Date and t ime of vehicle scan • List of all locations regarding queried LP# 

Security 

The LEARN-NVLS LPR data is a physically and logically secured server in a Class 1 LEA approved data facility 

located in Virginia. All registering participants of the NVLS program are subject to OR I va li dation. It is the 

intention of Vigi lant Video to mainta in the greatest integrity utilizing generally accepted LEA practices. As 

such, there are at least three current security check points of registration - 1) The requirement of 

registrants to subm it an ORI code; 2) Validation of the ORI code; and 3) Submission of the registrant' s 

supervisor contact information. With a va lid OR I list provided by NVS for registration authentication 

purposes, the ORI validation is made based on the information provided and/or contact with the registrant' s 

supervisor. The NVLS system is not intended for registrant access outside of those entit ies with ORis. 

Any and all NVLS vehicle location information is considered confidential and is not made available for 

public broadcast. Only registered LEAs and the NVLS administration team are granted access to query 

information. All NVLS information is securely stored via a secure password credentia led database table on 

the secure NVLS server. 

Private Data Access for LEAs 

The Private LPR data acquired by Vigilant Video's LFOs comes from many parts of the country. Current 

projections indicate that the database size and scope, and incom ing data rates will nearly double by the 

close of 2010. The current scope of LFO data record acquisition is geographically represented in a scan 

density map (below), ind icating the up-to-date LFO scanning activities 
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In addition to Private LPR data access, LEAs who host their LPR data on the LEARN-NV LS database server 

may e lect to contribute their LPR Detection records to the NVLS program (shared for access by participating 

LEAs). In such cases, the same LPR Detection record information (listed above) is poo led into the NVLS data . 

The LPR data shared with the NVLS LPR data pool is made accessible ONLY to NVLS part icipants. This is done 

strictly by permission granted from the participating LEA under the LEARN-NVLS LEA Server Acceptab le Use 

Policy. 

- NVLS-

Only Available to 

Approved Law Enforceme nt 

(By ORI Code) 
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In Conjunction with  

 
 

Taking Advantage of Today’s Technology 
 

A common factor that makes LEARN-NVLS such an effective tool for LEAs is its easy access via the internet. 

LEAs are all connected in some form or fashion to the internet, whether it is public access or secure VPN 

connectivity. The LEARN-NVLS LPR database server is available for connection to any Agency and runs via 

web services that can be accessed through a secure connection. All LPR data is managed by utilizing a single 

server system. Database tables are efficiently queried according to a user’s respective permissions; with 

such queries being made comprehensive when performed against a single nationwide LPR database. 

 

Cost Effective Integrated Solution 
 

A single national LPR data server has many benefits. LEARN-NVLS offers LEAs a cost effective integrated LPR 

data management program that lends itself to the aid of all law enforcement agencies across the country.  

 

The NVLS offering for LEAs allows access by LEAs that do not have the immediate budgets to purchase LPR 

technologies. NVLS no-cost registration and access is only made economically possible by offering a 

centralized IT approach that leverages the combination of available LEA funded participants together with 

centralized database and network layouts. The cost of server development and maintenance is supported by 

Vigilant Video’s LPR system sales. 

 

By adopting this centralized LPR approach, organizations may leverage the combination of available LEA 

funding with database and network technologies to achieve economies of great scale. The results produce 

lowering of overall costs, therefore augmenting and/or initiating further criminal 

investigations. Subsequently, centralizing LPR data with LEARN-NVLS will greatly reduce the cost of LPR data 

intelligence to each and every participating law enforcement agency.   

 

Conclusion 
 

The above highlights are but a few of the key characteristics of LEARN-NVLS and they easily demonstrate the 

commitment Vigilant Video brings to LEAs participating in LPR technology and data. No other company has 

embraced and delivered the concept of a total LPR Enterprise Solution that delivers exceptional value to 

LEAs like LEARN-NVLS.  

  

Please feel free to share this information with other team members including any of the LEAs within your 

area.  It is our hope that this paper has provided a quick and concise understanding of our support for US 

law enforcement.  

 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000387



 

Page 13 of 14     LEARN-NVLS National LPR Database Server 

      

National LEARN-NVLS LPR Database Server 

 

LEARN-NVLS - General Connectivity & Access 
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Summary  
 

 LEARN-NVLS is a national LPR database server 

 LEARN is Vigilant Video’s LPR database application 

 NVLS is the 1st National LPR data sharing program offered nationwide to all LEAs 

 The LEARN-NVLS server resides in a secure Class I LEA approved data facility located in Virginia 

 LEARN-NVLS is a full web-based server application accessible from all network internet connections 

 LEARN-NVLS incorporates security and auditing to ensure accountability and management oversight 

 Vigilant Video’s LEARN-NVLS offers LPR data hosting to US based LEAs at NO charge 

 LEAs designate access for all data they provide to their credentialed LEARN account 

 LEARN-NVLS presents a centralized LPR data approach that facilitates LEA data sharing 

 LEAs that elect to host their LPR data on the LEARN-NVLS server may share with other LEAs nationwide 

 NVLS is a program whereby LEAs and ONLY LEAs can access Public and Private LPR Data 

 Vigilant Video acquires Private LPR Data from LFO fleet vehicles using Vigilant Video LPR systems 

 Private LPR Data comes from areas where vehicles are likely to remain or return in the future 

 The NVLS database is growing by over 17,000,000 scans monthly as a result of Private LPR Data alone 

 Private LPR Data collected by Vigilant Video LFOs is available to all LEAs at NO cost via NVLS 

 NO LEA data is shared without permission of the LEA 

 Sharing LEA acquired data with the NVLS data pool is strictly by LEA election 

 LEARN-NVLS is a single server with over 130 million LPR records from over 1,500 LPR connections 

 All technical LEARN-NVLS server operations are maintained by Vigilant Video’s support staff 

 Vigilant Video provides no cost hosting to clients to reduce costs of LPR technology requirements 

 The NVLS data is nationally recognized by NLETS in conjunction with NVS 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000389



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

This is great, thanks. 

Boston Field Office 
(781) desk 
(781) BB 

----- Original Message ----­

FromM-" 

Re: License Plate reading service 

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 04:14 PM Too ___ _ 

Subject: RE : License Plate reading service 

I believe it to be. 

Below ares some FAQs put out by Vigilant Video-

1. What is NVlS? NVlS stands for National Vehicle location Service and is a service delivered in conjunction with 
National Vehicle Service - LEA's via the lllllml messaging system. The lPR data 
delivered as part of the NVLS web portal comes from a nationwide LPR data repository managed by Vigilant Video 
containing both private and publicly gathered LPR data. 

2. Who can access the NVLS data? Any LEA with a valid ORI code that is situated to use theliiiMmessage system can 
take advantage of NVlS. 

3. What can the NVLS data be used for? Data provided by NVlS to LEA's is only to be used for purposes of furthering 
public safety. 

4. How do I get more NVLS data? If you want to further integrate NVLS data into the daily mission and operations of 
your LEA, contact Vigilant Video at info@vigilantvideo.com to inquire about getting a LEARN-NVlS account wherein you 
can receive proactive NVLS scan data as soon as matches are made to your custom 'Hot-List' as well as a variety of other 
advanced features & capabilities. 

5. Where does the NVLS LPR data come from? Much of it w,ned,'o,n 
However, more more, 

operate their own LPR scanning equipment are using the LEARN-NVLS nationwide LPR database to store publicly 
obtained LPR data and this data is also being shared to LEA's via NVLS. 

6. Who governs NVLS data? LEA use of the data is self regulated. Oversight of LPR scan record use is performed by NVS 
(ORI Ii iiW4 ) 

7. How do I search NVLS for more data? _ has recently approved a pilot project to allow for 
that will facilitate LEA initiated searches of the NVLS LPR database. This query option should be available in the first 

1 
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quarter of 2010. Additionally, LEA's can send anllml admin message to NVS (ORI ~il •• iI3Iril;; •• ""'nd an NVS affiliate 
will assist with providing data returns. 

8. Is the NVLS system secure? The NVLS system is secure both physically and logically (by software). The server is 
contained within an 
for NVLS users. 

Use of 1M;: technologies provide state of the art data security 

9. How is lIIlD!I or the FBI involved? The FBI approved NVS to exist within the LEA community (ORI ~;..1Il'3Ifilimi •• fo< 
the purpose of providing vehicle location information to LEA's. The NVS charter to provide this information was recently 
expanded to also include LPR vehicle location information made available by Vigilant Video. 

10. What is TAS? TAS = Target Alert Service - Software that allows users to receive real-time, one-to-many, broadcast 
LPR alerts whenever 'Hot-listed' plates are scanned within an LEA's LEARN-NVLS account and matched to appropriate 
'Hot-list records. 

11. Who is Vigilant Video? Vigilant Video is the world's most advanced LPR solution provider. Only Vigilant Video has 
access to the national private data scans being used to support the asset recovery industry. Only Vigilant Video is 
providing LPR hosting services for LEA clients within an LEA approved Class I Data Center in the Washington DC metro 
area. Only Vigilant Video provides advanced solid state LPR equipment platforms that do not require an additional PC in 
the trunk of the police cruiser. Only Vigilant Video has access to a private •••••••• lIIIf1! •••••••• 
•••• Illllill •••• for LEA's participating in select LEARN-NVLS programs. Vigilant Video is the LPR endgame. 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 4:09 PM 
To: .OOI .... 
Subject: Re: license Plate reading service 

Would this be accurate? 

The Boston Field Office has utilized the National Vehicle Locator Service provided by "Vigilant Video" in California. there 
used to be limited "free" access, but that has recently changed where there may now be an agency-wide limit, however; 
we don't know what that limit is. 

Boston Field Office 
(781) - desk 
(781) - BB 

----- Original Message -----

Fmm:' = 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: license Plate reading service 

Yes, everyone has access - it is NVLS (National vehicle locator service) - and it is limited. I believe the agency must pay 
for it and that it is provided by Vigilant Video in CA. My understanding is that we use to get . ositive queries per. 
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team member, but that it has recently changed.  It is now based on an Agency‐wide limit per day (I don't know what 
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
some states in which we can enter a plate # and various cameras   will read the plate 
and the service will notify if there is a hit.  Negatives required. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

Boston Field Office 
(781) 359‐ ‐ desk 
(781) 441‐ ‐ BB 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 3:57 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Response required   - FW: License Plate reading service

We use NVLS (National vehicle locator service) I don't know the number of queries we get, but you are correct 
 

SDDO / Fugitive Operations Unit 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ICE / ERO / Boston, MA 
Office: 781.359
Fax:      781.221.3121  
  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 3:10 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Response required ‐ FW: License Plate reading service 
Importance: High 
 
All 
 
See below from DFOD.  I need to provide a response. 
 
I am guessing he means National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS).  Don't we get so many queries free per month? 
 
Let me know.  Negative replies required. 
 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 3:02 PM 
To
Cc
Subject: License Plate reading service 
 
All ‐ if you are using a license plate reading service in your AOR please let the FOD and I know.  There are services in 
some states in which we can enter a plate # and various cameras  will read the plate 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 1:24 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Fug Ops Needs

This is DO initial email regarding NVLS.  I’m thinking it would be a great compliment to our efforts. 
 

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 11:59 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Fug Ops Needs 
 

 
One of the recent tools that we have received here in Fug Ops is access to the National Vehicle Locater Service 
(NVLS).  NVLS is a web based service that collects the data received from Automatic License Plate Readers (ALPR).  These 
ALPRs are automatic cameras attached to the back of police cruisers.  NVLS allows us to see if a vehicle associated to a 
fugitive has been photographed by an ALPR.  This “hit” in NVLS provides the date, time and location of the vehicle.  The 
access that we have is referred to as “Tier I”.  It is free, but only allows you to run a limited amount of queries per 
week.  Their upgraded access level “Tier II” requires a subscription to the service.  Tier II access grants the user unlimited 
access to the database with no restrictions on the number of searches conducted.  Tier II also allows the user to set up a 
“alert list” of license plates that might be associated with a number of fugitives.  This list, when created in NVLS, sends 
the fugitive officer an alert when one of the license plates is photographed by an ALPR. 
 
We have had access to the Tier I level of NVLS for about two years.  We have apprehended at least two dozen fugitives 
due to the access we have to NVLS.  We were first made aware of the website when we received a tip from one of the 
Fugitive Units in New York.  They found that a vehicle associated with one of their long term fugitive cases had been 
photographed in Waterbury, CT.  The following day, HAR/Fug Ops took the fugitive into custody as he was leaving his 
girlfriend’s apartment.  The address was previously unknown to the officers in New York.  Without NVLS, this fugitive 
would probably still be at large. 
 
Last summer, we received a hit on a fugitive that we had been looking for in New London, CT.  The fugitive, 

 had a vehicle registered out of New York.  NVLS “found” this vehicle 
parked in Brooklyn, NY.  Two days later the subject was apprehended getting into the car by the NYC/Fugitive Unit. 
 
Last week, our fugitive unit arrested a fugitive in Bridgeport, CT who we have been pursuing for four years.  A tip 
received from a source revealed a previously unknown license plate attached to a vehicle that the fugitive had been 
seen in.  NVLS  “found” this vehicle at an address that was previously unknown to the case officer. Without NVLS, this 
fugitive would probably still be at large. 
 
This is only a small sample of some of the success that we have had due to our ability to use NVLS.  The tier II access 
would greatly increase this success.  Having the unlimited access would be especially beneficial when preparing for a 
larger scale operation (RTS, Cross Check, etc) where the limitations of the Tier I access becomes a big problem. 
 
Two years ago when we were first introduced to the website, I spoke with a sales representative about the Tier II 
access.  If I remember correctly, the subscription service was a monthly payment of approximately  Today, I have 
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requested that a sales representative call me again to get updated information. I will let you know as soon as I hear back 
from them. This is the link to their FAQ: 

http://nvls-lpr.com/nvls/nvlsfag.html?pp-1 

Thank you, 

HAR/ Fugitive Unit 

Please send me wish list item suggestions ASAP. 

From: 

seniit:.T~Ume~Sd~aIlY'~Mla~Y~Oll' 2012 10:20 AM 
TO: I!I 
Subject: FW: Fug Ops Needs 

Anything needed? 

Good Morning, 

Please let me know ASAP if there is anyth ing in particular your Fug Ops teams need. 

Thank you, 

Department of Homeland Security, ICE 
Enforcement & Removal Operations 
Boston Field Office, Burlington, MA 
Office) 781.359 liliiii 
Fax) 781.221.3118 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 1:23 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NVLS Tier II - BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FULL ACCESS!!!

Understood.  I’m going to forward you a separate email with a quote for one year for access for all FUGOPS teams in 
New England.  I’m going to copy in as well, since I’m not sure he is aware of the system’s capabilities. 
 

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 1:20 PM 
To
Subject: RE: NVLS Tier II - BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FULL ACCESS!!! 
 

All of this has to go through DFOD, then FOD etc.  just so you know….I will let you know. 
 

Department of Homeland Security, ICE 
Enforcement & Removal Operations  
Boston Field Office, Burlington, MA 
Office)  781.359.
Fax)     781.221.3118 

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 1:13 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: NVLS Tier II - BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FULL ACCESS!!! 
 
 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 1:09 PM 
To:
Subject: Fw: NVLS Tier II - BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FULL ACCESS!!! 
 
Please see attached: 
  

From
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 01:00 PM 
To: 
Subject: NVLS Tier II - BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FULL ACCESS!!!  
  
Hi NVLS Member‐ 
 
Thank you for your request for NVLS Tier II. 
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Please see the attached requested NVLS Tier II Proposal and User Agreement. Also attached is an NVLS Tier II PDS and 
Mobile Companion document for your review. 
Please sign, date and email the Proposal back to me and I will be happy to upgrade your NVLS account to NVLS Tier II. To 
add additional licenses on the proposal, please contact me. 
  
NVLS Tier II will be providing you: 
  

1.       Make unlimited searches for whole or partial license plate numbers  
2.       Enter up to  lates (per employee)  receive pro active Hot – List Notifications on all plates(

a.       Notified 24/7 by text, email or phone on those hits   
3.       Hits produce a color photo of the vehicle, plate image and Google map location for each time the plate enters 

the system.  
4.       Data Intelligence Reports 
5.       Capabilities to share LPR hit reports 
6.       NVLS Library  
7.       NVLS Forum 
8.       FAQ’s page 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) 
NVLS ‐ Program Manager 
716‐507
www.nvls‐lpr.com/nvls 
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
Subject: 5tand,,,d O~,e"'t;"g Pm"edu"" for use of License Plate Recognition 

technology 
Attachments: FOD12-09.doc; LPR SOP revised.doc 

I went back and talked with Calvin in BAL. They want to do a 9A, which is attached along with the SOP for the work. 

Deputy Assistant Director, Field Operations 
ICE/Enforcement and Removal Operations 

From: 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:43 PM 
TO: "~_~_,,,, __ , 
Subject: RE: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of license Plate Recognition technology 

Maybe. One area I would modify " advice, is we now want to have traction and recording on all local 9A or PDI 
efforts. 
let's talk more tomorrow during East LR meeting. 

Acting [al>02Re,""lOns Director 
u.s. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Supervisory HR Specialist-Labor Relations 
HQ Office of Human Capital 
800 K. St. Suite 650, Tech World Center 
(202) 732 l111111i office 
bb (202) 553 11ll111i 

From: 

~s,e~:n~t~:~~~~~~~~2~O~12~3'~4~O~P~M~~lu""for S· use of license Plate Recognition technology 

That makes it simple? 

'M·W. 
Deputy Assistant Director, Field Operations 
ICE/Enforcement and Removal Operations 

From: 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:37 PM 
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Subject: RE: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of license Plate Recognition technology 

First step is to find out from the Union w hether they want a 9A. If they don't , and either they put it in w riting (email is 
fine) or you have a relationship where you trust them, no need. 

If they do want one, we can take a look at whether or not the change in technology causes enough change with w hat 
BUEs do/ expect that it warrants a 9A. 

Employee and Labor Relations Specialist 
OHS - Immigratiiio~n!a~nldilliCilUiiSjtoms Enforcement 
office: 215.656.~ 

mobi le : 202.553 . .mI(primary) 

From: 

sen.t.: .Miiioiindiia.Yii' iF~ebiirunailiry!l2ii71i'i2iiiOiI2iii3ii:3ii5.P.M 
To: . 
Subject: FW: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of license Plate Recognition technology 
Importance: High 

l1li 1 am still the new guy. Not sure who to hit up with this one. Baltimore wants to start using some new 
technology. They have discussed the working conditions with the union and everyone is good to go forward w ith the 
implementation. The question is will we need a 9A? I don't think so, but I wanted to discuss it before implementing in 
BAl. 

Deputy Assistant Director, Field Operations 
ICE/Enforcement and Removal Operations 

From: McCormick, Calvin M 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 5:41 PM 

To: 1ii~~~iiIi~ 
Subject: Fw: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of license Plate Recognition technology 
Importance: High 

.ai. Will you be forwarding this onto ElR or should I do that? 

Calvin McCormick 
Field Office Director 
Baltimore Field Office 

Tel: ."'-0;'-

\'\la rFliFlg: nis eeel:JFl'leFlt is bJ~JClJ\SSIFIH>//FOR OFFICIAL bJSE ONLY (bJh'FObJO). lt eeFltaiFls iFlfe rFl'latieFl t~at Fl'la '( Be 
eJleFl'lJlt freFl'l JlI:JBlie release I:JFlaeF t~e FreeeeFl'l ef IFlferFl'latieFl l\et (a bJ .S.G. Sa 2). It is te Be eeFltrellee, steFea, ~aFlel e a , 

t raFlsFl'littee, eistriBl:Jtea, aFle aisJlesea ef iFl aeeereaFl ee wit~ DI-tS Jleliey relatiFlg te FOUO iFlfe rFl'latieFl aFla is Flet te Be 
releasee te t~e JlI:JBlie er etRer JlerseFlFlel wRe ee Flet Rave a ,.,ali a "Fleea te I(Flew " wit~e l:.l t Jlrier aJlJl re'"al ef aFl 
al:JtRerizee DI-tS el'l'ieial. ~je Jle rtieFl ef t~ i s reJlert sRel:J la Be fl:JrFl isRee te tRe Fl'leeia, eitRer iFl writteFl eF verBa l ferFl'l . 

Sent: 2012 04:42 PM 
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To: McCormick, Calvin M 
Subject: FW: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of License Plate Recognition technology 

Calvin- The 9A needs to be vetted through ELR because we need to make sure we hit all of the right points. 

Director, Field Operations 
and Removal Operations 

From: McCorm ick, Calvin M 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 20124:39 PM 

To: "~~~ii~ 
Subject: FW: local Standard Operating Procedures for use of License Plate Recognition technology 
Importance: High 

Attached are copies of the SOP and the draft 9A notice. We engaged Local 2756 in pre-decisional review of this matter 
and they have already offered their support for this SOP. As I understand, ERO HQ still wishes to review/comment on 9A 
Notice before they are issued. Not sure if this is also to engage E&LR at the headquarters level, as well. Please take a 
look at this and let me know if I can move forward on issuing the 9A Notice. Thank you, 

Calvin McCormick 
Field Office Director 
Baltimore Field Office 
Tel: 410-637 

WRI'HiHg: This dat'HlfteHf is UNCLASSI~DJI'FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UJI'FOUO).1f t'aHfRiH~ iHEaplftRfiaH fhRf IftRy 8t' 
uelBllf li'alB IIn81it' I'fIt'R~t' nBdel' flu FI't't'dalft aE IHEaplBRfiaH At'f (!i U.S.c. !i!i2). If is fa lit' t'aBfl'8I1ed, sfapt'd, hRHdlt'd, 
fl'RHSlftifft'd , disfpilulfed, RHd disll8st'daE iH Rt't'apdRHt't' with DIIS lIalit'y 1't'IRfiHg fa FOUO iHEal'lnRfiaH RHd is Haf fa 8e 
1't'It'RSt'd fa fht' IIn81it' ai' afht't' 1It'I'saHHt'1 wha da H8f hR'It' R -/Rlid " Ht't'd fa ItH8W" wifhaHf III'iap RlIlIpa'/RlaERH Rtlfhapiil!t'd 
DIIS aAit'iRI. Na 1181'fiaB aE fhis 1't'1I81'f shaHld ht' Eltl'Hisht'd fa fht' lftt'diR, t'ithu' iH wt'ifft'H ap -/t'1'8RI EaPIH. 
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BALTIMORE FIELD OFFICE LOCAL POLICY 
LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION PROGRAM 

 
 
 
This policy will establish guidelines for the deployment, maintenance, training, and 
data storage associated with the usage of License Plate Recognition (LPR) systems by 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement/Enforcement and Removal Operations 
(ICE/ERO) personnel.  It will also establish procedures for system and hardware use 
and specify the duties that responding officers must complete for the Field Office to 
respond effectively to local law enforcement agencies (LEAs) that have encountered 
registration plates entered from our local hot list. 
 
Unforeseen circumstances and immigration case complexity prevents this policy from 
addressing all scenarios which the ICE/ERO Officer may encounter, and as such, this 
policy will not provide a “how-to” manual for every possible case.  Also, this policy 
is not intended to constrain officer discretion.  Officers will seek guidance from their 
immediate supervisor in situations where adverse results may be faced by the agency 
as a result of response situations or when guidance regarding unusual circumstances 
or complex cases is needed. 
 
1. APPLICABILITY 
 
The local standards provided in this policy will apply to the following: 
 
 All Deportation Officers (DO), Immigration Enforcement Agents (IEA), and 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officers (SDDO) within the Baltimore 
Field Office. 
 

2. STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES 
 

Background 
 

The identification of vehicles associated with ICE/ERO fugitives are the primary 
focus of the LPR program.  LPR technology uses specialized cameras and computers 
to quickly capture large numbers of license plate photographs and compares them to a 
list of plates of interest.  The list of plates of interest is referred to as a "hot list.”  LPR 
systems can identify a target plate within seconds of contact, allowing law 
enforcement to identify target vehicles that may otherwise be overlooked.  LPR 
systems also record every license plate they scan and record the location, date, and 
time of each license plate read.  The LPR technology is available via mobile systems 
mounted on law enforcement vehicles.  Mobile LPR systems are designed to allow 
officers to patrol at normal speeds while the system reads the license plates of passing 
cars and alerts officers if there is a match to a "hot list." 
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The Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC) houses an LPR System 
Operations Center, which is the central clearinghouse for all license plates scanned by 
LPR systems in the State of Maryland.  It is maintained by MCAC personnel 
designated by the MCAC Director.  The Operations Center is a data collection and 
reporting tool. All LPR system data collected will be maintained on the Operations 
Center server at MCAC.  The Operations Center provides a database, inquiry tool, 
history tracking capability, and reporting capability for the entire LPR program.  The 
Center manages and provides a storage and search structure for the license plate 
information being collected in the field. 
 
The Operations Center also acts as a secure intranet site, allowing only personnel with 
password-protected access to some or all of the license plate data collected.  The 
Operations Center receives all scanned reads collected by fixed and mobile LPR 
systems deployed throughout the State of Maryland, and organizes the data into a 
central database.  The central database supports the reporting and query functions. 
Authorized MCAC personnel have the ability to: 

 Look for a license plate or partial license plate in the history, and view the 
image and location of matches. 

 View maps with the location of plate reads and alarms. 

 View statistical reports on reads and alarms. 

 View reads and alarms for a specific geographic area and time frame. 
 

 
Installation and Maintenance 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
LPR Cleaning and Maintenance 

 
LPR equipment should be cleaned and maintained according to the manufacturer's 
recommendations. 
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_ LPR System Use 

• The use of LPR systems and access to its data requires a legitimate law 
enforcement purpose. No member may use or authorize the use of the equipment 
or database records for any other reaSOli. 

• Supervisors ofperso1lllei who are assigned systems will: 

• 

}l- Select the appropriate personnel to utilize LPR systems. 

>- Ensure the systems are properly deployed and maintained. 

>- Maintain an adequate number of properly trained personnel for using the 
systems. 

};- Ensure all personnel utilizing or maintaining ... LPR systems are 
properly trained prior to using the system. 

>- Ensure all required LPR program logs and records are properly maintained 
according to policy. 

>- Ensure all significant incidents and arrests that are related to LPR usage 
are properly documented, and this infonnation is forwarded to the 
appropriate SDDO. 

};- Ensure that all g"UiSLPR system equipment is inspected daily by the 
assigned officer. 

• The MCAC LPR Program Administrator or designee will ensure "hot lists" are 
updated at the beginning of each shift. The updated "hot list" will be transmitted 
to the LPR systems through an encrypted VPN. 

• All scanned LPR data will be transmitted to MCAC IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII~~IIIIIIIIIIII~_ 

• 

3 
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• Personnel who receive an alann of a positive "hit" on a sca1llled license plate will 
compare the of the license to the to verify 
the "hit." 

• The officer receiving notification of a positive "hit" will, upon confinnation, 
detennine the appropriate response. 

• Positive hits will be broken down in to two categories. 

• 

• 

}l- Category 1 ... Hot List" entries from outside agencies. 
}l- Category 2 - ICEiERO entered "hits." 

• SDDOs will be responsible for overseeing the LPR system assigned to personnel 
lmder their command, and will ensure compliance with Departmental and Field 
Office policy. 

• Personnel assignedMMiWr ,PR systems will be responsible for the following: 

}l- Ensuring that all custom manual inputs have a legitimate law 
enforcement purpose. 

}l- Ensuring that custom manual inputs are approved by the SDDOs 
before their entry into the MCAC Operations Center. 

}l- The request for entry into the MCAC Operations Center can be 
made by the appropriate SDDO. 

4 
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Hit Notification 

At this time, the LPR system 

The information received from license plates that are recognized as positive "hits" is 
dated 

Personnel must verify all positive "hits" through the
and follow all Departmental policies and procedures. 

The LPR system is ONLY to be used as an investigative tool. 

 
SDDOs must be notified once a Category 2 case is no longer valid (target was 
arrested or subject is no longer an ICE/ERO target) in order for the SDDO to remove 
that plate information from the LPR system. 

 
Reporting 

 
An SDDO must be notified of any “hits” encountered with the system as well as the 
outcome of the “hit,” if available. 

 
Policy Changes: 
 
This policy is subject to periodic review and updates and will be distributed to all 
staff when modifications are made. 
 
 

APPROVED BY: _______________ 
         Calvin McCormick 
         Field Office Director 

 
DATE: __________  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Now available: 

Transaction code:" 

Message type 

Send to 

The plate number of a vehicle can be ran through the National Vehicle 

DHS/ICE/ERO 
180 Spring Sf SW 
A flanfa GA 30303 
404893_ 

1 

I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

FYI 

(~~~~~:t~::~ Field Office Director 
A Georgia 

22, 2011 4: 19 PM 

AlMa 

I don't know if you guys use this yet or not. This website logs all of the hits from police cars that have the cameras 
mounted on the outside of their cars to read license plates. It will show you photos of the vehicles and it will map every 
location that the vehicle was at when it was photographed. I thought this might be helpful finding fugitives that you have 
license plates for. If you already use this then forget I mentioned it. 

1 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 10:03 AM
To:
Subject: FW: License Plate System
Attachments: NVLS_Member_Proposal.pdf; NVLS request memo.DOC

 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 9:48 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: License Plate System 
 
As requested. Let me know if you want it tweaked.  
 

From:
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 12:28 PM 
To:
Subject: License Plate System 
 

As you suspected, I never received a response from the three people (FOSC and HQ) that I sent the 
email to about getting national subscriptions to the license plate system.  Please write up a proposal 
in memo format to the FOD, through me, requesting You 
really need to sell the system and how it will benefit the field office with arrests (particularly 
criminals).  I don’t think we can fund this for the entire field office on one PCTW due to the cost.  If the 
sub-offices want to get accounts they’ll need to submit their own PCTWs should the FOD concur with 
paying for this.  Attach the quote from the provider to the memo and I’ll pitch it upstairs.   
 
Thanks, 
 
 

(a)AFOD 
Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Fugitive Operations / Firearms & Tactical Training 
Department of Homeland Security  
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Atlanta ERO Field Office 
Office:  (404) 893-
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Enforcement and Removal Operations 
 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
180 Spring St SW 
Atlanta GA 30303 

 

 

  www.ice.gov 
 

 
May 1, 2012 

 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Felicia Skinner 
    Field Office Director 
 
THROUGH:   Official Channels 
                                                 
 
FROM:   

Deportation Officer 
 
SUBJECT: National Vehicle Locator System access 
                                              
 
Issue:  
 
Atlanta Fugitive Operations Teams are requesting increased access to the National Vehicle 
Locator System (NVLS) database to locate removable aliens.  
  
Background: 
 
The NVLS database is a Law Enforcement tool available to Officers nationwide. Essentially, the 
database is populated by data gathered by local municipalities’ installation of cameras on the rear 
of patrol vehicles. This data is uploaded in real-time to the NVLS database. With NVLS access, 
Officers can pinpoint the exact location of a suspect vehicle and the last time(s) the license plate 
image was captured. The NVLS database will go so far as to map the location and provide a 
photo of the image taken. This data saves countless hours of surveillance and increases both our 
efficiency and productivity. 
 
This database was available free of charge to all Officers who signed up for access but only in a 
limited role. Officers were limited to queries per week for the past year. Officers 
nationwide from ICE have been using the database with marked success. Most notably, this 
Officer was able to pinpoint a vehicle registered to an illegal alien with a Child Molestation 
warrant out of Dekalb County, Georgia. This Officer relayed the information to members of the 
US Marshals Southeast Regional Fugitive Task Force (SERFTF) and the alien was arrested by 
ICE and the SERFTF without incident in less than two hours. The database is invaluable as a law 
enforcement tool and countless arrests have been made solely based on information received 
from NVLS.  
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National Vehicle Locator System access 

Page 2 

As of last month, ICE has exceeded the number of limited access (free) queries and Officers are 
lmable to obtain infonnation from the NVLS database. Officers are now being prompted to 
register for increased access (Tier II access) at a cost. A quote was obtained from NVLS account 
manager increased access was quoted as accOlmt (per user) per 
year. 

Recommendation: 

Access to this data allows FOT members to work efficiently in our mission to locate and 
app",h,md at--lrurge criminal aliens. It is recommended that we obtain at least .llll.llll.llll~II!IIIIIIIII~ 

Approve: ________________________ _ Disapprove: 

Modified: ________________________ _ Needs Discussion: 
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From:
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 8:58 AM
To:
Subject: FW: NVLS Tier II - 
Attachments: NVLS_Member_Proposal.pdf

As requested, here is the quote from NVLS for more access. The NVLS database essentially gives us limited , free “look 
access” to the license plate records populated by the cameras on the rear of patrol cars. With access to NVLS, we can 
see where a target vehicle is/was parked as well as when it was photographed. This data is invaluable to us and has 
resulted in numerous significant ICE arrests to include a USMS Child Molestation warrant in Dekalb County last year. 
That arrest would not have been made without information I obtained from NVLS.  
 
The issue at hand is that with our free access, we are limited to positive‐result queries per Officer per week. We 
are finding that our current level of access is too limited and is not providing the amount of information we need. 
Further, a recent error message appeared stating that the number of agency‐wide queries exceeded the number 
allotted for our free account.  
 
Can we please entertain greater access to this database if funds become available.  
 
And as an FYI, I seem to remember this issue coming up last year and I think we queried the FOSC about getting greater 
access on an agency‐wide level. Perhaps you can query your FOSC POC to see if anything ever developed from that last 
discussion.  
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 3:03 PM 
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
2.       Enter up to plates (per employee)  receive pro active Hot – List Notifications on all plates(Up to

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
Sent: 15, 2012 2:26 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: NVlS Tier II - BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FUll ACCESS!!! 

A, ,eque,,'e,L.;,nd 
you have. 

san SDDO in Cleveland. He's a very nice guy and would probably answer any concerns 

The link to the FAQs page from their website is below. 

http://nvls-lpLcom!NVlS!nvlsfag.html?pp-1 

(b)(6) (b)(7}(C) 

20122.21 PM 

- BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FULL ACCESS!!! 

HilDa·_ 
NVLS currently holds over 750 million vehicle scan records in the database. The data comes from a multiple of sources 
(please have your director refer to the FAQ's page). 

NVLS uploads approximately 40 million new VSR's every month. 

As far as an ICE contact, please feel free to call 

Sincerely, 

www.nvls-lpLcom!nvls 
www.vigilantvideo.com 

at 216-357 " 

Tl'l is FI'Iessage liAeh:IEURg aR't' attael'lFl'leRts} eeRtaiRs eaAfiaeAtial iRfafFl'latieR iRteAaea fer a speeifie iRai'"ial:la l aRa 
pl:lFpaSe, aRa is pfeteetea 13\' law. If 't'el:l are Aat tl'le iRteRaea feeip ieAt, yel:l sl'lel:lla aelete tl'l is FI'Iessage. AA\' 
dise lasl:lre, eap't' iRg, ar d istrilmtioA of this message, or the te ltiRg of eAY eelio", based OA it, is strielly prol'libited . 

To 
Subject: RE: NVLS Tier II - BUY HERE BUY TODAY TO RECEIVE FULL ACCESS!!! 

Hi 

I submitted a request through my chain of command for a few local accounts here in Atlanta. My Director is hoping for a 
little more background before she will commit to this. I was hoping you could answer a few questions for me and I will 
forward them to the Director for her review. 

1 
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1. How many municipalities are “feeding” this database.  
2. Which ICE Offices are already account holders. If you have POCs at these offices, can you pls provide 

their names so I can forward to my director? 
 
Thanks so much in advance.  
 

Atlanta ERO‐Fugitive Operations 
404 893

 
 
 

 

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
2.       Enter up to lates (per employee)  receive pro active Hot – List Notifications on all plates(Up to

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
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 8:04 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Welcome to NVLS!
Attachments: Webinar_Series_I_QA.pdf

Give this a shot. I think we pay for queries but it may come in handy. 
 

DHS-ICE ERO 

180 Spring St SW 

Atlanta GA 30303 
404 893
fax 404 522 6483 

From
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 7:18 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Welcome to NVLS! 
 
Hi
 
I have updated your NVLS account ending in
 
Please feel free to log into the NVL S data base to run your queries 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at anytime. I am here to help. I will be working the LEIM show 
in Atlanta in May (can’t wait for the hot sun than) 
 
Attached is a Q&A for your viewing 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 

National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) 
NVLS - Program Manager 
716-507-
 

www.vigilantvideo.com 
 

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual 
and purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this 
message.  Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is 
strictly prohibited. 
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From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

senit:.Tiih~u~rs~diia~Yfl' iiDiieci e.mber 02,20107:12 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Welcome to NVLS! 

I spoke with you yesterday from Atlanta regarding an ORI registration issue. I'm looking in ORI and our ORI in 
Atlanta is __ When I spoke with you yesterday about this, you told me to try i tried both ORis 
and got an error message stating that the ORI I entered does not match the one that was my account 
was initiated. From what I understand, my account information was submitted by our support center. That being said, I 
don 't know what information they submitted to you guys in order to get our accounts up and running . Do you have any 

me on what I'm doing incorrectly or can you change my account so that it accurately reflects my ORI as 
That wou ld probably allow me to login successfully. 

If nothing else works, I wonder if we could just delete my existing account and I could go ahead and re-register using the 
online registration tool if you think that would be easier. I tried registering a new account yesterday but as my email is 
already on file, it wouldn 't allow it. Let me know what we can do. I'd like to start uti lizing this database. 

Hope all is well back in Williamsville. 

DHS-ICEERO 
Fugitive Operations 
180 Spring St SW 
A t!anta GA 30303 
404893 111111111i1 
fax 404 522 6483 

(b)(6) (b)(7j(C) 

Dear NVLS Registrant, 

I would like to thank you for joining the National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS). 

Please feel free to log into the NVL S data base to run your queries 

Attached is an NVLS Invite that you may pass along to your fellow Officers/ Agents so they may also take advantage of 
the NVLS program. 

In order expand and grow the NVLS program, Vigilant Video shares NVLS success stories amongst officers and agents as 
a testimony of public good effectiveness. We encourage NVLS members to offer us a written success story. 

At your earliest convenience, and once you find success via NVlS las we are confident you will), I ask that you send 
me a brief paragraph outlining how NVLS has become a value to you and/or your department. 

An NVLS success story is a simple paragraph on your Agency's letterhead that describes just the basics - I have attached 
a copy for your reference. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at anytime. I am here to help. Welcome aboard! 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 1:28 PM
To:
Subject: Increased access

We are just now getting error messages in the NVLS (vehicle locator) database. Apparently, as an agency, we are 
conducting too many free queries and the system is shutting us out. Here is the error message I got today when trying to 
locate a vehicle. Can we please look into getting Tier II subscriptions so we can continue to work effectively to locate 
criminal aliens?  
 

  
The plate number you queried is available in the NVLS database. However, your Agency has
exceeded maximum allowable records offered by the 'NVLS Tier 1 Direct' program. Please try back in
1 day(s) when the allowance has cleared. One way to avoid allowance interruptions is to sign up for 
an NVLS Tier II subscription which offers unlimited 'NVLS Tier II Direct'LPR data queries. For More
Information, contact NVLS.  

 
 

DHS/ICE/ERO 
180 Spring St SW 
Atlanta GA 30303 
404 893
fax 404 522 6483 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 4:39 AM 
To: 
Subject: NVLS data i 

Now available: 

Transaction code: _ 

Message 

Send to ORI 

The plate number of a vehicle can be ran through the National Vehicle 
Service (NVS) for license plate reader matches nationwide, including 

systems. 

DHS/ICE/ERO 
180 Spring Sf SW 
A flanfa GA 30303 
404 893 ,,161 
fax 404 522 6483 

1 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 7:41 AM
To:
Subject: NVLS information

I had my first success with this database this morning. It’s not gonna work on every one, but it will help. 
 

DHS/ICE/ERO 
180 Spring St SW 
Atlanta GA 30303 
404 893
fax 404 522 6483 
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From:
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 1:12 PM
To:

Subject: NVLS queries

I know we were all getting the “your agency has exceeded the maximum number of queries” error message for the past 
few months. I tried one today and it went through. Give it a shot. 
 

DHS ICE ERO 
180 Spring St SW 
Atlanta GA 30303 
404 893
Fax 404 522 6483 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 9:59 AM
To:
Subject: NVLS

So did you guys get an account? 
 
I sent the info to   and he said he can’t see them approve
 
 
 

Deportation Officer 
National Fugitive Operations Program 
Atlanta Field Office – Raleigh, NC 

919.856. 919.856.4406   
 
WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO).  It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom 
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552).  This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distr buted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy 
relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need to
know" without prior approval from the originator. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 3:26 PM
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS Tier II - 

I sent an inquiry to ERO HQ and the FOSC.  If they don’t provide positive results I’ll escalate 
locally.  Is the in the quote for unlimited access by unlimited personnel, or just one account?  I 
assume we couldn’t pay that nationally right?  
 
 

(a)AFOD 
Fugitive Operations / Firearms 
Atlanta DHS / ICE / ERO 
(404) 893

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
 
The issue at hand is that with our free access, we are limited to  positive‐result queries per Officer per week. We 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 10:02 AM
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS

I was asked by my SDDO to submit a memo to the FOD through channels requesting  I sent it up 
yesterday through Do you want a copy so you don’t have to reinvent the wheel? 
 
We can’t even run one query without getting the error message saying “we’ve exceeded the allowable number of 
queries”.  
 
Stand by and I’ll fwd it to you.  
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 9:59 AM 
To:
Subject: NVLS 
 
So did you guys get an account? 
 
I sent the info to and he said he can’t see them
 
 
 

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
Attachments: Da llas SOW-NVLS.doc; Dallas and SNJ\ IIUSERS.pdf; ICE ERO Vig ilant Video 

Subscription.pdf 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery 

Delivered: 5/21/2012 10:05 AM 

Go ahead and have the G514 completed using the funding string below for SNA for _ 
Da llas_idlY The vendor has given DHS a 10% discount. Breakdown is below. 

I have attached the Dallas/ SNA SOW and a copy of the requisition to include the quote from the vendor showing total 
cost for 12 months with a 10% discount. 

This requisition has a total of • users request II for the Dall as Fie ld Office and . for the San Antonio FO. 

Cost is e •• per user. 

• Dal las has . lIser at~~;;;;;;;;;;;;~fOi'~th~e entire year 
San Antoni~ user at for the entire year 
Funding string for SNA 

• 
• 
• 

• Tota l amount fO I_ is 
indicated __ 

• Discount for each office is __ 

• Dal las will allocate'" 

• San Antonio will allocate __ 

Tota l _ 

(b)(4) 

--
endor has 

• National Vehicle Location System period of performance for the Dallas Field Office 06/ 01/ 2012-05/ 31/ 2013 
Dal las is requesting for . use r's the San Antonio Fie ld Office is requesting for II user' s 

1 
ICE 2012FOIA19286.000440 



2

 Justification: For use by the Fugitive Operations Teams to assist in the apprehension of absconders and criminal 
illegal aliens.  Our teams can query the LPR database with license plate numbers and determine where and 
when the vehicle has travelled 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000441
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

CERTIFICATE OF NEED FOR SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES 

Forms mu"lIb •• lg"," .yyour S. 
be Bent 

Name (Print) 

Signature 

illte: 01/09/2 012 

Dale: _,-::---.,. _ _ 

DHS Wofldng Capital Fund: 
Bfe nol available to purchase 

11, Requested Acllon (5el8(;1 All Thai Apply): 

o A, Add Use/Is) to subscrlpl10n service 

services manoged by the DHS lUnary must 
SAO Signature, 

2, Date of Roquest: 

01/09/2012 

H (2HI 

" 

Nema (Pr 

SignaturE 

_ _i£_ 
~ 

(Note: I certify that this product 
neoessllry to conduct 

or COmponent Head: 

OTO 

10, DHS Headquarters Approval (Records, Publlc;:a\tons, and 
Mal Management Directorote): 
Name (Print) 

Slgnalors, _________ ,Oate: _ ____ _ 

(Note: I certify that thIs request meels current DHS subscrlpllon 
purchase directives) 

o B, Add S9fVice to portfoMo management by DHS (JuslirlC8~o n Slatement Required) 

0" C, Exemption from u~e of seNlrA!~ manalled by tho DHS lJb/arv;'Request 10 Purchase Outside of the OHS 
Working Cap!! .. 1 Fund (Justl fi co lion Statement Required) 

L Purchase C8fd Purchase Request 

o D. Remove User(s) from subscripUon service 

o E. Print endlor Herdcopy subscripllon service request (Jusllflcatlon Statement Required) 

12, Complete To Recelvo Approvol): 

Pubbher: Vigilant Video Us, Price: tSSNltSBN: "N"'"''-______ _ 
SolVioo OescrlpUon (Induding TIlIe(s) & CUffeni Vendor Aocouf\l Numbel(a)): Na t iona~ Veh1clg Locat J,on SeJ;v lee 
NVLS(Nationa l Return) 

See 

14. User Information (Muat Be COmp:ete To R~tve Approval; Atlach 

Nmb f R !dU 

15, Note: To be completed alter servICe ~81-up 

Actual $ubscriplion Cos!: 

OHS Form 606 (9109) 

eCC leL <1-/I !i:/I,)/ 
ICE 20 12FOtA 19286_000447 



13. JUltifitatloD Statemeat (If Required, Must Be Complete and bclude Produet Role in 
Conduetlng Officlal Government Bulineu To Reeeive Approval; Attach AddJtlonaJ Sbeeta 
IfN ..... ary): 

NVLS will be used as an investigative tool, conducting official government business. under the 
National fugitive Operation Program for tho DAL-AOR fugitive Operations Telllll3, This 
database will .... DRS·lCE-ERO many productive man hours by IdentilYing the whereabouts of 

of the fugitive investigation. The current ~cxI utilizes 

NVLS allows officers to query Ucense plates of fugitive aJiens in order to obtain the location of 
tboir vehicle(s). Olli .... are also provided with ao image of the fugitive's vehicle. FOU bas 
been able to test this system on a llmited basis, free of charge. The results have been excellent, 
accountiog for approximately 100 arrests in a &-month time period. Some of the cases·that 
resulted in arrests were formerly thought 10 be cold cases. 

Vigilant Video is an innovative software development company that designs, creates, and 
deliv ... high quallty recognition algorithms to United States Law Enforcement and federal & 
private security markets. Their solutions far outweigh the competition with developmept 
horsepower driven by over 7S dedicated experts specializing in the fields of software 
dcvelopmen4 image analysis, Opdcal Character Recognition, databases, networks, and data 
dolivory & distribution. 

The National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) Tier II is a computer database system that 
utilizes recognition software for law enforcement agencies only. NVLS detects and reool'ds 
IiceDSO plate numbers on moving cars, and compares them in real-time to !tHot_List .. data to offer 
alarms where and when needed - specifically ,for proactive security. 

14. User Information (Must Be! Complete To Receive Approva1i Attach Additional Sheets U 
Necessary): 

Number ofRequesled Users: II 

ICE 2012FOIA19286_000448 



The following is Q print screen ora liecll!:lc plute thul was recently searc.lled. The family (mom and 
two adult children) had been using a P.O. Box ~illcc their IJ Order. The vehicles me registered to a 
bouse that the fam.ily owns, but it is being rented out, and the veweles arc never at that location. 
Two oUl of tile three vehicles were Ibulld using NVLS. bulh at different addresses. 

lII"" ' AI'., .... OOI· ..... 

J :-'l 00.~ Tnt . 
"·" ·...,'0 
" ' '''~16 

" .. .. , 
~ 1 ' )! 'lo'O .. ", .1.11 

The company can be conti"lcted <It: 

blJP..:Uwww.vi!:llnnlvjdr&&2.tl1J 

Telephone: 925-398-2079 

Fax: 925-398-2113 

Address: 2021 Las Posltas 
Court, Suite #101 
LIvermore, CA. 
94551 

II 

Email: 

Sales: 

Customer 
Support: 

info@vigi lantvideo.com 

saies@vigilantv ideo.com 

support@vigilantvideo.com 
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ThIl1lcYouMoo._ 

Tho _1IIl VdIIolo LooaIlon 8yJIan (NVLS) hu pov .. to "" • _ of!bo~v. toolln tho 
81M orlJPlfvo htmtlng. Our agonoy has aperillllted toveral atorles as .mult ot\lllog your 
syacem ADII eaardY await to testing the tier two system. Ono stOl)' In parttcular 0C0\UICd 011 
December 08, 2010. wb8n at approxlm.tmy 2320hts your ayslllm, .emned 8 fuJ,ltiw's vehlolo It 
lI.\Ulbown !oooUoo. De lead in'futl~ had been unable10 looato 1110 ftlaltive', vehlcJo lor . 
• wen) weeki, but once ho1Wl1ho Uc.eDso plltD In your ayam bohacllllodler location to' 
IDYcalfplo. Oo.Deccmber9, 2011 Deputies eatablJahed SUMlUlaDce at tho IIpartmentc:omplex 
\Were thevchlolo was aoamed IIUllocaled Ito IUsIllYO and fda vehlolt atahort limo later. Ho 
wa tUtbmlo ClISlod,v without lnc!dcnt. duo to hii 'WfIbJc:11I btlna sauiatd 111.6 Right before. 

''I1wlkyou Jbr Jetdri'g our agency access NVLS and we hope 10 cetabUsh along tcm1 
tdotloDShlpto thoJ\l1ure. ' 

s....". n mIN 

(/I(D}m·_~ 

flW41I-4IE'/U . . 

I 
I 

, , 
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From: 
Sent: 10:10 AM 
To: 
Subject: 
Attlichment:s; lPR SOP.doc 

I 
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(b)(5)

BALTIMORE FIELD OFFICE LOCAL POLICY 
LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION PROGRAM 

This poLicy will establish guidelines for the deployment, maintenance. training, and 
data storage associated with the usage of License Plate Rec:osnition (LPR) systems by 
Immigration and Customs EoforcementlEnforcement and RemovaJ Operations 
(1CElERO) personnel. It will also establish procedures and the duties that responding 
officers must complete for the Field Office to respond effecti.v.~~ to local law 
enforcement agencies (LEAs) that have encountered regis~on-pl8tes entered from 
our local hot list. . 

.< 

Unforeseen circumstances and im.migration case ~~)lexity prevents this policy from 
addressing all scenarios which the ICEJERO Otll&F·may enco~ and as such. this ':, 
policy will not provide a "how~to" manual fQl:eVCI)' possible ease. ~~ this policy 
is not intended to constrain officer discret.~ni'~pfficers ~ll seek gu.id~~ftom their 
immediate supervisor in situations where adv~J:C=s~' may be faced b)' the agency 
as a result ofresponsc situations or when guidance·.qarding unusual circumstances 
or complex cases is needed. .' , ./ . 

I. t\PPLlCi\BILlTY 

• All 

.: . ':. 
2. 

I 
ICE 2012FOIA19286.0/:l0458 
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(b)(5)

LPR Cleaning and MalntelUloet 

2 
tCE 2012FOIAl92ee.000459 



(b)(5), (b)(7)e

Mobile LPR System. 

3 
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4 
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Hit Notillcation 

ReportiDg 

-,,--
-:.: .. 

5 

updates and will be distributed to all 

APPROVED BY: ~'-'--.:-7-=----C:-: 
Calvin McConnick 
Field Office Director 

DA1E: __ _ 

Ice 2012f0 1A19286.0Q0.&62 

, 
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Vigilant Video, rh.leader in LPR equipment and data managemen. for US Law Enforcement Agencies. 
Email us at sales@vigj\antvideo.com.visitourwebsiteat www.vi&ilantvideo.wmorcall92S-398·_to 
learn mon: abcut bcw to enhance public safety by U3ing LPR technology. 

NY LS - Program Manager 

, 
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CriminaJ Alien R.£sponse Team (CART) 
130 Delaware Avenut 

rh« missiem of the CTifllmaf Ali,n Response Team Is to irhnrify, /ot;me and Q"e!t al./ar/le criminD/lIJiefU with. /Jilt If()llimltea 10. 
Conyicliomfor ng ".aJ!icll"f ojJinsu, crimes o/",io/ence. and sex offenses. 

3 
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13. JUll\IIoalioa sea_eal (ltRequJnd, MUll Do Complet. uullacIWI. Product 11<>1. bo 
CoodlOdlq 0IIIcte1 C ..... IlIIItIItBuJID ... T. _. Appront; Alf1IcII AdoUtloDoJ_ 
ItN_I7)' 

NVLS will be UIOd • an iawlatipllve i00i, ~ 

NtIi .... fUaitI .. 0pcntl0A p", ...... 
....- will .... DHIl-ICBoBRQ -'Y productl ....... lIou .. b,rld •• llj)ing '11>0 
wbldOl .. &iJIetod withl. the _ 01 tho tUeIli .. invosUgi!ion. The cutnlnl metllod utilius 
1nIdillaoaJ eurvdIIaoco methodo. . , 

. 
NVLS allows_to query liocuop'" oItUeItiv.all"",lnonier to obtain tho Iooa6on 01 
thairvebiolc('). om ........... pIOvldcd withlllimllFoCtho tllgillve·,vebicle. POU bu 
been _to tat this I)'It<m OD ,limited boIil. 6ee oC c:twae. The I'CIUlIl hove bonn ....neDI, 
~ lOr approximolcly 100 ....... in ,IS-moalh time period. SOlO. oItho .,....,that 
..... Ied In _ -.. fbImcrIy thougllt 10 be cold ...... 

VlgIIaot Video baa bmovati .. ..-deteloplnool compooy tho! deaigns, ....... and 
_ hlah quality RCOJPIItion aJaori_to United S_ Low i!DCon:AImCIlI &lid -.1& 
privata -nty matkolI. Their IOlotiou r.olllwel&h tho competition with developmepl 
~drI_ by 0_75 dedicBtod OIpedJ ."ecI.liring In tho fiekbof'oftwore 
dovolopm<lll. imago aoaJyai .. OptIcal C_ Rocopition, dotabuel, _ .... aod dlta 
dellVOJl' & dleuibu!lOD. 

Tho NatiOllli V .... I. Lac.1ion S ... i .. (NVLS) TIer n;.. __ Iyotom that 
__ Itiooaoftwue for law ec1bl<_ opnci .. ooIy. NVLS delOotl .. d n:ConI. 
liooue plate numbe.. .. movltw ..... 1IId com_ them in lOoi-time to 'Hot·LiIt" dota 10_ 
alonna wbao and wben needed· ."ccilically for _Uve aecuriry. 

. 
14. U_IDro ...... _ 0\f0II Be Co .. pW. To -. Approv.~ MlllcII Addltloul-'U 
N_ry). 

ICE 2012FOIA19286,OO0479 
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.n1 

DATA QUOTATION FOR: 
DHl/tclYERO 

Wtat VlaUuttV.ldco .,.pkuccilO qtICIII thllbUowIna 12 MOD" dill nHoripiiot: 

• Unllmlled l.PR dUa queries .Inat tho NVLS Nationwhio LPR darabaA 
• Rof..LIst record atorqe - Up tt • .ic.cuc Plltes wllh proactive alert 

DOIificadon 
• Accoss to all TIer U utilities 

o NVLS Hd.LiII, Sllan:d NVLS LIbtot)', Vddclo, 1.0< .. 110,'1 

US Territory Co ..... g. via NVLS, 

175,ooo,oao till: data NeonlJ (current) 
40.000,000 new lPR dati lac:ords (MontNv Averlle) 

1.310,000 MlW vlhkll location rKOfds lDaMy AIItIflFl 

ICE 2012fOIA19286.000485 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

M!J 
U!5e FonnG-514 - continued on FormG-514.1 - To requlsil:6on materials, supplies , and equipment through the 
ProcurelTltnllectlOn of the Regional (or Central) Offce: or from a Servlc.operaled Storeroom. 

Copl ... pt,trlbutlon 

Prepar8d by requistioner in en origi1al and tw 0 C0pt8S, lending original (w hila) and COpy 1 (prak) to: 
A'ocurerrenl Section (or Slotaroom), and retaining Copy 2 (green). A'ocuralTltnl SectOn (or Storeroom) shan. 
es e ru., peck Copy 1 111 Ih Ihlpmant, 01' return I to requlslUon" w ilh appropriate advice. 

Entrl .. 

Itt requlsltlonar: 

1. .....rrtl .. consecutively. beglmlng w Ilh nurrtler 0" eech fiscal year. and prelbl with alPhabetiC Iocatk>n 
sylTOOIand last two digits d fiscal year (e .g .• MA-~-1, MA-58-2, MV\·5~3. etc., ..... -501. MA·5~2. 
~·59-3. e\c.). I'iJrrOer continuation sheets w Ilh nurrericet suffix(a.g., "",·58-1.1. ~-58-12, Mv\·56-
1.3, etc). 

2. Enter date of preparation. 
3. &tter numericallynild or actIYity w hk:h w iI benefM from use of articles. 
4. Enter na".. and address d A'ocur."."..1 secUon «I' Storeroom)(e.g., A'ocurerrent SectJon.lrmigr8l.1on 

and Naturalization Service. FkhrTDnd, VA). 
5. &lter ". nan. title, and addre!s so thai shipping label rT1IY be prepared 111 IthOut reference 10 adct"ns 

directory. r consignee is other than roqulsltloner. enter ahwn; ilslrucllJnl under 91try 7. 
6. 91ter form nurrt:Jel"l: stock nunt>et show n n ·SlOtes Stock Cataloga and "Federal Suppty Schedules,-
7. &'Iter ful desc~Uon of article; aHach sketche •• plan •• aa~, e'ie. I' consignee is olher than requiskioner, 

enter shipping instructions. 
8. 6'lter issue· unh quantity . 
9. &tIer unN of issue (e.g., each, doz .. C. gross, ream. M; lb .• cw t, ton: bag, bill, bbt., bot., box, can. pfcg., ton, 

lube; pt., qt., gal" etc.) 
13, Signetw'e of approving offlclet. 
14. Enter ilia of approving official. 
24. ~a!ure of funding orlk:ial. 
25. &Iter 00a of fundhg official. 

ax Procur.m.nt Stctlon (or Stot,r99m): 

lD. &Iter unit price. 
11. &Iter product of Entrlaa 8 and 10. 
12. Blter syrrtlol of ectlon taken. See fnlry 16. 
15. Blter total of ermunta under Entry 11. 
17. Enter dete requlahlon received. 
18. Signature of apprOVing oHlCer. 
19. Enter, ' issued, dale and nurmer of purchase c-'der. 

8r con 'Ian,. : 

20. &'Iter addr.s· city and state. 
21. Enter date ahlprrent received. 
22. Sign.lure of effllloyee authorized to ecc~ derlV8ry. 
23. &Iter tlIe d receiving employe •. 

.... 1tH .... Dlpulme,,1 or HD",elMcI leCUtlt" 

"mllr.1oft And e .. e'em. " 'erc..enl 
FOMt 0.514 (flirt. "14 PIItQI 2 01 3 

ICE 2012FOIA1 928S.000488 



(b)(7)e (b)(4)

Fonn G-SI4 

REQUISITION - MA TERIALS-SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT 
Activily Symbols 

A IT ACHMENT A 

REQUISITION NUMBER: 112" ........... '" 

PROJECT TASK FUND PROOIlAM ORGANIZATION OBJECT UDf 

IA 35-5f.OO-tOt Ge-25014000 000000 

8A ss-."o-OOO CI-2J.1'. 00000o 

APPROPRIATION SYMBOL CROSSWALK: 

RIND fY 
- , 

TIT'" 
, -

; - ai . 2012 :-

UllJteIll ...... o.plrtmlnl OfHD"'I\«UI luurlt,. 
tIII ....... to. An. C" ... ",. Blklra.mlnl 

fOMI a,It4 1 ...... 1-1-5 

AMOUNT 

AMOONT 
24,591.10_ 

"-II' 1 of 3 
ICE 2012FOlA19286.()(l()489 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Sub) ... : 
Attachments: 

,na.y, "'uno 29, 2012 8~1 AM 
McCormick, Calvin M 
signed LPR SOP 
lPR SOP.pdf 

As discussed. Please let me know if Miami would like a 'Nord version of the SOP. 

Director 
Response CoordinatIon 
Baltimore F.eld 0fPice 

Office: 
Cell: 
Fax: 

ICE 2012F0IA19286.000490 



BALTIMORE FIELD OFFICE LOCAL POLICY 
LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION PROGRAM 

This policy will establish guidelines for the deploymCD~ maintenance, training; and 
data storage associated with the usage of License Plate Recognition (LPR) systems by 
Immigration and Customs EnforcementlEnforcement and Removal Operations 
(ICElERO) personnel. It will also establisb procedures for system and hardware usc 
and specify the duties that responding officers must complete for the Field Office to 
n::spond effectively to local law enforcement agencies (LEAs) that have encountered 
registration plates entered from oW" local hot list. 

Unforeseen circumstances and immigration case complexity prevents tlUs policy from 
addressing all scenarios which the lCElERO Officer may encounter, and as such, this 
policy will not provide a "how·to" manual for every possible case. Also. this policy 
is not intended to constrain officer discretion. Officers will seek guidance from their 
immediate supervisor in situations where adverse results may he faced by the agency 
as a result of-response situations or when guidance regarding unusual circumstances 
or complex cases is needed. 

1. APPLICABILITY 

The local standards provided in this policy will apply to the following: 

• All Deportation Officers (DO), Itmnigration Enforocment Agents (lEA), and 
Supervisory Detention and Dcpol'lllrlon Officers (SDDO) within the Baltimore 
Field Office. 

2. STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES 

Ba.k&rouDd 

The identification of vehicles associated with ICElERO fugitives are the primary 
foclU of the LPR program. LPR technology uscs sPc<:ialized cameras and computcr1 
to quickly capture large Dumbers of lic:ense plate photOjIaphs and compares tbem to 8 
list ofplatcs of interest. The list ofplatcs of interest is referred to as a "hot list .. LPR 
systems can identify 8 ta.raet plate withlD seconds of contact, aUowing law 
enforcement to identify wget verucles that may otherwise be overlooked. LPR 
systems also record every license plate they scan ~d record the location, date, and 
time of each license plate read. The LPR technology is available via mobile systems 
mounted on law enforcement vehicles. Mobile LPR systems 8R designed to allow 
officers to patrol at normal speeds while the system reads the license plates of passing 
cars and alerts offiCers if then: is a match' to a "hot list." 

1 
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(b)(7)e

The Muyland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC) houses an LPR System 
Operations Center, which i. the central clearin&houso for alIli .. ose plates scanned by 
LPR systems in the State ofMuy1and. It is maintained by MCAC pcnonnel 
designated by the MCAC Director. The Operations Center is a data collection and 
reporting tool. All LPR system data collected will be maintained on the Operatioos 
Center server at MCAC. The Operatio .. Center provides a databose, inquiry tool, 
hiilory troclring capability, and reporting capability for the entire LPR program. The 
Center manages and provides a storage and ...... h .auctun: for th.li ..... pI ... 
information being collected in the field. 

Th. Operations Center aIJo acts as a SCC\R intranet site, allowing only peraonnel with 
password-protected access to som. or all of the lic:eose pille data collected. The 
OperslioDS Center receives all scanned reads collected by fixed and mobile LPR 
sys10ttIS deployed throughout the State of Maryland, and organizes the data into • 
oentra1 datab.... Th. central databue supports the reporting and query functions. 
Authorized MCAC pcnonnol have the ability to: 

• 

• 

• 

» Look for a license plate or partial license plate in the history, and view the 
image and location of matches. 

» View maps with thelocalion of plate reads and alarms. 

» View statistical reports on reads and alarms. 

» View reads and alarms for a specific geographic area and time frame. 

• Any damage to LPR syst.ms will be reported immediately accordinl to 
established ICE policy and procedures !elated to the loss of or damag. to ICE 
equipment. 

LPR Cleo.mlnd Main_a> 

LPR equipment .howd be oleaned and maintained accordiDi to the manuliootum's 
rcconuneodations. 

2 
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(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e
(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e



(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

• PcnoMCl who receive an alarm of I positive "hit" 
compare the of the Iiccosc plate to 

potUi .. "iiiI" 01_ d .... 01 .. 111>1111> p .... b.bl. 

• The officer roce1viDa notWc:ation of a positivc "hit" will, upon coufinnation, 
determine the appropriate 1'CIpO""'. 

• Positivc hits will be brokeo down in to two categorics. 

• 

> Category I 
> Cat.gory 

• Upon re<:eiving a Category 211i~ the ICI!IERO officer will initially attempt to 
contact the listed case officer vi. the phone Dumber shown in the miscellaneous 
comments field. 0 ... contact has been mad. with the lisled case officer. the 
eocountering officer will determine the appropciate "'aponae. 

• SOOO. will be n:sponsible fur oveneeing the LPR system ISliP to personnel 
under their comm'nd, and will ensure compliaDce with Departmental and Field 
Office policy. 

• Personnel assiJllled_ systcms will be n:sponsible for the fullowing: 

> Ensuring that all custom manWll inputs have • legitimate law 
enforcement purpose. 

> Ensuring that custom manWll inputs an: approved by the SOOOs 
befure their entry into the MCAC OpenoIions Center. 

> The ""Iuest for entry into the MCAC Operations Center can be 
made by the appropriate SOoo. 

4 
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(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

HIt Notifltallo. 

At this time. 

plates that are JeCOgnized u positive "bib" is 

PmoMd must verify all po"iilli~·;v;~ei~"hi~· .ts~·~~::~~! 
and foUow all I>epartmen1Oi '" 

The LPk system is ONI.. Y to be used u an investigative tool. Confinnstion is 
csseutial prior to a stop or enforcement action. 

SDDO. must be DOtified once a Category 2 cue is DO longer valid (target was 
"""sled or subject i. DO longer an lCFJERO target) in order for \be SDDO to remove 
1hat plate information from \be LPR .ystem. 

ReportiaC 

An SDDO must be notified of lOy "bits" enoouotered with \be .ystem as weU as the 
outcome oftbe "hit." if available. 

Poli<y Chan, .. : 

This policy i •• ubject to periodic review and updates and will be distributed to all 
staff when modifications are made. 

5 

APPROVEDBY:4t~ 
~rmiclc 
Field Office Director 

MAR 1 2 2012 DATE: __ _ 

ICE 2012fOlAI9286.~95 
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disclosure, copyinc, or distribution of this messap, orthe taldne of any action based on it. Is strictly prohibited. 
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Thank you, -Assistant Fteld Office Director 
Response CoordinaUon 
B.!1imore Field OfIice 

Office: 
Cell: 
Fax: 

• ICE 20 12FO!A 111256.000507 
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Thank you, 

1-
Assistant FH!ld Office Director 
Response Coordination 
Baltimore F"leId Office 

Ollice: 
Cell: 
FaIt 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Subject: LPR sys1em 

ELSAG need, to come out to do ttle initial InstallatiOn of the lPR system. We have tentatively aet it up for DecenUr 29" 
at 10:00am. 

PM!!ase let me know If you will be able to at\end. I think it will be informative. 

Thanks, 

SupelVlsory Deportation Offtcer 
FU1I~lu. Operatlom Un~ 
U.s. DeI>artment of Homeiond Securtty 
Immigration &, Customs Enfa<ement 
Baftlmore FIeld Offtce 
Phon .. 410-637'_ 
Fax: 410-637-.40. 3. 0. 
Cel~ 410-977. 

1 
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Good Aftemoon AFOOs, 

Durins the past two years I had received many inquiries resarding NVLS Tler II and received feedback from many field 
offices regarding the valuable information received from this service. Some offices stated they wished to procure this 
subsalptlon on their own. 

If anyone currently has a subscription, or had one within the past two years, can you please contaet me? I would be 
Interested In revlewln, the Statement of Work. (SOW) submitted with your G-514In order to support a nationwide 
subscrlptJon for NFOP. 

Thank you, 
_ 000 
HOINFOP 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

F ..... 
Sent 
To: 
C<: 
Subjoct: 
A_h_ 

Thank you, -

McCormick. Cal'.lin M 
draft written SOP for using the license plate recognition (lPR) system 
lPR SOP revised.doc 

COOy of the lPR system Standard Operating Procedures fat your review and for discussion with 
I-,~~~: discussed it with her today. Please let me know If)'OU have any questions or concems 
!n proposed procedures. 

Assistant Field Office Director 
Response Coordination 
Baltimore Field 0tIice 

Office: 
Cell: 
Fax; 

s 
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(b)(5)

(b)(5)

BALTIMORE FIELD OFFICE LOCAL POLICY 
LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION PROGRAM 

ICE 2012FOIA1~286.000518 
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(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

• 

5 

APPROVED BY:. r:::===-::c-: 
Calvin McConnick 
Field Office Director 

DATE: ___ _ 

ICE ZQ12FOIA19286.000522 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

SuI>J­
AtIadImtftts: 

lPR ATAC.doc 
lPR ATAC.doc 

.', "U>< 2:35 PM 
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Pages 77 through 78 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(7)e
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)To: 
SubJect: 

Vigilant Video <newsletterOvigilantvideo.com> 
~~ "1", 20. 2012 1:35 PM 

ne,,, f,rom Vigilant Video 

trouble. this etnaN? 

• 

Politlcs Infringe on valuable police work 
California Senate 8UI1330 restr1cts use of LPR data 

Tom Joyce 

Every 10 oft&n a technology solution Is imagined and ultimately 
deveklped that leverages data, which becomes so valuab~ to law 
enforcement that you wonder how the police ever performed without 
this new solution. 

Along wtth that, privacy advocates, lOCh as the ACLU or a politician 
trying to make a name for himsetf, attempts 10 reduce, limit, or 
comp~tely remove auch a valuable tool from the hands of the men 
and women who are sworn to protect dUzenl of our great nllkln. 

Well, one rapidly growing tool tor law enforoement is NVLS or 
National Vehicle Location Servtoe. NVLS hal bec:ome such. Wget 
~ and of course there II a politician trying to Impose. State Senetor 
Joe Simltlan, D-Palo Alto, has elected to mike it his million to 
drastically deflate the Ute of License Plate Recognition (lPR) 
data. AU too often the issue of priVacy p&agues a good pnteUce and 
the subject of abUH becomes the advocate', shield. But when 
asked how abuse might occur, privacy adVoeMes find it diffioJlt to 
artk:utIte an answer much beyond the hYPlfhetlcal or "tracking' of 
., othefwiae law abiding c:Wzen to the /cJc-' gentIemart'. dub ~ or 
another morally questionable activity which poses a weak argument 
to the IUbject matter, Do privacy advocates realty think this Is how 
our Law Enforcement teams spend lnelr valuable time? 

Having over 21 years in active duty in law enforcement I am more 
than co~ent to say nothing oould be further from the truth! 

16 
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Anyone familiar with the functions 01 a LEO 01 any rank - be it 
detective, special agen~ analyst or otherwise· kna.NS the potential 
for using this data, Missing persons cases, dliid abductions, sex 
8ssaU~, homicides - they have all been solved with the use of 
withheld LPR data, and will continue to be for as long as such 
databases are left unrestricted. 

When attempting to locale and apprehend a violent felon on the run, 
it til tile historical data that often leads 10 the apprehension. Imagine 
being the officer tasked with telling a victim that ~drcumstances may 
have been different in this Investigation but due to a senate bill the 
data that mav have helped us was ordered to be purged: Vigilant 
Video has received an overwhelming response to their request to 
LEAs to share success stories with CA based legislation, In just 
days, dozens of stories surrounding the use of LPR data leading to 
outstanding police wort< have been showering in from agencies such 
as OH~CE, LASe, LAPD, San Diego PO, Riverside PO and 
Glendale PO to name a few. These warriors have documented an 
astonishing number of solving cases that Indude burglaties, identity 
theft. fraud, and fugitive incarcerations with criminal for outstanding 
crimes. 

If you h9'l8 any suggestions please feel free to share them with us 
at NVLS and take action by letting your local politician know that you 
do not support restricting the use of this extremely valuable data. 

Contact Us! 

If you or your agency Is interested in a LIcense Plate Recognition 
system, have questions about NVLS, or simply want find out how to 
be part of the naUenal LPR team, please contact Vigilant Video. 
925-398-2079 

Sal •• Department 

17 
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Contact Via Web 

Product Spotlight: 
Mobile Companion 

Vtgilant Video's newest License 
Plate Recognition (lPR) product 
addition, the 'Mobile Companion', 
Is an advanced 'No Cost lPR 
I8chnoklgy application for aN 
National Vehicle Location Service 
(NVLS) members. The NVlS 
Mobile Companion software 
(NVLS-MC) provides an added 
layer of data intelligence gathering, 
Officer safety. and situational 
awareness 10 everyday policing 
through the use of 8 common 
Android or iPhone (Coming Soon) 
based Smal'4:lhone. The NVlS-MC 
expands LPR technology to field 
officers that are afforded the 
capability of scanning license 
plates, performing database lookups (NVLS database server), lind 
race;"!ng Hit notifications matched against Hot-List records - aU from 
the Android or IPhone platforms - therefore reducing the need for 
expensive camera equipment. The Mobile Companion, available on 
the Android Market and Apple Apps Store is ttle first commercially 
available Smartphone based lPR scanning & data gathering device. 
The NVl$-MC is intended to enhance public safety policing 
practices 8nd promote officer awareness & securtty, The NVLS-MC 
also allows Vigilant Vldeo', clients to expand the use d LPR 
technology beyond vehlde based systems by directly connecting 
with VIgilant VIdeo LEARN LPR accounts. For more information, 
visit The MobIle Companion Page. 

National Vehld! Location Seryjce 

NYLS Mobile ComD8Qlon Software 

Did You Know? 

Vigilant Video currently has over 150 million v.hle'- loe.tlon 
I'KOrda and is adding over 35 m11!1on new data records each month 
to the National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS). 

NVLS is a NO COST service ol'fered to Law Enforcement Agencies 
(LEAs) In conjunction with National Vehicle Servk:e (NVS) a whole 
lot easier. via the NLETS teletype messaging system. Fu11 LPR data 
recoro details are made available to lEAs through the NVlS web 
penal, This national LPR data repository, which also consists of 

18 
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contribUted lEA data, Is on the natlonallEARN.wIl.S LPR 
database server. Covering almost every major metropolitan area 
within the United States, NVlS is the most comprehensive lPR 
data repodory of vehicle lOCation I'8CO(ds found anywhere " the 
country. Today NVLS leN'es (Nef 20,000 officer to aid the location 
of criminals daily - at no coat 

NLVS makes 'Catching the Bad Guy' managed by Vlgllanl Video . 

Testimonial 

We used this technology to track the vehicle of a suspect wanted In 
a rap&laodomylbeatlng in LA. utilizing your system we found the 
suspect's vehicle In Las V&g8S at an apartment complex. 

The US Marshalrs were able to locate the suspect at the complex 
and he was taken into custody. tf It had not been for the NVLS 
lyatem who know. how long tt would hive bien betor. the 
IUlpKt wa captured 1M how mlny more vlctl,. would hive 
bien hurt," 

1. 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: 
Sane 
To: 
Sob/oct; 

-
McCormick. Calvin M 

This looks sood. I added the worn criminal to help emphasis that targeted fugitive aliens will be criminals. 

Please allow me to address your concems regarding the 8011timore Immlgri:tion and Customs Enforcement, Enforcement 
i!tnd Removal Operations' (ICE/ERO) submission of automated lPR Information into, and use of, MCACs lPR 
system. ERO will regularly submit a list of identified license piate numbers or "hot list in order to Investigate the 
whereabouts of Individuals identified by ICE as priority removal cases. All individuals sought by ERO via the lPR system 
meet the criteria for entry in to the National Crime Informatloll Center (NelC) database, ind fall under one of the 
following categories; Aliens who, as determined by ICE at the national level, pose a danger to national security or risk 10 

public safety, individuals with criminal convictions and final orders of removal who have absconded (ICE tusitives) and 
who have outstanding warrants of removal, previouslv·~moved individuals who have illegally reentered the US. and 
who are also subject to criminal prosecutkm for Illegal reentry, and other IndMduals who have serious crlmloal 
convictions and who are amenable to removal. 

Thanks, 

Calvin 

13 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

, ..... 
Sent 
To: 
SUbject: 

Wed ... sday, July l~ 
McCormick. calvin 
Changed text 

Following are my suggested changes. Please let me know If you have any changes. 

Chief Intelli~ence Officer 
Homeland ~ty Investigations. Baltimore 
Assistant Director, PPRD 

and Analysis Center 
(202) 
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..... M I.' I~-leI If) 
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co .. r Ih .. t wltb point of contact , I o[ ~g •• ) 
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nvoie •• ,uta1tt.ed by othlr tliin th ... thl'" 
~~ will be r.tU%Did . 

~ IUrllnvton 'inlne. Cinti" (Drel handl .. both 
p.~nt lw.1saion and P'>v-nt proc. •• ing. The 
~rc c~ta-el' lupport. nw.bar tor Plr-ent Inquiri" 
1.: 1-8'6- 233-1'15. Option I 3. 

• contractor T •• pa~r Identification N~r 
tTl.) -.an btl revlitued In the c.ntr.U 
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~rl0r to ivard and .hill be notated on ••• ry 
ftYQlc. .~tted to lCE/OAQ to iniuri pro.pt 
~~nt pro.bion. II" _to Th4t lei: proqr .. 
ftici Id~t1fled 1J!, tbll dtll1".ry orcMl' / contract 
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In .ccorc&.n~ with centrict Cbu.. •• , FAA I ! 
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, ... 1) 'h>D18 of any di'COl:lnt for prompt INyalint I 
".rad, 

(Till M_ aDd .ctdraa. of offiei.l to whca 
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~tlty in ev.nt of defective 1nyolea; .nd 
Uxl Ta)(payer I~ftt1flcaUon ...... r (TIMI . Tn. 
~~r.ctor ahall include ita TIN on the I n ... oie. 
~y If . raqulr~ el •• where 1n thia contract. CS .. 
~~~9r.-ph 1 above. J 
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proper 1nvoic" the Contractor ,hall hay. 
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(b)(7)e (b)(7)e
(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e
(b)(7)e

(b)(4)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)



INSTRUCTIONS 

l!!.! 
Use Form G-514 - continued on Form G-514, 1 -- To requisitiOn rreteria\s , supplies, and equipn'ent through the 
Procurement section of the Regional (or Central) Office; or tram a Service--operated Storeroom. 

Copias • [btrlbutlon 

Prepared by rltquisooner in an original and tw 0 copies , sending original \w hlta) and Copy ' (pink) to: 
Procurerrent Section (or Storeroom), and relalning Copy 2 (green). Procurerrent Section (or Storeroom) shalt, 
as a rule, pack Copy 1 with shipment. or return it to r~isilioner w ith appropriate advice, 

Entrl.s 

By requlsltlon.r: 

1. ""'rTber conseClltNely, beginning w IIh nllnber one each flscat year, and prefix with a'*'abet)c location 
syrmol and \aSI tw a digits of fiscal year (e,g" ~-ss...1 , fotA-58-2, MA-58-3, elc ., MA-59-1 , ~·59· 2 , 

l'vI4.-59-3, elc,), Nuntler continuation sheels w ilh numerical suHIx(e,g" MIA-58-1 1, rvIlI.-58- 1 .2, MIA·S8-
1,3. etc). 

2. &ller date of preparation, 
3. Enter numerical symbol of activity which w iI benefl from use of articles. 
4. Enter name and address of Ptocurerrenl section (or Storeroom)\e.9.! Procurement Saction, tm-igration 

and Naturalization Service , RlchlT1)fld , VA), 
5. &lter flld narne, title, and address so that shipping label rray be prepared w ilhout reference 10 address 

directory, r consignee is other than requisitioner, enter shipping instrucUons under Entry 7, 
6. Enter form nurrbers ; stock nurrber shown In ·Stores Siock CatalOg" and -Federal Supply Schedules .· 
7. Emer full description of article; attach sketches , plans, s~s. etc • • consignee is other tflan requisitioner! 

enter shipping instructions . 
8. Enter Issue - unit quantity. 
9. Enter unit of Issue (e,g., each, doz" C, gross, ream, M b., cwt, ton: bag. bal. bbl" bot., box, can, pkg., (all, 

lube; pI .. qt., gal. , etc.) 
13. Signature of approving official. 
14. Enter title of approving official. 
24. Signature of fundlllQ Official. 
25. &ller tille of funding officia l 

By Procurement Section ( or Stor.room): 

10. Enter unit price. 
11 . Enler prOduct of &1tr/es a and 10. 
12. Enter syrrDol of action taken. See 6'ltry 16. 
15. Emer total of arrount5 under Entry 11 . 
17, Enter date requisltlon received. 
18. Signature of approving officer. 
19. Enter. if issued, date and nulTber of purchase order. 

20. Enter address - city and state, 
21 , Enter dilte shipment received. 
22. Signature of e~loyee authorized to accept delNery . 
23. Ent.f title of rec.lvlng ef1l)loyea. 

Unil.1i ~1I.a.a o.p.nm.nl 0I1fo",.'.n4 S-cullty 
Irnmlgf.llon A ... 4 CUalom a a-.rore.m.nt 

FOAM Q..""I~ . II · '-$ F'llve 2 01 3 

ICE 2012FOIA.19286.000550 

I 



(b)(7)e (b)(4)

Fonn G-S14 
REQUISITION - MA TERJALS-SUPPLlES-EQUlPMENT 

Activity Symbols 
A IT ACHMENT A 

REQUlsmON NUMBER: 1.2",F8L355900I1 

PROJECT 'TASK FUND PROGRAM ORGANtZATION OBJECT UDF ....... - 00' ... 

APPROPRJA TION SYMBOL CROSSWALK; 

FUND fY TAS 
BA 2011 70105'0 

I.kIk.d at ... o.,.r1nI,nt or HDtn.!.nd S,eudly 
Immlirt,lon "nd Cuttom. !i'rfofc,m.nl 

FOMI 0 -514IAPJ • • -,.$ 

G6031·03-GO 000000 

GE41-63-GO 0.0000 

TITLE 

AMOUNT 

AMOUNT 
11.000.00 

~ 1 of 3 

ICE 2012FOIA1S2!6.000!lS1 



(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

Purchue Justification: 

Purchase of this system will dramatically increase our ability to rapidly identify and 
locate vehicles previously identified and associated with targeted criminal fugitive aliens. 
Utilizing a system of this type will ensure fuJI interoperability with MCAC and our other 
operational partners. MCAC is currently distributing approximately rrnJadditionailicense 
plate recognition (LPR) systems of this type to various statcllocallaw enforcement 
agencies Ihat were obtained Ihroui/l federal grants. 

Participation through a LPR purchase would enable ERO to share lists of license plates 
associated with fugitive aliens with other law enforcement agencies using LPR 
technology, and obtain infonnation from them when their LPR equipment regiSiers "hits" 
on fugitive alien license plates, thereby using the system as a force multiplier. 

Embedding ERO in the rapid growth of this technology within the law enforcement arena 
also helps to solidify ICE's commilment to assisting and cooperating local law 
enforcement with identifying and locating higb threat targets. 

The usc or this technology is directly in line with the director's new guidance as outlined 
in the recently released "Threats Against the Community Initiative" disseminated March 
31.2011 . Entering into a partnership of lhis nature will allow ICE to further enhance our 
information sharing capabilities with state and local law enforcement agencies. 

In addition, a system of this ~ provides an added officer safety benefit: ERO 
officers anempting to locate a targeted vehicle will no longer have 

Vendor JUltinution: 

MCAC is cum:ntly using ELSAG Operations Cenler Software. The purchased system 
must be 100010 compatible with the currc:nt operations center software used by the 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center (MCAC). 

NOTE: 

Tbis wm bt: a "ttnd aloDe" I1ltt:. ud Dot eOD.eded to the extstiDI DBS IT 
iDfra.tnacturc. 

ICE 20 12FOIA 19280.000552 
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(b)(4)
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(b)(7)e
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(b)(4)
(b)(4)

) 

) 

22-...cB-2012 09a33 ~ 

Xt_ 1IIDIIMr: 

'J'ruaa 
'l'YDe 

OBLIG 

Xt_ IfIIIIbera 

'l'raDII 

'l'YDe 

OBLIG 

OBLIG 

HSCECR11F00057 

1 

noe-t 
'l'vDe 

DO 

'fotal Xt_ 

2 

~t 

'l'YIMt 

DO 

DO 

'fotal Xt_ 

1 

a 

869787 

869787 

869787 

'rotal JISCIICK111'00057 

...... ~ 01' .-z.um 8EUJl:l'1'Y 

~caa.~xca UID CU8'1Ul8 IaIFOIICIIIB&f 

OBucanca '1'JlAIIBAC'1'%ca 1Il:8'JOaT .uoIl'l' 

Jafta ALL 

GOODS 

GOODS 

GOODS 

'l'r_nry 
Owck IIImber 

'J'r_eary 

Owclr. IIImbeI: 

'l'r __ Date 
l'i_l:.l 

Teer 

07-SEP-2011 2011 

'J'ruaa Date l'i_e1 

Ier 

07-SEP-2011 2011 

07-SEP-2011 2011 

MQe 2 
.. 110 

CJ!)1!g.tiOll 

~ 
CJ!)1igatiOll 

15.975.00 

llai4 

MauIlS 

0.00 

0.00 

.. i4 

..-at 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000557 



       

        
  

       

    

    
  

 

  
     

      

      

      

   

  

 
   

 
 

 
            

    

       
 

   

   

  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ROUTING AND TRAhOMITT AL SLIP 

1. Calvin McCormick, FOD 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

xx 

Circulate 

Comment 

Coordination 

REMARKS 
G-514 for purchase. 

DFOD 

AFOD 

File 

For Clearance 

For Correction 

For Your Infor 

3/31/2011 

Note & Return 

Per Conversation 

DO NOT u.e this fonn a. a RECORD of approval., concurrence, dl.po.al., 
clearance., and similar action. 

org. symbol. AgencylPost) Room No.-Bldg. 

'I"'nIDnANo. 

ONAl FORM 41 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000558 
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ICE 2012FOIA19286.000561

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

I'm always amazed at the level of law enforcement cooperation and the extent of the cooperation in these other AORs 

FYI ... 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 21,20123:46 PM 
Subject: FW: [Mdwatcha] MCAC Information Bulletin 2012-0184 - New LPR 

FYI .. 

IOIiD-Dill. 
Knowledge Management Division State & local Branch 
DHS Office of Intelligence & Analysis 
Office; 202-232 ... 
Cell; 202-630 " 

To: Maryland Coordination Analysis Center 
Subject: [Mdwatcha] MCAC Information Bulletin 2012-0184 - New LPR Alarm •• :4 

UIIFOUOIILES 

n Behalf Of MDWatch 

Please see the attached Information Bulletin from the MCAC lAS Section in reference to a new alarm included in the 
License Plate Reader (LPR) "Hot List~ . 

Please forward this information to any law enforcement officer operating an LPR system. 

UIIFOUOIILES 

Thank you, 

1 



2

Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 

Watch Division 

Tel: 443-436

Fax: 443-436-8825 

email

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000562
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Baltimore. MD 21201 

Offu of Enforcement ami Htmo~'U1 ~rollOM 

LI.S. D~p.r1mtnl of lIomt lJnd Stt urity 
31 Hop:ins PIIWL SUite 130 
Baltimore. MlII)'llnd 2 120 1 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

JUN 2 6 1011 

Re: Participation in MCAC's License Plate Recognition (LPR) System 

Dear Mr. 

Please allow me to address your concerns regarding the Baltimore Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement, Enforcement and Removal Operations' (lCFJERO) submission of license plate 
information into. and use of, MCAC's LPR system. As MCAC's Information Bulletin announcing a 
new ~alarm high lights, ERO is submitting li cense plate infonnation for infonnational 
purposes only, to investigate the whereabouts of individuals identified by ICE as priority removal 
cases: Aliens who posc n danger to national security or risk to public safe ty, individuals with tina] 
orders of removal who have absconded (ICE fugitives) and who have outstanding warrants of 
removal in the IIJIsystem, previously-removed individuals who have illegally reentered the U.S. 
and who are also subject to criminal prosecution for illegal reentry, and other individuals who have 
serious criminal convictions and who are amenable to removal. 

Much like the FBI's (b)(7)e 

Ib)(7)e . ICFJERO officers would use MCAC LPR "hits" for investigative 
follow-up purposes, not as prompts for other law cnforcement agencies to detain or nrrest 
individua ls. Although the warrants tied to some of ICE-ERO's priority cases are nol criminal 
warrants, there is precedent for entering lookouts in MCAC's LPR system for administrative 
sanctions as well. For example, the Maryland Motor Vehicle Administration submits license plate 
information 10 MCAC from their suspended/revoked driver's license, suspended registration, and 
EZPass violators lists. 

Regarding the source of the license plate information, ERO's fugitive operations officers identify 
vehicles owned by priority case individuals as a routine part of their investigations into the 
whereabouts of these individuals. Each license plate is tied to a priority case by an ERO officer 
investigating the backgrounds of individuals identified as priority removal cases. Furthermore, the 
license plate infonnation and the priority cases tied to that information will be reviewed by one of 
ICElERO's fugitive operations supervisors prior to submission to MCAC to ensure that all 
information is accurate and that the related cases conform to ICFJERO's identified priorities. 



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000564

(b}(6) (b)(7I(CI 

Page 2 

Please contact me if you have any additional questions or concerns regarding Baltimore ICfJERO's 
proposed participation in MCAC's LPR system. In particular, we can further discuss the types of 
cases that ICE ERO intends to submit to MCAC if you wish to do so. Baltimore ICElERO sees our 
participation not only as our use of a valuable investigative tool , but also as a way to assist other law 
enforcement agencies in Maryland with fulfi lling their respective law enforcement duties to the 
public. 

Sincerely, 

¢0#:,~ 
Field Officc Director 
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(b)l6) (bJl7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 

Subject 
Ib 6 Ib 7 Ie 

RE: LPR 

I spoke by phone with iiBl6iit6DtiIwho oversees our LPR distribution/funding, she is in Washington t his week. She 
advises th ::: tlGll· .... as. provided a list of agencies with lPRs and she is confused why he advised otherwise In his email. She 
advises she will get tothe bottom of it when she return5 and will hopefuJiy have an answer by the end of next week. 

Regards," 

from : (b){6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:01 PM 

Pursuant to our conversation concerning license Plate Reader (LPR) data collected by police agencies. I am trying to get 
a list of Departments falling under the Buffalo Field Office AOR. where the technology is used and a poe at the 
department who handles the LPR issues for the department I submitted several requests, the most recent to IIIGJI'i 
iitfJitbiU1iwho referred me to i15RriWlMfJtltll at HIDTA I have not heard anything back yet and was hoping you might be 
able to point me in the right direction. 

We have severa l enforcement units at the Buffalo Field Office where we are looking for absconder::;, aliens who Illegally 
reentered after being deported and criminal aliens at large and it would be extremely beneficial in terms ot locating 
removable aliens if we could have the p~tes run in a given area. 

It you have any questions. please let me know. As always thanks for your assistance. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)IC) 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 
lmmigratlon and Customs Enforcement 
Criminal Alien RC5ponst: T~drn (CART) 
186 Exclmngj Street 
Buffalo, NY 4204 
ce ll: (716) 53J· mrmi 
fax: (16)551 .5628 
ema il : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

The missioff oflhe Criminal A liM Respo/lse Team is II) idenlify, locale and arre.~f at. /orgc criminal nlielti willi. htl' /lot fimiled 10. 

~Ylnv;",:fions for drug trafJicking ofJcl11es, crimes of videllce, and su offenses. 

To: 
cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7){C) 

:§!~~ 22, 2010 10:11 AM 
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~ 
While DCJS has been active In assisting NYS law enforcement obtain license plate readers, we don' t keep an active file 
on who the current contacts at each municipalit( are. at HIDTA NY/NJ is probably your best bet for 
already collected LPR info. They support a website and I believe share info with ICE. DCJS also sponsors the New York 
Crime Analysis Centers, which do have access to LPR data In the four largest upstate counties. The Centers are 
governed by local and state law enforcement offICials (Sheriff, DA Chief of Pollee, etc.) anC! share Information with 
agencies on a like-far-like basis. Does your office have LPR data you would be willing to share wi th local law 
enforcement? 

Let me know if I can be of any further assistance. 
IIIIlIII 

From: 1b)(6) 1b)(7J(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:53 AlII 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)lfi) (b)17)jC) 

Subject: RE: LPR 

liM 
Wanted to follow-up on the ICEtERO request for a trst of locations that collect LPR data and POC's at the agency that we 
may reach out to. The unit that I supervise primary responsibility is to locate crimi nal aliens at large and it would be 
extremely benerlCial in locating them if we could have thefr plates run If It is an area that the 11as the teChnology. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to let me know. I am available 10 meet in person should you want to d iscuss 
any other ways ·thal DCJS and ICE/ERO could collaborate. Thanks 

Ib Ii b 17 r 
Supervisory DelCl1tion and Deport"dtiQTI Omccr 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Criminal Alien ResPQJJse Team (CARl) 
186 Exchangj Street 
Bulfalo, N Y 4204 
eel! : I !83·iIW'fmIl 
fax: 

Tilt! mis.~ion of the Crimina! .4lien Response Team ilf 10 idenfifY. locale mId arrest ai-large criminal alien.f willt. hUl no/limifed 10, 
convic/iolls for drug trafficking oJJense.~, crimes a/violellce. ond sex offinse.v 

b 6 b 7 C 

DiD*hlTtD 
I'm in charge of technology for the Crime AnalySiS Centers for OCJS across upstate NY. We are doing considerable work 
with lPRs. I'm also stationed in Buffalo. [ think It would be useful for us to talk . .... 
(b)(6) Ib\(7}(C) 

Director of IT Projects - Public Safety 
Justice Information Services 
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Mobila: 518.5H IIID 
Desk: 716-847 . .nm 
NYS Division of Grim ina/ Justice Services 
RoomJ03 
Matloney SIBle Office Building 
85 Court Street 
8l.Jffa/o, NY 14202 
www.crimina·jus/ictI.s/iJle.nv.us 

.J:;, pll'\l~ tOlllkltr the envimnmP.llt beto.e printtng this e·rr.ail. 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(r) 

Sent: Mondav, June 07, 2010 10:30 AM 
To: 
Ce, 

(b)(6), (b)(7l(C) 

Subject: RE: LPR 

Good morn ingmtmlM 

Might someone in your shop have a list of agencies/POCs of DCJS funded LPA~ that you cou ld provide to IIIIIISOOO at 
ICE's Buffalo Office). 

The AO R for the Buffalo office includes the below captioned 46 counties but you could probably provide a fu ll list and let 
IlIll'IIh folks sort through It. 

I'd greatly appreciate it if you or a member of your staff could reach oul to IIm!I directly, he is a great partner of DOS. 

Regards,tilii$lij 

Albany Essex Montgomery Schuyler 
Allegany Franklin Niagara Seneca 

St. 
Broome Fulton Oneida Lawrence 
Cattaraugus Genesee Onondaga Steuben 
Chautauqua Greene Ontario Tioga 
Chemung Hamilton Orleans TOOlpkins 
Chenango Herkimer Oswego Warren 
Clinton Jefferson Otsego Washington 
Columbia Lewis Rensselaer Wayne 
Cortland Livingston Saratoga Wyoming 
Delaware Madison Schenectady Yates 

Erie Monroe Schoharie 

(b)(6) {b)(7)(C) 

To: 
Cc: 

3 
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The Buffalo Field Office is looking to reach out to local police departments who have deployed license Plate Readers 
(LPR) in an effort to locate FugitilJe and Criminal Aliens at large. Was wondering whether OCJS may have a list of 
agencies falling under the Buffalo AOR, wtJo have this technology. 

The Buffalo Field Office Is desirous of cOliabOra1Jng with these agencies so that they can enroll plates for Fugitive and 
Criminal Aliens that we are attempting to locate, Not sure if this is something your offICe tracks, but if so could you provide 
me a list of agencies and jf known POC's at the department that handle LPR. Thanks 

(b6(b7(:) 

Sllpervisory Detention and Deporr:nion Officer 
Lmmigration and Customs Enforcement 
Criminal Alien Response Team (CARn 
130 Delaware A venue 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
phone: (716) 55 l'i.IlIDmll,"III3IU""'lDIfOd_ 
celt: (7 16) 583· mm/I 
flU : (716)j3!-3628 
email: (b)(B) (b}(7)(C) 

Tire mi;"sion uflhe Criminal Aliell Rt:~po"se Team is 10 id.mlijj'. !newe !;Jlld arresl at../argc crimilla! aliens willi. bl/I I/of {(mlted to. 
COIIl/ic/ian.! for d/'ug /,.officking offenses, crimes of vb/eriC(!. alld ~ex OjJt:IISt:S. 

----~ 
rt'lO!.I'! ... nll'. In~'va.1G .roy atl",nn'~nlS "'/t~ r,e Ct1Cll00'M;ljl p'I"U"QI.-'U ~ rJlll6"""S"l~gJUy P''O'''''''''''. n i .. 11' ... ·'O .. ~ "WI '...- "'" .oOVl .. ""eo;, n-lO\l '".""W.Il h'~" 
.... 61' i,,~rrQf 'lff(cm SO"l.,~ne \\'t.o \\'''1; ,,(.\ /;ulh,'nL!)I!le foer.t! Uti, you lito "m Jl~~"""m91H ~y Cf !lI111!I'\O'ls<o1.l1IE ln~ O>~lall -:r I~ a~~cJlnltnlt. r'IfJ<lS!l nl1t:ry t.~t 
SC.~Q~, Imonetl(3\~!1~ ""\11)" tHnaU <Iota ce!ete Ih!l"e-Irl<lll Ij(l!l1 ~~llf 'j"St{lm 
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Ib}(6} (bJ(7}(C) 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 
SubJect: 

Thanks iBWimrA 

W~a~ I wa~ referring to i~ the collect i on of Liccn$c Plate Reader data . If a particular 
license ~late is r ead by a license plate r eader vehicle, it wi l l give you a pictur e of 
the vehicle. the license plate, the date/time and location that the pla t e ~as read. 

This is a useful i nvestigative feat ur e when you know the vehicle and plate number but do 
not know the e xact location for a person you are attempting to locate. For example it 
parked outside a par t icular residence on multiple dates , it Inay give you II lead to locate 
the person at an address you did no t have or show that the plate was read in another 
state con.fi I"l:Iing that they are 1n another state or temporarily left the area. 

The NVLS io collocted by private conpan ias (i.8. . . .) Many 
police departments also have license pl a t e readers on 
able to collect the LPR reader data from both private and publi c sources it 
extremely bene ficial . Below is snap shot of query that I ran . While we can run a separate 
query , i t is always better if Lhere is one stop shopping . Than ks 

,It f .... _ f__ f ..... '"'<t> 

II'" ,. ~ .... 6_ 0000 . ... <1"'_ ,,1I:t_r>eo< '" ~_ .... _ • _ .. ~ 

~ 

Map It J 

logout J 

Add ition a l 'T a rgli- t ' veh icle NVLS re<:oros 

Select Record to VIew 
V"", Re=d 1 

Supervi sory Detention and Deportation Of ficer 
Im~iqration and Custo~s Enforcement 
Criminal Alien Response Tean (CART) 

::oJ -. ... { 
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186 Excha nge Street 
Buffalo, NY 14204 
Tel : (7 1 6) 843-~ 
cell : (716) 583-~ 
fax: (716) 851 - 2908 
email : 

Ib)(6) (bl(7)(1 ) 

The mission of the Cr~minal Allen Response Team is to ident ify, locate and arrest at­
large criminal aliens with, but not limited to , convic t ions for drug trafficking 
offenses, crimes of violence , and s~x offenses. 

----Oriqinal I~essag",----­

;'rom , Ib}(6) (b}(7)'C) 
LULL ..I.U :jb AM 

Suggest ion 

lve offer the abilit.y to search by license p la te (both fu ll and partiaL) in th e vehicles 
search. 

We currently have access to vehicl e informa t ion i n 22 states and D. C. You can see the 
states we have access to by cl i c k.ing Lhe lin k. jusL unde r the heacti.ng "Ad vooced Seeu:ch 
Vehicles " . 

Thanks fOT you r i nput. your Public Service , and for being a Beta User of TLOxp . 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

----Qria inal Messaoe----
E-mail : Ib)(I:i) (b)(7)(C) 
Site: La w Enfor cement 
GLB Purpo~e ; (5) 
DPPA Purpose: (1) 
R.ights: Full , Full , rull, Full 
URL: 

Comment: Suggest that you incorporate license plate reader data into 
search. The below company (National Veh icle Data) collects LPR data 
and provides [:r:ee access to Lin", E:nforcement Age ncies. 

Account J ; .iA 
Account ; DRS ERO Buffalo 
Account Address ; 130 Delaware Ave 
Butfalo , NY 14202-2404 
Account Phon e : (716) 5 

Name :'ii~~~~~~i! 
Title: Supervisor Det ention And Deportatio~ Officer 

2 
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Cell 

; Windows NT 5 .1; 
InfoPath .li .NET CLR 3.0,04506 . 30; 

Organization: Department Of Homeland Security 
ISP: Department Of Homeland Security 
Country: OS 
Region: VA 
City: Arlington 
Area Code: 703 
Zip Code : 
Latitud e : 
Longitude: (bj(7)€ 

3 



ICE 2012FOIA19286.000572

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject license Plate readers 

Many police departments have automatic plate readers, which are connec;ted to squad cars and run plates automatically. I 
would like to ascertain which departments have this technology and if so would they be amenable to enter plato nO#5 on 
persons that CART and Fug Ops are attempting to locale. 

NYC Fug Ops h:l& ::m t:lg r99lT1Qntwtmunwwhere they enter plate noit's of fugitives 1';0 that if the plate is scanned, ORO 
gets an automatic email notifying date/time and location scanned. 

After the Outreach is completed and we are introducing out selves to participants, lets inquire from the departments jf they 
have this technology and whether they would be willing to add plate no#s on persons we are lOOking for. 

ALPR Product$ ;lind Soiulicm5 "' ••••• 1lIl0'!! ••••• 

':~~;;::~;::~::;;::,:~ ~"') .A ...... ~""'li 
" nu~l~ ... \5 rta: ,JU",~·.\' I"~ "'I,I~1 
".aI ... , :'If~~ ""' !t< ~~md0<5oX"":f tf ~!~0tt l~ 
:~f 

C~ 1J;.r.(t'SSoIl; IIf'.~,JMJ:.Itlt..,; XII'~I'.~!s" 
:;l~'.'J:" c:o;lt..~ 1I'rl.l9K ~1 .ct'Sfi t'/l lU .!lIIII'IS!;;!:lf"Ot/V, 
~. 11"'(1' ''>111 ~ .... =. "''11 Lr.! ,,,:.,.cn lJ ·C_ 

" """,.,;Itctf;ctGut. .. ·1I,ct1.lH. 1 f'1o:biIc Pt. .. ,, _ +!J Io'Io1OW\c. . ' A5SW ... ! 
l 

, .... 100'r0 

.J ,;:.'zO~~ "II "11 
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SupelVisory Detention and Deponalion Officer 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Criminal Alien Response Tcrun (CA Rll 
130 Dd awart: A Vt Jl U~ 

B"ffullo, NY 14202 
16) 551 i •• , ••• ,o •• n •• '.5 ...... IiiiIll'l •• 

53:l 11m!i 
1-5628 

The mj.~.~joll offhe Criminal Alien Resp onse Team is to ide.nJilY. locate. and arre.f/ al-lorge triminal alien~' lVi/h, bill /lot limite.d 10. 
cOITVicfionsjor drug trafficking offenses, criml$ of lIi7/el/ce, and Sill' offillses. 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent 
To; 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Tracking: 

(bile) (b)(7)(C) 

Recipient Deliyery 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
OeliVPred: 9/6/201112:32. PM 

Would you have access to a list of agencies in New York State t hat utilize LPR. Presently we have agreements with 
several counties to enter license plate data into their lPR systems so we get notjfied jf the vehicle is encountered during 
patrol. As we cover 48 counties in New York I was looking to get list of agencies and poe for any counties North of 
Ulster County. 

If that is something you could provide it would be helpful. Thanks 

EJII&lbfiMM 
Supervisory Detention and Deportation Qnicer 
Immigrat ion and Customs Enforcemcl1t 
Criminal Alien Response Team (CART) 
13{l Delaware Avenue 
Bllffil lo, NY 14202 
Tel: (716) 8430_ 
tell; (716) 58: 
fux : (716) 854-2908 
email: (b)(6) (b)(7j(C) 

The mission of the Criminal Alien Response Team is tr> identifY. 100~ate and orreSl al_/llrge aiminal aliens with, but !lot limiled la, 
CO fJViCli(}ns jor drug Iraffi~ki"g o.Di!.fl,se.~ . crimes oj violence, and sa offense.~. 
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(b)(61. (b)(7)(C) 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

UM. 

(b)(6) (b)(7){C) 

Thursday, September 06, 20121:33 PM 

RE: license Plate Readers 
LPR Distribution.xls 

Just received t his spreadsheet from DCJS, To m.,.. knowledge, most of New York's LPRs were origin<J lly funded through 
DCJS and GTSc. Since t hen, some have been purchased privately, and I believe that funds may have been 
used fo r some lPRs 50 while this spreadsheet may not be a complete inventory, it is a good 
reference as t he agencies with interest in LPR technology and that likely picked up addit ional LPRs from other sources. 

15MM 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7){C) 

Sent: Thursday, September 06,20121:03 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7ke} 

SUbject: RE: license Plate Readers 

Thanks!5i!M -Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 
Immigration and Customs Enrorcemem 
Crim inal Alien Response Team (CARD 
130 Delaware Avenue 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
Tel: (716) 843. 
cell: (716) S8: 
fax: (71 6)854-2908 
email (bl{6) (b)(7)(C) 

The mission a/rile Criminal Afit:m Responn~ TWIJI/s ,U idcnIW·. i(lCale and wn:Sf (1(-f(/r,~e criminal diells wilh, bill 1101 iimjt<!.d to. 

cUlll1iaiom'/or drug Iraffld:.in8 offense:., crimes of violellce, a"d sex offenses, 

From (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, september Ub, lUllll:!:J/ PM 
To: 
SUbJect: Kt:: license Plate Readers 

H1UWiiMD16 

I do not have the list, but DOS may have one. I'm not sure who is handling the lPR project since 
t here but I will see if I can find out 

16"., 

Ib) 6 Ib) 7)(C left 
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From: (tlH6) (tlH7)IC) 

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 12:32 PM 
To: 
ec, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: License Plate Readers 

Would you have access to a list of agencies in New York State that utilize LP R. Presently we have agreements with 
several counties t o enter license plate data into their LPR systems so we get not ified if Ihe vehicle is encountered during 
patro1. As we cover 48 counties in New York I was looking to get list of agencies and POC for any counll es North of 
Ulster County. 

If that is som ething you could provIde it would be helpful. Thanks 

(b (6) (b 7HC; 

Supervisory Detentioll and Deportation Officer 
Immigration and Customs EnforC(ment 
Criminal Alien Response: Team (CART) 
1"30 Delaware Avenuo: 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
Tel: (7 16) 843 _ 
cell : (7 16) SIS: 
fax: (7 16) 85'1-2908 
email (tlH6) (bH7)(C) 

The mission a/the Criminal Alien Response Team is 10 idenli./Y. locale al/d arrest a/~large crimillal aliells with. but no/limiled 10, 
convictions for drug trafficking offenses. crimes oj viillellce, and sex offinsl.S. 

2 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)IC) From; 

Sent 

To: 
Tuesday, July 20, 2010 2:38 PM 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: License Plate Reader Data 

Officer ItmwtmDfti 

Good afte rnoon, thank youfor your inquiry regarding Vigilant Video's License Plate recognition systems. I Just left a 
voice mail for you and wou ld like to follow-up with an email so that you have my complete contact info rmation. I would 
be happy to answer any questions you have regarding our offerings and invite you to contact me at your 
convenience. Thank you again for your interest in Vigilant Video and I look forward to speaking to yOLl soon. 

Best regards, 

(bj(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Vigilan t Video 
Regional Sates Man<lger 

Office 

Cell 

www.vlgilantvldeo.com 

This message (including any anachments) contains confJdentiallnformation intended fo r a speci fic individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the Intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any 

disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or t he taking of any action based on It, is strictly prohibited. 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 11:01 AM 
To: iofo@vigifantyid~ 
Subject: Ucense Plate Reader Data 

I am with the Department of Homeland Security and wanted to make an inquire regarding your product If you could call 
me at (716) 551 at your earliest convenience it would be appreciated. Thank you. 

(b) 6 (b)(7IC 

Supervisory Ddention and Deportation Offi~er 
Immigration and Customs Enforccmem 
Criminal Alien Response Team (CART) 
130 Delaware Avenue 
Ruffalo. NY 14202 
phone: (716) 551 
fax: (716)55 1-5628 
email: 

(b 6) b (7l(Cl 

Ibl(6) Ibll7lIC) 

711e mission of the CrlminulAlien Response 1'eolll is to identifY, focale and arrest at-large criminal aliens with, bill /lot Ilmfred to. 
convictions for drllg frafficking offenses, crimes o[v/Q/ellce. (lnd ser offenses. 

, 
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(b)(6) (b){7111 I 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent 
To: 

Monday, July 09, 2012 12:33 PM 
MLliliilllillDIBJii McCormick. Calvin M 

Sub~ FW: ICE to buy mobile license plate recognition system to find fugitive aliens I 
Government Security News 

All may not be lost If MCAC doesn't pan out. We can maybe tie in to NVLS, which would provide us with more hits than 
through other LEA cameras alone. 

laWiI 
Assistant Field Office Oirector 
Response Coordination 
Baltimore Field Office 

Office: (410) 
Cell : (410) 
Fax: (410) 631-4003 

---Original Message- -­
From: 
Sent : Monday, July 09, 2012 12:26 PM 
To: (b)(6! IbII7I(C) 

Subject: FW: ICE to buy mobile license plate recognition system to find fugitive aliens I Government Security News 

You guys seen this yet?? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ib)16) IbJ(7)I( ) 

Sent: Monday, July 09, 201212:21 PM 
To b16 b) 7HCl 

Subject: FW: ICE to buy mobile license plate recognition system to find fugitive aliens I Government Security News 

· ----Original Message----
From: Ibl(61 (tI)(7 (C) 

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 9:06 AM 
To: (b)(1)) (h)(71IC) 

1 
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Subject: ICE to buy mobile license plate recognition system to find fugitive aliens 

http://www.gsnmagazine.com/node126711?c-border security 

2 
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(b}(6) (b}(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

Tuesday, July 10, 2012 5:18 PM 

McCormick, Calvin M; 
RE: NelCtgov Breaking News: DHS yanks deal to use license plate database to track 

illegal immigrants 

The story sounds like someone in ICE HQ didn't do their homeVt'Ori< before awarding a sole-source contract. At least it's a 
contracmg issue rather than a political one, although it could delay implementation for quite awhile. 

I . I Office Director 
Response Coordination 
Baltimore Fletd Office 

Office: 
Cell: 
Fax: 

Not a good sign. 

From: 

DHS yanks deal to use license plate database to track illegal immigrants 

(b}(6) (b}(7){C) 

Sent: Tuesdav. Julv 10. 2012 04:00 PM 
To: (b){6) (b){7}{C) 

Suliject: t--w: NextgOv Ijreaklng NewS: UH~ yanKS oeal to use license plate database to track illegal Immigrants 

FYI 

Dlr, 
Boltimore Federol Executive Boord 
Follon Federal8ullding, Suite 820A 
31 Hopkins Plaza 
Baltimore, MD 21201 

Phone: (410) 962 i1!1iil1D 
Visit our website: www.baltimoreJeb.gov 

Like the Bolt/more Federal Executive Board on Facebook 

"We are what we repeatedly do. Excellence, then Is not an act, but a habit. ~ • Aristotle 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY· This email and any attachments may contain 

information that is protected from disclosure by Federal law (the Privacy 
Act of 1974) and should be viewed only by those with an official "need to 
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know." If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, 

copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is 
prohibited . If you have received this communication in error, please notify 

me immediately bye-mail, delete the original message, and destroy any hard 
copies you may have created. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may 
result in both civil and criminal penalties. 

From: Nextgov.com Newsletters [mailto:nextgov@gove-media.com] 
Serlt: Tuesdav. Jut... 10. 2012 3:35 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7}(C) 

Subject: Nextgov Breaking News: DHS yanks deal to use license plate database to track illegallmrnlgrants 

BREAKING 
NEWS 

DRSS H!DS 

~TWlnIEA 

II FACIEBOOK 

PROBLEMS VIEWING? 
VIEW AS A WEB PAGE 

T[ ~HNClOGi AND lHl AUSINE:SS OF GOv::~NMfr-.T ~\dy 5 2012 

DHS yanks deal to use 
license plate database to 
track illegal immigrants 

By Aliya Stemslein 

The Homeland Security Department has halted 

today's planned purchase of a geo-ttacking service 
that displays captured images of license plates to 

hunt for runaway illegal immigrants, DHS officials 
said. 

Initially, on July 5. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement. an ann of DHS, annoll'lced a deal with 

Vigilant Video 10 access a repository of more than 

685 million tags after the agency's Google search and 

an inquiry to the General Services Administration 

turned up no competitors. But another vendor has 
come forward claiming to sell the same vehiCle­
tracking features. ICE officials said Tuesday. The 
agency did not disclose the name of the new 
company. 

Click here to read the full .toa. 
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Brought to you by Govemment Executive 

Media Group 

"All Government Employees Should 
Use this App" 

Here's what your colleagues think so far of 
GovExec's new iPhone app, where they get 
news, daily TSP updates, and more: 

• MBest government news app.· 
• Ml ove the TSP section of the app. It's a 

keeper: 
• "Outstanding. Great app. Keeps me 

informed" 

Click here to download the FREE GovExec App 
I2l!m 
." 
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Brought to you by Government Executive 

Media Group 

"All Government Employees Should Use this App" 

Here's what your colleagues think so far of GovExec's new iPhone app, where they get news, 
daily TSP updates, and more: 

• "Best government news app." 
• "Love the TSP section of the app. It's a keeper." 
• "Outstanding. Great app. Keeps me informed" 

Click here to download the FREE GovExec App Today! 

NEXTGOV HOME CUSTOMER SERVICE CONTACT US PRIVACY POLICY UNSUBSCRIBE 

This message was sent from GovExec.com to ed.r.howell@verizon.net. You have been sent Nextgov Breaking News 
because you have opted in to receive it. Note: It may take our system up to two business days to process your unsubscribe 
request and during that time you may receive one or two more newsletters. Thank you for reading Nextgov Breaking News. 

Government Executive Media Group 600 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20037 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: b I) b 7 Ie 

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:12 AM 
To: Ib)6 Ibl(7 C 

Subject: RE: NVLS 

I use it but have never attempted the Tier 2 access. 

-
From: Ib m Ib (7 lel 

Sent: Monday, April 23/ 2012 10:07 AM 

TO:~ .. ~I!.mmn.mimll"""" 
Subject: NVLS 

Good Morning Guys, 
I have a couple of quick questions for you two Fug Op vets. Do you guys use the National Vehicle Location Service 
(NVl S)? If so, have you guys attempted to get Tier 1/ access? 
Thanks, 

n .. ~i)!i.MII 
Deportation Officer 
Fugitive Unit 
Dept. or Homeland Security liCE 
Hartford, CT 
860-240.~ .. ~m~;j'IIl .. mlUll!liDIl:office) 
860-240-3036 (fu) 

',\I"'A iR!::: ' ThiN "Bell,"'"' is lJ~Gb"'SSl r l !;Q/ 'VQJl QrrlGIAb I:JSii QPibY (lJJcrQlJQ~, It ;aRla;", ;RfeR'AaliQR IRal ~a~! ; It 
CXtl llP, f, UII , publ ic , eltast Ul ld" Iht F,cedom of 1 .. (01 ,il8110n Att (5 U.S.C. 552). It is 10 be COI ,Ii oiled, 3101 cd; lid. Id led, b811 Sl lI itlcti, 
disb ibuted, .." d disfAlstd of ill seCOI dSiLCC wi th 911S policy I clatil.g to rouo biro. l"sl ;OI I di ld is 1101 10 be ,d clI:!cd 16 Ihe pttblie 6. 
ether I'crseMcl /,ha 86 fi at hel e fI ,ali8 "I'IaGl'l la Itfia', " .. ,ilhattt !,rie. IIl' lm" al a fBR Bkltl'l a, ii!les 91\6 af:Heial. "19 fUI.t i9A 9fth is 
f t lJOfl SliOUld be fu rli ls hed to Iht llifd la, t ither III wlltit ll til fer ba l fUi /II . 

bewhite
Line

bewhite
Line

bewhite
Line

bewhite
Line

bewhite
Line
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From: (b)(6). (b)(7){C) 

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:10 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Thank you for requesting information from Vigilant Video & our TAS program 

Hi OfficerMilbU 

Thank you for requesting information on our TAS (Target Alert Service). I was unable to reach you by phone. t just 
wanted to follow up and see if we could offer any additiona l information to you for the other services and products 
Vigilant Video offers. 

Please feel free to contact your sales manager, MiiiJlUM by phone at: ll'b-l U1-

Over 230,000,000 million US vehicle locations LPR Plate Records Available 
We average 361,300 Live Scans Daily! 

• Vigilant Video is the only LPR (license plate recognition) Company capable of architecting a national 
LPR data conglomemte to proactively deliver as many as 100,000 LPR data scans to law enforcement 
weekly via NVLS. 

• Our LEARN server (Law Enforcement Archival Reporting Network) is the most robust and flexible back end data 
management tool ava ilable today and it allows the sharing of ALPR data with other agencies regardless of who's 
ALPR system they may have in place. 

• We have over 2.000 ALPR cameras deployed throughout the US and Mexico via Law Enforcement Agencies, 
Repo, gated communities, casino's and more! 

Introducing: NVLS - National LPR Data Server 

NVLS is a FREE service to law enforcement sponsored by National Vehicle Service (NVS, an 

Illinois not for profit Corporation) and Vigilant Video Inc. via the NLETS communication system. 

Vigilant Video is the only LPR (license plate recognition) Company capable of architecting a national 
1 
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LPR data conglomerate to proactively deliver as many as 100,000,000 LPR data scans to law 

enforcement weekly via NVLS. Available to all LAW Enforcement subject to Validation of 
Department's Originating Agency Identification Number (ORl II) 

Sign up today for FREE: WWW.VlGlLANTVlDEO.COM 

Please contact Vigilant Video to set up you r demo today. 

h\ 1\1 h 7\ C 

Sales Coordinator 

Vigilant Video 
2021 las Positas Ct 
Suite 101 
Livermore, CA 94551 
925·337· II!IIICell 
925-398-16&1" Main 

www.vigi lantvideo.com 

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. 

No virus found in thi s message. 
Checked by A VG - www.avg.com 
Version: 10.0. I 204 1 Virus Database: 1498/3524· Release Date: 03/2311 I 
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JUSTIFICATION FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION 
41 U.S.C. 3304 (aX I) 

Pursuant to the req ui rements of the Cornpeliti oll ln Contracting Act (CrCA) as implemented by FAR Subpart 6.3 
and in accordance with the requirements of FAR 6.303-1, the justification for the use o f the s tatutory authorit y 
under FAR Subpm1 6.3 is justi fied by Ihe following lacts and rationale required under FAR 6.303-2 as follows: 

I. Agency and Contl'acting Activity. Iumligrmion and Customs EnforccmcntlDalla<i .Field Office 
The Department of JlomeJand Security, proposes 10 enter into a contract on It basis other than fu ll and open 
competition for mobile I icense plate database services. 

2. Nature nnd/ol' description of the action being aplH'Oycd. ICEIERO Dallas Offi ce has a un ique software 
requirement for mobilt! law enforcement database access needed for field IIgents. The estimated cost over the life 
of the agreement (Base plus four years) is ~ The pI'OPO~ contractor is Vigilant Video located in 
Livermore Califorruo. 

3. Description of Supplies/Services. 
Nat ional Vehicle Locution Services (NVLS) will be lISed as an investi gative tool. conducting official government 
business under the Nat iona l Fugitive Operation Program for DA L-AOR Fugitive Operations Teams. This database 
will save DHS-ICE-ERO many productive man hours by identifying the whereabouts of vehicles registered within 
the seope of the fugiti ve investigation. 'j'he cunent method utilizes trncHtiona l smvcillanee methods. 

NVLS allows oHiccrs to qucry license plates of fugitive aliens in order to obtain the location of thei r vehicle(s). 
Officers are also provided with an image of the fugiti ve's vehicle . FOU has been able to test th is system on a 
limited basis. free of charge. The results have been exceptional accounting for approx imately 100 an-ests in a 6 
month timc period. Some ofthc cases that resulted in arrests were formerly thought to be cold cases. 

NVLS Tiel' 11 is a computer database system thai utilizes recognition software tor law cnforccment agencies on ly. 
NVLS dctcets and records licensc plate numbers on moving cars, and compares them in real-time to "Hot-List" 
data to offer alamls where and when needed especially for proactive security. Vigi lant Video is the only vendor 
that oITers the NVLS services at thi s time. 

4, IdclItif'iclition of Stlltutory Authol'ity Permitting Otbcr Than Full and Opell Competition. 
The statutory ~lLlthority permitting other than full and open competition is 41 U.S.C. 3304 (a)(I) implemented by 
the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Sllbpa11 6,302-1 entitled "Only Onc Responsible Source". 

5. Demonstration That the Nature of the Acquisition Require Use of thc Authority Cited. 
This is a lll1iqnc reql1irement that is only available tluough Vigilant Video, They have the only product capable of 
producing the data in the marketpl <Jce . 

. 6. Oescription of efl'orts made to ensure that otTers nrc so licitcd froll1 as Ulany potential sources as is 
practicable. 
A GSA search of Law Enfo rcement Databases showed that no current GSA vendor could offer these services. A 

. Google search of Law Enforcement Software used by other states led to the poss ibility that these services were 
available [rom other vendors. However follow up research determined that this wa!\ a uniq ue requirement that was 
only available from Vigil ant Video. The acquisition was published in the FedBizOpps ill accordance with FAR 
5.101. 

7. Defermination by the Contl'ac ting Officer that the Anticipated Cost to the Govel'nment 
will be Fail'lInd Rcasonable. 
The contracting officer determines the price to be fail' and reasonable based on a comparison of the price charged 
to other law enforcement agcncies. ICE is getting the exact same priee for set lip. 
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8. Description of Ma!'!(et [tesenrch. Marl(ct Research is I'equired by Ji'AltPnrt 10. 
A GSA search as well as a Googlc search indicated that Vigilant V ideo is the only vendor that can mcet the 
requirements. (See #6) 

9. Any Othel' Facts Supporting the Use of O(hcr Than J!'ull and Open Competition. 
N/A 

10. A Listing of the Sources, if Any, That l~xpressed, in Writing, IlllllltCl'est in the 
Acquisition. 

11. A Stlltemellt of the Actions, if Any, the Agency May Take to Remove or Overcome 
Any BarJ'iers to Competition Defore Any Subsequent AC(luisition for Supplies or 
Sel'vices Requircd. 
N/A 

12. Contl'ncting Officer's CcrtlficnHoll.1 certify thatlhe data Supp0l1ing the recommcnded usc of other than full 
and open competition is accurate I.lnd complete to the best of my knowledge and be lief; and therefore, 1 SUPPOlt 
this CfiOI1. 

(b)(6) (1l)l7)(C) • Contracting Officer Date 

13. TechllicaIIRequiremenb I'ersonnel Certification. J certify this fcqllifcmenl mcets the Gove111ment's 
minim ulIl need and that the supporting data, which' is complete and accurate. 
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National license Plate Recognition (NNlPR) Data Service 

Statement Of Work Points of Specification to Consider 

• The NlPR data service sha ll compile NlPR detection records from a variety of sources 
nationwide, incl ud ing access control systems, asset recovery specialists, and law enforcement 
agencies 

a Required for maximum effectiveness of data mining and investigative reach 

• The NlPR data service shall include at least 650 milli on unique NlPR detection records 
• The NlPR data service shall compil e lPR records from at least thirty (30) metropolitan areas 

within the US 
• The NlPR data service provider sha ll be required to authenticate a history of at least 25 million 

new unique NlPR data records added to the database each month for the last twelve (12) 
consecutive months 

a Requ ired for significant investigative potential, proof of vendor credibili ty and stability 

• The NlPR data service shall make ava ilable at least 30 million new unique NlPR data record s 
each month 

a Requ ired for active data collect ion of a significant scale and robustness of database 

• The NlPR data service sha ll feature a hosted server with hosting services provided by a 
Microsoft Gold Certified Partner 

• The hosted NlPR database provider sha ll be certified ISO 9001:2008 and compliant with SAS70 
Type II 

a Requ ired to demonstrate reputab le provider with sufficient expertise 

• The hosted NlPR server sha ll feature redundant power sources, redundant fiber connectivity, 
redundant disk arrays, environmental mon itoring, secure access control, physical escorts for 
onsite visitors, mult iple diesel fue l backup generators, act ive fire prevention and suppression, 
and onsite system adm inistrators and engineers 

a Requ ired for database stability and data backup 

• The network for the hosted NlPR server shall be secured by a Cisco router with firewall 
firmware compliant with PCI, HIPAA, and SOX IT governance requ irements 

• The network for the hosted NlPR server shall be configured with Intrusion Protection Services 
offering deep packet inspection of a ll inbound traffic 

a Requ ired for system security and integrity 

• The NlPR data service shall have automated Originating Agency Identifier (OR I) registrat ion 
authentication confirmed to be matched aga inst a current rea l t ime list of active OR I numbers 

DHS I ICE DALLAS RCASILLAS • 
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provided directly or ind irectly by the Nationa l Law Enforcement Telecommun ication System 
(NLETS) 

o Ma intains accessibili ty integrity only by credentialed law enforcement personnel with a 
va lid OR I 

• The successful vendor sha ll have a history of at least five (S) years of providing similar NLPR data 
services and/ or products to law enforcement agenci es 

• The successful vendor shall have at least two-thousand (2,000) law enforcement agency 
customers 

o Required to prove vendor longevity, stability & expertise 

• The NLPR data se rvice shall feature an Andro id/l phone based application for Smartphones 
a ll owi ng for license plate pictures to be taken, with automated Optica l Character Recognit ion 
(OCR) plate number translation, and subm itted to the data se rvice system for 'Hot-list ' matching 
aga inst client loaded 'Target Vehicle ' Hot-list records. Any posit ive matches shall return to the 
Smartphone an alert notifi cation ind icating to the User a positive match 

• The NLPR data se rvice shall feature an Andro id/l phone based application for Smartphones 
a ll owi ng for the user to que ry the NLPR data service for any 'Target Veh icl e ' by entering the 
license plate number, state of registrat ion, and reason code 

• The NLPR data se rvice shal l feature an Andro id/l phone based appl ication for Smartphones 
a ll owi ng for the user to save NLPR records, from the NLPR data service, on the loca l Smartphone 
Hard Disk Drive (HDD ) for qu ick access and reca ll of pertinent information (posit ive matches 
returned ) 

o Required to achieve maximum value proposit ion for DHS fund ing 

• The NlPR data service sha ll provide a 'Target Veh icl e ' Hot-list upload feature that will a llow a 
minimum of ~ license plate records to be up loaded in batch from a single CSV file with data 
fi elds to include, as a minimum but not limited to, the fo llowing: Plate number; State of 
Registrat ion; Reason code; Vehicle Year, Make, Model & Color; at least 2SS words for open text 
record comments 

• The NlPR data service sha ll allow commun ication between users (anonymously, via a lias, or with 
fu ll identity) to share informat ion amongst the User group based on specific Hot-list 'Target 
Vehicl e ' records 

• The NlPR data service sha ll a ll ow each User unlimited technical support 
• The NLPR data service should provide a pro-active Hit Alert ing service that : 1) Automat ical ly 

matches new incoming detection records to User uploaded Hot-list records; 2) Sends a 
proactive email notifi cation to the User owning such Hot-list records; 3) Includes a fu lly 
comp iled PDF case fi le report (with maps, veh icl e images, and ALL pertinent detection & Hot-list 
record informat ion) with each proactive email alert not ification 

o Requ ired for maximum User investigative success via advantageous features that save 
lives 

• More hits, more productive resu lts 

DHS I ICE DALLAS RCASILLAS • 
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• Better pictures, more clarity, 2 pictures consistently provided on ALL hits (close-up of plate and 
zoomed out image of the veh icle) 

• Seamlessly integrates with Google maps. The printable report shows 2 different map views, 
nearest address, nearest intersection and coord inates. 

• Mob ile app avail able and is user fr iend ly. 

DHS I ICE DALLAS RCASILLAS • 
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Total Actrve NVLS Agencies /1 Total Queries II Positive Matches II Suspects Located 

2884 I 46231 Ie 36160 II 70.27% 

Via 17,500 Law Enforcement Users 

The Only SInnrt Phone Based LPR device in the world 

NVLS Mobile Companion: 

Includes llCCCSS to tllC N VLS Mobile Companion wilh LI'R module (in fidd LPR sCllnning) for Android and/or IPhone smart phoncs: 

PrOllosal Notes: 

I. AA,\"~,;~::~ ::: i'~:;;,~,;;"~U~~S~D~:'::n~d will remain firm and in effect for 30 days. 
2. P, 5ubsClijllion ~Iart dah.:. 
3. 
4. 
5. , 
6. 10 credit by i management. 
7. l3y propos~1 User agrees to the User Scrvcr Agrcement 
8. This Quote prol'idcd per our eO[Jvcrsution & detllil3 gil'cn by you· 1101 in Ilceordancc to lilly writtcn 3pecificlllion. 
9. This Quote docs not include anything outside the tlbon: stated bill ormaterials. 
10. All pilymenls made prior to 111C dllte o fiss\lc in full. 

Phone: 716-507. II1II 
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Vigilant Video 
2021 La~ POSitllS Court Suite It 101 

ClIlirol'nill 94551 
13 

DATA QUOTATION FOR: 

NVLS 

We at Vigilnnt Video are pleased to quote the following 2 month data sUbscription: 

" NVLS 

IIlI!IillI VV-NVL.'l-Q2 
DCSCl'llliOIi 

iNVLS-Tier II Extenlled LPR D;tt;l Subscription 

• Unlimited LPR data queries against the NVLS Nationwide LPR database 

• Hot-List rccord storagc - Up to IIImJkcllsc Platcs witb proactivc alcrt 
notification 

• Access to all TicI' 11 utilitics 
0 My Plates, NVLS Hot-List, Shared NVLS Librmy, Vehicle Location 

Lookup Selvice & LPR Forum 

I --
US Territory Coverage via NVLS: 

CUI'I'cUI NVLS Dntllbnsc Statistics: 

900,000,000 LPR data records (Current) 
45,000,000 new LPR data records (Monthly Average) 

1,370,000 new vehicle location records (Daily Average) 
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such f~ilurc or delay is due to lire, flood, earthquake, strike, power milage, blizzard, Wllr (dech rcd or undcchm.:d). 
commcrcial impmcticabilit)' , em bargo, blockade, legnl pro llibi tion, govcrnmcllltul a~tion, rio!, insurrection, d>lmagc, 
destruction or any other cause beyond the reaso nable control of such party. 

1.17. If any provision of Ih is Agreement i~ held \0 be invalid , ill egill or um:n forccab lc for UIlY reason, such invalidi ty, 
illegality or unenforceabili ty will not affect ;my other provisions of th is Agreement, and this Agrct::ment will be construed as 
if such invalid, illcgal or unenlorceablc provision had n~\'er heen contained her..:in. 

7.18. All notices required by Ihis Agreement shall be addressed to :lnd mailed through the U.S. Postal service to the 
panics' addresses as sci forth below. Addi tiofla!l >', Ihe panics may agree ut a later date to nil ow ai! such nOlices 10 be 
conducted in u different manner, including via c·mui l or th rough electronic posting on a design;t(ed websi!!': . 

YOU ARE AGREEING THAT YOU I·IAVE READ AND UNI)~RSTAND THE TERM S AND CONDITIONS OF 
TIHS AGREEME NT AND THAT VO U ACREE TO BE LEGALLY RESPONSIIlLE FOR EACH AND EVERY 
TERM AND CONI>ITION 

Please i1ddress all inquiries and notices to; 

Vigilanl Video, NVLS Program Manager 

2021 Las Posilas Court. Suite #101 

LiVf!rmore, CA 94551 

925·398·2079 
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JUSTIFICATION FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION 
41 U.S.C. 3304 (a)(1) 

Pursuant to the l'equirements of the COinpetition in Contracting Act (CICA) as implemented by FAR Subpart 6.3 
and in accordance with the l'equil'elnents of FAR 6.303-1, the justification for the use of the statutory authority 
under FAR Subpart 6.3 is justified by the following facts and rationale required under FAR 6.303-2 as follows: 

1. Agency and Contracting Activity. Inunigration and CUStOlllS EnforcenlentlDallas Field Office 
The Deparhnent of HOlueland Security, proposes to enter into a contract on a basis other than full and open 
competition for nlobile license plate database services. 

2. Nature and/or description of the action being approved. ICEIERO Dallas Office has a unique software 
requirement for 1110bile law enforcenlent database access needed for field agents. The estitnated cost over the life 
of the agreement (Base plus four years) is $24,591.60. The proposed contractor is Vigilant Video located in 
Livermore California. 

3. Description of Supplies/Services. 
National Vehicle Location Selvices (NVLS) will be used as an investigative tool, conducting official government 
business under the National Fugitive Operation Program for DAL-AOR Fugitive Operations Teams. This database 
will save DRS-ICE-ERO Inany produ~tive nlan hours by identifying the whereabouts of vehicles registered within 
the scope of the fugitive investigation. The current Inethod utilizes traditional surveillance methods. 

NVLS allows officers to query license plates of fugitive aliens in order to obtain the location oftheu' vehicle(s}. 
Officers are also provided with an inlage of the fugitive's vehicle. FOU has been able to test this system on a 
limited basis, free of charge. The results have been exceptional accounting for apPl'oxiInately 100 arrests in a 6 
Inonth time period. Some of the cases that resulted in arrests were fOl'nlel'ly thought to be cold cases. 

NVLS Tier II is a computer database systelu that utilizes recognition software for law enforcement agencies only. 
NVLS detects and records license plate nmnbers on moving cars, wld cOlnpares them in real-time to "Hot-List" 
data to offer alanns where and when needed especially for proactive security. Vigilant Video is the only vendor 
that offers the NVLS services at this thue. 

4. Identification of Statutory Authority Pel'mitting Other Than Full and Open Competition. 
The statutory authodty permitting other than full and open competition is 41 U.S.C. 3304 (a)(I) inlplemented by 

. the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Subpart 6.302-1 entitled "Only One Responsible Source". 

5. Demonstration That the Nature of the Acquisition Require Use of the Authority Cited. 
This is a unique requu'ement that is only available through Vigilant Video. They have the onJy product capable of 
producing the data in the marketplace. 

. 
6. Description of efforts made to ensure that offers are solicited from as many potential sources as is 
practicable. 
A GSA search of Law Enforcenlent Databases showed that no current GSA vendor could offer these services. A 

. Google search of Law Enforcelnent Software used by other states led to the possibility that these services were 
available from other vendors. However follow up research determined tbat this was a unique requirement that was 
only available froll1 Vigilant Video. The acquisition was published in the FedBizOpps in accordance with FAR 
5.101. 

7. Determination by the Contracting Officer that the Anticipated Cost to the Government 
will be Fair and Reasonable. 
The contracting officer determines the price to be fair and reasonable based on a conlparison of the price charged 
to other law enforcement agencies. ICE is getting the exact same price for set lip. 
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8. Description of Market Research. Market Research is required by FAR PartlO. 
A GSA search as well as a Google search indicated tbat Vigilant Video is the only vendor that can meet the 
requirements. (See #6) 

9. Any Other Facts Supporting the Use of Other Than Full and Open Competition. 
N/A 

10. A Listing of the Sources, if Any, That Expressed, in Writing, an Interest in the 
Acquisition. 

11. A Statement oftbe Actions, if Any, the Agency May Take to Remove or Overcome 
Any Barriers to Competition Before Any Subsequent Acquisition for Supplies or 
Services Required. 
N/A 

12. Contracting Officer's Certification. I certify thnt the data slIPpolting the recommended use of other than niH 
and open competition is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief, and therefore, I support 
this effort. 

(b)(6) (b)(7Xe) 

--- --
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

~3,dtJ()-
t:r J 

13. Technical/Requjrements Personnel Certificatiou. I certify tt~h~is~:r;~~~~~im:~e:ets the Government's 
minimum need and that the supporting data, which forms!! is complete and accurate. 
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, . 

January 9, 2012 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Field Office Director Nuda T. Prcndc!'i 

FROM: SDDa 

SUBJECT: Request for NVLS Database Access 

U.S. II t l'~11m ~ nt of HomellmLl Srf urity 
En forcemellt 800 ReJl\o\'ul Qver .. Hom 
Dil lI~~ Field Olllee 
8101 N. Skmnl(l ili Freeway 
Dalll's, TX 75247 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

The rugitive Opcmtions Unit ticcess to the National 
Vehicle Location Service The program has been a 
success, resulting in . Many of these cases would 
not have been if it were not for this valuable program. allows officers to query 
license plates of fugitive alien::; ill order to obtain the location oftheil' vchidc(s). Officers arc also 
provided with un image orthc fugitive's vehicle. FOO has been able to test this system on a limited 
basis. free of charge. The results have been accounting for more than rn.relvc arrests, some 
on cases where all previous leads had been has used all orthe available:free access. 
The cost for one account, with unlimited queries, per month. f believe that this cost would 
more than puy for itself by saving many while increasing arrest numbers at the 
same timc. 

Vigilant Video is an innovntive software development company that designs, creates, and delivel's 
high quality recognition algorithms to United States Law Enforcement and federal & private security 
markets. OUf solutions fur outweigh the competition with development horsepower driven by over 
75 dedicatcd experts specializing in the fields ofsoftwarc development, image analysis, Optical 
Character Recognition, databases. networks. and data delivery & distribution. 

The National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) Tier II is a computer database system that utilizes 
recognition software for law enforcement agencies only. NVLS detects and records license plate 
numbers on moving cars, and compares them in real-time to "Hot-Listtl data to offer alarms where 
and when needed - specifically for proactive security. 

License Plate RecogniHon (LVR) is the one oftbc fastest growing teclmologie~ in both thc private 
and public safety security markets. Simply stated. LPR has three components: 

J) Capturing a vehicle license plate llSing a specialized video camera 
2) Creating data records and logging the capture attributes 
J) Generating alert notifications as 'target vehicles' arc identified ("Sounding the AJann") 
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Vigilant Video has evolved these three concepts with the aim of olTering you new wllYs 10 serve and 
protect. Their enterprise elass solutions remain unparalleled. 

The LPR capture - With more than 5,000,000 captured US bllsed moving license plates in our video 
library, ollr software hilS yielded capture ratios exceeding 96% in all regions. 

LPR Data Records - The Vigilant Video solution automatically tracks who, where and when [or all 
vehicuLar activity with advanced network enJXlbilities to distribute data as necessary. 

Sotll1uing the A larl'll ~ Vigilant Vidco has placed its mark as the world's leader at delivering Target 
AICl1s "Anywhcre Any Time" with it~ Target Alert Service - an advanced delivery device that 
ensLUCS you stay informed. 

A total o(1I1ccounl'i would suffice for the Fugitive Operations Unit and SpeciaL Operations Unit, a<; 

only one officer can access an aeC(Jllllt at any given time. I have included a screen-shot and blief 
explanation of the tremendous value of this system. 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

CERTIFICATE OF NEED FOR SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES 

Forms must be signed by your Senior Accountable Official (SAO). Requests for services managed by the DHS library must 
be senllo pHS.SubscOplions.program@DHS.GOVfollowing SAO Signature. 

1. Requester Name: 

DIIS-ICE-ERO-DAL 

5. Requester 

(b)(6) (b}(7)(C) 

7. s;;,,",I,'" 

OS/25/2011 

7b. 

Signature Date: OS/25/2011 

g. Funding Availab i[i~ Certification (Records. Publications, and 
Management Directorate): 

Name (Print) 

Signature :--,---,.,-,---:--c:::c::-:cc- Date: -:--,-::---, __ 
: For Services within the -DHS Working Capital Fund; 

are nol available to purChase 

11 . Requested Action (Select All That Apply): 

A. Add User(s) to subscription service 

2. Date of Request: 

05 

+1 (211) 12 ·; 

; , 

8. Approving Senior Accountable OffICial or Component Head: 

Signature _________ Oate: _____ _ 

(Note: I certify thai this product (select one) __ ;" __ ;s not 
necessary to conducl official Govemment business) 

10. OHS Headquarters Apf}Tovat (Records, Publications, and 
Mail Management Directorate): 

Name (Print) 

Signature---:---,----, ______ Oate: _____ _ 

(Note: I certify !hatlhis request meets curren! OHS subscription 
purchase direclives) 

o 
o 8. Add Service to portfolio management by DHS (Justificalion Statement Required) 

D C. Exemption from use of services managed by the DHS Ubrary; Request to Purchase Outside of me DHS 
Working Capital Fund (Justification Statement Required) 

Purchase Card Purchase Request 

o D. Remove User(s) from subscription sarvice 

o E. Print and/or Hardcopy subscription service request (Justification Statement Required) 

12. Subscription Information (Must 8e Complete To Receive Approval): 

Publisher: Vigilant Video Ust Price: iMtUM ISSNflS8N: "N"I"''-_______ _ 
Service Description (Induding TIlle(s) & CUrrent Vendor Account Numbel'{s)):National Vehicle Location Service 

NVLS [Nationa l Retut:'ll) 

13. Justification Statement 
To Receive Approval; Mach 

See Atta c hed 

8e Complete and Indude Product Role in Conducting Official Government 8usiness 
i j I Sheets If Necessary): 

14. User Information (Must Be Complete To Receive Approval; Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary): 

Number of Requested Users: _======= 

15. Note: To be completed after service set-up 

Actual Subscription Cost: MUM 

DHS Form 506 (9J09) 

(b}(6) (b}(7){C) (b)(7)e 
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D .. Justification Statement (UUcquired, Must Be Complete and Indude Product Role in 
Conducting Official Government Business To Receive Approval; Attach Additional Sheets 
IfNcccssary): 

NVLS will be used as an investigative tool, conducting official government business, under the 
National Fugitive Operation Program for the DAL-AOR Fugitive Operations Teams. This 
database will save DHS-ICE-ERO many productive man hours by identifying the whereabouts of 
vehicles registered within the scope of the fugitive investigation. '111C current method utilizes 
traditional surveillance methods. 

NVLS allows officers to query license plates of fugitive aliens in order to obtain the location of 
their vehicle(s). Officers are also provided with an image of the fugitive's vehicle. FOU has 
been able to test this system on a limited basis, free of charge. The results have been excellent, 
accounting for more than twelve arrests in a 3-wcck timc period. Some of the cases that resulted 
in arrests were fonneely thought to be cold cases. 

Vigilant Video is an innovative software development company that designs. creates, and 
delivers high quality recognition algorithms to United States Law Ellforcement and federal & 

private security markels. Their solulions far outweigh lhe competition with development 
horsepower driven by oveT 75 dedicated experts specializing in the fields of software ' 
development, image analysis. Optical Character Recognition, databases, networks, and data 
delivery & distribution. 

The National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) Tier IT is a computer database system that 
utilizes recognition software for law enforcement agencies only. NVLS detects and records 
license plate numbers on moving cars, and compares them in real-time to "Hot-List" data to offer 
alarms where and when needed - specifically for proactive security. 

14. User Information (Must Be Complete To Receive Approval; Attach Additional Sheets If 
Necessary): 
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The following is a print screcn of a license plate that was recently searched. The family (mom and 
two adult children) had been using a P.O. Box since their IJ Order. The vehicles arc rcgistered to a 
house that the family owns. but it is being rented out, and the vehicles are never at that location. 
Two oul of the Ihree vehicles were found using NVLS. both at different addresses. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i~:~~~-!~T~:!:= 11 
;it;i:!ii$ :I~!:'f.liIl".i;~::;~':'mil l 
~"'="-~''''-''T';~:;~~::'~1,i 

:: I; i. " 

The compa ny can be contacted at: 

tillJrll WWVJ ,vlgHa n tvid eo. co m/ 

Telephone: 925-398-2079 

Fax: 925-398-2113 

Address: 2021 Las Positas 
Court, Suite #101 
Livermore, CA. 
94551 

!~!!,J"kifi~;iii, 
:!iij~'iijSrrri :Ti4' 

Ii " 

Email: 

Sales: 

Customer 
Support: 

i nfo@vig i lontvlflEill.:£Qill 

~vigilantvideo. com 

!l!w:port@vigilantvideo.com 
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Re: www.vigilantvideo.com 

Dear Ms. 

Homemm/ Secwity In"~llgotlon1 
OjJ/N of/he "ssis/14/1f Spec/al AgI'lII ill ChafKe 

U.S. Dfpll rtmelll ofHomdAnll Se<:nrlly 
400 N.lIlh Sireet, Suite 1132 
Richmond, VA 23219 

r.:.i.ti6.i,;:-. 
\li~\~ Homeland 
.~t· Security · ~~~ 'Investigations 

r am writing this letter to inform you of the great potential that NVLS could be to Homeland 
Security Investigations and law enforcement at large. r was able to run a few license plates 
through NVLS with several successful hits. The jnformation provided by NVLS not only 
confirmed case information but pinpointed the location oflhe vehicle.s in multiple states as 
well as provided photographs. I believe that NVLS could be an excellent tool that would 
enhance our cases exponentially. 

I look forward 10 working with vigilantvideo and sharing many success stories. 

wlVw.ice.go\, 
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U,S. VellnrCmtnl or Ilomchllul Security 
IH 201 SW 12'" Sirctl 
Millmi, FL 33194 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

This mcmorandum is to respcctfully infonn YOII of our success Ihal wc hilve obtained using your National 
Vchicle Loc:nion Ser ... il.:e (NVLS). In the pits! few weeks we have been Rble to estRblish limcliucs and 
locutions for n current subject of investigatioll lIy Immigration nnd Customs Enforeemcnl(DHS-ICE) Fugitivc 
Operotiolls Group. Using your system we IHlvc bcen ",blc to SCI11I for his plnte nntl his current sigilifie(lllt other 
as wcll. 'nlis subjeet has hecn harassing the ense IIgenls via telephone nnd cl1rrenll)' has n stnte warrant for 
domestic violcuce as wdl. 

On Deccmber 2S. 20 I 0, your system located our tnrgct within the City Of Miami Undo Floridn. The subject's 
vchic le WtlS scanned lit 18: 17 Hours. The subj ect was ;'Ioluall)' blocks behind our office al n loclli umll. We 
will cOlltiuuc 10 utilize your system, ilS it is onc of kim I. , 
Thank you for the eontinlled support to locnl, slllie lind fetlcrnllaw cnforcement. Should you hllve lilly 
questions please fcel frec to contnet me at 786-,11 2 nmB 

(b)(6). (tJ)(7)(C) 

(tJl((,) 101(/lle) 

• 
Fugitivc OpcmtioJls Groupl Miami Field Office 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECf: 

Ibll6 (b 7 C) 

NVLS Representative 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Deportation Officcr 

April 22, 2011 

N.V.L.S. Access 

u .s. I)rparl lllfnl or Ifoft ,till11d SUlOrily 
Offict of ti ugilil·t O"co·ft liolli 
126 N0I1"puilll lJli\~ 

HOIIS!OII, Tt.\~s 17(l60 

u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

I want 10 lake the time to thank you for considering the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement Ofiice ofFugilive Operations in Houston, Texils for trial access 
to the NVLS datilbasc. During this period of Tier I acccss, our success with fugitive apprehensions has 
been enhanced far beyond our expectations. Numerous fugitive illegal aliens and other immigmtion 
violators have nol. only been apprehended in a .shorter period of time, but scvernl cases have been 
apprehended that might have otherwise been closed due 10 lack of further leads thanks to the 
inforlootion providoo on targeted vehicles. 

We appreciate the time you've taken 10 assist with problem resolution questions wilen we've called. 
Your responses arc always timely and you take the time with us 10 make sure we know how 10 properly 
llse the program. 

Sincerely. 

(bI/6) (bIl7)(C) 

Deportation Ofticer 
HOllston, Texas 

\\'ww.icc.go\' 
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United States Mar~'haJ.\' Service 

Thank You Mrs. 

The National Vehicle Location System (NVLS) has proven to he. very effective tool in the 
area of fugitive hunting. Our agency has experienced !>eve!l:ll stories as n result of using your 
system and eagerly await to testing the tier two system, One story in particular occurred on 
December 08, 2010, when at approximately 2320hrs your system scanned a fugitive's vehicle at 
an unknown location. The lead investigator had been unable to locate the fugitive's vehicle for 
several weeks, but once he run the license plate in your ::;y::;tem he had another location to 
invc."Itigate. On December 9, 2011 Deputies established surveillance at the apartment complex 
where the vehicle was scanned and located the fugitive and his vehiclc at short time later. He 
was taken into custody without incident, due to his vehicle being scanned Ute night before . 

. TI,ank you for letting our agency access NVLS and we hope to establish a long term 
relationship in thc futurc. 

(etO) 47&-""5""" 
(210) 472-4134 "'" 
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Home > ICE to buy mobile license plate recognition system to find fugitive aliens

By JGoodwin
Created 07/06/2012 - 2:31pm

By: Jacob Goodwin [1]

Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) has decided to award
a sole source contract to Vigilant Video [2], of Livermore, CA, to
provide a mobile license plate recognition system and database
that will enable ICE to find fugitive aliens by recording license plate
numbers of moving cars and comparing those numbers with a “Hot
List” of fugitive plates stored on a nationwide database.

ICE will pay Vigilant Video $24,591 for a base period plus four
optional years because it has determined that the company is the
only firm that can offer this required technology. “This is a unique
requirement that is only available through Vigilant Video,” says a
justification document [3] prepared by ICE and released on July 5.
“They have the only product capable of producing the data in the marketplace.”

The system will enable ICE to query plates issued to fugitive aliens in order to learn the
geographic locations of those vehicles. Officers will be provided with an image of the fugitive’s
vehicle.

ICE’s field office in Dallas, TX, has already been allowed to test the system, on a limited basis,
free of charge. “The results have been exceptional accounting for approximately 100 arrests in a
6 month time period,” said the ICE notice. “Some of the cases that resulted in arrests were
formally thought to be cold cases.”

The National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS) will be used as an investigative tool as part of
ICE’s National Fugitive Operation Program.

“Surpassing the challenges of a national LPR database via NVLS [4], our future roadmap plans an
extensive integration between LPR data and public records, a facial recognition platform, and
‘leaps and bounds’ expansion of LEARN [5] which seamlessly ties together all data sources,”
explains Vigilant Video on the company’s Website. “We are on schedule to provide the most
advanced Law Enforcement criminal database loaded with billions of records -- a universal data
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system with one common goal in mind -- making it easier for Law Enforcement to ‘Catch the Bad
Guy’.”

Further information is available from William Quigley at 202-732-2120 or
william.quigley1@dhs.gov [6].
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, 
. 2021 Las Court Suite N 101 

LiYfrmorr, Ca lifornia 9"551 

DATA QUOTATlONFOR: 
Jmmigrll iioll Cuslom Eurur t'cOIcnl 

Sail Antonio "irld Office 

NVLS 

We 01 Vigilant Video are pleased to <luote the follow ing 12 month data subscription: 

f-i NVLS O~$ed \l Oll 

VV·NYLS·02 NVLS-Ticr If Extended LPN Outa Subscription 

• Unlimited LPR data (lUcrics against the NVLS Nat ionwide LPR database 

• Hot-List record storage - Up toDmfllLiccnsc l)lalcs with proactive alert 
nolificat ion 

• Access 10 all Tier IT util ities 
0 My PIRICs, NYLS HOI-Lisl, Shared NVLS Library, Veh icle Location 

Lookup SClVicc & LPR Forum 

10% Discount For Multi-user Access 
I 

S 24,592.00 

US Territory Coverage '\ia NVLS: 

Current NV),S I)At:lbllSe Statistics: 

775,000,000 LPR data records (Current) 
40,000,000 new l PR data records (Month ly Average) 

1,370,000 new vehicle location records (Daily Average) 
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_.-
I Total Queries I . 

Total Active NVLS AKencies Posit ive Matches Suspects located 

2884 I 46231 ~ 36160 70.27% 

Via 17,500 law Enforcement Users 

The Only Smm1 Phone Based LPR device in the wol'ld 

NVLS Mobile Componion: 

Includes access 10 lite NVLS Mabile CompM ion wilh LPR module (in field LPR scanning) for Android amI/or IPhone smart phones: 

Pl'o roul Notes: 

1. All p ri c~~ urc qW)ll-d in USD and wil l remain firm and in effect for 30 dllYS, 

2. P,icco based on J2 nlQlll n Subscription period from subs~ription start dale. 
J. Allticip~lcd ~llbscrilltion .'!I8rt Llfttc to be 5·20· !2 . 
• 1. All I)."~ ~ccess \' 
5. One Trnining se.,~ , v" "I' u, , ... u \ .. ) 'fim'~ provided at no cost to client. 

(b}(7)e 

6. All orucrs subj CCI10 ct<:rJ it acccplance by Vigilant Video rnarwgement. 
7. Dy accepling chis proposal User agrees to the NVLS User Server i\greeulenl 
8. · Ibi ~ Quote is provided per our conversation & details given by you· not in accordance to (lilY written spcei fieation. 
9. ·111is Quote does not include an)1hing outside the above slated bill of maleriub. 

Quotedl)" Ib (n) Ibl(7j Cl Phone: 716.Sfn liiii3iDl 

Total Price 
1'.0# 

) 
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Attention: 

Pro"eet Name: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

S Data Subscription 

Vigilant Vidro 
2021 Las Positas Court Suitl' # 101 

LiYl'rmorl', California 94551 
P 818-915-8085 925-398-2113 

Date 

Quote Number: 

DATA QUOTATION FOR: 
Immigration Custom Enforcl'ml'nt 

San Antonio Fil'ld Officl' 

NVLS 
116/20 12 

-8877-17 

We at Vigilant Video are pleased to quote the following 12 month data subscription: 

Q<v .l\'VLS Dt'srnptiou 

m VV-l\'VLS-02 fN"LS-Tier II Extended LPR Data Subscription 

• Unlimited LPR data queries against the NVLS Nationwide LPR database 

• Hot-List record storage - Up to ImmLicense Plates with proactive ale11 
notification 

• Access to all Tier II utilities 
0 My Plates, NVLS Hot-List, Shared NVLS Library, Vehicle Location 

Lookup SelVice & LPR FOll.lm 
10% Discount For Multi-user Access $ 24,592.00 

US Territory Coverage via NVLS: 

Cm"nut NVLS Databasl' Statistics: 

775,000,000 lPR data records (Current) 
40,000,000 new lPR data records (Monthly Average) 

1,370,000 new vehicle location records (Dai ly Average) 
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Tota l Act ive NVLS Agencies Total Queries I Posit ive Matches II Suspects l ocated I 
2884 46231 I 36160 II 70.27% I 

Via 17,500 law Enforcement Users 

Tbe Only Smart Pbone Based LPR device in tbe world 

NVLS Mobile Companion: 

hlcludes access to the NVLS Mobile Companion with LPR module (in field LPR scanning) for Android ami/or IPhone smart phones: 

Proposal Notl's: 

1. All prices [u e quoted in USD and will remain fiml and in effect for 30 days. 
2. Price based 011 12 month Subscription period from subscription start date. 
3. Anticipated subscription ~tan date to be 5-20-12. 
4 . Ail Data access vi (b)(7)e 
5. Qne Training session up to two (2) hours provided at no cost \0 client. 
6. All orders subject to credit acceptance by Vigilant V ideo management. 
7. By accepting this proposal User agrees to the NVLS User Server Agreement 
8. TillS Quote is provided per our conversation & details given by you - not in accordance to any written specifica tion. 
9. TillS Quote does not include anything outs ide the above stated bill of materials. 

Quoted by: (bl(6) (b}(7}(C) PhOlll': 716-!.07 m'IlIII (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) 

Total Price $24,592.00 (E:ldud~. ~ Il " ad!b") 

Accepted By: Date: Ip.O# 
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10. A Listing of the Sources, if Any, That Expressed ill Writing an Intercst in the Acquisition. Portfolio 
Recovery Associates expressed a written interest in the requirement. The Gove11lment has reached out to PRA to 
determine whether or not the vendor can meet the requirements of ERO. If it is determined that PRA can meet the 
requirements they will be directly solicited to compete prior to the expiration of this agreement. 

11. A Statcmcnt of thc Actions, if Any, tile Agency May Take to Removc or Overcomc Any Barriers to 
COIUJ}etitioll Before Auy Subsequcnt Acquisition for Supplies or Scrvices Required. ICE will competitively 
solicit this requirement ifP0I1folia Recovery Associates is capable of meeting ERO requirements, 

12. Ccrtiticlttions. 

I certify that the facts and representations under my cognizance, which are included in this jllstificatioll, meet the 
Governme1lt's minimum need and that the supporting data, which forms a basis for this justification, is complete 

, , 
Date 

I certify that the justification is accurate and complete to the best army knowledg.e and belief. 

Contracting Officer Date 
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JUSTIFICATION Fon OTlmn THAN FULL AND OPEN COMI'RTITION 

Pursuant to the req uirements of 4 I U,S.C. §253, Competition in Contracting Act (eICA). as implemented by FAR 
Subpm1 6.3, und in [lccordance with the requirements of FAR 6.303-1, the justification ror the use of the statutory 
authority under FAR Subpart 6.3 is justified by the la llowing facts and mtionaie required under FAR 6.303-2 as 
follows: 

I. Agency lind Conh'l1cting Activity. Department ofl-Iomeland Sccurity (OH8), U.S. JUlInigralion and Customs 
Enforcement oeE), OOice of Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO), Dallas Ficld Ornce (DFO), proposes 
to enler into a cont nlcl on a basis other thun full and open competition ror mobile license plate database services. 

2. NlltUl'e lind/or description of th~ action being approved . ICE'JEROIDFO has a unique software requircmcnt 
for mobile law enforcement database uccess. ICElERO has been able to test tbe mobile liccnse plate databa'ie 
service on a limited basis, free of charge. ICFJERO seeks to continue this database service for two (2) months 
while competition, ir flvailablc. is sought. 'The proposed contractor is Vigilant Video located in Livclmorc, 
C£llifornia. 

3, Description of SupplieslSenices. National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS) is a computcl' database systcm 
that detects and records license plate nu mbers on moving vehicles and compares thcm in real-time to "Hot-List" 
data. NVLS allows law enforcement officers to query license plates of fugitive aliens and obtain the vchicle's 
locution and un image of the filgilive's vehicle(s). The license plate recognition software is used as an investigati ve 
tool by law enforecment persollnel and is only utili zed for official government business under the National 
Fugitive Operation Program. 111e database identifies the location of registered vehicles within the scope of the 
fugitive investigation and is a signi li cnn! improvcment ovc!' current surveillance methods. The results have been 
extraordinary, aecounting rOI' approximately lOO arrests in a six (6) month time period. Some of the cases that 
resulted in arrests were thought to be cold cases. 

The estimated cost over the lite of this agreement is IBi 

Bnsc 2 months 

4. Identification of Stntutol'Y Authority PCl'mitling Other Than Full lind Open COJIIIJetition. The statutory 
authority permitt ing othel' than full and open competition is 41 U.S.C. §3304(a)(I), implemented by Federal 
Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Subpart 6.302-1 entitled "Only One Responsible Sourcc". 

5. Demonstration thai the COlltl'lIctOI"S Uniqne QU<llificlitions or the Nature of the Acquisition Require Use 
of the Authority Cited. In accordance with FAR 6.302-1(a)(2), only one responsible source, Vigilant Video, is 
ab le to provide the database services that will mect the Government 's requiremcnts ba')ed on the following 
reOS011S: 

• No other compnny can offer at least 650 rnillion unique N"tiollOI Lieensc Plate Reader (NLPR) detection 
records. 

• No other company can compile LPR records II-om at leust thilty (30) metropolitan areas within the U.S. 
• No other data sel'vice providel' cnn authenticate a history of at least 25 million new l.lt1ique NLPR data 

records added to the database each month for the lust twelve (12) consecutive months. 
• No other vendor offers the abil ity to produce at least 30 rnillion new uniql1e NLPR data records each 

month. 
• No other company oiTers the ability to opernte from a smartphone. 
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• No other complUlY possesses sofiwarc and users to faci litate communication between more than 2,000 
difierent law enforcement agencies (anonymously, via al ias, or with full identity) to share information 
amongst the user group based on specific "J-Iotw List" target vchiclc records. 

Fm1her, not having access to NVLS would severely limit an extremely sllccessful method and system of 10eHting 
and apprehending targets. The number of man hours required to locate targets would increase and the number of 
targets arrested would decrease dramatically. Early indications are that the an·est rate would decline by as much as 
20%. For the DFO specifica lly, litis system has allowed the fugitive operations units to open cases thought to have 
been cold and resulted in acmal arrest. 

Historicall y, investi gators have not been able to locate a fugit ive's vehicle for months at II time. However, using 
NVLS, officers were ablc to 10c.1tc a fugitive's vehicle, locati on, and ma ke the ancst. Numerous fugitives and 
other immigrati on violators have not only been apprehended in a far shorter period of time, but several cases have 
been apprehended that might have othcnvise been closed due to lack of further evidence. NVLS allows officers to 
track vehicles, establish timclincs, and locate the subject's vehicle . 

The NVLS system has helped the Dro close a large number 0 1" cases. NVLS has equipped officers with the ability 
to add plates to a holli st and receive alerts any time that vehicle is spotted. NV LS semnlessly integrates with 
Google Maps and Adobe PDF, allowing officers the ability to print, save, and email reports anytime. The NVLS 
app for smart phones is used ti·cquently in the field. The NVLS app gives officers the abil ity to search plates 
anywhere, anytime, and includes all the same functionality as the web-based application. 

6. Description of Efforts Made to Ensure thllt Offers are Solicited from ns Many I)otcntinl Sources as is 
1'l'HctiCllblc. The intent to uwurd a sole source document was pos tcd on FedBizOps in July. At that time another 
vcndor, POitfolio Recovery Associates, expressed interested in the requirement. Currently ICE is researching the 
company to detenninc whethcr or not the services ofFered by Portfo lio Recovery Associates can meet the 
requirements of ERO. In the meantime the only company that is currently able to moot this requirement is Vigilant 
Video. 

7. Determination by the Contracfing Officer that the Anticillnted Cost to the Govel'nment will be Fail' and 
Reasonnblc. Under thi s agrccment the price charged to the governmcnt is a.aper license, per month . This is 
the same pric~ being charged to other law enforcement . Rcsenrch into similar services offered 
in the marketpl ace by Portrolio RL'Covcry Associalcs was also 

8. Dcsel'iption of Mnrkct Rcscarch. Mnrket Rescarch is rcquil'ed by FAR Part 10. A GSA search as well as a 
Google search indicated that Vigilant Video is the on ly vendol' that Ca ll111eet the requirements at this time. Sec 
Description ofEffOliS Madc to Ensure that Offers arc So lici ted from as Many Potent ial Sources as is Practicable, 
above. In addition, ongoing market research is being conducted to veriry that Portrolio Recovery Associates can 
offcr an equivalent subscript ion sef'vice. In order for thHt determination to be made without compromising the 
mission, BRO requires lIsagc ofthcse services. The license p late readers have been all eftective tool that has 
yielding exceptional success ill the field. Any implementation of a new system would requi re training and wou ld 
be inefTIcient during this two (2) month temporary agreement. At thi s time, Vigilnnt Video olTers the only so:flware 
provider that can he uti li".ed without compromising the ERa mission. 

9. Any Other Filets Supporting the Usc of Otber Than Full and Open Competition. '111C acquisi tion for access 
to NVLS from Vigilant Video would best serve ERO's immediate need and be the most cost effective method for 
this acquisition. These databasc services arc essential to the function of ERO as they strive to meet their mission. 
These tools assist ERO in the tmcking of fugitive criminal aliens. The impact to ERO and ICE would be profound 
if the database services are procured n·om other vendors that do not fu lly meet the requi rements and could possibly 
compromise the mission. 
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10. A Listing of the Sources, jf Any, That EXllrcsscd ill Writing ,lit IlIl eresl in the Acquisition. Portfolio 
Recovery Associates exprt::ssed 11 written interest in the requirement. The Goverrunent has reached out to PRA to 
determine whether or not the vendor can meet the requirements of ERO, If it is determined that PRA can mect the 
requirements they will bc directly solicited to compete prior to the expiration of Ihis agreement. 

11. A Statcment of thc Actions, if Auy, the Agency M<1Y Tah,e to RClIlo\'c or Ovel"(~ome Any Dal"l'iers to 
COIllllctition Defore Any Subsequent Acquisition for Supptic.~ or SCl'vices Rcquired. ICE will competitively 
solicit this requirement if P0I1folio Recovery Associates is capable of meeting ERO requirements. 

12. eel'lifieations, 

I certify that the fac ts and representations under my cognizance. which are included in this justification, meet the 
Government' s minimum need and that the sUPP0l1ing data, which forms fl basis for thi s justification, is complete 

, 
Date 

I cel1ify that the justii1catioll is accuratc and complete to the best 0(" my knowledge Hud belief, 

Contracting Officer Date 
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.JUSTIFICATION FOR OTHE R THAN 1"111.1, AND OPEN COM I'KJ'lTION 

Pursuan t to the requirements of 41 U.S.C. §2S3, Competition in Contracting Act (e fCA). as implemented by FAR 
Subpar!. 6.3, and in accordance with the requirements of FAR 6.303- 1, the j ustification for the lISC of the statulory 
authority under FAR Subpart 6.3 is justified by the following facts and rationale required under FAR 6.303-2 as 
follows; 

1. Agency and Contracting Activity. Depm1mcnt ofl-Iomdand Security (DHS). U.S. Jnunigrl.ltioll and CustOI1lS 
Enforcement (feE), Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO), Dallas Field Office (DFO), proposes 
to enler into a contract on a basis other than full and open competition for mobi le license plate database services. 

2. Na j'urc and/or dcscrilltion of the action being all proved . ICElEROIDFO has a unique software requirement 
for mobile law enforcemcnt database access. ICFJERO has been able to test the mobi le li cense platc database 
service all a limited basis, free of charge, ICElERO seeks to continue this database service for two (2) months 
while competition, if available, is sought The proposed contractor is .Vigilnnt Video located in Li vermore, 
California. 

3, J)cserilltiOIl of Supplics/Scl'Viecs. National Vehicle Location Serviccs (NVLS) is a computer database system 
that dctects and records license pI ute numbers on moving vehicles and compares them in real-time to "Hot-List" 
data. NVLS allows law enforcement officers to query license plates of fugitive aliens and obtain thc vehicle's 
location ami an illlage or the fugit ive's vchicle(s), The license plate recognition software is lIsed as an investigative 
tool by law enforcement persOIU1el and is o nly utilized for official government business under the 'Nutional 
Fllgitivc Operation Program. The database identifics the locat ion of registered vehicles within the scope of the 
fugitive investigation and is a significant improvement over current surveillance method .... The results have been 
extraordi nary, accounti ng fol' approximately 100 un-ests in a six (6) month time period. Some of the cases that 
resulted in arrests were thought to be cold cases . 

The estimated cost over the life of thi~ agreement is .... 

Base S 2 

4, Identification of Statutory Authority Permitting Other T lulIl l?ull lind Opcn Cum petition, Thc statll tory 
authority permitting othcl' than fu ll and open competition is 41 U.S.C. §3304(a)( I), implemented by Federal 
Acqu isi tion Regulation (FAR) SllbparI6.302-1 entitled "Only One Rcsponsible Sonrec'l. . 

5. Demonstration tlmt the Contractor's Unique Qualifieatiolls 01" the Natm'e of the Acquisition Rcquire Usc 
of the AuthOl'ity Citcd. In accordance wi th FAR 6.302-I (a)(2), only one responsible source, Vigilant Video, is 
able to provide the database se rvices that w.H1 mee t the Govcl1unent's requirements based on the following 
reasons; 

• No other company can offer at leas t 650 million unique National License Plate Reader (NLPR) detection 
records, 

• No other company can compi le LPR records from at least thirty (30) metropolitan oreas within the U.S. 
• No other data service provider call authenticHte a history of at least 25 mi llion new uniqne NLPR data 

records added to the database each month for the lost twelve ( 12) consecutive months. 
• No other vendo.' otTers the ability to produce at leasl 30 million new uniquc NLPR data records each 

month. 
• No othcr company o ffers the ability to operate lrom a smmiphone. 
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• No other company possesses softwarc and uscrs to facilitate communication bctween more than 2,000 
different law enforcement agcncies (anonymously, via alias, or with full identity) to share infol111ation 
amongst thc user gixmp bascd on specific "Hot-List" target vehicle rccords. 

Fmihcr, not havLng access to NVLS would scvcrcJy limit an extremely successful method and system of locating 
and apprehending targets. The numbcr of man hams required to locate mrgets would increase and thc number of 
targets all'ested would decrease dramatically. Early indications are that the atTest rate would decline by as much as 
20%. For thc DFO specifically, this system has allowed the fugilive operations units to open C-f'lses thought to have 
bccn cold and resulted in actual arrest. 

Histol'ical1y, iLlvestigators have not been able to locate a fugitive 'S vehicle for months at a time. However, using 
NVLS, officers were able to locate a fugitive's vehicle, location, and make the arrest. Numerous fugitives and 
other inunigration violators have not only' been apprehended in a far shorter period of time, but several cases have 
been apprehended that might hav.e otherwise been closed due to lack offttlther evidence. NVLS allows officers to 
track vehicles, establish timelines, and locate the subject's vehicle. 

The NVLS system has helped the DFO close 11 large number of cases. NVLS has equipped ofilcers with the ability 
to add plates to a hotlist and receivc alerts any time that vehicle is spotted. NVlS seamlessly integmtes with 
Google Maps and Adobe PDF, allowing officers the ability to print, save, and email reports anytime. The NVLS 
app for sm811phones is used frequently in ·the field. The NVLS app gives officers the ability to search plates 
anywhere, anytime, and includes all the same functionality as the web-based application. 

6. Description of Efforts Made to Ensure tlmt Offers are Solicited from as Many Votential Sources as is 
Practicablc. The intent to award a sole source document was posted 011 FedBizOps ill July. At that timc another 
vendor, Portfolio Recovery Associates, expressed interested in the requirement. CUlTently ICE is researching the 
company to determine whcther or not the services offered by POIifolio Recovery Associates can meet the 
requiremcnts ofERO. III the Ill_cnntime tho only compruly that is currently abJe to meet this requirement i~ VigillUlt 
Video. 

7. Determinlltion by the Contracting Officer thnt the Anticipated Cost to the Governme!lt will be Fail' and 
Rcasonable. Under this agrccment the price charged- to the govenunent is ED_ per license, per mo'nth. This is 
the same price being charged to other law enforcement agencies for access. Research into similar services oftered 
in the marketplace by P01tfolio Recovery Associates wa" alsoED_. 

8. Description of MIll"kct Research. Mlll'1wt Reseal'ch is rcquired by FAR Part 10. A GSA search as well as a 
Google search indicated that Vigilant Video is the only vendor that can meet the requirements at this time. See 
Description of Efforts Made to Ensure that Offers arc Solicited from as Many Potential Sources as is Pmclicable, 
above. In addition, ongoing market research is being conducted to verify that POlifolio Recovery Associates can 
offer an equivalent subscription service. In ·order 1'01' that detem1ination to be madc without compromising the 
mission, ERO rcquircs usagc ofthcsc services. The liccnse plate readers have been an effective tool that has 
yielding exceptional success in the field. Any implementation of a new system would requirc training and would 
be inefficient during this two (2) month temporaJ1' agreement. At this time, Vigilant Video offers the only software 
provider that can be utilized without compromising the ERO mission. 

9. Any Othcl' Facts Suppot·ting the Usc of OthCI' Than Full llnd OpCIl Compctition. The acquisition for access 
to NVLS from Vigilant Video would best serve ERO's immediate need and be the most cost effective method for 
this acquisition. These database scrvices arc esscntial to the function of ERa as they strive to meet their mission. 
These tools assist ERa in the tracking of fugitive criminal aliens. The impact to ERO and ICE would be profound 
if the database services are procured from other vendors that do not fully meet the requirements and could possibly 
compromise the missioJl. 
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]0. A Lisfing of the Sollt'ces, if AllY, That Expressed in \Vl'iting an Iuterest in the ACqllisitiOll, Portfolio 
Recovery Associates exprcssed a writLcn interest in the requirement. The Government has reached out to PRA to 
detenlline whether or not the vendor can meet the requirements ofERO, [f illS determincd that PRA can mcet the 
requirements they will be directly solicited to compete prior to the expiration of this agreemcnt. 

11. A Statement of Ihe Aclions, if Any, Ihe Agency May Tal(e to Remove 01' Ovel'comc AllY BUl'ricr's to 
Competition Before Any Subsequcnt Acquisition fol' Supplies or Services Required. ICE will competitively 
solicit this requirement if Portfolio Recovery Associates is capable of meeting ERO requirements. 

12. Certifications, 

1 ccrtify that the facts and Jcprcsentatiolls under my cognizance, which are included in this justification, meet the 
Government's minimum need and that the sUPPOliing data, which forllls a basis for this justification, is complete 
and accurate. 

Date 

1 certify that the justification is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Contracting Officer Date 
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DRS/ICE Sheet 

EXEClITlVE 

1. Purpose. Requesting Approval of subscript ion to NVL.'" for FUbritive Operations 

2. Piscussion. NVLS is Ii valuable investigative tool that has resu lted in numerous atTests for the 
Fugitive Operations Program in the DALAOR. Continued subscription to this program is requested 
for operational purposes. . 

3. Recommendation: Sib'1latW'c andlor Approval . 

AFOD 
(;))U)(QI (g)(q) 

Nuna T. Prcndcs 
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From: (b)(G). (b)(7)(C) 

Sent 
To: 

Thursday, October 2B, 2010 9:52 AM 
Ih)(f)) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE : lPR Contact 

Sounds goad. You have a good one as well. 

To: (OClS) 
Subject: Re: LPR Contact 

Thank you . I will also have the answers to your questions about the NYSPIN request eany next week . 

Have a good weekend. 

(b}(6) (b}(7)(CI 

Immigration Enforcement Agent 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Buffalo Field Office 

"Sent from my Blackberry Device" 

Subject: RE: lPR Contact 

Hello " 

II 

ps- I don' t know Sgt lIfuM&ipersona lly but I was told he is the proper contact for lPRs. 

Regard,_ I11III 

From 
Sent: 
To:EMMi51fhM (DOS) 
Subject: RE: LPR Contact 

(b){6) (b)(7}(C) 

1 
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a. f1ever heard back from Sgt 
contact him at? 

Thanks again, 

Agent 
U.S De~artment ot Homeland Security 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Off!ce of Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Buffalo Flela Office 

From (b)(5) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: '·'''"uaJ, ......... ~VUC I LU, L UL V L.LQ 1""1" ' 

To: (bl(t)) (b)(/)(C) 

Subject: LPR Contact 

Good afternoonM.M5itD 

r"llardin'9 the e-mail I sent him. Do you have a phone number I could 

I spoke to t he person here who oversees the LPR funding/deployment. She advises that Sgt. at NVSP (b)(G) (bHl}(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(lj(C ) wou ld be the best contact to discuss what the protocol would be fo r a Federal agency 
to add plates to the statewide "hot list" t hat gets pushed out to the va rious local LPRs. 

Regards,~ 

(bl(ti) (b)(l)(C) 

NVS DOS 
OJRP - (rimestat Unit 
518-485._ 

. hiS .:-nHl,l. ir.du:jjrlg tlnv &<tad'flle!lIs. m~y tie {"~l'(';den!lal, pnv,l',gSO or otherv,,~e legali~ prolecled II,s Inten.~sd (lnl~ far lhe .u.ldreESei!. If you received th~ e 
'n~'( .n emf ort.-«m someone whO was. not "ulnonzetJ 10 iieTld '110 ~ou. <:0 not ~Issemjnalp. copy or athel" .... '~e ust tilts e-flIO" Uf itS ~ttilnhm/'lll-" Ple~se norry ttl"! 
sc"de' 'm(l1~o,a··,:\' by 11l,",~1 e-milll .iI'lcl clelete IhI> r-m;),1 {,om ~!llIf systl)rf: 

2 
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From: (b)(6) (b)(7He) 

Sent: I hursClay, November 04, 2010 6:18 PM 

To: (b)lR) Ib)l7IiC\ 

Subject: RE: l icense Plate Reader System (lPR) 

Office 516-573 11'1D1!1 and cell 516-315"DI!II 

Fron IbN6) (bl<7NC) 

Sent. ",u,:.ucy, novt::"'1..II:1 V"t, .LUlU ,e w "'1"1 

To: Ib 6) (bIj71(C) 

Subject: RE : Ucense Plate Reader System (LPR) 

Thanks for the e-mail and I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

~~~~~:~::~Agent U Homeland SeCLirlty 
ImmlgratJon aM Customs Enforcement 
Office of Enforcement aM Removal Operations 
Buffalo ~eld Office 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: weanesaay, November Uj, lUlU t:J:38 PM 
To: (b)(6) 1!l)(7)1C) 

Subject: RE: Ucense Plate Reader System (lPR) 

l1li 1 have been a little crazy since last Friday and here just catch ing up. 1 will give you a call in the am. lin 

From: (b){6) (b){7l(C) 

sent: 1, 
To: ib)(6\ Ib}(7}{C) 
Subject: Ucense Plate Reader System (LPR) 

Good afternoon, 

My name is and I am with US Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE); Office of Enforcement 
Removal Operations (ERa) out of the Buffalo Field Office in Buffalo, New York. I was referred to you by Sgt IdIil!JliiI 

New York State Police. I am inquiring about databases associated with the LK:ense Plate Reader 
thai are currently used by local and state police agencies throughout New York State and the ability to 

galthe', ;;'te'IHg'en<:e from the stored inlonnation on those databases. 

The purpose gather this infonnation 'NOuld be to locate fugitive and criminal aliens within the Buffalo Field Office AOR and 
I believe that the LPR 's used by police agencies can be a great tool to enable us to locate and arrest these individuals, as 
they can be very difficult to find at times. This wou ld enable us to narrow our search significantly to one specific 
geographical area and then better utilize the limited resources we have at our disposal. 

If you could please give me a cat! at (716) 704-lImIin order to discuss this further, I would greatly appreciate thatl I look 
forward to hearing from you soon. 

1 
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Sincerely, 

Immigration Enrorcement Agent 
U S Oepart'Tl€r;t of Home.and Security 
Immigration and Customs Cnforcement 
Office of Enfurcement and Removal Operations 
Buffalo Field Office 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: : Erie County Training Date Change 
Attachments: Sign Up 11-19-10.xls; _,"14; ign Up 11-23 -1O.xls 

All , 

Please sign up for this training and return to your supervisors, tl1anks. 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Fugitive Operations Team 
Buffalo, NY 
(716) 58 3-nmmSiackberry 
(716) 854-2908-Fax 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7}(C) 

sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 1:46 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE; Erie County Training Date Change 

Here you go, 11m! let me know if you want something different from these. 

Have a good weekend, 

5!@itOOQ!d 
-ilWliiYDi&III 
ERO/Career Developmen t Training Unit, Buffalo 
CDTU Mission Support Specialist (contractor) 
Office : 716.551 

From: (bI/5) (bl(7)(C) 

Sent: Fridav, November 05, 20101:30 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(5) (b)(7l(C) 

Subject: FW: Erie County Training Date Change 

Ib)(6) Ibl(lIlC) 

the staff of FUG OPS. CART and Surveillance are going to be attending the below free tra ining for some 
systems that we are being given access to. Can you guys create sign up sheets for me and send it back to me so I can 

thanks. 
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Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Fugrtive Operations Team 
Buffalo, NY 
(716) 5B3 11111l1!1i13iackberry 
(716) 854-2908-Fax 

From Ib)(6\ (b)(7HC) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:05 PM 
To: (b 6) (bl(7){C) 

Subj ect: Erie County Training Oate Change 

The training dates for and the LPR System have been changed. The new training dates are Friday 
November 19, 2010 from 0800 until 1600; the second training dale is Tuesday November 23, 2010 from 0800 until 
1600 , Fifteen persons can attend each training date. 

The date changed from Monday November S, 2010 because Erie Counties new will not be 
operational until later in the month and therefore whoever attended the November Sin training session would have to 
return at a later date in order to receive the properat3iUW training. 

Any questions let me know. 

Thanks, 

•• 
~~~:~:~:~;: Agent U S Homeland Se<;unty 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Buffalo F'eld Office 

2 
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From: (b6(b7(C 

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 1:49 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b){6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fw: Erie County Central Po lice Services Training 

FYI; see the em ails below. 

I wiU call Erie County CPS and let them know you wi ll be attending (at least two of you). Those that do attend, I will have 
you fi ll out the req uired information to get your access to and the LPR System next week. (b)17)e 

Any quest ions please let me know. 

Have a good weekend I 

(b~6) (b)(7)(C) 

Immigration Enforcement Agent 

"Sent from my Blackberry device" 

From (b)(6) (b)(7\(C) 

Good morning, 

This is just a friendly reminder of the training with Erie County Central Police Services (CPS) scheduled for this coming 
Monday. October 22, 2012 at 8am. 

Any questions or concerns please let me know. 

Thank you and have a good weekend! 

Immigration Enforcement Agent 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement & Removal Operations 
Buffalo Fie ld Office 
Fugitive Operations Team 

(716) 843-III!I(office) 

1 
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{b)(6) (b)(7){r) 

Greetings all, 

You are scheduled for training with the Erie County Central Police Services (CPS) on Monday, October 22, 2012 starting 
at 8:00am. This training is on , and the Erie County license Pla1e 
Reader (lPR) System. Please see the instructions in the below e-mail. 

If anyone has any questions or concerns, or is unable to attend this training please let me know. 

I hope everyone has a good weekend! 

!b!6!b7e) 

Immigration Enforcement Agent 
U.s. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement & Removal Operations 
Buffalo Field Office 
Fugitive Operations Team 

(b)(6) (b)(7){C) 

Access 

Here is the standard attendance information: 

• The training is from 8:00am - 3:30pm; Erie County Public Safety Campus, 45 Elm Street in 
Buffalo, NY. Students should dial lMHfrom the phone at the entrance to be admitted to the 
building. 

• Training is held in the EOC classroom on the lower level. No cell phones or radios are allowed 
on during class times. A 10 minute break is given every hour for your calls. 

2 
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• Students will be required to bring a pen. I will provide the necessary training material and 
every student will be required to pass the certification test at the end of class with at least a 
76%. 

(tJ)(b) (tJ)(7l(C) I Training Specialis t 
Er ';e County ( Cen t ral Pohce Serv1ces 
45 Elm S t ., ROOIf! lZZ- 09 I 8uffaJo . NY 14103 
P: (716) 85R·.-mI 1 F: (716 ) 858 .• 

Erie COunty 's II'js lon : Ede County wiJJ be a worl d-class co-unity where People want to l1 ve , Bus inesse s want t o 
locate and Tourists want to vis1t . 

3 



September 7, 2007 
ICE Office of Investigations 

Concept for Inland License Plate Readers Along the Southern Border 
 

1 

Concept.  
The DHS SBInet Program will install license plate readers (LPRs)

southern border.  These inland LPRs will capture 
and record vehicle plate numbers that will be matched in real-time against an expanded list of “of-
interest” plates. 

Existing CBP analytical 
capabilities will be enhanced to provide CBP, ICE, and other DHS enforcement and intelligence 
components with information useful in identifying criminal and terrorist threats and developing 
new leads in active investigations. 
    
Operational Objectives.   
▪ Predict, detect, track, and interdict firearms and weapons smugglers, bulk cash smugglers, 

and human traffickers. 
▪ 

▪ 

▪ Provide OI with detailed information on vehicle patterns of travel over time in the vicinity of 
southern border POEs. 

▪ Identify potential “drop houses”

▪ Determine the value of inland LPR data to state and local law enforcement agencies (i.e., 
stolen vehicles, missing or abducted persons, Amber Alert, etc.). 

 
Assumptions.   
▪ All data collected by CBP LPRs will be available to OI in real-time for “of-interest” list 

matching and appropriate tactical law enforcement actions (e.g., interdiction, surveillance). 
▪ A large percentage of “drop houses” are located within 25 miles of southern border POEs. 
▪ The DHS SBInet Program will fund acquisition and installation of inland LPRs and required 

network services and hardware, as well as upgrade of existing CBP LPR computer systems to 
process additional LPR data and provide expanded analytical services. 

 
Facts.  
▪ CBP has installed inbound LPRs at all border POEs.  These LPRs provide plate and crossing 

information which then alerts Border Officers to send targeted vehicles for 
secondary inspection. 

▪ CBP has installed outbound LPRs at several southern border POEs,

▪ 

▪ Car mounted and movable LPRs are available commercially and are in use by state and local 
LE agencies. 

▪ 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000001
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From:
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 12:48 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Information Bulletin (BOLO)

I added the plates I found to my NVLS Hotlist, so we’ll see what pops. 
 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(802) 872‐ Desk 
(802) 683‐ Cell 

 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 12:15 PM 
To:

Subject: FW: Information Bulletin (BOLO) 
 
FYI  
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 11:35 AM 
To: David Bonnaffons 
Subject: Information Bulletin (BOLO) 
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From:
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:45 PM
To:
Subject: FW: 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 - Mobile LPR System - Additional Funds Request
Attachments: 12111VHQBCSC0020.1.pdf; J&A  PR#  192111VHQBCSC0020.pdf

FYI 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:44 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 - Mobile LPR System - Additional Funds Request 
 
I know likely copied you – but it looks like we are finally in business for an LPR and access to the database. 
 

Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 
(802) 316 bb / cell 
 

From: OI-Requisitions  
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:27 PM 
To: ICE Requisition Processing Dallas 
Cc:
Subject: 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 - Mobile LPR System - Additional Funds Request 
 
Hello: 
 
Please process the attached amended requisition. 
 
Thank you, 

for OI Requisitions 
 
From:
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:06 PM 
To: OI-Requisitions 
Cc: H 
Subject: FW: J&A and Additional Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 Mobile LPR System 
Importance: High 
 
Hello, 
 
Please find the attached amended requisition, 192111VHQBCSC0020.1 changing the price from $19,650 to $20,500.  The 
contract officer assigned to this PR is
 
If you need any further information, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
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MSS 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
DHS/HSI/DIV II 
Williston, VT 
802‐872
 
From:
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 1:21 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: J&A and Additional Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 Mobile LPR System 
 
You can CC me, but it has to go through OI Requisitions.  The vendor is Vigilant Video. 
 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
email:
phone: 214-905-
fax: 214-905-5568 
 
Help us support you better- 
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http://www.acqsolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 11:42 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: J&A and Additional Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 Mobile LPR System 
 
Hello
 
Can you advise me on the vendor for PR#  192111VHQBCSC0020.  I am preparing the updated amended requisition for 
the additional funds.  I will be sending it to your attention momentarily. 
 
Thank you for all of your assistance. 
 

MSS 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
DHS/HSI/DIV II 
Williston, VT 
802‐872
 
From:
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 11:52 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: J&A and Additional Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 Mobile LPR System 
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Hello
 
We finally received the quote and it is $20,500.00 vice the $19,650.00. We need an amended requisition for the 
additional funds.  please review and sign the attached J&A document and return a copy for my signature. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
email:
phone: 214-905
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 4:21 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Market Research: GSA LPR
Attachments: Mobile LPR Meet or Exceed 8-22-2011.docx

Hello

Where in your meet or exceed document, does it talks about an expanded database?  How can I explain to a 
vendor what your requirement is, if the meet or exceed document does not talk about expanded database.  It 
talks about “The devices must have the capability for international implementation and use.”  What does that 
mean?  
 
Most of the mobile LPR systems we purchase, interact with system.  Will this mobile LPR system 
interact with 

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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:24 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Market Research: GSA LPR 
 

 
I did contact two other vendors for this LPR device and they did not have as expansive a database as Vigilant Video.  Do I 
have to also speak to each vendor from the GSA site for the market research?  Even though none seem to list the NVLS 
database and capabilities? 
 
Thank You, 
 

Special Agent 
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Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 
(802) 316 bb / cell 
 

From
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:29 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Market Research: GSA LPR 
 

To avoid canceling and returning your requirement, I will need some additional information to proceed.  I am not sure if 
you are familiar the acquisition process and how to prepare an acquisition package to the Office of Acquisition. I provided 
the procurement guide as an attachment.  
 
I can’t proceed until you provide me market research.  If you are not sure on how to conduct market research, please let 
me know.  Why does each of the vendors who provide a mobile LPR does not meet your requirement? 
 
Please provide this information by August 25, if not we will have to cancel and return your requirement unprocessed. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 9:16 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Market Research: GSA LPR 
 
By looking at the different companies, vigilant video has the most dynamic (and fastest growing) existing database for 
exploitation. 
 

Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:19 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Market Research: GSA LPR 
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Did you review the companies on GSA?  Can they meet your requirement? 
 

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
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 1:41 PM 
To:
Subject: Market Research: GSA LPR 
 

 
Attached is our meet or exceed statement.  Please let me know 
 

Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:52 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: Market Research: GSA LPR 
 

I am looking for your office to define the LPR requirement with the meet or exceed as stated in the attached example. 
Everything in the example may no be applicable to your LPR, but it gives you an idea of what is required.  I did find the 
contract that was awarded for Vigilant Video, unfortunately I can’t follow the acquisition procedures that were used to 
purchase the LPR, because they were not in accordance with the regulation. If you have any questions, please let me 
know. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 10:01 AM 
To:
Subject: Market Research: GSA LPR 
 

Please take a look at the link below to determine if these devices will meet the government’s requirement.  After your 
market research, we can discuss and provide the best strategy to procure the LPR. 
 
Here is the link for GSA for mobile LPR. 

Please define the government requirement: 
 
1.  Meet or Exceed:  Describe what salient physical, function or performance characteristics the LPR must meet or 
exceed. 
 
2. Brand Name or Equal: Describe what salient physical, function or performance characteristics the LPR must meet. 
 
 
 

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
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:45 PM
To:
Subject: RE: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures

Vigilant Video’s quote is complete, includes the back end, etc.  The ELSAG was slightly less for the 
BOSS software (back end stuff) – and they did not have the current systems access for NVLS.  The base for ELSAG was to 
have access to your own data only not for their general LPR dataset. 
 

Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
 

From: 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:40 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
 

Is the cheapest quote from Vigiliant Video? 
 

From:
To:
Cc:
Sent: Mon Aug 15 10:54:41 2011 
Subject: RE: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures  

 
I went over the (3) quotes with and the cheapest out of the three is $19,650, do you want me to proceed with this 
G‐514 and pull the remaining amount from our pot that has not been obligated, we have $10,607 available to use. 
 

 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 10:46 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
 
We are spending in Sept should have obtained a quote for 1 machine which as 

From:
To:
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Sent: Mon Aug 15 10:30:48 2011 
Subject: FW: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures  

 
I received all of Pelletier’s information for the License Plate Reader (LPR) so I am creating the G‐514 today, it is for a total 
of $32,000. 
 
OCC 25 has a total of $106,140 ‐ $69,300 for Training in Iowa and ‐ $32,000 for LPR = Balance of 
$4840. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 10:45 AM 
To:

Cc:
Subject: FW: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
Importance: High 
 
See below.  We have now been provided with a deadline of August 15 for all requisitions. 
 

 

From:
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 10:44 AM 
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning All, 
 
In order to ensure that your requisitions are processed, please submit all requisitions by COB Monday, August 15.  If you 
have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask. 
 
Thanks 

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 4:15 PM 
To:
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Cc:

Subject: RE: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
 
Typo:  I meant August 16, 2011.  Thanks! 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 4:08 PM 
To:

Cc:

Subject: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
 
Hello AO’s and Procurement POC’s: 
 
Friendly reminder to please submit ALL your requisition packages asap by next Tuesday, August 9, 2011.  Also, please 
see  Deputy Assistant Director, OAQ message below.  Please pass this information along to anyone else 
who may need to know.   
 
Thanks.   
 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 11:28 AM 
To:
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Cc:

Subject: FY 2011 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures 
 
Good Day: 
 
1.  The FY 2011 Year‐end Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures are now available on the Year‐end Closing 
SharePoint Website: 
 

 
a.  Go to Document Center. 
b.  Open the “OFM FY 11 Closing Guidance” folder. 
c.  Open the “FY 11 YE Closing Coordinated Approval Procedures” document. 
 
The Procedures are very similar to FY 2010.  The OAQ ADs are requested to please distribute to your customers.  The 
Procedures will be reviewed with the Program Offices during next Tuesday’s (08/16/11) weekly Year‐end Closing 
meeting.    
 
2.  The direct document link is: 
 

 
3.  Thank you and please contact  or me should there be questions. 
 

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
(202) 732 Office 
(202) 329 Mobile 

"There's Always Something to Learn from Others" 
  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000013

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)



1

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 4:57 PM
To:
Subject: NVLS & LPR Devices

 
I finally did speak with today regarding the NVLS trial period and LPR devices.  Apparently she has been 
out on leave for a couple of weeks and been ill this week.  She expects that she will have all of the data together by mid‐
week next week and recommendations relating to the access for the agency.  Her office has not yet evaluated the 
purchase of LPRs.   will contact me when she has the results of the trial period and provide what information 
they (HQ) has gathered. 
 
Also, I remain in contact with  regarding her position here at BCSC.  Hopefully we hear from PSU soon. 
 

Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
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From:
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:14 AM
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS TIer II Evaluation

 
FYI, see below. 
 

 

From:
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:13 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NVLS TIer II Evaluation 
 

 
I would like to speak with you regarding the NVLS and LPR programs.  When are or would you be available? 
 

Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 9:25 AM 
To:

Cc: 
Subject: NVLS TIer II Evaluation 
Importance: High 
 
Just an FYI – your NVLS Tier II 60 day trial ends June 11, 2011. 
 

Program Manager 
Information Sharing Support 
DHS/ICE/HSI 
ofc:  (202) 732
bb:  (202) 590-
Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the 
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO 
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need‐to‐know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion 
of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, 
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.  Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message 
from your system.  
 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 1:47 PM 
To:
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Cc: 
Subject: NVLS TIer II Evaluation 
Importance: High 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your participation in the NVLS Tier II 60 day trial.  The evaluation 
period is set to end mid June and in conclusion, per the original memo below, we have devised a feedback survey to 
measure the value added for these enhanced services.  We will use the results of this feedback for forwarding to EAD 
Dinkins who will determine the future use of NVLS Tier II for HSI.   
 
That said, you will be contacted within the next few days to schedule a telephonic feedback review of your experience 
using the NVLS Tier II program.  The review should require approximately 30 ‐45 minutes of your time.  Your input is of 
great value in determining HSI’s future investment for this service. 
 
I appreciate your contribution toward this effort.   
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 

Program Manager 
Information Sharing Support 
DHS/ICE/HSI 
ofc:  (202) 732
bb:  (202) 590
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
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
On April 5, 2011 the Executive Associate Director (EAD) of Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 
approved the HSI evaluation of the National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) Tier II program.  NVLS Tier II 
Program will provide law enforcement unlimited national plate queries, proactive “hit” notifications, hot-list 
record storage, License Plate Recognition (LPR) record management, partial plate queries, data 
intelligence reports, and NVLS national hot-list access.  These features are accessed through the NVLS 
website and does not require software installation.  These enhanced services will assist law enforcement in 
the investigative process.  On March 29, 2010,

through the NVLS Tier I LPR database which will allow Law Enforcement Agencies 
(LEAs) across the country to query the NVLS database. 
   
The success of this service has resulted in a number of law enforcement agencies (LEAs) requesting that 
NVLS provide an enhancement of services to include unlimited national LPR queries, partial plate queries, 
satellite and street map locations, and data intelligence reports among other things.  In response to the 
enhancement request, the NVLS Tier II Program is now available across the country; however, for LEAs to 
access the Tier II Program, NVLS will need to charge LEAs a fee.  In order to determine whether or not 
NVLS Tier II is worth the per month per user fee, the Information Sharing and Infrastructure 
Management (ISIM) Unit has successfully negotiated a free trial run with NVLS to test their Tier II 
Program at the following HSI sites: SAC San Antonio, SAC Los Angeles, SAC Washington D.C., Bulk Cash 
Smuggling Center (BCSC), and two locations within Enforcement and Removal Operations 
(ERO).  Afterwards, the Information Sharing Support (ISS) Section within ISIM will poll users to gain a 
measure of the value added in these services.  The results of this poll will determine any future HSI use of 
NVLS Tier II. 
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On or before April 11, 2011 the identified SACs and BCSC must identify two users each for this system 
and have them complete the following actions in the listed order: 
 
Go to and enroll in the NVLS Tier I program (click on “Click Here to 
Register”).  There is no cost associated with the NVLS Tier I enrollment.  
 
Complete the attached user agreement (sign, print name and date the form) 
 
Scan and email the signed agreement to the HSI Program Manager responsible for this effort,

at
 
The free evaluation period will last 60 days once the accounts are created.  After the evaluation period 
users will be provided with and required to complete a feedback form describing their experience using the 
system.  The NVLS PM will generate a report to the HSI EAD based on the results of this feedback.  Please 
direct all questions concerning this effort to the following POCs. 
 
Section Chief
202-732

 
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
system (Vigilant Video) before entering a TECS record. Please see if you need a refresher on how to access the 
system. I will be tracking this to ensure compliance with this request. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane  
Williston, Vermont 
(802) 872‐
(802) 316‐ (cell) 
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From:
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 1:19 PM
To:

Subject: NVLS Access

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

All, 
 
Along with our purchase of the LPR device from Vigilant Video we have been granted one license for the National 
Vehicle Location Service (NVLS), Tier II, database.  The NVLS is one of the largest repositories of License Plate Reader 
(LPR) technology in the country.  They currently have almost 613 million records in their database.  The LPR data 
available includes time and date, location of LPR event and a photograph of the license plate and rear of the vehicle 
which is usually clear enough to discern the make of vehicle.   
 
The NVLS will also allow us to maintain a “Hot List” of vehicles within the database.  This “Hot List” will alert us, and the 
querying agency if we desire, that the plate has been queried and provide the above listed LPR data for follow up or 
investigative purposes. Below is the url, userid and pw (which are mine), and the Nlets ORI; 
 
             
                USERID          
                PW:
                ORI:
 
 
 

 Special Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 – {office} 
(802) 316 – {cell} 
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From:
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:38 PM
To:
Subject: LPR Device and NVLS Access

 and  
 
I am at present in search of a laptop for connection with the LPR device.  indicated that they are able to use 
the same system with laptops that they were issued within the past year.  I am currently attempting to find out the 
make and model  is having his tech person call me when they get back) of the computers via techops.  As you are 
aware with the device comes access to the National Vehicle Locator System (NVLS) database, with which we will have 
enhanced capabilities from Tier I.  Until we have a computer to hook up to they will not come and train us.  We could 
utilize with a CPU however it would not be of the same configuration.  We have one year of paid access which begins 
when they come and provide the training, if we have  come and provide the training prior to us having all of the 
equipment our year will start immediately. 
 
We can all have access to the basic level (Tier I) at this time which is just conducting queries and retrieving images and 
locations.  This access is obtained via  I recommend we get the laptop, then the training to 
maximize the amount of time we have to utilize the device. 
 
Note: In speaking with in OS he indicated that they will likely ‘activate’ in January or so and utilize their 
device in some manner.  With authorization I would like to coordinate with to possibly use our systems in tandem.
 
 

Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11:04 AM
To:

Subject: License Plate Reader (LPR) Purchase

Importance: High

Hello all, 
 
The BCSC is moving forward with the purchase of an LPR device from Vigilant Video.  This device will be available to be 
deployed to the field for bulk currency interdiction operations.  The device ordered will be self contained, portable and 
should have the capability to be easily set up by an individual in approximately 10 – 15 minutes.  The only requirement is 
a power source (usually an automobile battery).  So this being said we are looking for suggestions on the best way(s) to 
utilize, and the best locations to exploit, this technology for positive results. 
 
Along with the LPR device from Vigilant Video comes access to their   Access to the will 
allow us to monitor and maintain our LPR data as collected, run reports and simultaneously conduct queries of the NVLS 
database.  The NVLS database is a dynamic set of LPR data from primarily the major metropolitan areas of the United 
States.  Vigilant Video is negotiating to have the NVLS interfaced  as well which could significantly increase the 
LPR dataset in the NVLS.  The database contains LPR data (date and location that LPR data was collected) and public hot 
list data.  LPR data collected includes a digital image which is often clear enough to determine the make and color of the 
vehicle from which the LPR data was collected.  The public hot list data will include LPR and hot list information from 
agencies which are willing to share their information with one of the defined user groups (All Users, Law Enforcement 
Users, Non‐Law Enforcement Users or specific users).  With our access to we will have ad hoc access to the NVLS 
database being able to enter and upload “Hot Lists”, conduct queries of all active records, and grant individual access to 
the NVLS database (for all BCSC staff and possibly field personnel where the LPR device is deployed). 
 
The NVLS database allows for many personalized settings in which you can create an individual hot list and receive an 
email notification when an LPR hit occurs on our plate.  With this capability you also have the ability to make a target 
plate public or private, and provide intelligence to, or request interdicting agencies to take action when that plate is 
encountered. 
 
If there are any questions please speak to myself or       
 

Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 - 
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
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From:
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 1:10 PM
To:
Subject: RE: LPR Test Site

 
Sorry for the delayed response.  When you are back next week, work these into the overall document and we will sit 
down and go over it. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872

 

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 10:22 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: LPR Test Site 
 

– responses below! 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 
(802) 316 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 10:06 AM 
To:
Subject: FW: LPR Test Site 
 
See below…I think this could be done with one LPR in conjunction with
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872

 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 5:12 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: LPR Test Site 
 
Good initial run.  Here are a couple of questions:  
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 I would speak with JFK or Orange, CA 

regarding theirs. 
Can this be done with and if so, how?   We could 

, I will check viability of this. 
When we say deploy the LPRs, how will we specifically deploy them?  Mounted to a vehicle or a stationary device?

Ensure involvement of AUSA?  We should hold off on getting an AUSA involved until there is actually a currency seizure. 
AUSA involvement would occur in Phase 2 or 3; Phase 1 will be coordinating the collection of LPR data. 
 
The synopses  needs to be more specific to identify how the analysis will be conducted.  For example, it is possible to 
download the vehicle crossing information and upload that information into the NVLS? 
 
The Synopsis provided is a proposal, if this is an acceptable beginning I need to drill down and make sure that conducting 
these queries is possible and not an exhaustive process. 
 
       
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 4:39 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: LPR Test Site 
 

 
See below and attached…if RAC Burlington is willing to coordinate this, it may be a good test run for the LPRs prior to 

 Laredo proposal. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872

 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 4:29 PM 
To: 
Subject: LPR Test Site 
 
Please let me know if this is similar to what you would like to see. 
 
Checks of the Highgate Springs, VT POE reflect that there have been only a total of four seizures, two

 and two away from the POE for minor amounts (less than $20K).  This would appear 
to be an area that we should exploit

 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:43 PM
To:
Subject: Re: LPR Devices

 
I would wants this  Do you know what 
kind of stats have in regards to currency seizures? We should include this in the 
write‐up, either as evidence that it is occurring or evidence that no one is really targeting it. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Section Chief  
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center  
Homeland Security Investigations  
Desk: 802‐872

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Sent using BlackBerry  

 
  

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 04:27 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: LPR Devices  
  

 
 
I was going over the LPR device again and implementation –  we could 
conduct the following program. 
 
I like doing this locally a  mentioned as we have control and the ability to experiment a bit.  The proposal is as 
follows (in two parts); 

 
Part 1 – This is the nice part as we could do this

 
 
1. 

2. Collect data for two to three weeks (possibly longer). 
3. Analyze the data
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4. Identify vehicles
 

Part 2 – After conducting analysis of our data we could (once we determine we have information of interest); 
 
1. Set up a meeting with HSI Burlington and share our findings. 
2. Determine the HSI better course of action,

3. In conjunction with HSI Burlington meet with CBP or the state and local LEAs (or both) 
a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 

 
Again the benefit of gathering the information on the front end is that we currently do not know what, if any, actionable 
information we will obtain.  It will also allow us to work and affect our scope appropriately to come up with the best 
possible product for the field. 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 11:07 AM
To:
Subject: RE

Sure.  Does Thursday at 3 PM work for you? 
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872

 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 11:03 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW: 
 

 
Can you coordinate in getting everyone together   to further discuss this proposed 
new location and if agreed upon, have ncorporate this new location for the operation?  We need to start nailing 
this down before departs for Laredo next month. 
 

 
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 10:57 AM 
To: 

Subject:
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e
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ICE 2012FOIA19286.000028

(b)(7)e



3

 
 
 

 
Lead Border Patrol Agent 
United States Border Patrol  
Swanton Sector Intelligence Unit 
HSI Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
 
(O) (802) 872
(C)  (802) 370
(F)  (802) 872‐6200 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000029

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

• 



4

BCSC Main Line 24/7  1 (866) 981
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000030

(b)(7)e-
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:12 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Update

For  the  would be invaluable. For analysis we can rely on  
 

BCSC 
802-839
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:07 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Update 
 

 
Just curious…with the implementation of  do we need these devices to be   Couldn’t 
we   and get the same results as
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:52 AM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: LPR Update 
 

 
As a follow‐up on LPR devices, following is from today: 
 

LPR Devices:  They do not have any, Vigilant Video or not.  My information was bad. 
 

LPR Device: I have left messages and emails for  regarding the Vigilant Video LPR.  I 
have been told by their admin staff that they have not yet had the training on the device and that they have not been 
using the device.  Its’ availability to us is unknown at this time for
 

LPR Devices:  I spoke with w/OCIO.  He is working on the LPR Project. 
 

‐ LPR devices; El Sag NA is the vendor 
‐ 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000031

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

(b)(7)e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)(b)(7)e (b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e
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o 
o 
o 

o 
o 

 
Once the above has been completed the LPRs should function and gather information.  They will have hot‐list 
capabilities and believes the ability to set rules

 He is not sure as, like us, he has not had the opportunity to utilize the software without LPR data.  All of 
this work  To make the devices will likely take a computer 
contract of some sort, he was unsure of how heavy a lift this portion would be. 
 
Short answer –

timeframe I had previously been given.  Beyond the two week timeframe there is also the question of expense

 
 Special Agent 

Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 – {office} 
(802) 316 – {cell} 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000032

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e (b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(4)

(b)(4), (b)(7)e

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
(802) 872 Desk 
(802) 683 BlackBerry 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:09 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Update 
 
This may be a question  can answer.  I have not had my  training as yet and am totally unfamiliar with 
the system. 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:07 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Update 
 

 
Just curious…with the implementation of  do we need these devices to be    Couldn’t 
we   and get the same results as 
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872‐

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:52 AM 
To:

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000033

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
 

LPR Device: I have left messages and emails for  regarding the Vigilant Video LPR.  I 
have been told by their admin staff that they have not yet had the training on the device and that they have not been 
using the device.  Its’ availability to us is unknown at this time for an
 

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

 etc.  He is not sure as, like us, he has not had the opportunity to utilize the software without LPR data.  All of 
this work   To make the devices  will likely take a computer 
contract of some sort, he was unsure of how heavy a lift this portion would be. 
 
Short answer –

timeframe I had previously been given.  Beyond the two week timeframe there is also the question of expense ‐

 
Special Agent 

Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 –  {office} 
(802) 316 –  {cell} 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000034

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)e

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
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:43 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: LPRs 

FYI 
 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:26 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: LPRs  
 

 
I have; 
 
The LPRs that purchased are currently located at the    PM (who inherited 
the project and as of today is gone, the POC at HQ as of today is   filled me in a bit regarding the devices.  

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 
5. 

6. did not know the framework or storage of the LPR data that will be collected by the devices. 
7. I have not heard from today. 

 
LPR at

 
LPR – have not located the group that has them yet. 
 

– waiting for him to call back, regarding the programming and how the sets up rules within their LPR 
system.  
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:07 PM 
To: 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000035

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e (b)(7)e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Subject: LPRs  
 

 
Have you heard anything back on the LPRs assigned to  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000036

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e
- -
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 11:49 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Devices

Thank you – please do let me know.  I am off all of next week but will have my BB. 
 
Good luck! 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 11:43 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: LPR Devices 
 
Yesterday, we did a training exercise with the groups interested in using the system. Today, I am looking at options to 
plan a small op for next week and a larger op for first or second week of July. More likely second wk. I will email you info 
on both days. The second is op will be larger.  
  

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 09:43 AM 
To:
Subject: LPR Devices  
  

 
Just touching base.  Have you had the opportunity to schedule or reschedule your operation utilizing the LPR device? 
 
Thank You, 
 

 Special Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 –  {office} 
(802) 316 –  {cell} 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000037

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
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 8:15 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: LPR

 
As promised here is the info for LPRs. 
 
They use   
 

 
This is for in‐house info only‐ not for distro outside BCSC. 
 
I called  last week to inquire if an agency could buy access to the data only without buying an LPR.  No response. 
 

 
Lead Border Patrol Agent 
United States Border Patrol  
Swanton Sector Intelligence Unit 
HSI Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
 
(O) (802) 872
(C)  (802) 370
(F)  (802) 872‐6200 
BCSC Main Line 24/7  1 (866) 981
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000038

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e
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From:
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 12:38 PM
To:
Subject: RE: You have a HIT on your NVLS Hot-List.

100% agree. 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 12:36 PM 
To:
Subject: Re: You have a HIT on your NVLS Hot-List. 
 
Shows the importance of being on top of your program. I'll check next week to see if this is one we just entered 
yesterday. 
 

Section Chief  
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center  
Homeland Security Investigations  
Desk: 802‐872‐

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Sent using BlackBerry  

 
  

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 12:22 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: You have a HIT on your NVLS Hot-List.  
  
This is good stuff that will help the field and justify our investment.   
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 12:01 PM 
To:
Subject: Fw: You have a HIT on your NVLS Hot-List. 
 
FYI... 
 

Section Chief  
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center  
Homeland Security Investigations  
Desk: 802‐872

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Sent using BlackBerry  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000039

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
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 10:43 AM 
To:
Subject: FW: You have a HIT on your NVLS Hot-List.  
  
FYI 
 

Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 
(802) 316 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 10:43 AM 
To:
Subject: FW: You have a HIT on your NVLS Hot-List. 
 
SA
 
Regarding the collateral on  ( the vehicle listed in the NVLS printout was seen today 
at 06:57 at  Pacoima, CA 91331 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000040

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:11 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Vehicles in NVLS

 
FYI… also needs to get the uploaded.  Once he gets the list from  he is going to upload them 
and send me the list.  I will check to ensure the plates are  like they are supposed to. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872

 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:53 AM 
To:
Subject: Vehicles in NVLS 
 
This is the complete list in NVLS as now: dating back to beginning of FY 12.  I will have all (I believe that there are
additional plates I need to get from  from  entered by COB today. 
 

  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000041

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)e
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, Special Agent 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 – 
(802) 316 – 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:09 AM 
To:
Subject: Vehicles in NVLS 
 

 
Below is the list for NVLS; 

  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000042

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)e
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It is short at this time as while I was in DC they had restructured a bit and wanted vehicle re 
entered. was to take care of this for me while I was gone, however she did not work many 
hours in the last two months. 
 
 

 Special Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 – {office} 
(802) 316 – {cell} 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000043

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:26 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE:

 
I wasn’t intentionally putting you off, I did receive a response from Vigilant Video and from   Following is the 
information that I received from Vigilant Video  
 

Currently

 
So Vigilant Video provided equipment  is in the 
office today and indicated that he is interested in any op relating to the LPR devices.  I have not spoken with him yet (his 
first day back) but I am not sure what their  feelings would be on sending out their new piece of equipment 
for someone else to use. 
 
I have a suggestion   The solution is not an automation solution, but could provide 
targets. 

 

 
 Special Agent 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:26 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: 
 
All,  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000044

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
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Just a reminder. After last week’s meeting we agreed to have something on paper regarding and 
submitted to me by COB today. Please remember you can add any suggestions outside of your individual scope that will 
benefit the success of the operation. Once a working document is drafted we can edit as necessary. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Special Agent / National Program Manager 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Desk 802‐872
BB 802‐839
Fax 802‐872‐6200 

 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000045

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:52 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Vehicles in NVLS

 

| BCSC 
802-839
 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:44 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Vehicles in NVLS 
 

 
No problem but we need to get them entered.  One thing wanted was every vehicle that has had or currently has a 
BCSC tracker to be entered on this hot sheet, especially the ones that were lost.  Would you get with  to get a list of 
vehicles
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:13 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Vigilant Video

This delay was known as had indicated yesterday that Platenet claimed that they could provide the same services and 
he was going to investigate.  
 

Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:11 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Vigilant Video 
 
We do, the  capability was discussed when ame with a demo.  Vigilant

 There was an added expense for this 
application at the time.  I do not know if it is now an included function with NVLS. 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 8:08 AM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Vigilant Video 
 

 
Do we know what the   capability entails regarding Vigilant Video? 
 
The Homeland Security Department has halted today's planned purchase of a geo‐tracking service that displays captured 
images of license plates to hunt for runaway illegal immigrants, DHS officials said. 
  
Initially, on July 5, Immigration and Customs Enforcement, an arm of DHS, announced a deal with Vigilant Video to 
access a repository of more than 685 million tags after the agency's Google search and an inquiry to the General Services 
Administration turned up no competitors. But another vendor has come forward claiming to sell the same vehicle‐
tracking features, ICE officials said Tuesday. The agency did not disclose the name of the new company. 
  
“Currently, the contract in question has not been awarded, as ICE is continuing to evaluate the capabilities of multiple 
vendors to provide this service,” ICE spokeswoman Danielle Bennett said in a statement. “ICE is focused on smart and 
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effective immigration enforcement, which prioritizes the removal of convicted criminal aliens, threats to national 
security, recent border crossers, illegal re‐entrants and immigration fugitives.” 
  
Agency officials said they expect to finish assessing the newcomer’s offering within the next few weeks. Bennett said of 
the Vigilant Video monitoring program, “ICE is currently looking into the benefits of utilizing a widely‐used mobile law 
enforcement database tool, which would allow officers to identify the whereabouts of  vehicles registered in the system, 
in order to better locate and apprehend at‐large convicted criminal aliens." 
  
Only the agency’s Dallas field office had requested the surveillance tool, called the National Vehicle Location Service, so 
it is not yet known whether other regions will make use of either technology. Other ICE offices are testing the concepts, 
officials later said. Under the $24,592 five‐year agreement, the Vigilant Video application would be accessible via 
cellphone. ICE has not decided whether it will use the phone functionality, officials said on Tuesday.  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000049
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:45 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Hey

Looks like he has rescheduled – he will let me know how the 18th works.  If it works well I may like to take our out there 
on the 24th/25th in tandem.  I will keep you apprised. 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:24 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Hey 
 
Never happened, we are all so busy. I just put on paper a trial run on system July 18, 2012 if all works out we will deploy 
July 24 and 25th on full Op.  
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 10:58 AM 
To:
Subject: Hey 
 

 
I have been off for the last 2 weeks.  How did your test go with the LPR device?  Did you know that 

 Let me know. 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 4:30 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NVLS v. Platenet.net

Thanks. 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 4:29 PM 
To:
Subject: NVLS v. Platenet.net 
 

Platenet.net LPR records (to date
 
NVLS total LPR Records (to date) ‐
 
Both claim the same type of capabilities for hot list and system storage.  Vigilant Video appears to have a bit of a 
headstart.  I am looking for the coverage slides for Platenet.net. 
 

 Special Agent 
Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872  {office} 
(802) 316  {cell} 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 9:39 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NVLS

 
appears to be the contracting officer, will keep you apprised.    

 
Special Agent 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 9:09 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: NVLS 
 

 
Can you contact our folks at HSI HQs who were involved in this initial discussion and obtain some additional details 
regarding the item below?   
 

More than 685 million continually updated images of license plates gathered in a commercial database soon will
be available to federal authorities for pinpointing the hideouts of escaped illegal immigrants, according to a 
contract slated to be finalized Tuesday. 

The National Vehicle Location Service program, commonly used in law enforcement, is intended to augment 
manual field surveillance of fugitives, Homeland Security Department officials said. Fugitive aliens are non-
U.S. citizens who have not complied with deportation orders. 

The geo-tracking data largely will come from commercial camera operators who capture license plate 
information on behalf of lenders trying to recover collateral from borrowers, according to the vendor, Vigilant 
Video. Also, law enforcement agencies themselves increasingly are deploying license plate readers to share 
photographs through the service. 

Under the terms of the deal, authorities at Immigration and Customs Enforcement’s Dallas field office can enter 
a runaway’s plate numbers and receive an alert when the database finds a matching location record, a July 5 
contract justification notice stated. The system “detects and records license plate numbers on moving cars, and 
compares them in real time to ‘hot list’ data to offer alarms where and when needed,” government documents 
stated. 

Based on ICE’s Google searches and inquiries to the General Services Administration, Vigilant Video is the 
only firm currently providing this type of system, officials said. The $24,592 five-year deal is scheduled to be 
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awarded on July 10. “This database will save [ICE] many productive man hours by identifying the whereabouts 
of vehicles registered within the scope of the fugitive investigation,” the document stated. “The current method 
utilizes traditional surveillance methods.” 

A free trial of the service yielded 100 arrests within six months, including some fugitives associated with cold 
cases, officials said. 

The public notice did not include a privacy policy or terms of use. Vigilant Video’s website states that any law 
enforcement department with a valid agency code can use the service. Police usage is self-regulated, according 
to the company. Officers log on to the system through virtual private networks or secure communications 
protocols for HTTPS sites. 

ICE is behind schedule in closing runaway cases, according to agency records. In 2007, ICE expected to 
eliminate a backlog of about 600,000 absconders before the end of fiscal 2009, the agency reported to the DHS 
inspector general. By November 2011, ICE officials counted 480,000 fugitive cases remaining. That number 
represented a decrease of more than 26,500 since the beginning of the fiscal year, officials noted at the time. 

ICE’s National Fugitive Operations Program, which partners with local law enforcement to remove escapees, 
has grown from eight to 104 field teams since it was launched roughly a decade ago. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000053
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:45 PM
To:
Subject: LPR Device

 
I am working on putting together a workable LPR project.  I currently have one small dataset from Friday.  I gained fair 
familiarity with the device.  What I would like to do is obtain two datasets that we can run against one another and also 
compare with   Having the three sets of information for 
comparison may allow us to utilize  This, in turn, may assist
in his
 
Proposed run from
1930 NB. 
 
Will run Thursday, with your concurrence.  I would like to set the system up again tomorrow for further familiarization.  I 
would like to work

 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 8:53 AM
To:
Subject: FW: LPR OP

 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 6:51 PM 
To:
Subject: LPR OP 
 
We just postponed the LPR Op for July 25 ‐ 26.     We took it out today and I think it was very 
successful.  The trial run helped workout some of the bugs and should be putting a new Op together for the second 
week of August.   
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:09 PM
To:
Subject: FW: LPR Databases

FYI. 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:08 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: LPR Databases 
 
I have not. Currently we are trying to come up with 4 or 5 mandatory criteria that the systems must be able to meet. If 
both companies can meet our requirements then we will award to the one with the lowest price. Any information you 
would like to provide would be helpful.  
 

 
Compliance and Removals (CR) | Contract Specialist 
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) 
Phone: 202‐732 Fax: 202‐732‐7446 
Email:
 
Your First Partner in Acquisition! 
Help us Support You Better: How’s My Service? 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:45 PM 
To:
Subject: LPR Databases 
 

 
Have you had any feedback from Mr. at Dallas relating to a comparison of NVLS and Plate.Net?  Just curious.  I 
was wondering what, if any, feedback you were looking for.  I had already sent a couple of sentences but if you would 
like I could get a bit more comprehensive. 
 

 
Special Agent 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 12:11 PM
To:
Subject: RE: LPR

The LPR is going to   s checking with  to see if will be pursued within the next few 
weeks.  If not, there is no problem
 

   
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:58 AM 
To:
Subject: Fw: LPR 
 
We discussed the possibility of this prior to me leaving. Still possible when the LPR

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:55 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: LPR  
  
OK.  As discussed we thought about putting it 

 OK, talk next week. 
 

Special Agent 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Homeland Security Investigations(HSI) 
SAC Newark Office 
620 Frelinghuysen Avenue 
Newark, New Jersey  07114 
Desk (973) 776
Cell   (973) 332
Fax   (973) 776-5535 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:49 AM 
To:
Subject: Re: LPR 
 
Roger that  I'm back in the office next week.  
 
I'll find out the status of the LPR nd see where things are at.

 
I'll be in touch next week. Thanks,  
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:44 AM 
To:
Subject: LPR  
  
Hi 
Getting back from leave and wanted to follow up with you on our discussion about the Plate Reader from BCSC.   
 
I called the BCSC and they stated you were TDY.  We are definitely eager to put the LPR to use 

 Let me know how I can help facilitate getting things working over here.   My G/S is  973‐445‐

 
 
Look forward to talking with you. 
 
 
 

Special Agent 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Homeland Security Investigations(HSI) 
SAC Newark Office 
620 Frelinghuysen Avenue 
Newark, New Jersey  07114 
Desk (973) 776-
Cell   (973) 332
Fax   (973) 776-5535 
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From:
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 9:36 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Spreadsheet
Attachments: Avis Subpoena Results 7-11-12 (Hitlist).xls

Attached is the

 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
Desk:  (802) 872
BB:      (802) 683
Fax:     (802)‐872‐6200 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:31 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Spreadsheet 
 
These are the results of the    looks like the best target 
by far –

 
 
_____ 
 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(802) 872 Desk 
(802) 683 BlackBerry 
 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:20 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Spreadsheet 
 
FYI added two columns on  but a 
pretty high percentage of hits. 
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:07 AM 
To:
Subject: Spreadsheet 
 
Kevin, 
 
I found a number of the vehicles in the

 
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

 
I wasn’t intentionally putting you off, I did receive a response from Vigilant Video and from    Following is the 
information that I received from Vigilant Video  
 

Currently 

Installed :
And numerous other’s  
 
Reward letter from 
 
So Vigilant Video provided equipment is

 
I have a suggestion

 
For this suggestion we would need

  
 

Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:26 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject:
 
All,  

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000061

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
Desk 802‐872‐
BB 802‐839
Fax 802‐872‐6200 

 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000062
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 9:26 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: NVLS

Importance: High

All,  
This serves as a reminder that as a matter of course,

 Please see if you need a refresher on how to access the 
system. I will be tracking this to ensure compliance with this request. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 

Section Chief 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane  
Williston, Vermont 
(802) 872‐
(802) 316‐ (cell) 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000063
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:30 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LPR Devices

 
I neglected to mention that by gathering the information first we could avoid the costs of the

 we could gather and download the information afterward for analysis. 
 

 Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 –
(802) 316 –
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:27 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: LPR Devices 
Importance: High 
 

 
I was going over the LPR device again and implementation –  – we could 
conduct the following program. 
 
I like doing this locally as mentioned as we have control and the ability to experiment a bit.  The proposal is as 
follows (in two parts); 

 
Part 1 – This is the nice part 

 
1. 

2. 
3. 

4. 
 

Part 2 – After conducting analysis of our data we could (once we determine we have information of interest); 
 
1. Set up a meeting and share our findings. 
2. Determine the HSI better course of action,

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000064

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
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3. In conjunction with
a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 
e. Set up LPR device at predetermined 

 
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
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000065

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 3:40 PM
To:
Subject: Fw: LPR Thoughts
Attachments: LPR Proposal.docx

Thoughts? 
 

Section Chief  
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center  
Homeland Security Investigations  
Desk: 802‐872

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Sent using BlackBerry  

 
  

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 02:55 PM 
To: 
Subject: LPR Thoughts  
  

 
Attached are a couple of thoughts – I prefer the

 
, Special Agent 

Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 872 –  {office} 
(802) 316 –  {cell} 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000066
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 3:23 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System

 
I contacted GS  at  as they have also purchased a Vigilant Video LPR device and discussed the 
License and Subscription Fees.  His office has obligated the funds to pay for such.  Further, I contacted Vigilant Video as 

nd the BCSC are both HSI components we should not have to pay twice for licensing to which they agreed.   
 
Bottom line is paying the fees (at least for this year) which should cover HSI.  Vigilant Video is amending 
their Site Agreement for our LPR purchase. 
 

Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 2:20 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System 
 

is acting. 
 

From:
To:
Cc:
Sent: Wed Sep 14 14:16:06 2011 
Subject: FW: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System  

 
I know you are on travel – please see attached page four.  I was advised of the “Subscription Fee” although we were told 
that the fee wa I guess they figured that we would 

 I do not have in any of my notes any reference to a “Site License Fee” for the system which is 
 My reading of this document indicates an additional for this purchase (to use the system). 

 

Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 2:03 PM 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000067
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To:
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System  
 

 
The proposed changes to the Site License Agreement have been approved by the Vigilant Video senior management. 
 

 
Please execute the attached agreement completing two originals.  Please send me an electronic copy of the signed 
document (or fax to me at 216‐274‐9805) and send the two original signed documents to: 
 
Vigilant Video 
2021 Las Positas Ct. Suite 101 
Livermore, CA 94551 
Attn:
 
Once I have a copy of the agreement then I will release the order to my fulfillment department.  A countersigned original 
will be returned after it has been processed. 
 
Thank you all for your attention to this matter and for your patients in ironing out the fine points, we at Vigilant Video 
look forward to a successful deployment.  
 
 
Best regards, 
 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 
216.201  Office 
216.235  Cell 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 12:18 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System  
 
Thanks
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000068

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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I just received the document from our Legal office and the items that conflict with Federal law have been deleted.  If you 
can agree to this, we will have  initial and complete the form, since he will be the technical and holder of the site 
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
 

 
I would be happy to clarify.  The Software Site License Agreement consists of two charges (outlined on page 4 of the 
agreement): 

1. The initial site license fee based on tier level 
a. 

b. 

2. The Annual Subscription fee is the second charge.  The annual fee is based on the number of cameras that are a 
part of the system and is calculated as follows: 

a. 
b. 

 
The purpose of the site license model is to ensure best in class software support to our end users and a constantly 
updated system.  The site license model allows us to provide unlimited user participation without having to engage in 
complicated calculations related to the number of users.  LPR technology is a fast evolving technology and by 
participating in the site license program we can ensure that you always have access to the latest features and product 
developments.  The idea behind this method is to make it simple to budget for the support of the system year over year 
without fear of costly upgrade charges. 
 
I hope this helps to frame your understanding of our program better.  I would be happy to provide any other details that 
you think would be useful. 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000069
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 3:37 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System  
 

 
While I am awaiting the review, can you provide clarification on the Site License Fees and subscription fees listed in the 
software site license agreement and how this will effect this contract. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 12:39 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System  
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000070
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Thank you 
 
I will hold the PO and await your feedback. 
 
Best regards, 
 

Vigilant Video 
Regional Sales Manager 
216.201 ‐ Office 
216.235 ‐ Cell 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 1:20 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System  
 

 
I have to have this document reviewed by our Legal office.  Once they have reviewed and advised, I will provide you with 
what the government can and can’t agree to or questions in regards to what is in the agreement. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 12:08 PM 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000071
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To:
Subject: RE: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System  
 
Mr.
 
Thank you for the quick turnaround on this project.  In order for the purchase to be considered complete Vigilant Video 
will need an executed copy of the Software Site License Agreement that was sent along with the original quotation.  I 
have attached a copy of the agreement to this response for convenience.  Once I have a signed copy of the attached site 
license agreement  then I will be able to fulfill the order. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 1:00 PM 
To:
Subject: Notice of Award - HSCEMD-11-P-00261 Mobile LPR System  
 
Vigilant Video: 
 
I have attached Purchase Order HSCEMD‐11‐P‐00261 for your action in reference to your quote AJG‐0020‐04 dated 0‐9‐
2011.  Please review and sign page 1, blocks 30a, 30b, & 30c and return a copy. 
 
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

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000072
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
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 10:20 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Ayacht - Vigilant LPR quote 
 
Good Morning 
 
Attached is an amended quotation representing a direct relationship with Vigilant Video.  Also included is a copy of the 
Vigilant Video Software Site License Agreement.  Please let me know if any further revision is needed in order to comply 
with your purchasing guidelines. 
 
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
 
To All: 
 
Ayacht is not registered to do business with the Federal Government under the Ayacht name.  The quote should come 
from Vigilant Video vice Ayacht. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of Acquisition Management 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000073

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
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 8:49 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Ayacht - Vigilant LPR quote 
 

 
Attached is our proposal and software site license agreement as requested.  Please call or email me directly with any 
questions from either document.  I appreciate the opportunity  and look forward to hearing back from you. 
 
Regards, 

:: Sales 
Ayacht Technology Solutions 
PO Box 955 
Bolton, Ma 01740 
O. 978-779-
C. 978-660-
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

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000074
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From:
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 9:34 AM
To:
Subject: FW: LPR Procurement

I will contact HQ, shop, to see if it was they that had purchased the unit or not. 
 

Special Agent 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 9:26 AM 
To:
Subject: LPR Procurement 
 

 
I was speaking with Vigilant Video’s Regional Sales Manager late last week and he mentioned that the DHS ICE has 
recently purchased an LPR unit.  I do not have any particular details about it just yet, but thought it might be of interest 
to learn how they went about procurement.  Once I can provide you with more details I will be sure to do so. 
 
Give me a call if you have any other questions. 
 
Regards, 
 

:: Sales 
Ayacht Technology Solutions 
PO Box 955 
Bolton, Ma 01740 
O. 978-779
C. 978-660
F. 888-740-4011 
www.ayacht.com 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 1:10 PM
To:

Subject: LPR Data

UPDATE: 
 
The LPR data and website now contain  retrievable 
via the  nterface. 
 

 

National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
Homeland Security Investigations 
(802) 872 Desk 
(802) 683 Cell 
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LICENSE PLATE READER (LPR) AND LPR DATABASE ACCESS 
 

PERFORMANCE WORK STATEMENT (PWS) 
May XX, 2011 

 
SECTION ONE, BACKGROUND - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES:  
 
1.0. BACKGROUND:  
 

The National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center (BCSC) provides 24 x 7, real-time 
investigative support to law enforcement agencies that encounter or interdict currency 
nationwide.  The BCSC provides tactical intelligence and investigative support by 
examining and exploiting evidence obtained during traffic stops. The BCSC is looking to 
further enhance its capabilities through the purchase and implementation of mobile LPR 
data collection devices at specific target corridor locations during targeted hours of 
operation to aide in the identification, apprehension and arrest of Bulk Cash Couriers.  
The BCSC also will implement access to a large repository of LPR data.  Access to a 
large LPR dataset will allow “Hot-List” or lookout capabilities that will aid in the 
identification of members and associates of criminal organizations. 
 
Bulk Cash Smuggling (BCS) is one of the greatest money laundering threats facing the 
international law enforcement community. The U.S. Government’s 2005 National Money 
Laundering Threat Assessment and the 2003 Report on Terrorist Financing issued by the 
Government Accountability Office (GAO) identified BCS as a method utilized by drug 
smuggling, human trafficking, and other criminal organizations involved in cross-border 
crimes to launder their illegal financial gains abroad.  

 
 
1.1. SPECIFIC FUNCTIONS:  
 
The contractor shall provide the following: 
 

a. The contractor shall provide mobile LPR data collection device sets. being 
capable of The 
devices will allow LPR data collection, at a minimum, The 
devices must have the capability for and use.   
 

b. The contractor shall provide training on the installation, use and implementation of the 
mobile LPR data collection devices to the Special Agents and Criminal Research 
Specialists assigned to the Bulk Cash Smuggling Center (approximately staff 
members). 
 

c. The contractor shall provide secure storage of LPR data for the BCSC.  No outside 
agency will have access to BCSC LPR data unless authorized by the BCSC. 
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d. The contractor shall provide access, 24/7/365 (for all BCSC staff members as directed by 
BCSC management), to a dynamic dataset of LPR data for the purposes listed below; 
 
1) Dynamic query of the database to include exact matches and partial matches. 
2) Analytical queries which allow for large portions of data to be retrieved and 
examined by BCSC staff. 
3) Entry and utilization of a “Hot-List” or lookout system.  The BCSC must have 
dynamic control of all Hot-List entries to include access and notification(s). 
4) If software updates are made by the contractor during the contact period the software 
will be appropriately updated by the contractor without further incurred expense. 
 

e. The contractor shall provide training on utilization of the LPR database and training 
manuals (with updates) with which to train BCSC staff on the LPR database. 

 
1.2. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:  The delivery of hardware will be coordinated 

between the BCSC and the contractor, but shall be required between May 1st, 2011, and 
April 30th, 2012.  The requisite training will be provided; a) upon delivery of any LPR 
hardware, and b) upon entry into contract for storage and access to existing LPR data. 

 
1.3. PLACE OF PERFORMANCE:  The BCSC in Williston, Vermont and the contractor’s 

facility.  These locations are subject to change based on the needs of the BCSC with 
concurrence from the contractor.  

 
SECTION TWO, SERVICE DELIVERY SUMMARY 
 
 
Deliverables.  The contractor shall deliver the following items: 
 

SDS # and Performance Objective SOW 
Para 

Due Date Performance Threshold 

SDS #1.  Deliver mobile LPR data 
collection device sets to BCSC  

1.1.a To be determined  

SDS#2.  Provide training on the installation, 
use and implementation
data collection devices described in SOW 
paragraph 1.1.a 

1.1.b To be determined Hands-on training on the 
effective and proper 
installation and utilization of 
the equipment purchased in 
SOW paragraph 1.1.a. 
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SDS#3.  Provide secure storage LPR data 
for the BCSC.  No other LEA or agency 
having access unless specifically authorized 
by BCSC. 

1.1.c To be determined Provide secure storage and 
24/7 access to data for the 
BCSC. 
 

SDS#4.  Provide access to and training 
materials for a dynamic LPR dataset for 
BCSC personnel. 

1.1.d To be determined Hands-on training provided 
on real or test LPR data to 
become proficient with the 
database. 
 

 
SECTION THREE, GOVERNMENT FURNISHED MATERIALS 
 
3.0.  Workspace: The government shall ensure that adequate workspace is provided to  

Accommodate storage of equipment and necessary training aids, students, and contractor 
personnel.  The Government will provide access to necessary workspace one (1) day prior 
to the designated training dates for the contractor to “set up” training aids and materials, 
if necessary. 
 

3.1. Transportation/Travel: The contractor will be responsible for all transportation of  
training aids and instructors to and from the venue. The contractor shall submit estimated 
travel costs to the Government for approval prior to travel.  The Government will 
reimburse the contractor for approved actual travel expenses in accordance with federal 
travel regulations. 

 
3.2.  Computer Connectivity:  The government will not provide connectivity to the base 

computer system however they will insure that necessary electricity is available for use 
by the contractor.    

 
SECTION FOUR, GENERAL INFORMATION:  
 
4.0.      Qualifications:   None  
             
4.1 Quality Control Plan:  Not required.  
 
4.2  Information Assurance (IA) Security Requirements:  None.  Contractor personnel will  
            not have access to any ICE-based computer network. 
 
4.3 Access Control:  The contractor will be responsible for assuring that all  
            participants entering each day of training present valid law enforcement  
            identification.  
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
 
I know ikely copied you – but it looks like we are finally in business for an LPR and access to the LEARN database. 
 

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
 
Please find the attached amended requisition, 192111VHQBCSC0020.1 changing the price from  The 
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
 
We finally received the quote and it is  We need an amended requisition for the 
additional funds.   please review and sign the attached J&A document and return a copy for my signature. 
 
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
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JUSTIFICATION AND APPROVAL (J&A) 

Statutory Authority: Under FAR 13.501, the Department of Homeland Security, Immigration and 
Customs (ICE) Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) Dallas, is granted authority to procure 
sole source (including brand name) acquisitions conducted under simplified acquisitions 
procedures, which are exempt from the requirements of FAR Part 6. Pursuant to FAR 13.501(a), 
the Contracting Officer must conduct and prepare written justification using the format at 6.303· 
2, modified to reflect and acquisition under the test program for commercial items. 

1. Agency and Contracting Activity 

Requiring Agency: Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Immigrations and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE), Homeland Security Investigations (HSI), Division 2. National Bulk Cash 
Smuggling Center 

Contracting Activity: Office of Acquisition Management, Investigations & Mission Support 
Dallas, Texas 

The Investigations & Mission Support Dallas proposes to enter into a contract on a basis other 
than full and open competition. 

2 Nature and/Or Description OfTbe Action Being Approved 

DHS ICE HSI has a requirement to obtain a "Brand Name" only mobile License Plate Reader 
(LPR) systems on a sole source basis at an estimated cost of~ The vendor is Vigilant 
Video, Inc. 2021 Las Positas Court, Suite 101 , Livermore, CA 94551. 

3 Description Of Supplies/Services 

The requirement is for BeSe to further enhance its cal)3b,i1it.ies th",ug,h 
irnlplelrnelltal.ionof mobile LPR data collection devices 

a total estimated finn fixed price of (0)(4) 

Reader device and robust database access will assist ICE in investigating, disrupting and 
dismantling criminal organizations engaged in Bulk Cash Smuggling into, out of, or through the 
United States. 

Estimated Cost: 

concurrent access to 
(b}(4J 
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4 Identification of Statutory Authority Pcrmitting Other Than Full and Opcn Competition 

The statutory authority permitting other than full and open competition is the test program for 
commercial items (section 4202 of the Clinger-Cohen Act of] 996). 

S. Demonstration that the Contractor's Unique Qualifications or the nature of the 
acquisition requires use of the authority cited. 

Private LPR Data Sharing - Vigilant Video holds approximately 80010 of the market share for 
private LPR systems and at present has a private fleet that scans over 30 million plates per month 
nationwide. This data is housed in the National Vehicle Location Service (NVLS) database 
which now has over 360 million LPR data records. 

Vigilant Video provides for Centralized NO COST data hosting. The data is hosted within the 
LEARN system which provides access to the NVLS database as well. This LEARN system also 
provides appropriate security for agency specific information that shall not be shared. 

Vigilant Video offers a Site License Agreement (SLA) which allows for ongoing and unlimited 
technical support for upgrades, bugs, fixes, and patches throughout the enrollment period. 

6. Efforts To Obtain Competition 

The Vigilant Video brand name product and features are essential to the Government's 
requirements, and market research indicates other companies' similar products lack the LPR data 
collection and sharing feature required to meet the mission requirement and cannot be modified 
10 meet, the agency's needs 

A notice will not be publicize to the Government Point of Entry (www.fbo.gov) in accordance 
with the exception at FAR 5.201 (b)(I)(i) Contract action does not meet the threshold as stated in 
5.IOI(a)(I). 
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7. Determination by the Contracting officer that the Anticipated Cost the Government will 
be Fair and Reasonable. 

The Contracting Officer. her,eby~~~ the cost to the Government will be fair and reasonable 
based on historical pricing previous contract HSCEMD-II-P-OO 160 and 
the vendor's pricing list. 

8 Description Of Market Research 

Market research was conducted via the GSA Schedule and open market sources. There are a few 
sources that manufacture and distribute mobile LPR systems. but do not have the dynamic LPR 
database to meet mission requirements. The results of the market research are as follows: 

ELSAG North America manufacturer the and is provided on (b)(7)e 

GSA schedule by DRS Technical Services, Inc. Contract No. GS·07F·0073L COS1_ per 
unit. (b)(7)e 

SKYCOP LPR System (GSA). contract number GS·07F·OI85U - cost i~.iii!i. per unit and 
SKYCap does not provide LPR data sharing or no cost data hosting. Data sharing and data 
hosting are essential in meeting BeSe requirement. 

SKYCOP PAN & TILT SYSTEM (GSA), contract number GS·07F·OI85U - cost is .Mi_ per 
unit and SKYCOPY does not provide LPR data sharing or no cost data hosting. Data sharing 
and data hosting are essential in meeting BCSC requirement. 

GENETEC AUTOVIEW LPR 25MM LENS \uo,n), 

Sharing. 

PIPS Technology. PIPS Technology.lnc.lFederal Signal. Bryan Sturgill. 804 Innovation Drive. 
Knoxville, TN 37932-2562, Office:865·392·11m!1i non·GSA. cost is estimated in excess of 
MUM per unit. PIPS Technology docs not offer free data hosting nor the robust LPR Data 
Sharing. 
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9 Any Other Faets Supporting The Use Of Other Than Full And Open Competition 

Currently, some HSI divisions utilize the ELSAG North America which is 
contracted through DRS Technical Services that is currently working closely with Customs and 
Border Protection the next of (b)l f)o 

. This system is not up and running, but will 
provide in the future a means to exchange extracted reports between HSI Divisions if needed 

10. Listing of Sources, if any, that expressed, in writing, and interest in the acquisition. 

PIPS Technology 

t I. A Statement Of The Actions, If Any, The Agency May Take To Remove Or Overcome 
Any Barriers To Competition Before Any Subsequent Acquisition For Supplies Or 
Services Required 

SCSC will continue to monitor in the future and LPRdata 
collection/extraction means to meet the SCSC mission and will consider in future requirements. 

12.CERTIFICA TlONS 

I certify that this requirement meets the Government's minimum need and that the supporting 
data, which forms a basis for this justification, is complete and accurate: 

Technical Representative 

Contracting Officer: 

This justification is accurate and complete to the best afmy knowledge and belief. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Date 
Contracting Officer 
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From: 
Sent: 2:54 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: License Plate Reader Document 
Attachments: ACQ ALERT 11-01 Amend 4 FY 2011 Continuing Resolution.pdf 

IIIIIIII 

I have an appl to speak with __ tomorrow - but LPR stuff does not look good under a CR for the reasons listed 
below. Do you have insight which might push it into pre-authorized funding? Or some other category which may be 
alright? She was not optimistic .. . 1 endeavor . 

••• 
From: 

sen.t.: IIFrlllid~a~Yil' II!M6a!lrchn2~5,. 2011 2:45 PM 
To:~ 
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Document 

Hi,um •• 
Just wanted to give you an update IIIIIIl wants to discuss your requirement with Le.sal this next week since this 
latest CR is much more definitive relative to what equates to a New Start. Note the 2 sentence of the excerpt 
from the Acquisition Alert inserted here below: 

6. New Starts: Section 101 of the CR prohjbits the Department from initiating new programs, 
or expanding the scope of existing programs. projects or acti vi ties. also known as ·'New 
Starts". If the Department had authority in FY 2010 and sufficient funds to carry out a 
particular progmm. then that program is not a new start. If the Department did nol have 
proper authori ty or funding, then the program, project or activity is a new start and is 
prohib ited. 

I have attached complete Acquisition Alert for your review. 

I will keep you posted. 

Have a good weekend. 

iDilli\UI 
(214) 905-IBI!I(Office) 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, Mardl23, 2011 2:12 PM 
T o:_mrifillliiiiiiiNi 
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Document 

Thank you!! 
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2

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:10 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Document 
 
Hi,  
 
Just wanted to acknowledge your reply and assure you that I am going to get on your draft tomorrow.  I am 
having to prepare for an important meeting in the morning.  Once we’re past that, I can focus on your 
document.  OK?    
 
Thanks, 
 

(214) 905 Office) 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:28 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Document 
 

Thank you for your response.   My Unit Chief has stated that this would be an eligible purchase under the CR as it comes 
within our offices parameters. 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:47 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: License Plate Reader Document 
 
Good morning,

I would be happy to provide you my feedback.   
 
In the interest of time and prioritizing orders, can you tell me if you have determined if this would be considered 
an eligible purchase while we’re under the CR.  Please understand I am only asking because I have a PILE of 
orders which much be completed by the end of next week, March 31.   
 
Can you tell me where your requirement (should it become one), will fall … during or after the CR is lifted?  I wish 
I was experienced working new requirements that a 15 minute glance could say “looks great except you need 
bam, bam, bam …. ”, but it’s gonna take me more time.  Trust you understand.    
 
Hope all is well. 
 

(214) 905 (Office) 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 5:55 AM 
To: 
Subject: License Plate Reader Document 
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Attached is the document that I have prepared so far to investigate purchasing the LPR equipment and database access 
that I spoke with you about.  Would it be possible for you to provide feedback? 
 
Thank You, 
 

Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 288 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Fo llow up 
Flagged 

Additio nal Funds Request 

Why don' t you draft a m"""ge e"'pl,oy"e"d',;,;,ng that we are moving forward with purchasing a LPR unit that 
will be II I 

From: 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:44 PM 
To: M3ibJAlWti8I 
Subject: FW: 192111VHQBCCCSC0020-

along with anticipated access to the LEARN database? 

Additional Funds Request 

I know _ likely copied you - but it looks like we are finally in business for an LPR and access to the LEARN database. 

Special Agent 
Srrmg:gli.ng Center 

From: OI-Requisitions 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:27 PM 
To: ICE Requisition Processing Dallas 
Cc: (b)(6) (b)17)(C 

Subject: 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 

Hello: 

(b)(7}e 

Please process the attached amended requisition. 

Thank you, 
.1lIII1II1lIII!Jllllll for 01 Requisitions 

From: ,lll1IIII1I!1IIfi1lll1l 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:06 PM 
To: ClI:I'~;s;t;c", 

Additional Funds Request 

K.,~U'''t for Requisition 19;11l.1"HC1B(:C(:SC:OCI20 
Importance: High 

Hello, 

1 
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Please find the attached amended requisition, 192111VHQBCSC0020.1 changing the p,l,el".m 
contract officer assigned to this PR is.IlIIIIIIIIIID!l1III1 

If you need any further information, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

MSS 

Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
DHS!HSI!DIV II 
Williston, VT 

802-872-" 

Cc: 
""'lues' for Requisition 192111 VHQBCCCSC0020 

You can CC me, but it has to go through 01 Requisitions. The vendor is Vigilant Video. 

Contract Specialist 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office 01 ACC1Ulsl'lon.M.arlage,m .. n' 

H('lp us support you bett('r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http: //wv.rw.acasolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

The 

This messa!le is iAteAflefleAl f fer the Hse Bt the if1fli\' itlHaler ef1tity te ..... hi€h it is afltlressefl aAtl ma~ €Bf1ti1iA iAfermatiBA that is Jlri '/ile!lefl , €BAfitleAtial 
Br sHlljea te €BJl~ ri!jht. Ap, '1 Hf1aHtherilefl loise, fliselBsHre , flistrillHtiBf1 Br €BJl~ if1!1 Bt this €BmmHAieatiBA II~ aA fBAe Bther thaA the iAtef1flefl re€iJlief1t is 
strial 'l JlrBhillitetl . It ~eH re€eiiefl this messa!je iA effBr, Jllease ABti1'j seAfler af1fl flelete this messa!le. 

From: .6.1_ 
Sent: Friday, September 09,201111:42 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: J&A and Additional Funds Request for Requisition 192111VHQBCCCSC0020 ••• iI!flll!l •• 

Hello 

Can you advise me on the vendor for PR# 192111VHQBCSC0020. I am preparing the updated amended requisition for 
the additional funds. I will be sending it to your attention momentarily. 

Thank you for all of your assistance. 

MMi4i,4 MSS 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
DHS!HSI!DIV II 
Williston, VT 

802-872 111DJ!1l 
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Helio M-M"1 

We finally received the quote and it is !iii' vice the 'd We need an amended requisition for the 
additional fund s .. pl ease review and sign the attached J&A document and return a copy for my signature. 

Thanks, 

i i 
AS Management Team 
ICE Office of ACC1Uisi'ion.M.a"age,me.n' 

H('lp us support you bett('r-
TELL US HOW WE ARE DOING! 
Go to http: //wv.rw.acasolinc.com/ICE/OAQ/feedback.cfm 

This ffiessa!le is iAteAflefleAl f fef the Hse Bt the if1fli\' i6Halef ef1tity te ..... hieh it is afl6fessefl aA6 ffia~ EBf1ti1iA iAfefffiatiBA that is Jlfi '/ile!lefl , eBAfi6eAtiai 
Bf sHlljea te eBJl~ fi!jht. Ap,'1 Hf1aHthefilefl loise, fliseIBSHFe, flistfillHtiBf1 Bf EBJl~ if1!1 Bt this EBffiffiHAiEatiBA II~ aA fBAe Bthef thaA the iAtef1flefl feeiJlief1t is 
stfial'l JlfBhillite6. It ~eH feeeiiefl this ffiessa!je iA effBf, Jllease ABti1'j seAflef af1fl flelete this ffiessa!le . 

3 
ICE 2012FOIA19286.000182 

bewhite
Cross-Out



1

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:28 PM
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS Access
Attachments: NVLS_Invitation.pdf

Hi
 
It was a pleasure speaking with you today. 
 
Attached is an NVLS invitation to share with your department. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:15 PM 
To
Cc:
Subject: FW: NVLS Access 
 

I apologize I had your email address wrong. Please read bleow. 
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Thank you, --
Section Chief 
Bu lk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 
(802)872 .& 

Subject: FW: NVLS Access 

lfU1iiiItl!ti 
I am writing to request access to the NVLS program. I am a Section Chief at Homeland Security Investigations (HSl's), 
National Bu lk Cash Smuggling Center (BCSC). We provide support to federal, state and local law enforcement agencies 
involved in the interdiction of bulk cash. Access to the NVLS program will provide invaluable intelligence information to 

I understand that in order to provide us access you require our 
a Federa l Agency in the United States. 

If you should require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (802) 872 

Section Chief 
National Bu lk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, Vermont 
(802) 872·M66 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

25, 2010 11:44 AM 

Please have your listed supervisor email me your correct ORI number or authorization for the ORI number submitted. 

The NVLS program is only available to US based law enforcement agencies. Therefore, this confirmation is necessary to 
preserve the integrity of the program. 

Please feel free to call me at your earliest convenience. Once confirmed we will grant access immediately. 

I apologize for the delay. 

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
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:20 AM 
To:
Subject: NVLS Access 
 
Ms

I am a Senior Special Agent with the ICE National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center.  While attempting to login the system 
would not accept my ORI, which I provided at The system does not recognize my ORI.  Is there a 
way that we can rectify this? 
 
Thank You, 
 

Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 288 -
(802) 316 - bb / cell 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: agreements 
Attachments: NVL;.Dalr:, W_NVlS.pdf 

Importance: High 

W.M 

This tasking has been completed and routed back to the poe listed on the original tasking highlighted below. 

D2 (Bulk: Cash Smuggling Center (BCSC», 

Background: On AprilS , 2011 , the Executive Associate Director (EAD) of Homeland Security Investigations 
(HSI) approved the HSI evaluation of the National Vehicle Location Service Tier II NVLS 
Tier II will law enforcement 

These features are accessed through the NVLS website and do not 
require software installation. These enhanced services will assist law enforcement in the investigative 
process . On March 29, 2010, the ChiefInformation Technology Officer for the International Justice and Public 
Safety Network (NIets) announced that the NVLS is now supp0l1ing through the 
NVLS Tier I LPR database which will allow Law Enforcement Agencies (LEAs) across the country to query 
the NVLS database. 

The success of this service has resulted in a number of law enforcement ag,en"ies ,'CCrt" I "'qllesting 

In response to 
request, II Program · now for LEAs to access the Tier II 
Program, NVLS will need to charge LEAs a fee. In order to detennine whether or not NVLS Tier II is worth 
theME. per month per user fee, the Information Sharing and Infrastructure Management (lSIM) Unit has 
successfully negotiated a free trial nm with NVLS to test their Tier II Program at the following HSI sites ... 

Afterwards, the Infonnation Sharing Supp0l1 
(ISS) Section within ISIM will poll users to gain a measure of the value added in these services. The results of 
this poll will determine any future HSI use ofNVLS Tier II. 

Instructions: On or before April 11, 2011 the BCSC must i·, ierllify 
complete the following actions in the listed order: 

this system and have them 

1. enroll in the NVLS Tier I program (click on "Click Here to 
associated with the NVLS Tier I enrollment. 

2. Complete the attached user a~ment (siS!!, print name and date the form) 

1 
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3. ~~ agl·eelllle:nt to the HSI Program Manager responsible for this 

The free evaluation period will last 60 days once the aCcOlmts are created. After the evaluation period, users 
will be provided with and required to complete a feedback form describing their experience using the 
system. The NVLS PM will generate a report to the HSI EAD based on the results of this feedback. 

Please direct all questions concerning this effort to the following poes. 

Sent:~~~ 
To 
ee: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: NVLS user agreements 
Importance: High 

•• IIlI!lil~IIDIlIII •• and I 11II1II111l1lil1li .. have been selected to utilize the NVLS Tier II database from the Bese 
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

was discussed when Jared came with a demo. 

lIaBElIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII. There was an 
I do not know if it is now an included function with NVLS. 

!llllI!lIII~~I!I. Special Agent 
National Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 

1802)872-. 
1802)316 -

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 8:08 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Vigilant Video 

Do we know what the (bI(7)e entails regarding Vigilant Video? 

The Homeland Security Department has halted today's planned purchase of a geo-tracking service that displays captured 
images of license plates to hunt for runaway illegal immigrants, DHS officials said. 

Initially, on July 5, Immigration and Customs Enforcement, an arm of DHS, announced a deal with Vigilant Video to 
access a repository of more than 685 million tags after the agency's Google search and an inquiry to the General Services 
Administration turned up no competitors. But another vendor has come forward claiming to sell the same vehicle­
tracking features, ICE officials said Tuesday. The agency did not disclose the name of the new company. 

"Currently, the contract in question has not been awarded, as ICE is continuing to evaluate the capabilities of multiple 
vendors to provide this service," ICE spokeswoman Danielle Bennett said in a statement. " ICE is focused on smart and 
effective immigration enforcement, which prioritizes the removal of convicted criminal aliens, threats to national 
security, recent border crossers, illegal re-entrants and immigration fugitives." 

Agency officials said they expect to finish assessing the newcomer's offering within the next few weeks. Bennett said of 
the Vigilant Video monitoring program, "ICE is currently looking into the benefits of utilizing a widely-used mobile law 
enforcement database tool, which would allow officers to identify the whereabouts of vehicles registered in the system, 
in order to better locate and apprehend at-large convicted criminal aliens." 

Only the agency's Dallas field office had requested the surveillance tool, called the National Vehicle location Service, so 
it is not yet known whether other regions will make use of either technology. Other ICE offices are testing the concepts, 
officials later said. Under the $24,592 five-year agreement, the Vigilant Video application would be accessible via 
cell phone. ICE has not decided whether it will use the phone functionality, officials said on Tuesday. 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

All , 

You have been granted access to the license plate reader system by CBP. Please add the below link to your favorites, 
and log in to verify that you have access (TECS User Name and Password). If you have problems, let me know and we'll 
work it out. 

If you have cases you 
stories) send the info to 

images from the _ were used to forward an investigation {i.e. success 
at CBP. He is particularly interested in outbound currency seizures. 

Finally , I spoke wtth llm!l this moming and he gave me two pieces of info we should keep in mind. 

If you have any other questions, just let me know. 

To find iim'lges, 

Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bu Ie Cash Smuggling Center 

(802) 872 B """e 
(802) 683 Berry 

Please have the lll!llpeople sign on to " 0 confirm they are set up properly. Let me know how they did. 

Thanks, 

BART & Associates 
DHS Customs and Border Protection 
OIT/Passenger Systems Program Office 
NEW Ph. 571-468'1III!lIIl 

1 
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Subject III!fJI.G,ccess Request 

We have successfully gained access to the IIfII We're very excited about its potential to enhance our investigations. 

The SCSC would like to requestlGl!lJ!additional accesses to 

Thank you very much for your assistance. 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Note below. The CBP data provided to •••••••• II!IID! •••••••• III_.md I both rant 
plates we'd verified otherwise. 

, 
(802) 
(802) 

From: 

sen;;ti: Wiiedmn~e~Sd~amY., .APril 21, 20109:56 AM 
To: ~ 
Subject: LPR Data via II1II 

Using 

1 ) 
2) 
3) 

The CBP hits retum as such: 

** NOTICE ** 

you can input: 

THE NICB PROVIDES THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SOLELY 
AS AN INVESTIGATORY AID. SINCE THESE RECORDS ARE NOT 
VALIDATED, THE NICB DOES NOT GUARANTEE OR WARRANT THEIR 
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
(802) 872- Phone 
(802) 683- BBerry 
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From: on behalf of BCSC
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 9:50 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Criminal Interdiction Report

 

 
Below is the original report.  Let us know if you need anything else.  I've added you to our distro as well. 
 
_____ 
  

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
(802) 872  Phone 
(802) 683  BBerry 
(802) 872‐6200: Fax 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:19 PM 
To: BCSC 
Subject: Criminal Interdiction Report 
 
The Following Case Involves 
$97009.00 of US Currency 
False Compartment 
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Thanks for the helpllvou Da man 

Vehicle #1 Information: 
Name On Registration/ Rental Contract:.I1I1I1" ••• 
Address .milIIIIIIlIIDilIi. 
City:Norfolk 
State:Virginia 
Zip:23S03 
license PlatedaWIDJlli 
license Plate 

VIN II!I!!!!II!I!I 

Type:Passenger Car 

Colo.W. 
Mileage:272000 
Planning to Seize Vehicle:Yes 

Commercial Vehicle Information: 
Was A Commercial Vehicle Involved?:No 

Subject #1 Information: 
This subject was:Driver 

Name~=I===1 Address 
City:Chesapeak 
Race:black 
DOBfidfliM5i& 
Sex:M 

Any Phone Calls Been Made:Unknown 
In Country lIIegally:No 

2 
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From: (0 ti) (b)(7)(C 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 1:07 PM 
To: 
Subject: Vigilant Video 

r: About Vigilant Video - Wmdows Internet EHplorer provided by ICE-OHS-SIG (v1,O-ICEDt) 

... I@) http://www.vigilantvideo.comfabout.htm 

Favorites Tools Help 

(b)(7)e 

Overview 

Vigilant Video is dedicated to 
providing innovative technologies to 
both public and private security 
groups. Each day our company works 

pioneer new methods of delivering 
valuable information to those who need it most. Our 
goal is to enhance security enforcement on all levels. 
We create software applications, coupled with 
unparalleled customer support, to maintain our 
position as an innovative leader in providing video 
content analysis solutions for each client. 

• ' . . ') :; 

. '" 
Software Development 

The prevailing attribute of Vigilant I .,; 
, -

8 
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Text reads: Special Industry and Technology Focus 
 
Moving forward in the fast paced industry of video analysis, Vigilant Video has made unequivocal strides in bringing 
license plate recognition technologies to exclusive platforms yet to be matched by other companies. Starting in March of 
2008, Vigilant Video deployed a national license plate recognition (LPR) campaign by assembling the world's first private 
LPR data network. Today, with almost 1,000 LPR cameras in action, this private LPR network yields over  6,000,000 
monthly LPR data records from 27 target metropolitan cities. This data rich initiative has allowed us to provide a very 
significant new value proposition to the law enforcement community.  In August of 2009, Vigilant Video will launch its 
second nation-wide LPR initiative - the nation's first LPR data repository for Law Enforcement residing in a National Crime 
Information Center (NCIC) approved, Washington DC area data center. The LPR data is available to law enforcement 
through National Vehicle Location Services (NVLS) and National Law Enforcement Telecommunications System 
(NLETS). This data sharing project reflects Vigilant Video's forward thinking approach to provide Law Enforcement with 
data critical for public safety, and has paved the way for alert broadcasting system developments such as our Target Alert 
Service (TAS). TAS sends instant geo-coordinated "Pop-Up" alarms, or "Hot-List" matches, to security vehicles closest in 
proximity to the “vehicle of interest”. 
 
_____ 
  

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
(802) 872-6208: Phone 
(802) 683-8454: BBerry 
(802) 872-6200: Fax 
  
 
Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane, Williston, VT 05495 
INCIDENTS: 1 (866) 981
Fax: (802) 872-6200 
Emai
Web
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 2:59 PM 
To: 
Subject: Vigilant Video / NVLS 

daMN,"; 

Brief recap of Vigilant Video I NVLS telephone call of 12/01/2010; 

NVLS currently has over 300 million LPR records in their repository and are adding approximately 30 million records per 
month. They are still a relatively new company. Approximately 90 - 95% of all of the records currently stored in the 
repository are from commercial customers. That is they were generated by their LFOs that drive around with an LPR 
reader in their carts). At present they have over 2,000 LPR devices in 45 states that are collecting data (private 
sector). They have entered into agreements with State and Local LEAs to capture, upload and store their (the LEAs) LPR 
data. NVLSN igilant Video will provide storage of LPR data without charge. 

Note: LEA captured data may be made public (available to ALL users), it may also be made available to all Law 
Enforcement, certain law enforcement or be maintained by NVLS solely for the originating agencies usage. NVLS intends 
to maintain this information for two years at a time. 

Tier I selVice is provided to Asset Recovery Organizations and Banking Organizations for a fee. Tier I selVice is provided 

NVLS stated that they are receptive to the development of further queries as the system grows 
(feedback system). 

The basic eO!;! "" II SelVice is._ per month, per license agreement with a 12 month contract. 
per year. This is the lowest level of selVice that Video 1 NVLS pre,vidles. ~~~ 

23 
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I also spoke with a ..... , -CRS SAC AT and ,.... HQ HSI regarding access to NVLS and using the 
technology. 

1IlI1111111l1161l111stated that it has been reported that agents have been utilizing Tier I access with success and he is 
negotiating with Vigilant Video fOi lUJlfii test locations with as. 3ccounts in each location for a trial period of 30-
90 days. The test locations will likely be After receiving feedback from the 
field his office will be assessing and, if appropriate, push forward a national plan to Mr. Dinkins office. 

(b)(71P. - SAC AT. Their office purchased 
-",,:cce: "--- had successes already utilizing Tier I and will soon be entering ll'lfJl!targets into the Tier II ~~~ 

so"k" v"rv system and its ability to provide locations that target vehicles have been and 

(b)(6) (bll7)(C) 

Bulk Cash Smuggling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston, VT 05495 
(802) 288 
(802) bb I cell 

24 
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(bj(6) (bj(7}(C) 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:02 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: NVLS Tier I and Tier II 

Why don't you come on down and the three of us can sit down and discuss this? 

-
The below link provides access to the ppt that NVLS presented yesterday. Pretty interesting service that they have and 
that they provide. Prices are also more affordable. 

, .. 
From: (b)(6) (b)(7}(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 01,2010 1:11 PM 
To: MlaUNmuttiiW 
Subject: NVLS Tier I and Tier II 

Hi'''· 
Here is a link for the Power Point presentation for NVLS Tier I and Tier II : 

NVLS Tier II is search engine LPR database. It is essentially an ALPR system but with downloads from multiple sources 
throughout your state. There is also a National version available. 

For . per month Per User, the NVLS Tier II user can: 

1. 
2. 

3. 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
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
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 4:53 PM
To:
Subject: Contracting Info for LPR

DRS Contract: 
 
http://news.drs.com/news/drstechnologies+drstechnicalservices+cbp.htm 
 
Unisys Land Border Integration Contract: 
 
http://www.unisys.com/unisys/news/detail.jsp?id=1120000970006310090 
 
ELSAG LPR/ANPR System: 
 
http://www.elsag.com/index.asp 
 
Perceptics LPR/ANPR System: 
 
http://www.perceptics.com/products/lpr 
 
_____ 
  

Homeland Security Investigations 
National Bu k Cash Smuggling Center 
(802) 872 Phone 
(802) 683 BBerry 
 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000201

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I'm good with th<lt. II1II office? 

8:48 AM 

·M 
IIIIIwould like to speak telephonically at 1100 - he has arranged for an IT person and a CBP BP person to attend as well 
regarding LPRs. 

SnlU(lgling Center 
188 Harvest Lane 
Williston , VT 05495 
(802) 288 
(802) bb I cell 
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(b)(6) (b)(7}(C) 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 11:44 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: LPR Quest ions 
Attachments: LPR Questions for Conference Call with CBP.doc 

Looks good. I just added one question about getting a list of current and proposed locations. 

From: (b)(61 (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 11:38 AM 

To: "1III!!Il~1IlIIII--Subject: FW: LPR Questions 

W13_ 

I on ly added a question about possible other vendors and whether their system may be compatible with with CBPs. 

From: 

sen~t:.T.u.e.s.da.y.,.N.o.v.emmabe.rmln6g'm2.0.IO .. I.O.:4. I. A. M ... 
To: ~ 
Subject: LPR Questions 

&BiUI Take a look first and feel free to add any suggestions to the document. 

Once you receive the document from __ go ahead and add any suggestions and then we will regroup. 

Thanks, 

41 
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36 S. Charles Street 
4th Floor 
Baltimore, MD 21201 

Office ofEt!(orcemenl and Remm·al Operations 

ll.S. Department of Homeland Security 
31 H(1pkins Plaza. Suite 730 
Baltimore. Maryland 2120 I 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

JII~J 2 6 2012 

Re: Participation in MCAC's License Plate Recognition (LPR) System 

Dear Mr. 

Please allow me to address your concerns regarding the Baltimore Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement, Enforcement and Removal Operations' (ICE/ERO) submission of license plate 
information into, and use of, MCAC's LPR system. As MCAC's Information Bulletin announcing a 
new "ICE/ERO" alarm highlights, ERO is submitting license plate information for informational 
purposes only, to investigate the whereabouts of individuals identified by ICE as priority removal 
cases: Aliens who pose a danger to national security or risk to public safety, individuals with final 
orders of removal who have absconded (iCE fugitives) and who have outstanding warrants of 
removal in the NCIC syst~m, previously-removed individuals who have illegally reentered the U.S. 
and who are also subject to criminal prosecution for illegal reentry, and other individuals who have 
serious criminal convictions and who are amenable to ren1oval. 

Much like the FBI's Violent Gang and Terrorist File lookout submissions and NCIC's sex offender 
registry lookout submissions, ICE/ERO officers would use MCAC LPR "hits" for investigative 
follow-up purposes, not as prompts for other law enforcement agencies to detain or arrest 
individuals. Although the warrants tied to some of ICE-ERO's priority cases are not criminal 
warrants, there·is precedent for entering lookouts in MCAC's LPR system for administrative 
sanctions as well. For example, the Maryland Motor Vehicle Administration submits license plate 
information to MCAC from their suspended/revoked driver's license, suspended registration, and 
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
investigating the backgrounds of individuals identified as priority ren1oval cases. Furthermore, the 
license plate information and the ·priority cases tied to that inforn1ation will be reviewed by one of 
ICE/ERO's fugitive operations supervisors prior to submission to MCAC to ensure that all 
information is accurate and that the related cases conform to ICE/ERO's identified priorities. 
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Please contact me if you have any additional questions or concerns regarding Baltimore ICE/ERO's 
proposed participation in MCAC's LPR system. In particular, we can further discuss the types of 
cases that ICE ERO intends to submit to lV1CAC if you wish to do so. Baltimore ICE/ERO sees our 
participation not only as our use of a valuable investigative tool, but also as a way to assist other law 
enforcement agencies in Maryland with fulfilling their respective law enforcement duties to the 
public. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Field Office Director 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, June 28, 2012 9:17 AM 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Wednesday's ATAC meeting 
MCAC LPR letter.pdf 

Here's a copy of the letter from Calvin. I'm mailing it today. 

Thanks for your help, 

Assistant Field Office Director 
Response Coordination 
Baltimore Field Office 

Office: (410) 637
Cell: (41 0) 365
Fax: (410) 637-4003 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 12:24 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Wednesday's ATAC meeting 

------------------------------

Here is the letter with my comments. This appears to be sufficient, but I added just a few very small edits that may help. 
Also, the letter should be from Calvin to . 

Chief Intelligence Officer 
Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore 
Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
(202) 373

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 5:13PM 
To:
Subject: Re: Wednesday's ATAC meeting 

Thanks sounds good. 

1 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 04:49 PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: Wednesday's ATAC meeting 

Sorry, I wasn't able to look at this today. I believe the ATAC Executive Committee meeting was earlier today. The next 
one should be on July 17th. I don't see where there would be a problem with you being there. In fact, it may help.

Chief Intelligence Officer 
Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
(202} 373

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 04:42 PM 
To:
Subject: Re: Wednesdais ATAC meeting 

What are your thoughts on me attending the meeting? Is it closed to just the members? 

From: 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 05:50 PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: Wednesday's ATAC meeting 

Thanks. I'll look this over in the morning. 

Chief Intelligence Officer 
Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
(202} 373

From: 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 OS: 13 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Wednesday's ATAC meeting · 
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I've attached a draft letter to addressing his concerns. Please let me know what you think and if you 
have any edits. I will be out tomorrow, so please e-mail with any edits. I can also ask Calvin if he would 
prefer to send this letter, if you think it would be better received by and ATAC. 

I would like to attend Wednesday's ATAC meeting if that is possible to answer any additional questions they may have. 
will be out tomorrow but reachable on the Blackberry, so please call or e-mail me at your convenience. 

Thank you, 

Assistant Field Office Director 
Response Coordination 
Baltimore Field Office 

Office: (410) 637
Cell: (41 0) 365
Fax: (410) 637-4003 

3 

ICE 2012FOIA19286.000087

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

Office: (410) 637· 
Cell: (410) 365· 
Fax: (410) 637-4003 
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Addres: LiA~ 136 S. Charles Street 

4111 Flnor:\tlE:lre:~; l.inr 2 
City. State. Zip CodrBaltimorc. tviD 21201 
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ll.S. IJrp:u·rmrnl of llum~l:uul St•rurir~· 
31 llopkms l'i:t7~l. Sutl<' 7JO 
B,thunon:. 1\l:uvland ~I ~UI 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

Re: Participation in MCAC's License Plate Recognition (LPR) System 

Dear Mr. 

t Formatted: Superscript 
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u.s. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

Re: Participation in MCAC's License Plate Recognition (LPR) System 

Dear Mr .••••• 

t Formatted: Su~Pt 
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Sincerely, 

Assistant Field Office Director 
Response Coordination I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Call my cell, 410-365-

-----Original Message ----­
From:

Tuesday, May 29, 2012 7:17PM 

Re: MCAC LPR 

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 04:57 PM 
To
Subject: Re: MCAC LPR 

OK. What's a good number? 

Field Intelligence Director 

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
(202) 373

-----Original Message----­
From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 04:51PM 
To:
Subject: Re: MCAC LPR 

Absolutely. I have a 2 PM conference call but nothing else scheduled. Call me when you can. 

----- Original Message ----­
From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 04:12PM 
To:
Subject: Re: MCAC LPR 

I'm in and out of meetings, so scheduling is tricky. Can I call you tomorrow? 

Field Intelligence Director 

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
(202) 373-

-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 04:07PM 
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Tq:
Subject: Re: MCAC LPR 

I'm out of the office today. Would tomorrow work? 

-----Original Message----­
From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 02:58PM 
To:
Subject: MCAC LPR 

If you have a few minutes, I would like to discuss the LPR issue with you. I can be reached at 202-373 . I am on 
travel and in and out of meetings, but this afternoon is good. 

Field Intelligence Director 
Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Assistant Director, PPRD 
Maryland Coordination and Analysis Center 
(202) 373
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